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FYATTHER HEARING

Case Yo. 5403, the hearinr called
by the 01l Conservation Commission
on its own metion to further cori-
sider the sublect matter of Case
No. 5377, namely to permit all in-
terested rarties to avpear and
show cause why the continued in-
Jeection of water for secondary
recovery or disposal purvoses into
any formation from the surface of
the eround down to and includine
the Drinkard formation should be
permitted in the following de-
sceribed area in Lea County, HNew
Mexico:

CASE NO.

5403 I

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RAMGE 37 EAST, NIMPM
Sections 13 throush 36: All

TOWNSHIP 23 SQUTH, RANGE 37 FEAST, NMPHM
Sections 1 through 12: All

Further to consider recguirine tempera-
ture surveys and cement bond logs on all
wells in the above-described area: and

to consider regquirine that any well 1in
sald area indicatine any leakace, surface
or sub-surface, or inadecuate cementine,
should be revalred, recemented, or
plueeed,
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BEVORE Daniel =,

For the New Mexico 011
Conservation Commission:

“or Anadarko Production
Company:

Wor Skelly 0il
Company:

For Petro-Lewis
Corporation:

CASK HU03

Page

dutter, Pxaminer,

“i111ldiam H.
Leral
State
Santa

Carr, bsa.

Counsel for the Commission
Land 0ffice Buildine

Fe, Mew Yexico 87501

Jason ', Kellahin,
KFLLAHIN & FOX
500 Pon Gasvar
Santa Te, HNew Mexico 875061

Iisqa.

In association with:

Irley Bonnette, Lsa.
Houstonrn, Texas

Jason ', Kellahin,
KELLAHIN & F0OX
500 Don Gaspar
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Esq.

In Assoclation with:
Chester E. Blodeset, Isag.
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Don Stevens, Esa.
214 014 Santa Fe Trail
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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CASH 5403

PE{Q('

AR, HUTTERY The first case this sesston will be Case
5403,

TR, DFRPYBRRRY: In the ratter of the hearinr called
oy the 011 Conservation Commission on 1ts own mnotion to
further consider the sublect matter of Case lo, 5377, namely
to permit 31l interested parties to sonear and show cause
wny the continued injection of water for secondarv recovery
or dlsposal nurvoses into anv formation from the surface
of the oround down to and includine the Drinkard formation
should be vermitted in the certain described area in Lea
County, New Mexico.

Further to consider reaulrine terperature surveys and
cement bond lors on 2ll wells in the above-described area;
and to consider recquirines that any well in said area indi-
catine any leakare, surface or sub-surface, or inadeauate
comenting, should be revnaired, recemented, or plugred,

¥R, NUTTER: C(Call for anpearances at this time in this

case.

MR, CARR: William F. Carr appearines for the Commission.

"R, KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin, Kellahin and Fox, Santa
Fe, apvearine for Anadarko Production Company in association

with Mr, Irly Bonnette, and avpearing for Skelly 0il Company

in association with ¥r. Chester E. Blodeet., Mr. Bonnette
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CASE 5403
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1s a member of the "exas ar, and “'r, Blodret is a rmember
of the Oklahoma Bar.

R STRVIRNR:  Mr, Ixaminer, I'm DNon Stevens, Santa Fe,
renresentine Petro=lewis Cornoration.

PR, NUTTER:D Yould vou nroceed, Yr, Carr?

MR, CARR:  NMp, Fxaminer, initially I'd recuest that

the Commission take administrative notice of the record.in

Case 5377.

MR, NUTTER: YWe will take notice of the record and the

contents therein in Case 5377.

MR. CARR: Mr. Ixaminer, I have one witness, Mr. Ramey.
Mp, Ramev will call uvpon several peonle to also present part
of the revort on what the special committee to look into
this matter has come un with, and I would request that all
of those people be sworn at this time.

YR, NUTTER: All richt., Anvone that's roine to testify
in this case, would you plesase stand?

(Witnesses sworn.)
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FRATEY - aroeen CASE 5403

,T:‘\,",“ '\. ?),’\“'1.“\/,
be'n~ called a9s a witness and beine duly sworn

unon h's oath, testified as follows, to-uit:

DIRFCY MYAMINATTON

By i AR

g 1Y won state vour name and occupation for the
record, nlease?

A Joe D. Pamev, and T'm District S
Hew Yexleco D31 Conservation Commission at Hobbs, New Vexico.

A ""'r, Rarev, were you anpointed vty the Commission
to chalr a special committee to look into water injection
nroblems in the area?

A Yes, sir, I was,

0 Would vou advise the examiner what has transpired
since that time?

A Yes, sir. The first meetine of the committee to
study thils nroblem was in Hobbs on December the 5th, and
this meetine was primarily a review and discussion meetinc
and actually the conclusions that came out of that meeting
was that injection and disvosal wells should be investi-
rated to make sure that water was ¢golne where it was sup-
posed to out of these wells. All P and A wells should be

looked at and revluseed if necessary, and to investigate all
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wells in the area for leakare to shallower zones and that
all operators in the area be reauired to take bradenhead
survevs and report on any water flows or unusual vressures
in the aren, and that schematic diarrams of all well bores
in the area be submitted by the cperators. This has been
fairly well completed at this time, and let's see, the
second meeting was held on December the 17th and at that
meetine the area was divided into two parts: A north part
with Anadarke as chairman, with Continental, Petro-Leuis,
Texas Pacific, and John Hendrix as members of that sub-
committee; and the south area with Skelly as chairman and
members comprised of Gulf, Amerada, and Agua, and I think
that representatives from Anadarko and Skelly will testify
as to each area. There have been numerous sub-committee
meetings of both the north and south areas and I've attended
parts of these 2nd have kept in contact with the sub-commit-
tees, and that's all 1 have to offer at thls time.

MR, CARR: Okav. ¥ould you like to have one of the
chairmen gf the sub~committees come forward now?

A Yes. I think whichever one would like to. IHr.
Blodget has a chalir here, maybe we can call on Skelly to
report,

¥R, BLODGET: Well, we would defer vo Anadarko.
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e, HEFLLANIT: e have one witnessg for Anadarko ree-
presentinge the northern portion of the countrv.
WARRIS NELSON,
beine called as a wifness and obeins duly sworn upon
his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXANMINATION

BY "R, XELLAFIM:

o Would you state veour name, please?

A Tarris MNelson.

] Bw whom are yvou emnloyed and in what vosition?

A I'm a consultine vetroleum encineer representinco
Anadarko froduction Cormpany.

Q You are in orivate business at the ovresent time,
is that correct?

A Yes, I ar,

Q fnd were you retained by Anadarko on a consulting

basis in connection with this case, Number 54037

A Yes, I was.

0 ~Did you particivate in the committee meetings
which were testified to by Mr. Ramey?

A Yes, I've attended all of those meetinges.

G And when the group was dilvided In two, yere vou
the chairman of the corouv that was examinine the situation
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in the nerthern neortion of the area?

0 And herve vou made -~ nrevared a report on the basis
ot that investiration?

A Yes, 1 have a renort on the nerth sub-committee
meetines.

0 Wiould vou cive us that report at the present time?

ME, NUTTER: *r, Nelson, would vou repeat whc the mem=-
bers of that northern committee were araln by companv?
Anadarko chalred 1it?

A Yes. Let's zee, this appears in this testimony,
Mr, Nutter, the --

MR, KELLAHIN: He doesn't have a copy of it.

A The companies were Anadarko, Continental, T-P,
Petra-lLewis, and John Hendrix.

ME, NUTTER: Thank you.

A At the conclusion of a hearine on December 3rd,
1974, the Hew Mexico 0il Conservation Commission established
a study qommittee of operators consistine of Amerada-Hess,
Anadarko Production Company, Acua, Incorporated, Contin-
ental 01il, Gulf 0il Corporatlon, Petro-Lewls, Skelly 0il,
and Texas Pacific Oil.

This study committee was charged with makine an invest-
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ieation into the condition of all wells in Sections 13
throurh 36, Township 22 couth, Panre 37 cast, and Sectlons
1 throu~h 12, Townshio 23 south, Panre 37 ecast, with re-
soect to casinr, cerentine practices, and plurecine over=
ations,

A meetiny of this study committee was held in the
New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission office in Hobbs on
December the 5th, 1974, At this fime recommendation was
made concerning the information needed by the study com-
mittee. The study committee recommended that each operator
suprply the followlng information on each of their wells in
the area covered by Order Number R-U4936,

Fach bore hole size, casisnes size, amount of casing
and the amount of cement used. Cement top information was
requested where this information was available.

Surface 2and intermedlate casine pressures were re-
quested, If nressure existed, it was requested that the
nressure be bled down to check for a water flow. If water
was produped, they were reguested to gmet a flow racte and an
analysis for chlorides and sulfates.

For plueged and abanddned wells, the operators were
reauested to supply the amount of casine pulled and the

amount of and location of all plurs nlaced in plueccing the
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My Pamev acrced to contact ~2ll of the operators and
reouest the information needed by the studvy committee. At
a second mectine the area was divided Iin two by a line com-
mencine at the southeast corner of Section 36, then runnine
west alone the section lines to the southeast corner of the
Lanrlev=-itaddox Penrose "A" Unit, then westward alone the
south line of the Lanrlev-"addox Penrose "A" Unit boundary
to a point on the south line of Section 29, thence to the
west corner of Section 30 alons section lines to The south;

This 1s a report of the study made ﬁy the north sub-
committee, As well data was recelived from individuzal cper-
ators, the data was comniled into several caterories and
then tabulated. These catecories conslsted of wells ex-
hibtitine a water flow from either the surface or intermediate
casine, 2nd wells with no apnarent -- excuse me, wells with
indicated cemented tops below 3100', plugged and abandaoned
wells, and wells with no apparent problems. Operators sup-

) I3

plied the. information which Indicated that 25 wells had €x-

(i

hibited water flow from either the surface or intermediate
casing, Usineg the information suovpnlied by the operators,

2 total of 39 wells indicated a cement top below 31007,

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
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Two nlurced and abvandoned wells indicated potentlal vrob-
lers,

toncernine the wells with cement tops below 3100',
ritidelines were established for this study by “r. Ramey.
The ruldelines used for calculatins cement tops where no
temoverature survey was rencrted was a vield of 1.1 cubic

feet ver sack and a f111 efficiency of 65%. A ficure of

would eive approximately #00' of cement cover above the
uovermost water injection interval. All wells within ap-
proximately one mile of injection wells should be required
to have a cement top 3100' or higher.

A number of pluesed and abandoned wells were studied,
only two presented gquestions concernins whether the well
bore could act as a channel for water migratine from one
zone to sanother,

Some of the recommendations from the study committee,
based on the culdelines established by the 01l Conservation
Commission and the well data suppliea by the operators, are

as follows:

MR. KELLAHIN: Let's get this cleav. This 1s the re-

commendation of the study committee dealing only with the

—i| northern portlon of the pool, is that correct?

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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whichever is the greater dent.a.

NELSON - DTPRT CASE 5403
13

i’a(;r
A Yes, this is correct.
& (By r, Kellahin) Vould vou so ahead and read
those recommendations?
A (a) It is recommended that wells havine surface
or intermediate casine water flow should have a temperature
survey run as soon as nossible. Thls information will be

used to determine if remedial action is needed on that well

and to rive overall information for the entire

1 P Tl
Llie Qi e

(b) It is recommended that the 39 wells having
cement tons below 3100' be required to brine the cement from

its present depth up to 3100' or to the intermediate casing,

MR. NUTTYR: ©Now, excuse me, Does that include shallow
wells as well as the deeper wells that are in the area?

A Yes, 1 believe this is the way =--

MR, NUTTER: If thev don't have cement up to 3100'?

A Right.

MR. NUTTER: Okay,.

A This work should be donc at the earliest vossible
date.

(¢) I¢ 1s recommended that a further study be made

to determine the feasibility of re-enterine the two plugeed

and abandoned wells.
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{(d) 1t i3 rccommended that all wells in the area

covered by Order Number R-4036 be enuipved so that neriodic

surface and/or intermediate casine vressures can be obtalined.

These rerorts should Include the opressure, fluld flow rate,

if any, and 2 water analysis showing the chlorides and sul-
fates, Tor the 12 months of 1975, cuarterly opressure tests
should te reauired and thereafter semi-annual reports,

(e) It 1is recormended that the operators of the
four water flood units in the area cooverate with Acua,
Incoroorated, in an attempt to use the water ~oing into
Acua's disposal well in an effort to eliminate such dispossl
well as soon as possible,

(f) It is recommended that the recuired remedial
work =- excuss me, it 1s recommended that when the required
remedizal work has been accomrnlished on the wells included
in Order Number R-U236, that the injection rate be set at
150% of the oil, ras, and water withdrawals.

¥R, NUTTER: On a permanent basis?

A On a permanent basis. These are the recommendations

of the north sub~-committee.

MR, KELLAHIWN: That completes our testimony, Mr, Nutter,.

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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HELSON = CPN8S CASE 5403
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OROSS EXAMTIATION
BY MR, MUTUER:
D How, wou have a tabulation, dca't vou, of the 39
wells that vou made vc?efence to?
A Yes, 1 have.
0 Those P and A wells that need to be --
A Yes, T have a tabulation of those wells and we'll
make it avallable to Mr, Rarmevw,
A Jell, I think we really ourht to have 1t as part

of the record here at this hearinr, “r., Nelson.
MR. KELLAHIN: I refer to what has been marked as

Anadarko'!s Exhibit Number 1. Is that a list of the 39 wells?

A Yes, it 1is.
o
MR, KELLAHIW: WYas that orepared by you under your
A
supervision?
A Prepared under my supervision, ves.

MR. KELLAHIN: At this time we'll offer Exhibit Number

MR, NUTTER: Exhilbit Number 1 will be admitted in evi-
dence.
Q (By Mr. MNutter) All right, Mr, Nelson, I'd like

to take your committee recommendations point by voint to

| be sure I've ¢got them down pat. Your, as I understand it,

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
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vou hed six basic recormendations., Iz this corrccti?

A (a) throu~h (f), ves, that's riecht.

n A1l ri-nt. (a) 's the terperature surveyv should
be run on all) wells demonstratine any surface pressure or
surface flow, 1s this correct?

A Only on wells that exhibited water flows at the
surface from either the surface or intermediate casinge.
Not ineludine just oressure,

0 I see,

A Only if 1t exhibited a water flow.

0 Only 1f it exhibited a surface flow?

A Riecht.

2 (b) was that the 39 wells listed on Exhibit A
should be recemented and the minimum top would be 3100',
1s this correct?

A This 1s correct.

Q (¢) to studv the re-entry of two plugred and
abandoned wells. Vould you identify those for us, please?
And the two wells, == are you coine to introduce this?

MR, KELLAHIN: Mr. Nelson, I ecall your attention to
Anadarko's FExhibit 2. 1Is that the description of the two

wells that have been plurged and abandoned to which you've
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testifled?

A Yes, it 1is,.

MR, KELLAVIM: e'll offer Iixhibit Number 2,

WM, NUTTER:  Fxhibit Mumber 2 will be admlitted in evi-
dence,

0 (By ¥r. Hutter) Then, Yr. llelson, your fourth
recommendation is that the wells be equipped so that period-
ic surface and intermediate casine survevs could be taken
on the wells, and that such surveys be required on a quar-
terly basis throuch 1975 and then semi-annually after that,
is this correct?

A Yes, that's correct.

2 Your fourth =-- fifth propnosal was to ultimately
eliminate the Agua injection well frcem the area and that

the water flood operators would study the feasibility of

using this water to be disoposed of in their flooding oper-

ation.
A Yes, this 1s correct.
A And 1n the event that this well is handline more

water, or disvosing of more water than could be handlead
by the water flood overatlons, what would be the disposition

of the remainder of that water?

— A This 1s whyv we suprested all four companies, or
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all four floods bLe involved in this. This water shcould be --
ve should be able to divide the water armone the four floods
if that were necessary.

8! And the four floods should have the capaclty to

nandle all of this water?

A They should have.
0 And yvour last infectlicon -- or vour last recommended
nropcesal 1s that affter all of the recuirements of the re-

commended reocuirements have been met, that a rate of 1507
of oill, ¢as, and water withdrawals be established for all

of the water floods in the area. "This would be for all four
water floods, 1s that correct?

A Yes, that's correct.

0 And no differential amones the floods or between
the floeds; all at 150%?

A Yes, this is the committee's thinking,

MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have any questions of Mr,
Jelson as to his recommeadations?

MR, KELLAHIW: W¥r, Helson, 1n connection with the in-
formation shown on Exhibits 1 and 2, the list of the 39
wells and the two wells that have been plugeed and abandoned
about which you have made recommendations, are those the

lists that were develoved bv the committee?
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A Yes, This is the committee rerort,

0 {(Bv ¥p, %ellahin) Hot Anadarke's list?

A Mo, it 1s not,

"R, AFLLAMIN:  That's all.
YR, NUTTER: Now, one other thine, Mr, Helson. liow
about timetables for accomplishine some of these things?

Does the committee have a recommendation on that?

A mhe com estavlish a (ilmetavle on

~ —d e~ a2 aAa
n ~iiT COrriLuvuLe :

— e A
Wwal 1vUo

¢}

this, Mr, Nutter,

MR, NUTTER: Well, let's take them point by point again
and what is your thoucht on Parasraovh -- Recommendation (a)’,
that temperature surveys ve run on wells having surface
flows? I presume that this has been done on the wells that
have surface flows already, hasn't 1it?

A The temperature surveys on wells that have ex=-
hibited water flows?

0 (By Mr. Nutter) Uh-=huh.

A I need to sav at this point that from here on it
doesn't necessarily represent the committee, because the
committee did not talk about a time schedule for these, and
in answer to your oguestion, no, they have not. There were

5 wells that reworted water flows and to my knowledge prob-

ably only five or six of these may have bhad surveys run on

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TEL. (505} 982-0386




NHELSOMN « CRNas CASY 5403
P 20
therm,
N T see,
A At this time,
N Yo scome period of time should be estavlished,

nrobably, by the Commission for accomplishines these surveys,
and would it be vour recomrendation that continuous surveys
be run, or would this be a one-shot deal?

A I th

P8 aa

-

— o h ] + £l
r a2 pne=shet deal at this

pode

nk that orebabl

Lax i Cews o,

“

time and then the recommendation that pericdic surface and
intermediate casings pressures would be the follow-up on
this thing. This was the intention.

0 I see, so this temperature survey will be a one

time thine, then?

A Yes.
8] Okay. Now, we've rot Paracraph (b) to look at
39 wells for recementine? How lon~ should it take to ac-
comolish that?
A My opinion again, but 1it's roine to take quite
a bit of time because there's a =reat deal of work involved.
0 Uh~-huh, is slix months adecuate, do you think?
A I don't think it could be accomplished‘in less
than six months. I don't really believe that all of it can

be done within the next six rnonthns.
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Paoe
s tow thesce are owned v it a number of onerators,
A Vea,
M Fow manyv wells could an coverator recement in
I
three —onths?
A That fsn't reallv the bkasis of the probler, The
nroblem is rolnc to be well servicine units t- accorplish
this work and there's a Tixed nurber of vulline units
available in the area that can be used in this work at the
oresent tirme, Just for normal, routine reaulrements for
opulline 3t, vou mav have to walt as muech as a week to ret
a unit, and that is in the case that most of the units are
busy riost of the time. This is roine to be a considerable
additional work load, and each one of these iobs is rmolings
to recuire several dayvs, and this Is <oing to be involvine
well servicine units, which is in short supply.
A So it's not a matter of how many wells an operator,
but it's a matter of how manv pullinec units are available?
é T™ils 1is true, pulline units, and this Js really
the hane-up, is the opulline unit availability.
Al Now how lone do vou think it would take to decide

whether those two P and A wells should be re-entered and

how lone i1s it e¢oine~ to take before we know whether they

—1| should be blusrrsed znd replurced or not?
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A Yell, --
0 Can a determination of thal be nade in one month?
A Oh, ves, T think it can be done easily within one
month,
0 find 1f they need to be re-entered they can be re-

entered and nlur~ed in another wonth, couldn't they?

A Well, the cuestion, the reservation I'm makine is
concernine one of the wells, whether 1t's even pnossible to
re-enter it or not. They both need to be re-entered. One
of them, 1t mav not be possible.

0 Well, will vou actuallv be able to determine that
vithout re-enterins 1t?

A We mav 3tust have to make an attermnt and see how
far we can ret on thnat particular one well. The other
poses no nroblem,

0 When would you surgest that these quarterly sur-
veys be takern and then the semi-annual surveys?

A Most of the operztors hawve just completed tohking
these pressure surveys, so it's the committee's recommenda-
tion that -- that the next cuarterly renort be accumulated
in March and revorted in Aoril.

0 So the months would be March, June, September,

and December for the guarterly surveys and reported the

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE CEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TEL. (505) 982-038¢




NELen - oornee CROF KHOR

Page 23
followine montn?

A Ves, this is correct,

n Uow lon~ is 1t roine to take te absorb this Arua
water in the four water flood vroiect?

A This 13 rmv ovinlon araln and not the committee's,
but it would take in excess of nlnetyv davs.

n Tines will have to be run from the Asua svstem
over to each of the disposal or each of the injecticen
nlants, I nresume.

A This is richt., Pive has to be boucrht, risht-of-

way has to be acquired, and I don't see how this can be
accomnlished in less than ninetv davs.

Q A1l richt, sir, T believe that's all I have.
Does anvbodv have anv further auestions of Mr, Nelson?

MR, RAMEY: “r, Nelson, it 1s vour recommendation thsat
the water from the Arua disposal well be absorbed by the
units, is 1t not? This 1s a definite recommendation on
your part?

A Yes, 1t 1is.

¥R, RAMEY: Okay, thank vou.

A Mow that's units,

MR, RAMEY: VYes,.

A Dkayv.
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e, o vygmny ey, Stevens?
R, QRENS s Me, llelson, on recommendation (a) vou, I

thinl, set a tirete2ble of one -- one tirme lorecine of these

wells that had surface and intermediate wnter {lows. In

vour onininon will that let vou know whether the remedial
woris further contermnlated was effective or not, or should
vossiblv there be a subseanuent lorcine to confirm this?

A The thinkine was that the periodic surface and
intermediaste casings pressure survevs would be an indicstion
of whether the work was successful or not. In specific
cases 1t mnay reauire additional temperature surveys,

M, STEVENS: Do vou think only the nressure informatior
would be definltive enouch, really? Let me revnhrase it.
Isn't 1t rossible that if vou lor i1t before and subsecuently
loc it after on onlv those f2uw wells where you will have
this that vou will have the definitive information vou need?

A You're sucrestine that the temperature survey be
run, remedial work be verformed, and then a second survey
should be run following the werk? Is that what vou're —-

MR, STEVENS: Yes., I'm askine you if vou think that
mieht be a more feasible method to oive vou some rmore de-
finitive answers?

A Tt's orobably a better way thanr relyvine on the
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surface cacine vressure, hnt $tts olsnn cafne to be move

ttime ~consumine 2nd mare exvencive, and one of the thincs
wetye ftrvyine to acecomniish here is to «et as ~uch werk done
in as shert o nerdiod of time ns nossible,

T, ITEVENS: Tionlid this actuallv inerease vour time
reriod in the sense that veu @would have perforred the rere-
dial work and wouldn't this, in effect, cive vou the answer

R

O whether 1t worked or not?

X
]

4 Yes, nrohably it would, but 1it's eoine to also
tie uv more eouioment on an irmediate follow-uo, and it
could become 3 oroblem rettin~ encurh loerrine equinnent to
nerform this nurber of surveys,

MR, NUTTEP:  VWell, ¥Mr, Nelson, what 1s the indicated
remedial worlk when vour temperature survey shows the water
flow there, a2 recerentine of the well?

A T don't know. I think that would almost have to
be decided on an individual basls, but Iust —-- I think that
probably this is roine to have to be done on most of the
wells,

MR, NUTTER: MNormally yvou would think that recementine

would be the answer to 3t, a problem like that.

A Riecht.

MB, MUTTER: Now, 1f -~ rather than another temperature
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survev, » cerent bond loec were run, would that he adeouate?

A The cormmittee Adliscussed bond lonre and it was ren-
ersllyv -- the reneral oninion of the committee that thev
nreTevred nol Lo recommend nond locs,

MPL. KELLAEIM:  Sav for what reason, "r. lelson.

2 Mort of the brand lors that are available are
hirnly interecretive and in manv cases the informatlon that
vou eain from them is not totally reliavle.

Me, NUTTER:  But thev show a bond between the cement
and the vipe but they don't necessarilv show a seal between
the cement and the fermation., I think this is correct.

A Well, 1t's hicnly interpretive. Tt devends on the
interoretation.

MR, NUTTER: Are there anyv further auestions of VMr,
Nelson?

(Mo resoonse.)

¥R, NUTTER: You mayv be excused. Did vou have any
further witness, “r, Xellahin?

¥p, XFLLAVIM: v, Blodeet will have a witness,

MR, NUTTER: But vou have no further witness for the

north committee?

MR, KFELLAHIN: o, the south committee will take over.
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NN, ARIgEnY
beine called as a witness and beine duly sworn uoon
his oath, testified as follows, to-wlt:

DIRECT LYAMIMATION

By MR, BLODAKT:

o Please stafte vour name,
A 0, V., Stuckey,
o And were vou apnelnted as a revresentative of

Skelly on the subcormmittee for the south area?

A I was.

0 Has that committee prepared a report for the south
area®?

A Yes, we have,

; Is that revort what has been marked for identi-

fication purposes as Skelly Exhibit Number 3?2

A Ves,
0 “ould vou summarize that revort for us, please?
A Well, this revort of the south committee or the

committee for the south area, whieh included Sections 1
through 12, Townshin 23 south, Ranse 37 east, the south
half of Sectlon 31, Township 22 socuth, Ransce 37 east, and
portions of the Penrose "A" and "B" units, which extend

into Sections 31, 32, 33, and 34, Township 22 south, Range
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RY east, Thia anbicormiftee included renresentatives of Culf
1Y Cornoratinn, Armeradn-liess, Acua, Tncornorated, and
Skelly 01) Cormnonv, with Skellw servines as chalrman,

e have reviewed available well schematlics, avallable
data on all tnown wellbores in the studv area, and avallable
data on waterflows, ternerature survevs, infection nrofiles,
bradenhead nressure survevs, and anv information on reme~
dial work verformed in this area. PRased on this information
we have formulated the followins recommendations:

Under ~eneral recommendations, Mumber 1, that braden-
head pressure survevs be reoulred on all active wells with-
in the study area; that an initial bradenhead pressure check
be obtained on each well as soon as possible; that braden-
head opressures be routinely revorted at cuarterly intervals
for one vear and semi-annually thereafter; that remedial
operations be expeditiously performed on anv wells where
waterflows are indicated.

Our second recormendation is that bradenhead pressure
data be utilized to determine localized prohlem areas with-.
in thils =zeneral study area where additional information or
surveys are reouired to determine the scope of the‘problem.
Dur review of the south area indicates that the vproblem is
not blanket throuchout the area at this time, but loccalized
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in scatterzd areas.

Three, that intection nvoiles and temnerature sur-
vevs te run on infection wells In Indicated oroblem areas
to monitor inlected water rmovewent, That temnerature sur-
vevs bhe run on nroducing wells in indicated nroblem areas
to monitor water rmoverent behind the casinre, unless the
Commission anpnroves exerntion due to recent remedial cementin
cnerations which are considered to have eliminated any
nossiblity of waterflow. That temperature surveys be run
on anv well in an indicated nroblem area where bradenhead
pressure check is deemed Inconclusive due to either shallow
casine leak repair overation or suspected bridee condition
in the bradenhead annulus. 'Ye recommend that remedial
onerations be expeditiously nrnerformed on wells where water-
flows behind the pnive are indicated.

Mumber Four, that pluegred and abandoned wells located
in indicated problem areas be re-entered snd repluseced in
a manner to insure acalinst water movement within the well-
bore under waterflood conditions.

#ive, that injection into the Skelly Penrose "A4i" Unit
be increased to 150% of withdrawal rates as soon as reme-
dial work indicated in the "Recommendations on Specific

ells" Section for wells in the immediate area has been
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saticfactorily ecnmnlaoted,

o Yoviy dtd fhe comritbes mole o aurvey and hove
»ecommendationas on snec!€ic wells (v the area?

A Yos, we did,

n Are those wells shown cn the rvlat that was marked

QreTlv Fyhinit Tinmher U2

8 Ves, they avra,
N tnd is that list of wells =slso attached to this

Skelly Fxhibif Mumher 2

A Yes, 1t is,

0 Jould vou review those, or Vr, Examriner, would
vou want us to review all those? Thev are all outlined
there, on there., ‘e c¢an put FExhibit in the record,

P, MUTTER: that are these wells basically, “Mr. Stucke:
Are these nroducins wells that have alreadv indicated they
have leakare in them or just what is the rceneral situation
here?

A As indicated on this plat, we have indicated the
wells in red where ve have located either =2 casine leak or
a waterflow within the past eicrhteen months and have re-
vaired that. This also includes three wells in whieh there
was a channel up above the unitized interval, which was in

wells Number -- Skellv Penrose "A" Unit wells 42, 50, and 52,
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N How are those tdertified?

A Thev are identified in red, that work has been
Aone.,

n Yell, now, this exhibit that T have onlv has one

red well on ft, Thet's wav uo here in Section 26,
A Ve have onlv red, ~reen, and oranrce,
i've <ot a bunch of brown wells,
MR, RIODGET: Tor the nurvose of the record, those are
suoposed to ke red, althourh thev look brown, is that richt?
A Yes, sir.
A (Bvy v, Nutter) All richt. ihat do the red or
brown wells indicste?

A There casinc leaks, waterflows, or channels above

the unitized interval were encountered and the work rer-—

formed,
A Casines, waterflows, or channels?
A Rierht,
0 find the coreen wells?
A Green wells indicate wells in which we, the south

area committee has recommended work; in whieh we have work
planned. They are indicated in creen. That covers two

olurered and abandoned wells, H, O, Sims 16 --
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"hat's the location of it®

n itt's in Init 7y Sectilon 3,

o Nkav

*
A fnd the Siwms "CM Mol 3 it Tnii i, Section 2,
N Nkav,
A And then 1t covers three wells which we have in-

dicated waterflows on the bradenhead check,

0 ind what are those?

A m™hat's Penrose "A" No, 23, Unit ¥, Section 3.
n Okav,

A Penrose "A" 1Init 46, 'nit B of Section §.

Al Nkay,

A Ar.d Penrose "A" U8, mit H of Section 9.

Al Okay, thet leaves one oreen well in the south

area., That's that ‘lumber 214,

A That well had a casine leak 1n the uvner 900 feet
and we went 1in and cubt off the seven inch casine and vulled
it and were not sble to tie 1t bacli to the sever ineh casine
and we shut down onrerations to ~et five inch casine and

run a ull liner on the well,

o So that well is beines renaired, too, riecht?
A Tt will be renaired as soon as we oet a five and

one=-half and cet 2 ri~ hack on Iit,
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Anad then whnat ove the ovan~a w2lla? "here i3

only one of them?

A Thia ovenre well is the Tntercoast's Citeo=State

o, Y in tntt ¥ oaf fection 2,
A A what's the status of that?
A Mhat, 1s a nlureced and abandoned “ueen Sand well;

renortedly has 1400 foot water sand oven onlvy and this well

lwas ereviously used as a2 water well for staeck by P, N, Sims

until eariv in 1974,

N “That's vour recommendation with rerard to that
well?
A e consider the well as possiblv inadequately

plue~ed due te verv limited data available as to what --
what manrer the well was vlurced orieinally.

0 That's the well that Mr, Sims testified to or
made a statement to at the previous hearines, I think, and
said he reallv didn't know what the companv had done to
the well when they cave it to him as a water well?

A Richt,

2 So apparently no one knows what the status of
that well 1is,

A The south area committee recommends that this well

be renluceced.
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a MY rieht, Ttow, v, Stnckev, with resnect to
vour ceneval receormrmendatiors, in Pecemrendation One vour
123t sentence cavs thnt rerediasl onerations he exneditiously
nerformed on wells where waterflows are indicated, ‘ow,

vou'tre talkine about waterflows, elither channels or water-

flows throuch the interrediate section or at the surface?

A Ves, sir,

& Any tvne of waterflow in the wellbore?

A Yes, sir,

A tforr, vour last sentence in Recommendation Three

repeats that statement, azain, this would apolv?

A Yes, sir.

N Dkav. lov, vou state in Recommendation Twe "our
review of the south area indlcated that the problem is not
blanket throucrh the area at this time but localized in
scattered areas”, and then in 2 number of nlaces in vour
followine two recommendations, vour followine recommendation,
vou sayv in "indicated problem areas™ and underline that,
Mow, how is the Commission roine to write a definitive order
if we don't know exactly what the indicated problem areas
are?

A Well, in our consideration of the south area as

the area shown on this nlat where we have indicated we have
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had water©lows or casine prohlems or some tvne of problem
=with vaterflors In that area, which would include basically
the kellw Penrose "A" U'nit, the vortion of the fkellv Pen-
rose "H" Unit which ls located in the west hal® of Section
9, and the 2aren located in the nerth half€ of Seection 2, and
in Section R in the area outside of the Zkellv Penrose "aA"
'nit.

n That would be that f&0w-acre tract there?

A That would be that 80~acre tract there. This
prettv well defines the areas that are indicated nroblem
areas within the south areaz., e would not recemmend gcoine

into any extensive temnerature survevs or cement bond loe-

~ine pnrocran in the other areas in this south area, Ve do

not believe that it -- the expense, and the lost production,

and the tvine up of eculprent should be used within the
nroblem ares to cerrect this nroblem,

A Okav, Now, vou heard “r, Nelson's recommendation
for the northern committee in which thev had determined

that there were 2 nurber of wells that didn't have cement

comine up to 2 certain level, and the comnittee recommended,

or the sub-committee recommended, that those wells be re-
cemented and have a minimum top portion. %as a similar

study made in the scuth area of the wells to see what the
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tonnl e cement was?

i

Yell, we had a -~ these basically are two di“ferent

areas, in that we hnd very fow deeper wells in this south
aren, and oractleallv everv case, the deeper wells was a
well which »t the vresent f£i=e is plur~ed and abandoned, so
that £these shallow Tueen Sand wells which we're dealine with
hasically in the south =area a2l had cement above this point,
T see. Are there anv nroducines wells or any

wells that aren't nlucered and abandoned that nenetrate be-
vond the Nueen formation and don't have cement across the
pive throuch the Cueen, in the south area?

A Vot £n myv Unowledre, other then the ones that
welve indicated here.

0 The ones that are already in trouble and shown

in enlor on the map?

0 And vou subscribe to the same recommendation that
was made by the north area of guarterly surveyvs and then
semi-annual surveys after that, is that correct?

A Yes, sir,

0] How, ven've stated in Humber Pive that infection
into the Penrose "A" Unit be increased to 150%., I belileve

that's in the area that's presently limited to 100%, isn't
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1£2?

~ "lzo the portion of the Penrose "B" Unit that's
in Sections U4 and 0 is nresentlv limited tn 100%, so vou

wonld want that 3inereased to 16509 also?

A Ves, sir.

2 in other words, the northern committee's recom-
mendntion for 150% of withdrawals for all four water niucs
in the areas 1is concurred in by the south committee, ricrht?

A Ves, sir, excent that we kind of felt llke that
if we w0t the south end in shave before the north end work
had been verformed, why, we would like to brine otr in-
Jection un in that area.

8] Now, vou onerate two of the four floods. The
north committee said that the four floods should absorb
Arua's salt water that they're disoposine of. Can Skelly
absorh. of a vortion of this in its two plues here, or do
vou arree with that recommendation that the north made?

A YWle arree with the recommendation that this flood
water, this disposal water, should be incorpnorated into

the floods.

0 Includings Skelly's two plues?
—_— A Tell, we're a little reluctant to accept that into
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PaQV e ?8

our Tloods,

n “Yell, --
A Rut we, if necesssarv, we “eel like we could,
8

Could von ~ive us a procress renort on Skelly's
PO Storsece Vell? is 1t still makine water?

A It is still makine water. 71 discussed that with
the well Mondav and the information civen at that time, that
was flowine at about 170 barrels ner dav.

n thieh 1s less than half® what 1t was oreviocusly
flowine?

A At one time 1t was flowine at aoproximately 1370
and had been decreasine,

0 Is there any apvarent chance in the situation from
the time of tne hearinc on December 3Ird and here? Has the
decrease in water injectlion shown any affect on waterflows,
or can vou teil at this point?

A T really cannot tell anyv -- anv difference within
the south area, other than IiIn diesrine into it we have found
more evidence Unan ve realized that we had at the time.

A Uh-huh,

A But we have peen concentrating so muen on the
south that T am not cuite as familiar with the northern aresz

durine this tire.
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the o3 nroduction, ho=s 3t not? Considerabklv?

nroximately 280 barrels per dar o0il nroduction less on the

fRrellv Penrose Unit, "A" lUnit,

identified as "Skelly". We'll c2ll them South Committee's

Fxhibits 3 and 4,

no other witness, r, Blodret?

any further statement, "r, Blodret?

TEATIVAMTON Gy pese cASE 503
Page .39
v, THIMER S Mang anvone have anvy other ouestfons for

Stuelev? r., Rlodeet?

TR RIOANGET MedY ) enttines back te 1007 Yias affected

A "o have indicatlions thot we are oneratine at an-

MU, RIOADGTTY Vlere what have been marled FExhibits
1rlce X

nrenared bv wou or under vour supervision?

A Ves, thev were,

MR, BIONAET: ‘e introduce Fxhibits 3 and 4,

MR, MUTTEP: South Committee's FExhibits - thev are

MR, BLODGET: We have no further --

MP, MUTTER: Thev are admitted in evidence. You have

MR, ROIMGET:  MNo.

MR, NUTTER: Th

~ vt e
LR Ve L U

~ ——— T~
1IcCoo May o

gxcused. U0 vou have
Mvv. BI.ODGET: NO, SiI’.

MR, NUTTER: Mr, ¥ellahin, did vou have a statement?

MR, XFLILAHIN: TIf the testimonv -- has the testimony
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neen commleted?

Vi, Jlmmrne Noes anvone eise have anv testimonv thevw
wish to nresent at this time?

e, RPPVENS:T Ve mav have, We're wonderine -- we had
the imnression that nerhans “r, Pamev was roinc to comment
on what had been vresented, but if not, then, ves, we have
some testimonv,

YR, QARR:  Vp, Ramey, wWould vou care to comment on
the evidence that's been nresented?

¥R, RAMEY: Ves, It would be my recommendation thst
the recommendations of the two committees be accented by the
Commission, and I think definite timetables should be es-
tablished in an order, I think, I think it's very necessary
that the operators be expeditious in repairine wells and
re-enterine dryv holes in this ares.

MR, NWUTTER: MNow, vou heard the questionine, Mr. Ramey,
of Mr, MNelson and also of ¥r, Stuckey, as to feasitility of
accomplishine these thines within various periods of time,
Do vou have any recommendation as to deadlines that the
Commission should impose in enterine an order in this case?

MR, HAMEY: Well, Mp. Hutter, I would hesitate to make

a recommendation because I am unfamiliar about the eguipment

problems. All I know is hearsayv that it is nieh on to ime
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rossible to ~ef 2 vulline unit, A1l »ullipne units are busy,

and so T would think we would have to on with =« yith what

.

r. Yelson has vecommended. T think nrobablv the south end,
it seems like they arc wvorkinge very diliecently at this time
and will nrobably be throuch in three months with the exceotipn,

nerhavs, nf re-enterine the Intercoast well,

MR, NUTTER

And do vou concur in the recommendation

1

e restored in the south sooner

hnt [P NE
CILrL s L

de
)

2 - PO e -
ction rat

gs mivht

a

than they would be in the northern area?
NR., RAMEV. I think thev could be. Tt micht be well
to consider 2 buffer zone cn the north end of these twvo

units.

¥R, NUTTER: Depending on where -- how close tc the
boundary between the areas the nroblem wells are which
haven't teen taken care of,. 4

MR. RAMEY: And also on the Petro-Lewis flood, I think
vrobably the infection rates can be increased.

MR, MUTTER: UYell, I think that's alreadv 150%., The

overall recommendation was 150% withdrawals for the an

(44

ire
area, so isn't that correct, r, -- vou're overation 150%?
¥R, STEVEMS: XNo, we have cut baclk,

YR, NUTTER: You're permitted to operate at 150%2?

5 — ¥R, STREVENS: That's correct.
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TR, HpmmEn. . T thet western side,

TR, RPAYEY: Nhaw, Bt T thinlk 1t mieht be well to cor-
sider a bu©fer zone in between the south half and the north
nal® until such time as the work is cormnleted in the north
hal®,

VMR, OMPMTER. TE ghe south hal® were to return to 150%
sooner than th., north half?

MR, RAMEEV:  Ves, sir, but I alsc t

RO AN ]

R L, Sy e N
ink that, for exanovile

if the water from the Acua well were absorbed, sav, Into
oniv one unit, the Anadarko Unlt, I think that by the time
it was absorbed that ther wouldn't be able to inject that
much water, and so it mirht be at that time that some snecial
comnensation be made to absorb this water, I think. 1 think
1t would be rmore Important to et the water ouvt of the Arua
well than 1t would bhe to eut back on injection.

MR, NUTTER: YWhere is thet Acua well acain?

MR, RAVEV: 1It's in Sectlion 35, 22-37, Unit "H",

¥R, MUTTER: Do vou have anyvthine vou'd like to add?

MR, RAMEY: I have nothine further to add.

MR, NUTTER: Does anvene have any ocuestions of Mr,

(No response,)

MR, NUUTTER: He wmay be excused.
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Page.. 0 u3

TP VELLAETYD e, Mhuttery T'd 1ike to recall Mr, Helsorn
verv, verv bhriofly to clarifv one noint,
e, onnmmERe A1l richt, sir. Ve, lelson is still under
oath,
WAPRTE MELSOYW,
heine recalled as 3 witnes<s and beine dulv sworn
uvor his oath, testifled as follows, to-wit:

REDIRECT FYAMIMATINH

BY "R, XELLAHKIMN:

0 My, Nelson, vou heard "'r, Ramev's testimony in
reecard to Anadarko absorbins the Acua water, In vour
orinion would the Anadarko flood be able to absorb that waten
and orerate under 150% injection rate?

A Theret's a possibility that thev still couldn't
onerate under 1507,

o Now, in vour testimonv vou did make the recommend-
ation in response to the guestion by Mr, Ramey, vou saild
vou vere recommending that the four floods attemnt to »* _rb
this water. Did vou mean by that that they should be re-
auired to absorb all of the water from Acua?

A No. They should onlyv be reauired to absorb what
thev can use uncer the Commission's 6rders.

0 I see., Mow, as far as what disposal will be made
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Page by
of anv water remainine over, vour cormittee did not inocuire
into that, did thev?

A Moo Mhat wrould st1ll be Arua's nroblerm,

n Ves, MNow, in connectlion with anv tlmetable on
the use of the Arua water, was there any discussion of that?

A o, there wasn't,

N Would it, in vecur orinion, eall for a hiesh dercree
of cooperation armonec all of the ooverateors and Acua?

A It will have to be cooveration between all five,
21l four floods and Arua.

o And there viould be certain oroblems in lavine
ninelines and obteainine richt-of-wavs which, in yvour opinion
could 2 timetable to set on solvinm that tvpe of problem?

A I don't know how one could be established.

MR, KELLAHIN: That's all T have. Thank you,

MR, NUTTER: Are there any further questions of !pr,
Nelson?

MR, RAMEV: Jet me ask him one, M™r, Nelson, you do,
thouerh, feel that the infection of water into the Arua well
could be contributine to a loft of the rroblem in the area?

A Yes, The committee -~ the commiftee arreed that
this could be a bies part of the problem,

¥R, RAYEY: Yes, sir

s , that's all., Thank vou.
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A sy mpmi Ty,
‘ . . .

bro there further conestions?
TR, ormedtve Ttq like to ask one.  Tarris, 1s 1t --
would vou consider i5 foasihle to accent water within thirty
to “ortv davs “rem A~ua on that, nrovided vour iniection --
7o were vermitted under the rules of the Commission to in-
tect 2t that volume? Tt's mv understandine that avoroxi-
mately 809 of the water that's coines in this well could be
diverted within a2 short veried of tire.

A Yes, we could accent it but at the current --
under the Order R-U4936 we can only accent apnroximately
1500 barrels of water pner dav from an outside source.

MR, STUCKXEV: But 7T wanted to -- what T was referrins
to, it should mechanicallv be feasible to acceont 80% of
that from the Arua svstem 1f vou were permitted to inject
in that volume?

A If we had permission from the 0il Commission to
infect at the hicher rate than what the Order now calis for,

mechanicallv 1t can be Adone,

MR, STHCXFEY: Then it would b an extendegd

QO 2 DT I T AV T rae T

fore the other 2179 ecould be -~ cculd be diverted to some
other point?
A Yes,

¥e, KFLLAMIN: Yr, Melson, in connection with the com-
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nanies takine water from Acun

vanies takins water from Acua, wouldn't it?

area or the south area?

A I¢t's In the north area. JIt's in the very south
vrart of the north area,

MR, ABBOTT: But I'm on the south committee.

MR, NUTTFR: That was Mr. Abbott makineg that remari.
The witness may be excused. Mr, Stevens, are you coing to
call vour witness? How lons do you think it's coins to
take, “Mr, Stevens?

MR, STEVENS: Possiblyv no more than ten or fifteen
minutes.

MR, NUTTER: I presume people would rather conclude
this hearines before goiner to lunch. Let's proceed.

MR, STEVENS: Mp, Examirner, this witness was present

at the previous hearine, I'11 ask him to state hls name.
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» that would call for the cor-

p Yes, 1t would.

MR, KELLAVIN:  VYou'd aecree to discuss with therm orices
and anv other matters that wonld cerme into this contract?

A That's the reason it's difficult to assien a time-
table because of these contractual nerotiations.

MR, STEVENS: ™r, Nelson, 1is Lhe Arua well In the norin
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Page U'Z
JOHN BoYIng ,
belne called as a wiltness and beine duly

sworn uvon hls oatn, testified as follows,

to=-wit:

DIRECT FXATTINMATION

NV MR SMDYRHS .
BVOMTR L STDURIS

i State vour name, vnlease.
A sohn Jomers.

MR, STEYEM3: Do you have any further cuestions on
cualifications?

MR, HUTTER: Mo, he's cualified.

Q (Ry ¥Yr, Stevens) “You're not appearine here with
a minority revort on the north's recommendeations, are you?

A Yo, not at all.

8] Is it vyour intention fo briefly discuss some of
these recommendations of the northern report?

A Yes.

Q The first recommendation was for wells belne temp-
erature locred at surface and intermediate waterflows., Do
vou have a comment on that?

A Yes. It was actually the committee's opinion that

the losgeing should be restricted tc temperature survevs be-

—|| cause these would be the only meanineful survevs that could
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Page 48

he conducted in tht thevy felt that the reliabilitv of the

cerment bond loe in other survevs was ~uestionablce. Also,
reallv, to corract 2 noint which was brourht up bv ¥r, 'lutten

at the last hearinc as o how costlv this is, the statement

was made at that time that it would be about 31000 a well
to do this work., Ve have one nroblem well in our unit, or

in our water flood, the State "M wvater flood, and we have

23

AalvaaAuvy TAaceaA
LA R S \c(,\"\' Lo TTNATAA

L

3 R -~y e 4 A e pa. |
t in cormnliance with what the committee had

bde

recommended and we've also done some estimates as to what
mirht be recuired if we were reauired to run cement bond
lor, iniection profiles, »s "=, Stuckev had vointed out,
and temperature lo~s on producine wells as well as the in-
iection wells, and “or our flood, which is made uo of 6l
water flood wells and four ras wells, shallow cas wells,
we estimate it would cost over a Zuarter of a “illion Dol-
lars based on, in addltion to the logeing, the pulline unit
exvense and other related expenses in cettins this work
done, So really 1t worlts out to closer to a riumber of
about $4000 a well to be 2ble to perform this work, so as
Mr, Stuckev nolnted out, it is an extremely costly procram
if we were to g0 into a total lerecine vroesram of all three

lors versus loegrine wells which do have a oroblem, identifyings

—§ that problem, verformine remedial work, and then makine sure
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tnat we have shub off the waterflow or crossflow by A
ol low-un survey, termnerature survey,

R, npemEes - vell, is there anv wav to tell whether a
well has a Tlow withoul havine a surveyv; at least an initial
termrnerature survev has to be run, zsn't th:wt correct?

A That's correct, on those which we do have an in-
dication of ‘“low,

MR, HUTTER:; Well, i1f vou don't have snv indication
on a well, if vou don't show a leak on the surface and you
don't show a leak on the bradenhead and vou don't show anv
nressure on the intermediate?

A Ther we don't feel, particularly since this is
somethine 1llke Mpr, Stuckev has pointed out restricted to
these problerm areas., The remaininﬁ areas we have no problem
anvwhere, as we pointed out at the nrevious hearine.

0 (Bv "y, Stevens) Concernine the noint Mr. Nelson
made about runnine these loes, these temﬁerature loors only
initially and not subsecuently after the work was done,

Ehat?

what is vour oninion about
A Well, actually, as r. Melson stated, that it
would be better to run them on 3 before and a®ter basis to

make sure that we had effectlvely shut off auy waterflow,
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N The noint was made that all onerators shouid co-

onerate in takine the A~ruz intection water, 'hat Petro-

L.ewls' nosition on that?

A Tol'd he willin~ to and be able to accent some of
that water, As a matter nf fact, we ar> nresently buvine
make-un water frorm Skellv for our flood, so we would he
richt at this noint in time able to !wrmedinately take some
of that A~ua water,

N Is 1t vour feelinc that this should be a pnermanent
setun to take the Aruz water, or perhans temnorarv?

A Actuallv, 1f we «0o to the investment of lavine
the 1line, T would sav that 1t would be 2 nerrmsnent situation
because we could put this water to beneficial use, whereas
rirht now it's fust beine disnosed of in the San Andres.

MR, NUTTFR: Then whv are we worrvine about 1t?

0 (By *r. Stevens) D¢ vou have anv further corments

concernine the north aresa recommendations?

MR, STEVENS: No further aguestions. Ve have no further
auestions.

MR, MNUTTER: Are there any auestions of r, Somers?

(No resvonse.)

MR, MNIUMTER: He mav be excused, Do vou have anvthine
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further, 'r, Stevens?
e, o rmmvntiis Vothine furthon,

MR MITTETD . Does anvone have anvy festimonv that they

wish tn enter 'n the coze?

MR, NUTTER:  NDoes anvone Yiave anv statements thev wish
to malke?

MR, SRYDER:  3I'm A, E. Snvder from Amerada-less, I'm
from Seminole, Texas. I hadn't intended to sav anvthing
today, but we were not cornletely aware of the north com-
mittee's recomrmendations. Thelr second recommendation that
the 392 wells with low cement have tempersture survevs run
and cement then saueezed back un to 3100 feet or to the base
of the casinec, T have a case in point here, The fifth well
on his exhibvit, the lone exhibit showinc the wells, 1s one
of our wells that we just haopened to run a temperature

survev on last month, It is a culprit well, anvarently.

=

t is immediately offset to one of the injection wells, It
does not have cement above the Nueen or across the Sueen,
vet we ran the temverature survev, the cement bond los, and
it shows that the well has no oroblem, and we would like to
fust assk the Commission to consider this, that the cement

survev and the temperature survev are run, no nroblems are
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indiented ) £hat we nnt haue 4tn snueewe the well,

T, Tt Ts thet the Yallen 2, v, Snvder?

T, SNVRYR. Vos o sie, Y brouvht condss o0 the 1ors in
crge von'd Yile tn have thnsae,

e, MUTTER: Yow near is that to the nearest Iinfection
well in 2 weater flood, "'r., Snvder?

TR, SYWDER: L believe it's about 100 feet, althourh
T don't have it spotted exactlv., It would be close.

MR, NUTTER: There are flood operations coinc on in
the 1mmediate vicinity of the Uallen tNumber ?

Me, SNYNDER: VYes, There 2are iniection wells on the
Yallen, and T believe one of the Iinfectors is very close,
Ve anticivated we'd have waterflow but the temnersture loe
indicated no, no extraneous water at all.

e, NUTTER: VYou can leave these lors., T den't think
we c¢an accept them 2s an exhibit, official exhibit of the
hearine, but we'll take them as part of the record on the
case.

MR, SNYDER: VYes, I understand. Okay.

YR, NUTTER: Does that conelude vour statement?

MR, SMNYDER: Ves,

MR, MUTTER: DNoes anvone else have a statement?

MR, KELLANIMN: Mr, MNutter, T don't want to make a lone
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Mm-

rtaterent here, but there is cne {tem that we ar»e rather

deenlv eoncernad about in cornection with this case, and
that is the use of this Aocua water, The recommendation of
bhe north committee as shown bv the record is that all of
the nnerators nf the four Tloods cooverate with A~rua in
atterntine to resolve this oroblem,

tow, we wnould certa‘nly hate to see an Order entered

by the

Navmmt oatAanm vl
~ s 2 pRnt

Jommission which savs "vou will by suche-and-such a
date take this water." This would imoose uvon us or on

Acua a eontract which we were not free to necotiate, and a
rreat many variables inciuded in the situation of takine

the Acua water, such as the price of the water, the delivery
points, the volumes to be dellvered, and other factors, and
certainiy, on the other side of the coin, Acua has its
problems in laving ovivelines, puttine in proper equipment
for the delivery of this water, and arrivine at some ficures
that will enable them to recover their costs of operation.
For the Commission to make a timetable on this, I think,
would be a2 very serious mistake, and we urse vou not to do
s0. On the other hand, we do feel that it's incumbent on
all of the overators and Acua to coonerate to the fullest

extent vossible, because we do reallize that this Is a nrob-

lem,
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VT, TTTERr . hank vou., Any further statements?
Mo one has anvthine? Ve, Adbbott?

MR, ARROTT: WL, %, Abbott with Acua, “rom liobbs. To
clari®y our situation, 2t the »nresent time wve a2re -- have
comnleted a study, a cost studv, so we Vnow what it will
cost to divert monst of this water to one o the Anadarko
®loods, but since we are tha onerator of a disposal systen

with 26 Adifferont nartie

¥

in

e

t

vis havantés ~aAatfbAan ~namemtand
) e ws PR S SRy 7 NS W N i A

from those varties to o ahead with our recommendations and
work, but we will contfnue to develon this idea and submit
the views to our partlies and then we #ill nerotiate with
Ainadarke or Skelly or anvbody else for this water flood
water,

MR, HUT™ER: T beljeve at the first hearine, “r, Abbott
vou talked about the feasiblilitv of divertines this water
to another one nof vour dlsposal wells sore place and vou
had some cost firures on thsat,

YR, ABBNTT: VYes, but since that time we think, and
also T belileve fhe Cormmlission feels, that it would be better
to use this disnosal water for beneficial use and the bene-
fieial use in the area would be water flood, and it would
be chegver to do that.

MDD, MUIMTER:  UWhat is vour current rate of disvosal?
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R oARnN™™My 5600 harrels a dav,

MR TITmERy Dees anvone else have anv
wilish to ma"e in this cnse?

(llo resnonse.)

Mo o ovmmmEn. . Wet]ll take the case under

the hearine iz adiourned,

(Yearine concluded at 12:25 noon.)
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MR. NUTTER: VWe will call Case Number 5403,

MR. CARR: Case 5402 in the matter of the hearing
called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own rotion
to furfher consider the subicct matter of Case No. 5377.

MR, NUTTER: Okay, hefore we get into 5(33, I woeuld
like to very bhriefly for the sake of the record review the
history in this Case.

Case Number 5377 was originally called by the
Commission and heard on December 3rd, 1974 at which time
evidence concerning apparent leakage of water from deeper
formations into more shallow formations and also at the surface
of the ground, probably the result of either water flooding
and/or salt water disposal had occurred and the Commission
considered banniny of injection in the area that was described
as being the south four tiers of sections in Township 22 i
South, Range 37 East, ard the northernmost two tiers of
Sections in Township 23 South, Range 37 East. After hearing
this Case Order No. R-4936 was entered on December 5th,

1974, which placed certain restrictions on water injections,
beth for waterflooding and disposal purposes and the Case was
ordered to be heard again at a later date. Case 5403 was then
called and heard by the Examiner on January 22nd, 1975 to
consider the subject matter of Case Number 5377 and Order
Number R-50032 was entered April 29th, 1975 which defined

certain problem areas and problem wells and ordered that
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1 jlcertain remedial action be taken. It further ordered that

2 jcertain restrictions be continued on the waterflood injection
3 jrates and alsc on the disposal rates. 1t ordered casing

4 bradennead surveys be taken and other things, and ovdered

5 ' that a lot of this work be accomplished within six months

6| after the entry of the Order.

7 It further ordered that this Case would be reopened

g || at a Hearing in November of 1975, and that's where we are

g 9 || today.
v %
.E 8 10 At this point I will call for appearances in Case
»
L 1t || Number 5403, reopened.
B ¥=8
= oo s .
Rt 12 MR. CARR: I'm William F. Carr appearing for the
8 82 '
eaz . .
i) 13 |} Commission and I have one witness to be sworn.
N o
2355
:§zm 14 MR. NUTTER: Any other appearances?
@ Id
ESE
= 2 15 MR. KELLAHIM: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and Fox.
!ag
vy
&

16 || Santa Fe, New M2xico appearing on behalf of Anadarko Production
17 || Company in association with Irley Bonnette, a member of the

18 || Texas bar, and Skelly 0il Commpany in association with

19 || Mr. Chester Blcdget, member of the Texas and Oklahoma bar. Mr.
20 || Blodget will present his case for Skelly.

21 MR. JENNINGS: James T. Jennings of Jennings,

22 | Christy and Copple appearing on behalf of Agua.
23 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin and Mr. Jennings, do
24 |l you plan to have witnesses?

25 MR, JENNINGS: I have one witness, Mr. Abbott, if
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rossibie.

MR, NUTTER: Okay, would all the witnesses please
stand and be sworn at the same time?

(THEREGPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Carr, would you proceed, please?

LESLIE A. CLEMENTS

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

o Will you state your name, position and place of
residence, please?

A. Leslie A. Clements, 0il and Gas Inspector for
the State of New Mexico, 0il Conservation Commission, District
One, Hobbs, New Mexico.

0 Does District One include that part of Lea County
that is involved in this Case?

A Yes, sir, it does.

0. Do your duties as Deputy 0il and Gas Inspector
include supervising compliance with the 0il Conservation
Commission Orders Numbers R-4936 and Number R-50037

A, Yes, sir.

0. What generally do those orders require?

3. It reguired the perforating and the squeezing
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of some thirty-eiaght wells, and bringing the cement up
akbove the Cueen formation to a depth not less than thirty-
one hundred feet from the surface; the reentry and replugging
of some six wells; and recompletion of one well,

MR, CARR: Mr. Examiner, I think for purpcses of
having a complete record in this Case it would be wise if
the Commission would incorporate the records of Case 5377 and

the record in the first Hearin

as

x Ain Caaen
v ] - i e A A

i

a T oz
403, and I =0 move.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any objections to incorpora-
tion of the records? If not the record in Case Number 5377
and the record of the first hearing of Case Number 5403 on
January 22, 1975 will be incorporated in the record cf
Case Number 5403 tocday.
0 (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Clements, you have
stated that you supervised efforts to comply witn the

provisions of the previous order, is that correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Have you kept notes on the effort?

A Yes, sir.

0. Will you refer to these notes and review well-by-

well what progress has been made towards compliance with
these previous orxders?

A I have a summary here that I would like to read
and then later on I would like to read into the record

the depths of the cement that we have of the wells that we
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thave worked over,

In summary of this Case the Commission witnessed
the followinag: The perforating and squeezing of the wells
as outlined in Paragraph One, rages dine and Ten; Paragraph
!Number Two, Page Ten; and Pargraph Number Three, Page Eleven
of Order R-5003. 1A total of thirty-eight wells were witnessed.
A tabulation of the top of the cement will be presented
llaterxr.

The plugging and abandonment of six wells was
also witnessed and the recompletion of one well was witnessed.
The wells that were plugged and abandoned will also be named
later in this testimony.

This Order also reguired a quarterlv bradenhead
survey to be conducted on all wells in Sections 13 through
36 of Township 22 South, Range 37 East, and Sections 1 through
12 of Township 23 South, Range 37 East.

The first survey was conducted in August of this
year and the second survey is presently underway at this
time. This survey encompassed five hundred and forty wells,
and twenty-nine preducing companies.

As a result of these tests, thirty-two wells were
found to have pressure on either the surface or intermediate
casing. As of this date fourteen wells have been worked
over and six are under further evaluation pending future

bradenhead surveys, leaving a total of twelve wells that the
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Cormission has not had any communication on.
The other provisions of this Order restricts the
amount of water being disposed of in this area. Three
disposal wells were involved in the Order. They are: Skelly's

FEunice TP Well Number One, located in Unit I, of Section 27,

il Township 22 South, Pange 37 East and it is limited to

fifteen hundred barrels per day disposal rate; Armer's
Gulf State Salt Water Disposal Well Number One located in
Unit M of Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, and is
limited to three huhndred and fifty barrels daily disposal
rate; and Aqua's Salt Water Disposal Well Number H-35 located
in Unit B of Section 35, Township 22 South, Range 37 East and
was limited to fifty-five hundred barrels per day disposal
rate. This well has been since shut in by a letter from
the Corrmission dated August 22nd, 1975, and at this time
Agua, Inc. received temporary permission to dispose of ti.e
water that would have been disposed of in H-35 in their
SWD Well Number C-2 located in Unit C of Section 2, Township
22 South, Range 37 East, approximately five miles north of
H-35.

Also pending at this time is Case 5592 which covers
a permanent substitution for Well H-3S5.

At this time I would like to read into the record
the companies and their wells and the top of the cement

after the required work was done.
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I'm coing to read from this directive {rom

i
'Order 5003 which 1 have written the tops of the cement on.

Amercda-lless Walden Number 1 located in Unit K of
Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 Bast. The top of the
cemznt was at twenty-nine, oh, six.

Amerada-Hess Walden Number 2 located in Unit X of
Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 Fast. The top of the
cement was at twenty-four, seventy-five.

Amerada-Hess Walden Number 3 located i1n Unit N of
Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of
the cement was at nineteen, forty.

Amerada—-Hess Walden Number 6 located in Unit M
of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top
of the cement was at twenty-nine, nineteen.

Amerada-Hess Wood Number 5 located in Unit B of
Section 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of the cement was
located at twenty-four thirty.

Amerada-Hess Wcod Number 9 located in Unit G of
Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of the
cement was located at twenty-five fifty.

Amerada-Hess Wood Number 10 located in Unit H of
Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of
- the cement is located at eighteen ten.

Cleary Production Company Parks Number 7 leocated

in Unit X of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 37 East.
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The top of the cement was located at twenty-threc, ninety-
five.

Cleary Production Company Parks Number 8 lccated

i in Unit J of Section 14, %ownshin 22 South, Range 37 East.

The top of the cement was located at twenty-four hundred feet.

i

Cleary Production Company Parks Number ¢ located
in Unit N, Section 14, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The
top of the cement was located

Coguina 0il Corporation Baker Number 1 located in
Unit B of Section 26, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The
tep of the cement was located at twenty-five, twenty-six.

Exxon Ccmpany, USA Paddock Unit Number 98 located
in Unit H of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
plugged and abandoned.

Gulf 0Oil Corporation Cole Number 5 located in Tnit
O of Section 16, Township 22 South, Range 37 Fast. The top
of the cement one hundred feet.

John H. Hendrix Cossatot F Number 1-C, Section 23,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East. A bond lcg was run on
this well and the top of the cement was found to be twenty-
eight, ninety.

Samedan 0il Cerporation Parks Well Number 3,
located in Unit P of Section 14, Township 22 South, Range
37 East. The top of the cement was found to be at twenty-~

eight hundred feet.
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Samedan 0il Corporation Parks Number 4, Unit T,
located in Section 14, Township 22 South, Range 37 Fast. The
top of the cement, fifteen hundred feet.

0. Leslie, if it is all right, I think we can note that
all of these are in Township 22 South, Range 37 East and not
have to repeat them.

A Samedan 0il Corporation Parks Number 50, Section

14. Top of the cement was

Skelly ©0il Company Baker A Number 5 located in
Unit E of Section 26. Top of the cement was at sixteen,
fifty-five.

Skelly 0il Company Baker Number 9, Unit M of
Séction 22. The cement circulated.

Skelly 0il Company Baker Number 10, Unit A,
Section 27, the top of the cement twenty-saven, ten.

Skelly 0il Company Baker Well Number 11 located
in Unit B of Section 27, cement circulated.

Skelly 0il Company Baker C Number 1 located in
Unit A of Section 26, cement circulated.

Sohio Petroleuwwn Company Walden Number 3 located in
Unit F of Section 15. The cement was found at nineteen forty.

Sohio Petroleum Company Walden Number 4-E located
in Unit E of Section 15. The top of the cement was found

at twenty-seven sixty.

Sohio Petroleum Company Walden Number 5 located in
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Unit ¥ of Section 15. 7The top of the cement was at twenty-
nine, fifty-five.
Teras Pacific 0il1 Company Incorporated Danglade
Number 1 located in Unit F of Section 13. Top of +he cement
was found at twenty-nine, forty.
Texas Pacifiic 0il Company Incorporated Walden

Number 3 located in Unit C of Section 15. The top of the

- Farver
cement Was Iouna

at twenty-three, twentv-five.

Texas Pacific 01l Company Incorporated Walden
Number 4 located in Unit C of Section 15. The top of the
cement was found at twenty-one, forty.

Texas Pacific 0il Company Incorporated Boyd
Number 1 located in Unit G of Section 23, plugged and abandoned

Texas Pacific 0il Company Incorpeorated Boyd
Number 2-Y located in Unit H of Section 23, the top of the
cement at thirty, forty.

Texas Pacific 0il Company Incorporated Boyd
Number 3-A in Section 23. The top cf the cewent was located
at twenty-nine forty.

Texas Pacific 0il Company Incorporated Boyd
Number 5 located in Unit B of Section 23. The top of the
cement was located at thirty-forty.

Texas Pacific 0il Company Incorporated Cary

Number 7 located in Unit ¥ of Section 22. The top of

the cement was located at twenty-five, ch, five.
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\ Texas Pacific 0il Company Incorporated located

2l in Unit I. of Section 22, cement circulated.

3 The following weils had three strings of casing

41 in them and these were perfcorated and the cement was brought
5 || back up into the intermediate string: Samedan 0il Corporation
6 | Boyd Number 1, Unit J of Section 23, top of the cement at

7 | twenty-one hundred feet. Skelly 0il Company Baker A Number

¢ tOp of the cement at

gl twenty-eight, fifty.

10 MR. NUTTER: I missed the top of the cement on that
11 {| Samedan Boyd Number 1, what was that again?

12 A Twenty~one hundred feet.

13 MR. NUTTER: Even?

Phone (505 982-9212

14 A Yes, sir.

15 MR. NUTTER: Ckay, you didn't give a report on

sid morrish reporting service
General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 | the Wilbanks well?

17 A. No, sir.
18 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
19 A The following workover was witnessed and this

20 | well was recompleted by running a five-inch liner. I might

21 || @add that this company also removed a drilling rig on this

22 || well that they might have proper handling facilities.
23 The Skelly 0il Company Penrose A Unit Well
24 || Number 3 located in Unit I, Section 33. The Unit was

25 || recompleted by running a five-inch liner.
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Skelly 0il Company tearose A Unit Well Numher 14

{ located in Unit C of Section 3.

o (Mr. Carr continuing.) You are now talking about

wells located in Township 23 South?

A. Yes, sir.

0 Range 37 ERast?

A Township 23 South, Range 37 East was plugged and
abandoned.

Skelly 01l Company Penrose A Unit Well Number
23 located in Section T of Section 3, cement circulated.

Penrose A Unit, Well Number 46 located in Unit B
of Section 9. Cement was found at twenty-fouxr, seventy.

Skelly 0il Company Penrose A Well Number 48
located in Unit H of Section 9, the top of the cement at
nineteen, ten.

Samedan 0il Corporation Boyd Number 2 J, they
were directed to reenter this well and replug it, and they
reentered this well -- this well is located in Unit J of
Section 23 of Township 22 South, Range 37 East. This well
was reentered and re-perfceorated and cement was brought to
the height of twenty-two hundred and fifty feet and they
now are evaluating the feasibility of recompleting this
well and possibly replur °~ | Boyd Number 1 which I previously
gave you on t'e other page.

Skelly Oil Company H. O. Sims Well Number 16
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Page 16

located in Unit M of Section 34 wvas plugued and abandoned

properly.
0 Leslie, this is again, what Township and range?
A Township 22 South, Range 37 East.
Skelly 0il Company Sims C Number 1 located in Unit

N of Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, was reentered
and properly plugged and abandcned.

I would like to continue on

L g ) 13

if I may, in my
summary weork here. This leaves a total of three wells that
have not met the Commission's reguirement under Oxrder R-5003.
They are: Armer Oil Company's Keohane Well Number 1 located
in Unit I of Section 26, Township 22 South, Range 37 East.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, what was the requirement for

work on that?

A, They were to perfcrate the production string and
bring the cement to thirty-one hundred feet or less.

0. (Mr, Carr continuing.} Do you have a status
report on that well?

A Yes, I received a phone call regarding this well
on Monday morning from Mr. Clarence Dunnhoffer who said
that they would move with all diligence to run a cement
bond log and if the cement was not high enough they would
comply with Order R-5003 by bringing the cement above

thirty-one hundred feet.

0. What other wells are not complied with?
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A. Okay. Bruce A. Wilkanks Baker Number 2 located

lin Unit letter A ¢f Seciion 26, Township 22 South, Range 37

UEast. The well was also to be perforated and cement brought

hicher than thirty-ocne hundred feet.

Q. Do you have a status report?

R, Yes, six, I was informed last night by Mr. Aubrey
Kenyon, superintendent for Mr., Wilbanks that he was not
avare, this is Mr. Wilbanks was not aware of Order R-5003
until Thursday or Friday of last weel: when he received a
letter at his home from Mr. Gary Sexton informing him of
being in viclation of Order R-5003. Mr. Kenyon also informed
me that they would begin workover operations immediately.

0. Now, what was the third well?

A. The third well was a well that was to be reentered
and replugged in accordance with Order R-5003, being the
Wolfson 0il Company Boyd Number 1 located in Unit N of
Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 37 East.

MR. NUTTER: Wait a minute, what's the name of
that well and where is it located?

A Wolfson 0Oil Company Boyé Number 1 located in Unit
L, I'm sorry, of Section 23, I'm sorry again.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, it's the Boyd 1 in L of 23?2

A, Right, 23, 23, 37.

0. (Mr. Carr continuing.) ©Now, Mr. Clements, would

you refer to the letter which I have just handed you marked
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0il Conservation Conmission Exhibit Two and read that into
the record, nlease?

A From Wolfson 0il Producers, Dallas Texas, addressed
to the 0il Conservation Commission, P. O, Box 208§, 3anta Fe,
New Mexico, 87501, attention Mr. Joe D. Ramey. (Reading.)
Dear Joe: In line with our telephone conversation this date
regarding the plugging of the above-described well, I'm
enclosing our progress report chowing we reached a total depth
of slightly over four hundred feet before giving up the hole.
Due to junk in the hole such as pieces of wire, wood and iron,
we were unable to penetrate any farther, therefore, we set a
ten-sack plug and marker. Inasmuch as we were unable to
get into the cut off eight and five-eichths casing at five
hundred feet we don't feel that it would be economically or
mechanically feasible for us to attempt any deeper penetration|
With best personal regards, I remain, vours very truly, Sam
Wolfson. (End of reading.)

0. Do you . ave any other information concerning this
well?

A, We have here a work record of work done from
March 30th, 1968 to April 5th, 1968 as tc work being done
on this well.

0. And that is attached to Exhibit Two?

A, Yes.

0. In your opinion, Mr. Clements, does this evidence
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a good faith effort to comply with the provisions of Order
Numbexr R-50037?

LY No, sir, not under the present situation it does

I not.

0. Okay. I would like you, just for purposes of the
record, t»o identify what has been marked as 0il Conservation

Commission Exhibit One? Wnhat is this, Mr. Clements?

A This is a letter from the Qil Conservation Commission

LS8 s

to Agua, Incorpeorated, dated August 22nd, 1975, directing
that the dispcsal well H-35 be shut in.

0. And is this the letter you referred to in vour
previous testimony?

A Yes, sir.

Q. I now hand you letters which have been marked O0il
Conservation Commission Exhikits Three, Four and Five and
explain what these are to the Examiner?

A These are three letters to the three companies that
I have mentioned that have not complied with Order R-5003,
being Armer 0il Company, Bruce A. Wilbanks, and Wolfson
0il Company.

0. What do these letters state in general terms?

B In general terms that they are in violation of
Order Number R-5003 and they are subject to a thousand dollar
a day fine for not having this work done.

0. Do you have a recommendation to make to the Examiner
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at this time concerning what action should be taken concerning
these wells?

he Yes, sir, I do. I think that in regard to these
three wells that have not met the requirements of this
Order that it would be my recommendation that prompt punitive
action be taken by the Commission until these requirements
are met.

Q As you discussed the salt water disposal wells

in this area, how many were there, three?

A, Yes, sir.
0. And they were what wells?
a They are the Armer Gulf State Salt Watexr Disposal

Well Number 1 located in Unit M of Section 2, Township 23 South
Range 37 East; and Skelly's Eunice DP Well Number 1 located
in Unit L of Section 27, Township 22, Range 37 East; and
Agua's Salt Water Disposal Well H-35 located in Unit H of
Section 35, Township 22 South, Range 37 East.

D. And Mr. Clements, you indicated that the Agua
well is shut in?

A, Yes, sir.

0. Do you have a recomaendation to the Examiner
concerning injection in the other salt water disposal wells?

a. Yes, sir, I think that the amount of water that is
being disposed of under this Order should be made permanently.

0 - Do you have a recommendation to the Examiner
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concerning injection rates for secondary recovery purposes?

2. At this time and due to the amount of information
3| that we have, 3 would recommend that they remain the same
4 luntil further bradenhead surveys are conducted.
5 0. T bhelieve the previous Order set out certain
5 |l recommendations concerning quarterly casing surveys?
7 ‘ A Yes, sir.
8 2 What is your recommendation concerning them?
§ ° A. I recommend that they Le continued as they are at
o %
2 3 10 -
> 2 the present time.
LB
Q Sx
@w 5 .
a0& S " 0. And how is that?
B » .
£ 544 12 :
Q328 A, They are on a guarterly basis.
§xag
=T . .
s e 13 0. How long would that continue?
® O 5
‘E 358 1 . .
8 gg A Up for a period of one year and we are now in the
ESS
=
ooz 15 middle of the second guarter.
@ S
vy
S 16 0. And that includes previous?
17 A. Yes, sir.
18 0. And at the end of a one-year period what is your

19 % recommendation?
20 A That we evaluate the information we have and see
21 |l whether we may want to continue them on a guarterly basis.

22 0. Is it you intention to provide any procedure

23 || whereby they could go to another time period for these tests?
l 24 A Yes, sir.

25 0. And what would that be?
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A They could approach the Secretary-pDirector and
ask for a bianrual survey. :
0 Could this also be accomplished by authorizing the

district supervisor to authorize this change?
A, Yes, sir.
0. Do you have anything further to add to your
testimony at this time?
A. No, sir.
0. Are Exhibits One through Five true and correct
copies of correspondence from the official file of the 0il
Conservation Commission?
A, Yes, sir.
MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, at this time I would
offer Oil Conservation Commission Exhibits One through Five.
MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Five will be

admitted into evidence.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further at this time.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Clements, I might have missed it, but when
you started off on the first group of wells under Order
Number One on Page Nine of the Order, I think you started
off with the Amerada-Hess Walden Number One and you came

back later to the Armer well, but I don't think you ever
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mentioned that Atlantic Richfield one.
A I'm sorry, Mr. Nutter, I do not have -- there was
a temperature survey filed by Atiantic Richfield on this
Boyd Number 2 and I do not have a copy of it. I understand it
is here in the Santa Fe ofiice or that they originally had

their cement higher than thirty-one hundred feet.

0. Originally?
A Yes, sir.
0. All of those other wells that are covered in Order

One, you gave us a top of the cement or that the well had

been P&A, or that cement had been circulated?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Now, were each of these the result of a recement
job?

A. Yes, sir.

0. With the exception of that one you say that a

bond log had been run on the Hendrix Cossatot Well and the
cement top was found to be at twenty-eight, ninety?

A Yes, that 1is true.

0. And now you are saying that there is a temperature
survey supposedly on file that shows that the original cement
top on the Boyd Well, Arco's Boyd Well, would be above
thirty-one hundred feet also?

A. Yes, sir.

0. What was that depth, you said, supposed to show?
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A e didn't tell we, he just said it was above

thirty-ore hundred feet.

o} Have they got a copy of their original temperature
survey?

A I have not secen it.

0. But you don't have it in your well file in Hobbs?

A. No, sir, I sure don't.

0. Did vou lcok in the Santa Ye f£iles?

A No, sir.

0. So that covers all of the wells in that Number One?

A Yes, sir.

Q. When we get to that Order Number Two then, we've

got two wells listed there which were supposed to be

recemented and both of them were recemented, is that

correct?
A Yes, sir.
0. Then we get to Order Three and it covers five wells

altogether in which remedial work was supposed to be taken
and in which they were supposed to eliminate an existing
casing leak or bradenhead water flow. Now you mentioned that
one of them had been recompleted with a five-inch liner, one
had been P&A, one had cement circulated, one has cement top
at twenty-four seventy, the other at nineteen, ten?

A. Yes, sir.

0. Does the work on each of those four comply with the
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A Yes, sir.

Q. That the existing casing leak or break in that
water tlow has been eliminated?

A Yes, sir.

0 Okay. Now we get to Item Four which calls for

the plugging of four wells, two wells have been plugged. That

would be the two Skelly wells?

A Yes, sir.

0. Samedan has reentered theirs and is considering
maybe putting it back on production and plugging the well
which was mentioned in Order Number Two instead?

A, Yes, sir, that is correct.

0. And Wolfson is covered by that letter that you
had, that Exhibit?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Now we get to Order Number Five. What
about this Interstate Petroleum Corporation-J. S. Clower
well?

8 This well was reentered and it is replugged at the
proper time. I mean, I don’'t remember the time. I will
have to look back on my notes is what I'm trying to say and
we've got the bottom plug set ar seven hundred and fifty

feet on it.

0 But the well was reentered, cleaned out as far as
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vossible and repluyged?

A Yes, sir. 7T would say that a concerted effort was
made to get to TD on this well.

0. Who worked on that well?

A Arnmer was actually supervised the work, but Skelly,

as I understand, split half the bill.

il They participated in the work?
A. Yoo, sir.
0 That is the one that is known as the old R. D. Sims

water well?

A, Yes, sir, that's right.

0. Okay. ©Now, you have conducted one guarterly survey,
is that right?

A Yes, sir. We are now presently in the midst of
another one.

0. And what does the Order call for, that the Secretary-
Director can change these surveys to a semi-annual basis after

four of these quarterlies are taken, is that right?

A. Yes, sir.

0. And you are just now starting vour second quarter?
A. Yes, sir, that is correct.

0. Okay, now referring to these three disposal wells

in Orders Eleven, Twelve and Thirteen, they are given a
disposal allowable, one of them is no longer in use, but

the other two would have a disposal allowable. Are they
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staying within their disposal allowable?

A Yes, sir, they are.

Q Okay. MNow what about Order Number Fourteen there
ithat Skelly 0il Company until further order of the Commission
continue to prcduce the LPG Well, do you have any knowledge
as to what Skelly is doing tnere?
A Yes, sir, they are continuing to produce this well.
I have that information somewhere if I can just find it. Last
week they run a shut-in test on it and shut it in for -- let
me find that information.
MR. NUTTER: Maybe Mr. Blodgett would testify as
to that. Did you plan to go into that?
MR. BLOBGET: Not really.
A Okay. The well was shut in last week, shut in for
fifteen minutes, and it pressured up to three hundred pcunds
in fifteen minutes. It is presently flowing at a rate of

some hundred and thirty-seven barrels of water per day.

0. (Mr. Nutter continuing.) That's the o0ld LPG storage
well?

A Yes, sir.

Q. 2nd it ic still making water?

A. Yes, sir..

MR. BLODGET: 1Is that volume down?
A. No, it is not.

0. (Mr. Nutter continuing.) How about the pressure,
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you say it was shut in and built up to threc hundred pounds
in fifteen minutes?

A Yes, sir.

0 How about when this whole thing first started, what
kind of pressures were they getting on that well?

A. 0f course, again I would have to go back tc some
other information, Dan, but this was an LPG storage well and

Mr. Shahan informed me that normally LPG welles have

Laa v

L

a very

small amount of pressure on it and they went out some morning
and discovered eight or nine hundred pounds on this well which
is close to blowing the overburden off and they got real
panicky and the well was full of LPG at the time and they
did recover directly a hundred percent of their LPG product
out of this well. We then directed them to keep this well
open and not load it up with this pressure and I'm sure that
this fifteen minute shut in was kind of hair raising. I
really don't know what the pressure should be onAit, on an
LPG well, not much, however.

0 Okay, now Orders Fifteen, Sixteen, Seventeen,
Eighteen, Nineteen and Twenty all relate to the waterflood

projects in the area and the volumes of water that would be

injected?
A. Yes, sir.
0 I think that under Orders Fifteen and Sixteen that

two floods were permitted to inject a volume of water equal
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to the reservoir voideae, and that one project in which
considerable work had already lheen accomplished was permitted

+0 inject a volume of watexr equal to one hundred and fifty

' percent of the reservoir voidage?

A Yes, sir.

0. Then later in the order it provided that the super-
visor could raise the injection rate for those that were held
to actual reservoir veoidage up to a hundr percent.
Do you know 1if all three floods in this area are injecting at
the rate of one hundred and fifty percent of voidage or what
is their injection ratio, do you know?

A. No, sir, I do not. I have seen this information,
but they are complying with this letter requirement.

0. Do you have any recommendation as to, if the
Commission enters an order on the reopening of this Case
today, do you have any recommendation as to whether the Case
should be reopened again later or just an open-end order, or
what?

A I think it should be possibly an open-ended order.

I think it would be my recommendation that we continue on with
the injection volumes as they are now until we can get

further data through bradenhead surveys and actually ascertain
if this flow of water is going to decrease in these wells

such as the Skelly LPG well and certain other wells that we

are now having problems with.
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O iIntil we have ascertained, thoudgh, whether the
remedial work has been successful and some of these other
problems have been eliminated, do you recommend that we continuﬁ
the hradenhead survey and possibly reopen this thing later?

A Yes, sir,

0 would a year be adequate?

A I think so, that would be just fine.

Q Do you think that cver all you have received a
considerable amount of cooperation from the operators?

A Yes, sir, I certainly do.

0. And they have been diligent in their efforts?

A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, any further questions of
Mr. Clements? He may be excused.
MR. BLODGET: I would like to ask one since he

brought up the salt dome problem.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. BILODGET:
Q. To your knowledge, is there anyone else that has
a well drawing salt water cut of the salt dome?
A No, sir. Are you speaking specifically of LPG wells?
0. Yes, sir, well, the LPG or any other kind of wells
that are getting water out of that particular salt formation?

A There are indications, yes, that there is some
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water coming in basically +this area or through the salt, yes,

sir.

0. That is being drained out of that --

A Yes, sir, however, not in the amount that Skelly 1is
getting.

0, Well, now, if this salt formation is pretty well

pressured up with water and all of these wells that have been
drilled through it and properly cemented and sc forth, an
then if there was just one well which actually this well is
in a big cavern, 1s it not?

A, Yes, sir.

0. And if this is the only well,drawing well from
this formation it is going to take a long time to relieve the
pressure irn that particular salt formation, is it not?

A I would think so, yes, sir.

0. Now, if all the wells in the area had all cf the
remedial work that had been recommended done, and there
was no other place except the Skelly LPG Well that this
water was escaping, how could that injure anybody elses
well, I mean into the operations of this area?

A In other words, would you please --

0. What I meant, if all of these wells that have
been drilled through this salt formation are properly
protected, and even if the Skelly well was allowed either

to be plugged and abandoned or just kept pumping, why would
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there be a necessity to continue the one hundred and fifty
or the voidage rate or the one hundred and fifty percent
factor throuugh the waterfloods?

A As 1 say, we still have problem wells that have
got this flow water and I'm just not real sure that we have
enough data to increase this at the present time. I think
we should run some more kradenhead surveys and see that these
things are as they should be. We have only run one and
partially ancther one so far, and we are still encountering
some pressures in this area wvhere the intermediate cr salt
strings are set.

1) And when you encounter that then what do you do
then?

A. We try to get them to work the well over andg
relieve this problem by the use of cement.

0. Have vou been successful with every operator?

A In some cases, yes, sir, I would say ninetyv-nine
percent of the time we have, yes, sir. We occasionally
will perforate into a well that will have a flow of water
that we cannot shut off.

0 Wouldn't the fact that you are running periodic
tests now give you notice within a reasonable time toc wheve
if there is a break through somewhere and that it is
discovered fairly soon it can be remedied within a reasonable

time without doing a great deal of damage?
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! A Y still think that we have the situation probably
2lithat if the pressure had dissipated, I would say, yes, but
31it has not dissipated.

4 0. Well, if you remedy the problem you find in all

5 of these other wells it is going to take that Skelly well
8)la long time to dissipate the pressure from that particular

7 isalt formation, isn't it?

8 A T+ may nossibly do it, yes, sir.
3 9 MR. BLODGET: I have no further questions.
® ©
-§ 8 10 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone else have any uestions
»
wdda 11 | of the witness? Mr. Ramey?
g w28
S §£4 12
| IR
@ ¥l
= §&59 13 CROSS EXAMINATION
G o2
LS
£ £ 14 || BY MR. RAMEY:
=]
g33
] E 15 Q. Mr. Clements, in the second bradenhead survey, have
.-y
®» 3
3 16 || you witnessed any increases in pressure over what you found

17 | in the first?

18 A Yes, sir, in one case.
18 0. Do you have those figures in your head or --
20 A, Yes, sir, that would be where they would be, and

21 || I would say approximately from five hundred and fifty pounds

22 || to six hundred and seventy pounds in one well, being T P's

23 |l shut in or temporarily abandoned well over east of H-35
24 || there. It is a Sims well. I don't remember the number of

26}l it offhand.
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O ave you witnessed any decrease in pressure on
some of them?
. Yes, sir, I certainly have.
MR. RAMEY: Thank you, that's all.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin,

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 What is the current order affecting the Anadarko
Langley Mattox Penrose Unit, what are they limited to in
their injection rates on that waterflood?

A Like I say I have been out working personally with
these wells but I haven't checked the C-120's and I really
don't know. Which one is it?

MR. RAMEY: What is che ordex?

A, One hundred percent, isn't it? I believe it is
one hundred percent.

0 (Mr. Kellahin cortinuing.) I bhelieve the order
reguires Anadarko to limit their injection to one hundred
percent of the withdrawal. 1Is that still your recommendation
now or are you willing to recommend that that be increased
to one hundred and fifty percent?

A No, sir. My recommendation is that it stay at
one hundred percent.

0. Based on what facts would you continue with that
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Ul rate?

2 A, We have a well that a certein company has spent
3 | some forty thousand dollars offsetting some of Anadarko's
4 lwells attempting to squeeze off and they cannot get it

5 | squeezed off.

6 0 7Thich well is that?
7 A Texas Pacific 0il Company, Incorporated, Ellictt
8 8 B-20 Number 1.

2 9 MR. RAMEY: Are these other wells offsetting
o o
'§ _g 10 | Anadarko's flood?
aoé%ﬁ n A They are just scattered at random, actually from
B ;8
§'§:§ 12l one end of the field to the other, however, some of them
g¥4g
; 10 13| are at random.

O~ &
-E Eo‘é . . . . .
sg%_ 14 Have you located it, I might find it here.

v.8
8%
o E 15 0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) In Section 2072
® O

g 16 R I don't know, I can look and see. Elliott B-20

17 || Number 1 located in Unit H of Section 20, Township 22 South,

18 || Range 37 East.

19 0. Is that in Section 207?

20 2. Yes, sir.

21 0 Is that named in one of these Commission orders?
22 A. No, sir, this is one of the wells that we found

23 | had pressure by the bradenhead survey.
24 Q Subsequently you have discovered some problems?

25 A Yes, sir.
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d Are there any other wells that are directly affected

by the Anadarko water[lood?

A I don't know, I have a list herc. I'm sure that some

of them are in close proximity. I haven't plotted them out
on the map to really Xknow.

MR. KELLAHIN: No further questions.

D R W N

BY MR. BLODGET:

Q. Are there any wells in the south area that have
not keen taken care of, the necessary remedial acticn been
taken?

)R I can just only go through these letters that I
wrote and the ones that we he.rd from, I can tell you offhand
that I believe Continental has some offsetting you over
there, being the State JJ-36 and Number 1 located in Unit G
of 36, 22, 37; and the Stevens B Number 19 located in Unit O
of 7, 23, 37, and so far we have only received an intent
that they are going to do this work.

0. It's my understanding that the injection rate for
both the Penrose A and Penrose B Units is at one hundred and
fifty percent at this time, if all of the wells are taken
care of with all of the necessary remedial work in the south
area, would you still recommend that the injection rate there

be kept at one hundred and fifty?
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A Yes; sir, 1 sure would until further evaluation

of these bradenhead surveys are done.

MR. BLODCET: No further questions.

MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr., Clements?
He may be excused.

MR, JENNINGS: Will he bhe available this afternoon
if we micht need to guestion him after other testimony?

MR, NUTTER: Yes, he will be in the Hearing for
the rest of the day.

{THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Did you have anything further at this
time, Mr. Carr?

MR. CARR: I have nothing further.

MR. NUTTER: At this time then we will recess the
Hearing until one-thirty.

(THEREUPON, the Hearing was in recess.)
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1 AVTERMOON STISSTON
2 MR, NUTTER: The Hearing will come to order, plcase.
3 MR, CARR: 1 would like to recall Mr. Clements for

4 Il one aquestion.
5 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Clements, will you resume the stand

6 | and you are still under oath.

7 MR, CLEMENTS: Yes, sir.
8 |
9 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

10 | BY MR. CARR:

=
gl
o
23
3=
;Sgb, 1" 0. Mr. Clements, do you have a recommendation to make
£ 58
g g;g 12 || to the Examiner concerning Agua, Inc. salt water disposal
B
“§§? 13 |} well H~3E?
& o~ 8
- e O . . :
EE%E 14 A Yes, sir, I would like to go on record to having
3.3
EoD i
- z 15 §§ this well to be permanently shut in, and all water flowed bhack
ha s
3 16 || that will possibly come back and when the pressure is
17 || dissipated that it be plugged and abkandoned.
18 MR. NUTTER: To flow back as long as it would
19 || £low?
20 A, Yes, sir.
21 MR. NUTTER: And at that point plug 1it?
22 A Yes, sir.
23 MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of the witness?
24 MR, JENNINGS: Yes, sir.
25 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Jennings.
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! CROSS EXAMINATION

21 BY MR. JENNINGS:
3 Q Would you please state your reason for your

4 | recommendation, Mr. Clements?

5 A, I do not think that it can be properly repaired.
6 0. Wherein does the fault lie?

7 A I don't know.

a ~

Were you present at any tests that were made on

I,

-
>~

S 9l this well?
a ©
(5} .
5 8 10 A Yes, sir.
g
® 3 .
°°§3~ " QO When were the tests made and what did they reflect?
g 2
s 5 : . :
5 5:2 12 A It reflected that you had communication with the
Se53
= ig% 13 ) surface.
587t
o 5O
E §== i4 0. Which test was that?
g33
- o 15 A The last bradenhead survey. I'll have to look it
.ot = Y
® 35
& 16 [ up here. I have it here somewhere. Let's see, it was run

17  in August on H-35, it had eight hundred and twenty-five

18 || pounds on the surface with water flow.

19 0. Have you been present when «uny later tests were
20 !t run?
21 A Yes, sir, we run a temperature survey and an

22 | injectivity profile.

23 0 What did that reflect?
24 A It indicated that you had a water movement

25 {| around fifteen hundred feet.
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HR. OABROTT: Where?

Around fifteen hundred feet.

MR, ABBOTT: Where was the flow?

Sir?

MR. ABBOTT: Where was the flow?

At fifteen hundred feet up.

MR, ABBOTT: Up?

Yes, sir.

MR. ABBOTT: There is no flow inside the casing?
This is outside of the casing.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Abbott, if you would defer your

questioning to your attorney, please?

(Mr. Jennings continuing.) I believe you stated

that the flow was outside of the casing?

Yes, sir.

How was this determined?

By temperature tools.

Who performed the test?

I believe Western did,

And they indicated that there was communication?
Mo, sir, they did not, the temperature tool did.
Where was that indicated, fifteen hundred feet?

Yes, sir.

Outside the casing?

Yes, sir.
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0 In your opinicon is there any way that this can

be remedied? S .

o .

A No, sir, short of flooding the well.
(THERFUPON, a discussion was held off
the record.

O {(Mr. Jennings continuing.) My understanding is

that the water is coming in, is that in the salt?

A I don't know, I think it's above the salt.
0 Above the salt?
A I'm just speaking offhand, I really don't know,

I would have to look at the log.

0. And the test, you are saying it is coming in at
fourteen or fifteen hundred feet?

A Yes, sir, it is coming in next to the casing and

flowing up.

0 Do you have any idea as to the source of the
water?

A No, sir, I certainly don't.

Q. Do you have any other situations in the pool or

in the area we're talking about where this is happening?

A We have had some previously.

0. Were they able to remedy them?

A. In some cases, vyes, sir.

0 Well, we've spoken about all but three cases, do

remember those cases where it was not remedied?
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he These were done ¢ven prior to the issuing of

this Order, bhack when we run a temperature and profile
injection -- temperature survey on all of the Skellys and
Anadarko's injection wells some c¢ichteen months ago
approximately.

MR, JENNINGS: T believe that's all at chis
time.

MR, NMOTTER: A

He may be excused.

{THEREUPON, the witness was excusesd.)

MR, NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr. Carr?

MR. CARR: DNothing further,

MR. NUTTER: Who is going to call the next witness?
Mr. Kellahin? Are you going to vresent a case or are you
just representing Mr. Blodget and Mr. Bonnette here?

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm going to put on some testimony
for Anadarko.

MR. NUTTER: Do you want to do that at this time,
or Mr. RBRlodget?

O. V. STUCKEY

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BLCDGET:
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¢ Would you please state your name, by whom you are
employed and in what capacity?

A My name is Q0. V. Stuckey, I'm employed by Skelly
0il Company as a production engineering specialist in Midlard,
Texas.

0. Now you have testified at both of the previous
Hearings concerning the subject matters of this particular
Hearing, have vou not?

A Yes, sir.

Q. And what is your responsibility as far as the
Penrose A and B Units are concerned?

A I have production engineering responsibilities
for these two Units.

0. You have testified, as you mentioned, before this
Commission and your qualifications have been accepted?

A Yes, sir.

MR. BLODGET: Is that right?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, he's gqualified.

0 (Mr. Blodget continuing.) As far as you know, have
all of the tests and remedial work called for in Order Number

R-5003 been completed on both the Penrose A and B Units?

A Yes, sir.
0. And approximately when were thev all completed?
A The bulk of this work was completed in March. We

completed the work on one well in August.
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! 0 And now to your knowledge has the Commission run

2 |l the second set of tests on the well and completed them in the
3two Units?

4 B, it is my understanding that these two Units, they

5 [ have been run.

6 0. Now at the time of the first Order in this matter,
7l the injection rate was cut back to voidage, is that right?

hat is correct on the Penrose A Unit.

= 9 0 All right, then after the remedial work had been
® @
-§ 8 10 f done and administrative approval was granted in accordance
B o 5
L 9=
® £2a M jlwith Order Number R~5003 to increase the injection rates in
g o8
= £S89
'EEﬁS 12 [ the Penrose A to a hundred and fifty percent, is that correct?
g Ss2
D XAZ .
) §§$ 13 A I believe soO.
Fo~ 8
= s o.E
E ita 14 0 Now, what has happened to the production from the
© .5
g3z
- E 16 Il Penrose A Unit, first, say while Skelly was only injecting a
@ 3
3 16 | hundred percent, or voidage, and then what has happened since

17 || they started to inject a hundred and fifty percent of the

18 || voidage, what has happened to the production?

19 A, It has been declining throughout that entire period.
20 0 Have you prepared an exhibit which amounts to a

21 i graph showing the decline curves?

22 A. Yes, sir, we have.

23 0. I call your attention to what has been marked as

24 | Exhibt One, would you identify and explain that please?

25 A, Exhibit One was the Unit's performance curve of

T
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the Skelly Penrose A Unit which indicates on a daily basis,
by months, tha water injection, water production, oil produc-

tion, gas-~oil ratio verformance of this Unit from a period of

o

1965 through September 1975.

5 0. Now, can you explain whetber or not therc is any

6 ldifference in the oil production during the period where we
7 ywere just injecting the amount of water amounting to voidage
8 || as compared to the period where we 3Jjumped to a hundred ang

9l fifty percent of voidage?

10 A Immediately prior to the period of curtailment of
11 | water injection, we were producing approximately fourteen
12 || hundred and seventy-five barrels cf oil per day. This took

13} a drastic decrease at the end of January 1975, and approximately

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 |l the last two months has been approximately nine hundred

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mcjiu, No, 122, Santa F¢, New Mexico 87501

15 || barrels of o©0il per day.
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16 0. Now, what is that difference, about five hundred

17 || barrels a day?

18 A Approximately five hundred and seventy-five barrels
19 || a day.
20 0. Ané in ycur opinion what would be needed in order

21 || to increase the production, or at least keep the production

22 || of ¢il constant on this Unit?

23 | - A, In my opinion it would regquire an increase in
24 || th> water injection volume to either stabkilize or increase

25 || production rates.
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! 0. In other words, yvou are of the opinion that the
2 | restrictions on injections as far as the Penrose A Unit is

3 || conccrned should be removed?

5 0. Now, on what do you base your opinion, and why do
6 | you think the restrictions should be removed?

7 A We have participated in the area-wide study of

in +hia
-~y Ly g S )

8l wvater-flow nroblem

A R Or S
& o .

hirty-six section area, we were

9 || actively participating as chairman of the south study area,

3
o
-E 8 10 | we have diligently pursued all indications of any water
>
°°§5N 11 || injection loss and are continuing to monitor and take care of
£ 558
5 §§§ 12 | any well problems that we have located or that have been
RYSs
Q@ Xngd
= §§g 13 | located through the efforts of the Commission and we feel
£ 50w .
@ O g
E E%i 14 || 1ike that with this work that we are doing that we have the
$.d
E O
~ z 15 || problem pretty well under control in the south end, to the
Oa 3
3

16 || best of our knowledge and really the only way that you can
17 || tell is to try a little higher injection and see if there is
18 || anything that we have missed by continually monitoring and
19 || gradually increasing your rate and try to get this oil bank
20 || moving again to try to get the production back to what it

21 || should be.

22 0. Now you heard some testimony as far as bradenhead

23 | tests are concerned and they felt that we needed to run some
24 | tests periodically, do you have any comment on that?

25 A That was our recommendation for the Skelly leases
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involved in this area, we supported that position for the
south area and for this entire Unit, and we arc actually
participating in it and we are preparing any well as soon
as we see any indication that it has any casing leak ox
watey flow problems. Je did, either as a result of che
first bradenhead survey or in between that due to field
operations, locate two casing leaks in the Skelly

Penrose B Unit which is Well Number 41 located in Unit C,
Sectjon 9, Township 23 South, Range 37 East. Also Well
Number 43 located in Unit A, Section 8, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East. Leaks in the upper nine hundred feet were
located in these two wells, they were repaired and the wells
returned to productions and we performed this on a routine
manner, similar tc what we do on all the other leases there
whether they are within this water-flow area or not.

0. Do you have any opinion as to whether or not the
Commission should include in any order that comes out of
this Hearing, that there should be a provision to the effect
that the Commission can grant administratively increases or
decreases of water injection rates depending on evidence
that comes forth during whatever period of time they are
going to continue this case?

A, I would recommend that some provision be made in
the order to provide for an increase in the injection as

socn as possible following any surveys or any type of
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1l examinaticns that the Commission might feel necessary to

2 lsatisfy themselves about any aspect of this problem. I

3l feel that we should make some provision to increase this over
4 || a period of time or without a lengthy process of coming back
51 for an additicnal Hearing because of the effect of the

6 || production in the waterflood area.

7 T think that all of the operators in this area

8 || recognize the problems and are attempting to clear them out,

3 9 it and we would like to get on with the business as soon as
v ©
-E 8 10 | feasible, as socn as we have completed the corrective measures
Ead
g i
“‘ggN 11 || and we feel like we have completed the corrective measures in
s
8 £5
‘g R 12 i the south area.
-
58 .
Hig2 13 MR. BLODGET: 1I'11l pass the witness.
. 8sti
B i
g §{f 14 MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of Mr. Stuckey?
ESE
- = 15
1 a
L
S 16 CROSS EXAMINATION

17 || BY MR, NUTTER:

18 0 Mr. Stuckey, you mentioned Well Numbers 41 and

19 || 43 down there in Sections 8 and ¢, what occurred there that
20 || caused you to take remedial action on those wells?

21 A One well went off because of subsurface pump

22 || repair and they put another unit on the well and started

23 |l repairs and it showed up pressure on the bradenhead so the
24 || foreman notified us of it and we got set up to make the

25 || casing repairs and get the well back on production, but
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it was a routine pullinag operation.

o Now it 1s your contention that as long as we have
these quarterly bradenhead surveys and maybe semi-annual
bradenhead surveys later on that the Commission should permit
injection rates to resume to unlimited volumes and then in
the event that a survey would show a problem well, fix that

well and then continue the injection rates, or just what?

A Really the reason for ¢

ing the injection rateg

is to get this water-flow problem in the area under controel,

and that was the reason the study committee was set up, to

try to set up criteris for handlinag this problem and recommend
means of monitoring the wells and the subsequent work, and I
feel like that as we perform the work if we locate any problemg
we set up periodic surveys to locate any changes or any
additional developments. Really I think we need to proceed
to put this area, as soon as we can eliminate the water-flow
problems, all known problems there, then we should gradually
increase injecting them as the Commission provided for in
this Order 5003, recognized that there was a need to
gradually increase the produciion back to the point where we
can sustain the productive capacity of these units, and I
feel like we do need to increase this back to regain our
productive rate and to proceed with the waterflood operations

on these units.

0. Now, Mr. Stuckey, I *hink that everyone agrees that
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at the time of the original hearing and at the first hearing

of this case, the evidence showed the formations above the

|
gQueen formations had been charcged with water and this water
|

was under considerable pressure, at least in certain areas

lof the sub-area. Until all of that pressure has dissipated

does it make sense to increase the injection rates in the
event that there may be some well tha* we have overlooked and
haven't bheen abhle to properly sezl the channel from the Queen
formation or the San Andres formation to the upper formations
that were artifically charged?

A. Well, I feel like we have pursued any known problem
well there.

0 You heard Mr. Clements state under oath, didn't
you, that he has one well that has already shown an increase
in pressure and it is just one of the few wells that he has
taken the second bradenhead survey on, so in some areas
apparently the pressure is still going up, how would you
account for that?

A I'm not familiar with the particular wells that he
has testified that on, and I cannot account for it, but it is
my understanding that this weli that he was talking about is
in the north area rather than the south area.

0} Okay, now, Skelly operates two floods, the Penrose A
and the Penrose B Units and then you have this Exhibit One

on the Penrose Skelly A Unit, did you have a similar exhibit
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' fon thie B or has the performance been similar to that on the

2 A7
3 A Ve have one on the Penrose B.
4 ol Tt was on the decline on the injection anyway

5 apparently, wasn't it, or on the production?
6 A, This Penrose B Unit is guite a bit further down the
7fline. It has been in flood much longer, and it is much more

8 || advanced on the flood and it is not nearly as sensitive to

3 9 || rate changes as the A.
o =
-E 8 10 0. And your water injection had been going down on this
b
¢r§5~ 11 | for several years anyway, hadn't it?
£ =58
E'gzg 12 A Yes.,
8233
o . L3
“§§3' i3 0. Now, back to the Penrose A Unit, Exhibit Number
Fo-§
o 3 IE s : 3
Eg%“ 14  One, I note that the high rate of production was in the month
u.g
g§S%
o 2 15 | of October 1974 and that is when you had that fourteen hundred
3 3
S 16 || and seventy-five barrels per day, I think, average production,

17 || is that it?

18 A No, sir, that high rate was following four frac

19 Il jobs on that unit and which caused this immediate kick, but
20 || four seventy-five would cover the period from about August to
21 {| January, the end of January of '75 -- from August of '74 --

22 | discounting the kick we got immediately following the

23 || stimulation jobs,
24 0. The prcduction declined following the stimulation

25 || jobs, production declined prior to any decrease in injection
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rates, is that it?

A We received this kick following thic stimulation
and then declined down to about the average rate.

0. iJo you think it 1s possible that this waterflood
would have shown a decline of production over the last twelve
months had there not been a decrease in injection rates, is
it time for a normal cdecline in the waterflood production?

2. No, sir, we anticipated a further increase in this
pericd due to planned infield drilling and stuff, we feel that
we are pretty well at the peak there, but we had plans for
some additional infield drilling. We performed some infield
drilling, added four wells in '74 and we were evaluating that
work and had some additional work planned in '75 on that which
we deferred because of the restricted injection rate.

0. Would the infield wells be producers or would you
have infield injection wells also?

a. They would be producers only.

0. Under normal conditions if you do infield drilling
for production wells do you have to have an increase in your
injection rates in the existing injection wells?

A Yes, sir, we do.

4} So this would call for an increase in injection
rates if you had gone through with that infield drilling
program?

A We had added an injection pump at the plant and

|
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increased our injecticen in July of '74 based on this planned

2 linfield drilling.

3 0. Well, now, in the event that you did resume your

4 ilinfield drilling program and put more wells on praduction this
5 jlautomatically allows you to put more water in, doesn'{ it

6 lbecause of the voidage formula that is applicable. I mean,

7 the more you produce the more you can inject, can't you?

3 9 | had in our prior program showed the most drastic drop from
o =
(=) . . . . . .
S 8 10l this injection restriction.
g 32
;ézp. n 0. They showed the most drastic drop in production
g 258
= S5
E Rt 12 ) after injection was restricted?
Q.SS@
203 » -

tal i3 A Right.
L 30
] .
=508 .
= §%“ 14 0. Couldn't tnat have been just a normal decline,
2z

5

= . . .
e 3 15  meybe you had gotten into an area that had primary production
-y
w5

S 16 | and it wasn't very long lived?

17 A Not in our opinion, it was basined in.
18 0. The decline was solely due to the decline in
19 | injection rates, in your opinion?

20 B Well, it had an abnormal decline. We feel 1like

21 || it is based soley on the injection restrictions.

22 0. I see.
23 MR. NUTITER: Are there any further questions of
24 | Mr. Stuckey?

25 MR. BLODGET: I have just one.

S
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Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by you or
under vour supervision?

THE WITNESS: They were.

MR. NUTTER: Skelly Exhibits One and Two will be
admitted into evidence.

Any further questioiis oi Hr. S5tuckey? He may be
excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Do you have any further witnesses,
Mr. Blodget?

MR. BLODGET: No, sir.

MR. NUJITER: Mr. Kellahin?

DAN KERNAGHAN

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Please state your name, by whom you are employed
and in what capacity?

A My name is Dan Kernaghan, I'm employed by Anadarko
Production Company as Divsision Evaluatiorn Engineer.

0. Have you previously testified befcre the Commission
and had your qualifications as an expert witness accepted and

made a matter of record?
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A, Yes, I have,
0. Are you familiar with the facts surrounding this
particular Hearing?
A. Yes, I am,
Q Does Anadarko Production Company operate the

Langley Mattox Penrose Sand Unit waterflood project?

. We do.

0. And has Anadarko conmpleted all of the 0il Conservatio!

Commission ordered surveys and done all of the remedial work
indicated by those surveys?

A Yes, we have.

Q. Have you prepared a tabulation of those surveys and

the results of that remedial work?

2. I have.
Q. Is that marked as Exhibit Number One for Anadarko?
A Yes, it is. Let me point out on this Exhibit one

well, our injection well 35-2 has not been surveyved, it has

a leak in the casing at around the casing flaps and there

is a hole in there around fifteen hundred feet. We squeézed
it a number of times and do not have a successful sgueeze job.
The Qell is not in use, it will be surveyed prior to the time
that we put it in use. This is the lone exception to all of
our wells being surveyed and like I said, this well is not

in use at the present time.

Q Do you have any other comments about the Exhibit?

h
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QO What has been the effect, Mr. Kernaghan, of the
curtailment of injection upon Anadarko's production?

A. The rate of decline on our flood has decreased
substantially. We are witnessing an overall loss in ultimate
secondary recovery.

0. Was Exhibit One prepared by you directly or under
vour direction and supervision?

A Yes, it was.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we move
the introduction of Exhibit Number One.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibit One will be admitted into
evidence,

MR. XELLAHIN: That concludes our examination.

CROSS EYAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:
0 Mr. Kernaghan, dc you have any tabulation or other
evidence of this decline of production in your waterflood

project as experienced?

A, Well, yes.

0. I think you said the rate of decline has increased?
A Yes.

o Has the project already peaked out?

A The project had peaked and was declining prior to thi
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0 But the decline was steeper?

A That's right. We can send you the data if you would
like to see it.

0 What was the pexcentage rate of decline prior to
the curtailment of injection rates?

A I would hate to quote that figure. We are talking
abocut a big project that is making in the neighborhood of
thirty thousand to forty thcousand barrels a month T
of decline are on the order of two or three percent a month,
but small changes make a big difference. In magnitude we
are talking about something that's probably twice the rate
now that it was earlier, three percent versus one-and-a-half,
four percent versus two. I can tabulate this and supply you
with the information.

0. Would you do that please?

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions cf

Mr. Kernaghan? Mr. Jenning?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. JENNINGS:

0. What is your average injection pressure, Mr.
Kernaghan?

A It's on the order of fifteern hundred pounds.

0. Okay.

MR. NUTTER: If there are ro further questions the
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witness may be excused.

(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
MR. NUTTER: Would you call your witness, Mr.
Jennings?

W. G. ABBOTT

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JENNINGS:

0. Would you state your name and occupation, please, sixf
a W. G. Abbott, manager of Agua at Hobbs, New Mexico.
0. You are the same VW. G. Abbott who testified earlier

today in cause number 5592 and had your qualifications
accepted?

A Yes, sir.

MR. JENNINGS: Are the witness's gualifications
acceptable?
-MR. NUTTER: Yes, the, are.

0. (Mr. Jennings continuing.) Mr. Abbott, after vyou
received what has been marked as Commission's Exhibit Two
in this Case, which is a letter dated August 22nd, 1975 from
Mr. Ramey requesting you or ordering you to cease injection
into your H-35 well on September 26th, 1975 at eight A.M.,

what did you do?
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! . ell, what prompted this was the quarterly pressure
2 it test which was run under the supervision of the Conservation
3|l Commission and they ran a pressure test August the fourteenth
41 at which time they ordered us to open up the surface pipe on
5 i our disposal well. If you remember, our H-35 has nine-and-

6 || five-eighths inch pipe set at eleven hundred and eighty feet
7 lwith the cement circulated and the seven-~inch pipe is at

8 i thirty—-nine, seventy-five and the calculated top of the

9 || cement is estimated at twenty-four hundred feet. So on

sk

=
vy

@ ®

-é 3 10 Il August l4th, we opened up the surface pipe valve and I think
®

@ 3=

® e i1l at that time ~-- I don't have the pressure, but I understand

RO

[=IRSRE .

= 54 . . .

g Eﬁg 12 it was six hundred plus psi, and when they opened it up there

Q@

- $4% 13 was some air or gas and +then a flow of salt water. This

£ 30

-] -]

‘ 23
g §£§ 14 || salt water -~ a test was run by John Runyon from the Commission
v .2

£33

o g 15 |l on the salt water and it was ostimated to be saturated salt
e
- ol

16 | water evidently coming from the salt section. It was a

17 || hundred and eighty-eight thousand, eight hundred and sixty

18 || parts per million chloride.

19 Cn the twentieth, I don't know why there is a delay,
20 j but a sample of our injected water was taken from cour

21 || storage tank at the same location and that test showed that

22 || the chlorides were thirty-two thousand, six hundred and
23 || sixty parts per million.
24 We had previously had an analysis run on our

25 | disposal water and the chlorides were thirty-four thousand
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parts per million and that was run in November of '74.

Then we had run a tracer survey. By the way, a
previous tracer survey was run on becember 8th, 1974 and
on this first survey since we were disposing in the well we
had tc shut the well down for just a short time, but we
ran the radicactive survey and ninety-two percent of the water
was goinag in a zone in the open-hole section below into the
San Andres and eight percent was shown to go cut right at the
shoe, at the seven-inch open-hole section.

0. Just to keep the matter straight, I don't want to
interxrupt you, but what was the date of the survey?
A That was December 8, 1974.

Sc then after the well had been shut down by order
then we came back October 16th, 1975 and ran another tracer
surve ... 'S0 a temperature survey; Mr. Clements witnessed
this tracer survey and there again i£ showed that ninety-two
percent of the water was gcing up the wellbore, the bottom of
the casing, and there is a mistake on this log. They show ten
percent of the casing shoe, which obviously must be eight per-
cent. But then under the direction of Mr. Clements he wanted
us to open up the surface pipe which has pressure on it, we
ran a temperature survey.?_Well, I have run hundreds of
temperature surveys and I don't think this was a good tempera-—
ture survey in that it was run inside the tubing and you

are going ‘arough the tubing and then the tubing casing
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annulus and then recording temperature change outside of
the seven~-inch pipe and the flow wasn't areat enough to
indicate much, but it did show there was possible fluid
coming in. Now, that's in at fourtcen hundred and fifty feet.
Now, the flow was into the wellbore outside of the seven-inch
pipe, which is obvious it is the salt section and this whole
area is pressured up and the flow is through the salt section
and it came into ocur wellbore and up the outside of the
seven-inch pipe into the surface pipe which is why we have
the pressure on it.t So to give me more of an idea of what
flow we would have in that surface pipe I had my field man
go out there this month, the twelfth of this month and he
ran the following test: The surface pipe had five hundred
and twenty pounds on it. The tubing had eleven hundred and
fifty pounds. Now you understand that this well has been
shut in since September 19th and we have been bleeding back
the tubing somewhat but we are limited on how much we can
bieed back because we doit't have any place to dispose of it.
Eventually when we get another disposal well we can kleed the
pressure back and pull the tubing and do any remedial work
on this flow which is outside of the seven-inch pipe.

And so this test, eleven-fifty A.M., casing was
five, twenty, tubing el«ven, fifty. Removed tap-hole plua
and surface casing gauge, connected two-inch suction hose to

sixty-barrel truck at top of valve, connected hose to a
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Vil surface line and opened valve completely. Approximately ong-
2l fourth of a stream of water back flowed at first, then it

3l started to pulsate small amounts back to the tank. At eleven-
4 il twenty~five A.M. seven barrels of water flowed back and the

5 [l water was barely returning. The pressure was zero and they

6 | put the pressure gauge on, closed the well in at eleven-twenty-

7§ five. Immediately the pressure jumped to two hundred and

8 Il twenty-five pounds and at the end of two hours the pressure

S 9 || was four hundred and fifty pounds, which indicates that there
2

[-5] -]

'§ 8 10 || is pressure in the salt section. It indicates to me that there
W

@ =

;ézb, 1t 1 is no communication within our wellbore at our H-35 well.
Z-—-

5 5u§ 12 Any flow into the salt section is from an extevnal
QEA

Sedg . : :

~ fal 13 || source, which could be anything. It could be the pressures

= 8T

-E:d.@ : :

5 F=& 14 § that are recorded in the salt section on the whole area, or a
S8

£9%

o g 15 | lot of the area, which the operators are repairing now, but we

oy

@ <
S 16 | feel that the well has no communication and we weren't going to

17 [ bring it up at this time, but I will bring it up since it was
18 || recommended that they shut in the well, that we be allowed

19 || to repair the well when we are able to and resume a limited
20 || injection into the well. I say limited, of approximately a
21 || thousand barrels a day.

22 o Well, you have heard Mr. Clements' testimony. In

23 || your opinion is it possible to shut off this flow that is
24 || coming from the salt?

25 A. Yes, perforate it.
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0. Is this in e¢ffect what they have dene in the cther
wells?
A Yes.
o Could it be done in the same manner, or how would
it be accomplished?
B, Yes, as soon as the pressure is let off our well

s0 we can pull the tubing then we can perforate the seven-inch
and ci zhind the seven—inch up into the surface
pipe at eleven hundred and seventy feet, eleven, eighty feet.

0. T assume from yocour testimcny that you have found
that the statement which was made in the Augqust 22nd letter
o the effect that there was communication between the tubing
and the casing in the well, that situation does not exist?

A No, we couldn't find it.

0. What further recommendations, if any, do you have
to make to the Commission in light of the problems that you
are encountering in injecting water, not only in this well,
but other wells in the area?

A Well, the disposed water has to be disposed of
at some place and we think the San Andres is as good a place
as any, but I think the Commission should continue on with
their program of monitoring the wells for any pressures. I'm
not too sure that it 1is necessary to squeeze off some of

this pressure that is showing up on the surface pipe,

especially when you have a long gurface pipe string. I think
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vou would gain more by observing those pressures rather than |

\
2 sgueezing them off or doing a hradenhead squeeze and then |
3 losing the information at that particular well. Now this |
[ . .
4 goes for our well and other producing wells in the area.
5 Q. And you are reacdy, willing, and able to squeeze off
6l the zone ii{ and when you can and get the well in condition?
7 A, Right.
8
3 9 CROSS EXAMINATION
8 &
B 10l By MR. NUTTER:
Q3=
wgég i 0. Mr. Abbott, right now will this H-35 well flow back?
£ 555
o .
IEEL 12 A, We haven't taken a rate, Dan, it would probably
§eag
| I
o gm§ 131 flow back one hundred to two hundred barrels an hour. We
o~
£ 122
&8ss 14} have to put a choke on it to flow it back.
ESE
e 3 15 0. Have you ever taken a pressure on the tubing, does
® O
v
8 16 | it have a present shut-in tubing pressure?

17 A. Yes.
18 0. How much is that?
19 L It's elever hundred and eighty pounds, I think it

20 || was, eleven fifty.
2 0. And your surface casing runs at about five hundred

22 || pounds of pressure, I think you said?

23 A Yes, right.
24 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further guestions of

25 || Mxr. Abbott?
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! Mr. Ramey?

3 CROSS EXAMINATION

4 I BY MR. RAMEY:
5 0. Mr. Abbott, vou ars reasonably familiar with the
6l area around your H-35 well?

PR PPN

initely that injecting water into

3 9}l the San Andres at the H-35, say within a two-mile radius,
8 &
‘E 2 10 § that water is going to stay in the San Andres?
2 i
noégq 1" A You're right, we don't know if it will stay in the
B 258
E §E§\ 12 |l San Andres. It could migrate to any well that is improperly
g Eag
_; ggf' 13 || cemented or improperly pluagged and get from the San Andres
w95
= Y oS
E ge™ 14 )l up to the salt section and move through the salt section.
Ecg
R 15 MR. RAMEY: Thank you.
® 3
w)
& 16 MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of the witness?

17 I You may be excused.
18 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
19 MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr.

20 || Jenninas?

21 MR. JENNINGS: ©No, sir, not today.

22 MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr. Carr?
23 MR. CARR: ©No, sir.

24 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Blodget?

25 MR. BLODGET: No, sir.
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MR, NMUTTER: Mv. Kellahin?

MR, KELLAHIN: 1f the Examiner please, Anadarko has
no objection to the 0il Conservation Comumission recommendations
to continue the present restrictions on injection in the
disposal wells until such time as there 1s further evidence
that the various problems in that area have been remedied.

MR. NUTTER: Does anycne else have anything they
wish to offer in Case Numher 54027

We will take the Case under advisement and recess

the Hearing for fifteen minutes.

{(THEREUPON, the Hearing was in recess.)
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l MR, NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5403.

MR. CARR: Case 5403 in the matter of the hearing
called by the 0il Conservation Commuission on its own motion
to further consider the subject matter of Case No., 5377.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, hefore we get into 5403, I would
like to very briefly for the sake of the record review the
history in this Case.

Case Number 5277 was coriginally called by the
Commission and heard on December 3rd, 1974 at which time
evidence concerning apparent leakage of water from deeper
formations into more shallow formations and also at the surface
of the ground, probably the result of either water flooding
and/or salt water disposal had occurred and the Commission
considered banning of injection in the area that was described
as being the south four tiers of sections in Township 22
South, Range 37 East, and the northernmost two tiers of
Sections in Township 23 South, Range 37 East. After hearing
this Case Order No. R-4936 was entered on December 5th,

1974, which placed certain restrictions on water injections,
both for waterflooding and disposal purposes and the Case was
ordered to be heard again at a later date. Case 5403 was then
called and heard by the Examiner cn January 22nd, 1975 to
consider the subject matter of Case Number 5377 and Order
Number R-5003 was entered April 29th, 1975 which defined

certain problem areas and problem wells and ordered that
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certain remedial action be taken. It further ordered that

icertain restrictions be continued on the waterflood injection

rates and also on the disposal rates. It ordered casing

bradenhead surveys be taken and other thinas, and ordered
that a lot of this work be accomplished within six months
after the entry of the Order.

It further ordered that this Case would be reopened
at a Hearing in November of 1975, and that's where wa are
today.

At this point T wil) call for appearances in Case
Numker 5403, reopened.

MR, CARR: I'm William I'. Carr appearing for the
Commission and I have one witness to be sworn.

MR. NUTTER: Any other appearances?

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Kellahin and Fox,
Santa Fe, New Mexicc appearing on behalf of Anadarko Production
Company in association with Irley Bonnette, a member of the
Texas bar, and Skelly 0il Commpany in association with
Mr. Chester Blodget, member of the Texas and Oklahoma bar. Mr.
Blodget will present his case for Skelly.

MR. JENNINGS: James T. Jennings of Jennings,
Christy and Copple appearing on behalf of Agqua.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin and Mr. Jenr ,w, do
vou plan to have witnesses?

MR, JENNINGS: I have one witness, Mr. Abbott, if
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! ipossible,.
2 MR. MUTTER: Okay, would all the witnesses please

31! stand and he sworn at the same time?

4 (THEREZUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)
5 1) MR, MNUTTER: Mr. Carr, would vou proceed, please?
6 LESLIE A. CLEMENTS

7 i called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

g ! axamined and tectified as follows:
9
10 DIRECT EXAMIMNATION

11 || BY MR. CARR:
12 0 Will you state your name, position and place of

13 j residence, please?

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 A Leslie A. Clements, 0il and Gas Inspector for

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Me¢jia, No. 122, Sauta Fe, New Mcxico 87501

15 | the State of New Mexico, 0il Conservation Commission, District

sid morrish reporting service

16 || One, Hobbs, New Mexico.
17 0. Does District One include that part of Lea County
18 || that is involved in this ~ .e?

19 A Yes, sir, it does.

20 Q. Do vour duties as Deputy 0il and Gas Inspectorx
21 || include supervising compliance with the 0il Conservaticn

22 || Commission COrders Numbers R-4936 and NMumber R-5003?

23 A Yes, sir.
24 0 Vhat generally do those orders require?
25 A Tt reguired the perforating and the squeezing
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Nt some thirtv-eiqght wells, and bringing the cerent up

atove the Queen forration to a depth not less than thirty-
bne hundred feet from the surface; the reentry and replugging
nf some six wells; and recompletion of one well.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I think for purposes of
having a complete record in this Case it would be wise if

the Commission would incorporate the records of Case 5377 and

the record in the first Heuring in Case 5403, and I so move.
MR. NUTTER: Are there anv objections to incorpora-
tion of the records? If not the record in Case Number 52377

and the record of the first hearince of Case Number 5403 on
Januaxry 22, 1975 will be incorporated in the record of
Case Number 5403 today.

Q (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Clements, you have
stated that vou supervised efforts to comply with the

provisions of the previous order, is that correct?

A Yes, sir,

0 Have you kept notes on the effort?

A Yes, sir.

0 Will you refexr to these notes and review well-by-

well what prcgress has been made towards compliance with
these previous orders?

A I have a summary here that I would like to read
and then later on I would like to read into the record

the depths of the cement that we have of the wells that we
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have worked over.

In summary of this Case the Cormmission witnessed
the following: “he rerforating and soueezing of the wells
as outlined in Paragraph One, Pages Nine and Ten; Paragraph
Number Two, Page Ten; and Paragraph Number Three, Page Lleven
of Order R-5003. A total of thirty-eisht wells were witnessed.
A tabulation of the top cf the cement will he presented
later.

The plugging and abandonment of six wells was
also witnessed and the rcecompletion of cne well was witnessed.
The wells that were plugaed and abandoned will a2lso be named
later in this testimony.

This Order also reauired a quarterly bradenhead
survey to be conducted on all wells in Sections 12 through
36 of Township 22 South, Range 37 East, and Sections 1l through
12 of Township 23 South, Range 37 East.

The first survey was conducted in August of this
year and the second survey is presently underway at this
time. This survey encompassed five hundred and forty wells,
and twenty-nine producing companies.

As a result of these tests, thirty-two wells were
found to have pressure on either the surface or intermediate
casing. As of this date fourteen wells have been worked
cver and six are under further evalvation pending future

LLradenhead surveys, leaving a total of twelve wells that the
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\Cornission has not had any cormunication on.

The other provisions of this Order restricts the
armounrt of water being disposed of in this area. Three
disposal wells were invelved in the Order. They are: Skelly's
Funice TP tlell Number One, located in Unit L of Section 27,
Tovnship 22 Scuth, Range 37 Tast and it is limited to
fifteen hundred barrels per day disposal rate; Armer's
Gulf State Salt Water Disposal Well Number One located in
Unit M of Section 2, Township 23 South, Rance 37 East, and is
limited tc three huhndred and fiftv harrels daily disposal
rate; and 2ogua's Salt Water Disposal Well NWumber H-35 located
in Unit I' of Sectiorn 25, Township 22 South, Range 37 East and
was limited to fifty-five hundred barrels per day disposal
rate. This well has been since shut in by a letter from
+he Commission dated August 22hd, 1975, and at this time
Agua, Inc. received temporary permission to dispose of the
water that would have been disposed of in H-35 in their
SWD Vell Nurber C-2 located in Unit C of Section 2, Township
22 South, Range 27 East, approximately five miles north of
H-35.

MAlso pending at this time is Case 5592 which covers
a perrmanent substitution for Well E-3S5.

At this time I would like to read into the record
the companies and their wells and the top of the cement

after the required work was done.
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i qoine to read fror this directive from
Orvder 5003 whichi T have written the tops of the cement on.

Amerda-Hess Walden MNumber 1 located in Unit K of

§ fection 15, Township 22 Scuth, Range 37 Dast. The top of the

|

cerent was at twenty-nine, oh, six.

Anerada-Hess Vlalden Number 2 located in Unit K of
Saection 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 LCast. The top of the
cement was at twenty-four, seventy-five.

Amerada~Hess Valden Number 2 located in Unit R of
Section 15, Townshi» 22 South, Range 37 Fast. The top of

the cement was at nineteen, fority.

"
Wi

Amerada-~Hess Walden lumber ¢ located in Unit
of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 Bast. The top
of the cement wasgs at twenty-nine, nineteen.

Amerada-Hess Wood Number 5 located in Unit B of
Section 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of the cement was
located at twenty-four thirty.

Anerada-Hess Wood Number 9 located in Unit G of
Section 22, Tovnship 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of the
cerment was located at twenty-five fifty.

Amerada-Hess Yood Humber 10 located in Unit H of
Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The top of
the cement is located at eighteen ten.

Cleary Production Company Parks Number 7 located

in Unit K of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range 37 East.
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The top of the cement was located at twenty-threc, ninety-
five.

Clearv Procduction Company Parks umher 2 located
in Unit J of Section 14, Tovnshin 22 South, Rance 37 Bast.
The top of the cerent was located at twenty-four hundred feet.

Clearv Piroduction Company Parks Nunber 9 located
in Unit M, Section 14, Township 22 South, Range 37 Bast. The
top of the cement was located at twentv-two eighty.

Cocuina 0il Corporation Baker Number 1 located in
Unit R of Section 26, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. The
ton of the cement was located at twenty-five, twenty-six.

Exxon Comonanv, USA Paddock Uniti Number 398 located
in Unit U of fection 15, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
rlugged and akandoned.

Gculf 0il1 Corporation Cole NMumber % located in Unit
0 of Section 1¢, Township 22 South, Range 37 Tast. The top
of the cement one hundred feet.

John . Hendriy Cossatot ' Numbher 1~C, Section 23,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Fast. & bond log was run on
this well and the ton of the cement was found to be twenty-
eight, ninetvy.

Samedan 01l Corporation Parks Well MNumber 2,
located in Unit T of Section 14, Township 22 Scuth, Range
37 East. The top ¢f the cement was found to be at twenty-

eight hundred feet.
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1 Samedan 0il Cornoration Parks Number 4, Unit I,

A

2 i lecated in Section 14, Townchip 22 South, Ranace 37 Last. The

3jton af the cemeni:, fifteen hundred fnet,

e

0. Leslis, if it is 2ll richt, I think we can note that

51 all of these are in Tovmshin 22 South, Range 37 East and not

6 || have to renseat then.

7 A Samedan Qi1 Corporation Parks Number 50, Section
gli14. Top of the camont wan at twenty-twoe hundred feet,

3 9 Skellyv 0il Company Baker A Number 5 located in
e 5
-§ B 10 | Unit B of Section 26. Top of the cement was at sixteen,

b3
uoiz” 11§ fifty-five.
£ xof
= 522 : .
k Sa 12 Skelly 0il Company Baker Number 9, Unit N of

S
§2ag ,
= §§3 13 | Section 22. The cement circulated.
5] )

2535
E §2& 14 Skelly 0il Company Baker YNumber 10, Unit A,
ES%
= i 15 | Section 27, the Z“op of the cement twantv-seven, ten.
3 3

S 16 Skelly 0il Company Baker Well Number 11 located

17 |} in Unit B of Section 27, cement circulated.

18 Skellv 0il Company Baker C Number 1 located in

19 [ Unit A of Section 246, cement circulated.

20 Schio Petroleum Company Walden Number 3 located in

21 || Unit F of Section 15. The cement was found at nineteen forty.

4 22 Sohio Petroleum Company Walden Mumher 4-E located
23 || in Unit E of Section 15. The top of the cement was found
24 | at twenty-seven sixtvy,

25 Sohio Petroleum Companv %alden Number 5 located in
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N of Scation 15, Tra top of the coment was at twenty-

(5%}

Texas Pacific 031 Corpany Incorporated Dancglade

4 IMurmber 3 located in Unit T of Section 13, Top of the cement
| .

5 jvas found at twentv-nine, forty.

6 Texas Pacific 0il Comparyv Incorporated Valden

7 lFumker 2 located in Urit C of Section 15. The top of the

'

B i ecemont was found at twentv-throe, twen

L8-9.4 - LI S S

S 9 Texas Pacific 0il Comparv Incorporated Walden
-~
Q ]
5 8 10 | Murber 4 located in Urit C of Secction 15. The top of the
£y
sod o 11 | cement was found at twenty-one, forty.
g 35
opd o
= B~ P . N .
5 5s2 12 Texas Pacific 0il Comparv Incorporated Boyd
a v 5~
@ Xng
.: §§§' 13 | tumbher 1 located in 'mit G of Section 23, plugged and abandonedj
® 9073
e Z O . .
E §&m 14 Texas Pacific 0il Companvy Incorporated Boyd
|
ESs
= 3 15 | Number 2-Y located in Unit H of Section 22, the top of the
-]
\ ) G
41 .
P 16 || cement at thirty, forty.

17 Texas TPacific 0il Company Incorporated Boyd
18 || Numher 3-A in Section 23. The top of the cement was located
i3 | at twenty-nine fortv.

20 Texas Pacific 01l Company Incorporated Boyd

21 || Humber 5 located in Unit B of Section 23. The top of the
22 || cerent was located at thirty-forty.

23 Texas Pacific 0il Commany Incorporated Cary

24 || Number 7 located in Unit I of Section 22. The top of

25 || the cement was located at twentv-five, oh, five.
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Texas Pacific 0il Company Incorporated located
in Unit L of Section 22, cement circulated.

The following wells had three strings of casing
in them and these were perforated and the cement was brought
back up into the intermediate string: Samedan 0il Corporation
Boyd Number 1, Unit J of Section 23, top of the cement at

twenty-one hundred feet. Skelly 0il Company Baker A Number

1l located in Un

it D of Section 2¢ h& cement at
twenty-eight, fifty.
MR, NUTTER: I missed the top of the cement on that
Samedan Boyd Number 1, what was that again?
A Twenty-one hundred feet.
MR, NUTTER: Even?

A Yes, sir,

MR. NUTTER: Okay, you didn't give a report on
the Wilbanks well?

A No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

A The following workover was witnessed and this
well was recompleted by running a five-inch liner. I might-
add that this company also removed a drilling rig on this
well that they might have proper handling facilities.

The Skelly 0il Company Penrose A Unit Well

Number 3 located in Unit I, Section 33. The Unit was

recompleted by running a five-inch liner.
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Skelly 0il Company Penrose A Unit Well Number 14
located in Unit C of Section 3.
Q (Mr. Carr continuving.) You are now talking about

wells located in Township 23 South?

2. Yes, sir.

0 Rance 37 Fast?

A. Township 23 3South, Range 27 East was plugged and
abandcned.,

Skelly 0il Company Penrose A Unit Well Number
23 located in Section F of Section 3, cement circulated.

Penrose A Unit, Well Number 46 located in Unit B
of Section 9. Cement was found at twenty-four, seventy.

Skelly 0il Company Penrose A Well Number 48
located in Unit H of Section 9, the top of the cement at
nineteen, ten.

Samedan 0il Corporation Boyd Number 2 J, they
were directed to reenter this well and replug it, and they
reentered this well -~ this well is located in Unit J of
Section 23 of Township 22 South, Range 37 East. This well
was reentered and re-perforated and cement was brought to
the height of twenty-two hundred and fifty feet and they
now are evaluating the feasibility of recompleting this
well and possibly replugging Boyd Number 1 which I previously
gave you on the other pace.

Skelly 0il Company H. O. Sims Well Number 16




0

Page 1 6

!
|
1
flocated in Unit M of Section 34 was plugoged and abandon- .

2 | properly.

i
il

3 0 Leslie, this is again, what Township and range?
E
4 A Township 22 South, Range 37 East.
|
|
5 | Skelly 0il Company Sims C Numker 1 located in Unit

6 | N of Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, was reentered
7 il and properly plugged and abandoned.

8 I would like to continue on, if I may, in my

g | summary work here. This leaves a total of three wells that

10 || have not met the Commission's requirement under Order R-5003.

1t il They are: Armer 0il Company's Keochane Well Humber 1 located

12‘ in Unit I of Section 26, Township 22 South, Range 37 East.

13 MR. NUTTER: Okay, what was the requirement for

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 || work on that?

15 A They were to perforate the production string and

sid morrish reporting service
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16 || bring the cement to thirty-on2 hundred feet or less.
17 Q (Mr. Carr continuing.) Do you have a status

18 || report on that well?

19 A Yes, I received a phone call regarding this well |
Yy ; e
Shvetpe Lo {50

20 || on Monday morning from Mr. Clarence Dunnhgffé§ who said
21 || that they would move with all diligence to run a cement

22 || bond log and if the cement was not high enough they would

23 || comply with Order R~-5003 by bringing the cement above
74 | thirty-one hundred feet.

25 0. What other wells a-~e not complied with?
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1 A Ookay. Bruce A, Wilbanks Baker Number 2 located

2 i in Unit letter A of Section 26, Township 22 South, Range 37
3 East., The well was alsc to be perforated and cement brought
4 i higher than thirty-one hundred feet.

5 0. Do you have a status report?

6 A Yes, sir, I was informed last night by Mr. Aubrey
7 || Kenyon, superintendent for Mr. Wilbanks that he was not

8 | aware, this is Mr. Wiibhanks was not aware of Order R-50023

9 || until Thursday or Friday of }ast week when he received a
-L‘ L",?i:c'(.-"f

15 | and revrlugged in accordance with Order R-53003, being the

3
vy
-] & !
-E 3 10 || letter at his home from Mr.=&ary Sexton informing him of
»
aoézm 11 |l being in vioclation of Order R-50603., Mr. Kenyon also informed
g =2a
= EI )
E ‘g‘:§ 12 | me that they would begin workover operations immediately.
S
S xag :
= a4 13 Q Now, what was the third well?
g 80
w3
oymy - 2
Egiﬁ 14 A. The third well was a well that was to be reentered
ESE
L
2 3
&)
wy
&

16 || Wolfson 0il Company Boyd Number 1 located in Unit N of

17 || Section 3, Township 23 South, Range 37 East.

18 MR. NUTTER: Wait a minute, what's the name of

19 || that well and where is it located?

20 A VWolfson 0il Company Boyd Number 1 located in Unit

21 || L, I'm sorry, of Section 23, I'm sorry again.

22 MR, NUTTER: Okay, it's the Boyd 1 in L of 23?
23 A Right, 23, 23, 37.
24 Q. (Mr. Carr continuing.) Now, Mr. Clements, would

25 | you refer to the letter which I have just handed you marked
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0il Conservation Commission Exhibit Two and read that into
the record, please?

a. From VWolfson 0il Producers, Dallas Texas, addressed

}to the 011 Conservation Commission, P. O, Box 2088, Santa Fe,

New Mexicc, 87501, attention Mr. Joe D. Ramey. (Reading.)
Dear Joe: In line with our telephone conversation this date
regarding the plugging of the above~described well, I'm
enclosing our progress report showing we reached a total depth
of slightly over four hundred feet before giving up the hole.
Due to junk in the hole such as pieces of wire, wood and iron,
we were unable to penetrate any farther, therefore, we set a
ten~-sack plug and marker. Inasmuch as we were unable to

get into the cut off eight and five-eighths casing at five
hundred feet we don't feel that it would be economically or
mechanically feasible for us to attempt any deeper penetration.
With best personal regards, I remain, yours very truly, Sam
Wolfson. (End of reading.)

0 Do you have any other information concerning this
well?

A We have here a work record of work done from
March 30th, 1968 to April 5th, 1968 as to work being done
on this well.

O And that is attached to Exhibit Two?

A. Yes,

0 In vour opinion, Mr. Clements, does this evidence
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1 | @ good faith effort to comply with the provisions of Order

2 i+ Number R-~50032

3 A No, sir, not under the vresent situation it does
t

4 nOt-

5 Qo Okay. I would like you, just for purposes of the

6 | record, to identify what has been inarked as 0il Conservation
7 Il Commigsion Exhibit One? What is this, Mr. Clements?

A This is a letter from the 0il1 Consecrv

20

= g || to Agua, Incorporated, dated August 22nd, 1975, directing
vy
@ o ) )
S o3 10 || that the disposal well H-35 be shut in.
» =
| R
+ & » . :
» %EN 1 Q tnd is this the letter you referred to in your
» O
B i=g 12 | previous testimony?
273 13 A. Yes, sir.
'= gND
. ® 9~
‘ ‘B §28 14 o I now hand you letters which have been marked 0il
v € Sd
Sy
_E = 15 || Conservation Commission Exhibits Three, Four and Five and
.a E
‘ ] 16 || explain what these are to the Examiner?

17 A, These are three letters to the three companies that
ig | I have mentioned that have not complied with Order R-5003,

19 {| being Armer Oil Company, Bruce A. Wilbanks, and Wolfson

20 || ©11 Company.

21 0 What do these letters state in general terms?

22 A. In general terms that they are in violation of
23 {l Order Number R-5003 and they are subject to a thousand dollar
24 | € day fine for not having this work done.

25 Q. Do yvou have a recommendation to make to the Examiner




20

Page

at this time concerning what action should be taken concerning
these wells?

3 A Yes, sir, ¥ do. I think that in regard to these
three wells that nave not met the requirements of this

5l order that it would be my recommendation that prompt punitive
6 | action be taken by the Commission until ‘hese requirements

are met.

8 o As you discussed the salt water disposal wells

9% in this area, how many were there, three?

g
9 =
bt 3 ‘0 b4 2
> ;% A. Yes, sir.
g i
sod5n n 0. And they were what wells?
£ 258
- Sha
S §§§ 12 A They are the Armer Gulf State Salt Water Disposal
[~ PR Fod
® Sng
_; gff 13|l Well Number 1 located in Unit M of Section 2, Township 23 SoutJL
@ 07§
e S OO
5 §5 14 Range 37 East; and Skelly's Eunice DP Well Number 1 located
Eos
=
T 3 5% in Unit L of Section 27, Township 22, Range 37 East; and
55
:
=]

16 | Aqua's Salt Water Disposal Well H-35 located in Unit H of
17 I section 35, Township 22 South, Range 37 East.

18 0 And Mr. Clements, you indicated that the Agua
191 well is shut in?

20 A Yes, sir.

21 0. Do you have a recommendation to the Examiner

22 | concerning injection in the other salt water dispusal wells?
23 A Yes, sir, I think that the amount of water that is
24 ! peing disposed of under this Order should be made permanentiy.

25 0. Do vou have a recommendation to the Examiner
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concernina injection rates for sccondary recovery purposes?
A At this time and due to the amount of information
that we have, I would recormend that they remain the same
until further bradenhead survevs are conducted.
I\ I believe the previous Order set out certain

recommendations concerning quarterly casing surveys?

A Yes, sir.
o vhat is your recommendation concerning them?
A I recommend that they be continued as they are at

the present tine.

0 and how is that?

A They are on a guarterly basis.

0 How long would that continue?

a. Up for a period of one year and we are now in the

niddle of the second cuartar.

0. And that includes previous?

A Yes, sir.

0. And at the end of a one-year period what is your
recommendation?

3 That we evaluate the information we have and see

whether we may want tc continue them on a quarterly basis.
o Is it you intention to provide any procedure
whereby they cculd ¢go to another time period for these tests?
A Yes, sir,

0 And what would that be?
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1 A They conld anproach the Secretary-Director and

2 || as¥ for a hiannual survey.

3 Q Could this also be accomplished Ly authorizing the
4 | district supervisor to authorize this change?

5 A Yes, sir.

6 0. Do you have anything further to add to your

7 i testimony at this time?

8 A No, sir.
= 9 Q. Are Exhibits One through Five true and correct
v 5
-E 8 10 || copies of correspondence from the official file of the 0il
¥
® L3 11 || Conservation Commission?
gi2n
Y =3 EJOI\ . .
= 5% 12 A Yes, sir.
OQ_EO\
Seag . C
o ) 13 MR. CARR: Mr. Fxaminer, at this time I would
So-8
828 14 || offer 0il Conservation Cormission Exhibits One through Five.
e sd
ESE ,
= 2 15 MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Five will be
.a g
8 16 || admitted into evidence.

17 MR. CARR: I have nothing further at this time.
18
19 CROSS EXAMINATION

20 || BY MR. NUTTER:

21 0 Mr., Clements, I might have missed it, but when

22 || you started off on the first group of wells under Order
23 || Number One on Page Nine <f the Order, I think vou started
24 it off with the Amerada-Hess Walden Number One and you came

25 || back later to the Armer well, but I don't think you ever
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VP imentionad that Atlantic Pichficlad once,

2 % I'm sorry, Mr. NWutter, I do not have -~ there was

3 i a temperature survev filed bhv Atlantic Richfield on this

4 || Bové Number 2 and I do not have a copy of it, I understand it
i is here in the Santa TFe office or that they originally had

6 | their cement higher than thirty-one hundred feet.

7 0 Originally?
8 A Yes, sir.

3 9 0. All of those other wells that are covered in Order
o 5
—% 8 10}l One, wyou ¢dave us a ten of the rcement or that the well had

-
@ =
aégN 11 || been P&A, or that cerent had been circulated?

z—-<
.§§£§ 12 A Y sir
6 ng . es, S1r.
)
Hrge 13 Q. Wow, viere each of these the result of a recement
585t
B iz2& 14 {| job?
°(§é
ECs 1 i _
o = 5 A. Yes, sir.
-a 3

3 16 0. w7ith the exception 0f that one you say that a

17 | bond log had becn run on the Hendrix Cossatot Well and the
18 || cement top was found to be at twentv-~eight, ninety?

19 A Yes, that is true.

20 0 And now you are savying that there is a temperature

21 || survey supposedly on file that shows that the original cement

22 || top on the Boyd Well, Arco's Boyd Well, would be above
23 ;j thirty-one hundred feet also?
24 A Yes, sir.

25 o What was that depth, vou said, supposed to show?
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A He didn't tell re, he duv + gajid it was above

thirty-one hundred feet.

o Heve they got a copy of their original temperature
survey?

B. I have not seen it.

0. But veu don't have it in vour well file in Hobbs?

A No, sir, I sure don't.

o Nid vou look in the Santa Fe files?

A No, sir.

0 So that covers all of the wells in that Number One?

B Yes, sir.

0. Wien we cget to that Order Mumber Two then, we've

1N

got two wells listed there which were supposed to be

recemented and both of them were recemented, is that

correct?
A Yes, sir.
0 Then we get to Order Three and it covers five wells

altogether in which remedial work was supposed to be taken
and in which they were supposed to eliminate an existing
casing leak or bradenhead water flow. Now you nmentioned that
one of them had been recompleted with a five-inch liner, one
had been P&P., one had cement circulated, one has cement top
at twenty-four sevointy, the other at nineteen, ten?

B Yes, sir,.

0 Does the work on each of those four comply with the
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first sentence in Order Three?

A Yes, sir.

0. That the existina casing leak or break in that
water fTlow has heen eliminated?

A, Yes, sir.

0 Okav. Now we get to Item Four which calls for
the plugging of four wells, two wells have heen plugged. That
would be the two Skelly wells?

A Yes, sir.

0 Samedan has reentered theirs and is considering
maybe putting it back on production and pluguing the well
which was mentioned in Order Number Two instead?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

Q And Wolfson is covered by that letter that you
had, that Exhibit?

A Yes, sir.

0 Okay. Now we get to Order Number Five. What
about this Interstate Petroleum Corporation-J. S. Clower
well?

I This well was reentered and it is replugged at the
proper time. I mean, I don't rememher the time. I will
have to loolk back on ny notes is what I'm trving to say and
we've got the bottom plug set at seven hundred and fifty
feet on it.

3 But the well was reentered, cleaned cut as far as
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possible and replugged?

A Yes, sir. I would say that a concerted effort was
made to get to TD on this well.

Q Who worked on that well?

A Armer was actually supervised the work, but Skelly,
as I understand, split half the bill.

0. They participated in the work?
{ A Yae, sir.

0. That is the one that is known as the old R. D. Sims
water well?

A Yes, sir, that's right.

0 Okay. Now, you have conducted one quarterly survey,
is that right?

A Yes, sir. We are now presently in the midst of

another one.
Q And what does the Order call for, that the Secretary-
Director can change these surveys to a semi-annual basis after

four of these quartirlies are taken, is that right?

A Yes, sir.

0 And you are just now starting your second cuarter?
A Yes, sir, that is cofrect.

0 Okay, now referring to these three disposal wells

in Orders Eleven, Twelve and Thirteen, they are given a
disposal allowable, one of them is no longer in use, but

the other two would have a disposal allowable. Are they
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' i gtaying within their disposal allowable?

2 A Yes, sir, they are.

3 0 Okay. Now what about Order Number Fourteen tliere

4 i that Skelly 0Oil Company until further order of the Commission
5 i continue to produce the LPG Well, do you have any knowladge

6 | as to what Skelly is doing there?

7 A Yes, sir, they are continuing to produce this well.

[

I have that information somewhere if I can just find it. Last
9 || week they run a shut-in test on it and shut it in for -- let
10 l me find that information.

11 MR. NUTTER: Maybe Mr. Blcdgett would testify as

$3o

o

§ ® 12 ) to that. Did you plan to go in%o that?

Xl ’

g < 13 MR. BLODGET: Not really.

°—5

§ & 14 A, Okay. The well was shut in last week, shut in for
[}

16 | fifteen minutes, and it pressured up to three hundred pounds

sid morrish reporting service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 || in fifteen minutes. It 1is presently flowing at a rate of

17 || some hundred and thirty-seven barrels of water per day.

18 Q (Mr. Nutter continuing.) That's the 0ld LPG storage
19 || well?

20 A Yes, sir.

21 0. Anéd it is still making water?

22 A. Yes, sir.

23 MR. BLODGET: Is that volume down?

24 A No, it is not.

25 0 (Mr, Nutter continuing.) How about the pressure,

i o
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you say it was shut in and built up to three hundred pounds
in fifteen minutes?
A Yes, sir,

O ‘How about when this whole thing first started, what

kind of pressures were they getting on that well?

A Of course, agaln I would have to go back to some
other information, Dan, but this was an LPG storage well and
Mr. Shahan informed me tha: normally LPG wells have a very
small amount of pressure on it and they went out some morning
and discovered eight or nine hundred pounds on this well which
is close to blowing the overburden off and they got real
panicky énd the well was full of LPG at the time and they
did recover directly a hundred percent of their LPG product
out of this well. We then directed them to keep this well
open and not load it up with this pressure and I'm sure that
this fifteen minute shut in was kind of hair raising. I
really don't know what the pressure should be on it, on an
LPG well, not much, however.

Q Okay, now Orders Fifteen, Sixteen, Seventeen,
Eighteen, Nineteen and Twenty all relate to the waterflood

projects in the area and the volumes of water that would be

injected?
A Yes, sir.
0. I think that under Orders Fifteen and Sixteen that

two floods were permitted to inject a volume of water equal
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to the reservoir vcidage, and that one project in which
considerable work had already heen accomplished was permitted
to inject a volume of water equal to one hundred and fifty
percent of the reservoir voidage?

A Yes, sir,

Q Then later in the order it provided that the super-
visor could raise the injection rate for those that were held
to actual reservoir voidage up to a hundred and fifty percent.
Do you know if all three floods in this area are injecting at
the rate of one hundred and fifty percent of voidage or what
is their injection ratio, do you know?

A No, sir, I 4o not, I have seen this information,
but they are complying with this letter requirement.

Q Do you have any recommendation as to, if the
Commission enters an order on the reopening of this Case
today, do you have any recommendation as to whether the Case
should be reopened again later or just an open-end order, or
what?

A I think it should be possibly an open-ended order.

I think it would be my recommendation that we continue on with
the injection volumes as they are now until we can get

further data through bradenhead surveys and actually ascertain
if this flow of water is gecing to decrease in these wells

such as the Skelly LPG well and certain other wells that we

are now having problems with.
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! 0 Until we have ascoeortained, thoudgh, wvhether the

2 ilremedial work has heen successful and some of these other

3 lproblems have been eliminated, do you recommend that we continuﬂ

4 lthe bradenhead survey and possibly reopen this thing later?

5 A Yes, sir.
6 0 would a year be adequate?
7 A I think so, that would be just fine.
8 0 Do vou think that over all yvou have raceived a ;
S 9 || considerable amount of cooperation from the operators?
8 &
g~ .§ 10 A Yes, sir, I certainly do.
g §=
uéEN N 0 And they have been diligent in their efforts? |
E S 12 A Yes, sir.
S -
5 <ag
_: 192 13 MR. NUTTER: Okay, any further questions of
O~ E
£ 3g
5 22 14 | Mr. Clements? He may be excused.
ESz
= 3 15 MR. BLODGET: I would like to ask one since he
IS
S 16 || bronght up the salt dome problem.

17

18 | CROSS EXAMINATIONW

19 || BY MR. BLODGET:

20 Q To ycur knowledge, is there anyone else that has

21 | & well drawing salt water out of the salt dome?

22 A No, sir. Are you speaking specifically of LPG wells?
23 0 Yes, sir, well, the LPG or any other kind of wells

24 || that are getting water out of that particular salt formation? ||

v 25 A There are indications, yes, that there is some
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I llwater coming in basically this area or through the salt, vyes,

2 Ilsir.
3 0. That is being dArained outr of that --
4 hi Yes, sir, however, not in the amount that Skelly is

5 Hgetting.
6 o Well, now, 1if this salt formation is pretty well
7 Ipressured up with water and all of these wells that have been

8ildrilled through

2 9 | then if there was just one well which actually this well is
Q ©
'E .g 0jlin a big cavern, is it not?
mégﬁ 1 2. Yes, sir,
B X'oo 12 o And if this is the only well,drawing well from
[=] QEO\ -
%?‘:%g K3 . L] 3
_: Eﬁf 13 this formation it is going to take a long time to relieve the
B O §
.--GO: 1] L] ]
E ?i“ 14 | pressure in that particular salt formation, is it not?
E 53
= . .
o 3 15 A. I would think so, ves, sir.
w 3
S 16 I Now, if all the wells in the area had all of the

17 | remedial work that had been recommended done, and there
18 | was no other place except the Skelly LPG Well that this
19 || water was escaping, how could that injure anybody elses
20 || well, I mean into the operations of this area?
21 A In other words, would you please ~-

22 Q What I rmeant, if all of these wells that have

23 || been drilled throuch this salt formation are properly

24 || protected, and even if the Skelly well was allowed either

25 || to be plugced and abandoned cor just kept pumping, why would

Ntie
i
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there be a necassity to continue the one hundred and fifty
or the voidage rate or the one hundred and fifty percent

factor through *he waterfloods?

o= J

Az T zay, we still have problem wells that have
got this flow water and I'm just not real sure that we have
enough data to increase this at the nresent time. [ think
we should run some more bradenhead surveys and see that these
things are as they should be. e have only run one and
partiallyv another one so far, and we are still encountering
some pressures in this area wherc the intermediate or salt
strings are set.

0 And when you encounter that then what do you do
then?

k. We try to get them to work the well over and
relieve this problem by the usc of cement.

0. Have vou been successful with every operator?

)3 In some cases, yes, sir, I would say ninety-nine
percent of the time we have, ves, sir. We occasionally
will perforate into a well that will have a flow of water
that we cannot shut off.

o) Wouldn't the fact that vou are running periodic
tests now give you notice within a reasonable time to where
if there is a break throuch somewhere and that it is
discovered fairly soon i# can be remedied within a reasonable

time without doina a great deal of damage?
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I T still think that we have the situation probably
that if the rressure had dissipated, T would say, yes, but
it has not dissipated.

o] Tell, if vou remedy the problem vou find in all
cf these other wells it is goinu to take that Skellv well
a long time to discipate the pressure from that particular
salt formation, isn't it?

I Tt may possiblv do it, ves

MR. BLODGET: I have no further questions.
MR. NUTTER: Does anvyone else have any questions

of the witness? Mr. Ramey?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, RAMEY:
0 Mr. Clements, in the second bradenhead survey, have
you witnessed anv increases in pressure over what you found

in the first?

E. Yes, sir, in one case.
0. Do vou have those figures in vour head or --
I Yaes, sir, that would bhe where they would be, and

I would say approximateiy from five hundred and fifty pounds
to six hundred and seventv pounds in one well, being T P's
shut in or temporarily abandoned well over east of H-35
there. It is a Sims well. T don't remember the number of

it offhand.
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O Have you wiznessed any dearcase in pressure on
goric of then?
A Yee, sir, I certainly have.
MR, WilY:  Thank you, that's all.

HMR. NUDPBR:  Mr. Xellahin.,

CROSS EXAMINATION

v or
& I3

1t Y TN
FS FleN

. RELLAI
(. Wthat is the current order affecting the Anadarko
Langley Mattox Penrose Unit, what are they limited to in
their injection rates on that watcrflood?

A Like I say I have been out working personally with
these wells but I haven't checked the C-120's and I really
don't know. Which one is ix?

MR. RAMEY: What is the oxder?

A One hundred percent, isn't it? I believe it is
one hundred percent.

0 (Mr. Xellahin continuing.) I believe the order
requires Anadarko to limit their injection to one hundred
percent of the withdrawal. Is that still your recommendation
now or are you willing to recomnmend that that be increased
to one hundred and fifty percent?

I No, sir. Hy recommendation is that it stay at
one hundred percent.

Q. Based on what facts would you continue with that
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! llrate?

2 A, We have a well that a certain company has spent
3 lsome forty thousand dollars offsetting some of Anadarko's
4 lwells attempting to squeeze off and they cannot get it

5 iisqueezed off.

6 0 which well is that?

7 A Texas Pacific 0il Company, Incorporated, Elliott
8 | B-20 Number 1.
8 MR. RAMEY: Are these other wells offsetting

10 | Anadarko's floocd?

3
Q o
2 3
2=
g i
aoé%ﬁ n A They are just scattered at random, actually from
R I R3N
g §§§ 12 lone end of the field to the other, however, some of them
§i32
= ig 13| are at random.
"S- §
D R-F]
E §§“ 14 Have you located it, I might find it here.
ES3
z [ ] " »
T 3 15 0 (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) In Section 207?
® 3
3 16 A I don't know, I can look and see. Elliott B-20

17 | Number 1 located in Unit H of Section 20, Township 22 South,

18 || Range 37 East.

19 t) Is that in Section 207

20 A Yes, sir.

2 0 Is that named in one of these Commission orders?
22 A No, sir, this is one of the wells that we found

23 | had pressure by the bradenhead survey.
24 1) Subsequently you have discovered some problems?

25 A Yes, sir.
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0 Are there any other wells that are directly affected

by the Anadarko waterflood?

A I don't know, I llave a list here. I'm sure that some

of them are in close proximity. I haven't plotted them out
on the map to really know.

MR. KELLAHIN: No further questions.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. BLODGET:

Q. Are there any wells in the south area that have

1 ..ot been taken care of, the necessary remedial action been

taken?

A I can just only go through these letters that I
wrote and the ones that we heard from, I can tell you offhand
that I believe Continental has some offsetting you over
there, being the State JJ-36 and Number 1 located in Unit G
of 36, 22, 37; and the Stevens B Number 19 located in Unit O
of 7, 23, 37, and so far we have only received an intent
that they are going to do this work.

0. It's my understanding that the injection rate for
both the Penrose A and Penrose B Units is at one hundred and
fifty percent at this time, if all of the wells are taken
care of with all of the necessary remedial work in the south
area, would you still recommend that the injection rate there

be kept at one hundred and fifty?
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i A Yes, sir, I sure would until further evaluation
2 lof these bradenhead surveys are done.
3 MR. BLODGET: No further questions.
4 MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr. ¢  ants?
5 |He may be excused.
6 MR. JENNINGS: Will he be available this afternoon

7|1if we might need to question him after other testimony?

8 MR, NUTTER: VYes, he will be in the Hearing for
g 9 ithe rest of the day.
g é 10 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
;%EE n MR. NUTTER: Did you have anything further at this
ggé% 121 time, Mr. Carr?
;Eg%’ 13 MR. CARR: I have nothing further.
'E §§§ 14 MR, NUTTER: At this time then we will recess the
32
-:_-: é 15 || Hearing until one-thirty.
©
8 16 (THEREUPON, the Hearing was in recess.)
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
e 25
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AFTERMOON SESSION

MR. NUTTER: The Hearing will come to order, please.

MR, CARR: I would like to recall Mr. Clements for
one question.

HMR. NUTTER: Mr. Clements, will ycu resume the stand
and you are still under oath.

MR, CLEMENTS: Yes, sir.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, CARR:

Qo Mr. Clements, do you have a recommendation to make
to the Examiner concerning Aqua, Inc. salt water disposal
well H-35?

A Yes, sir, I would like to go on record to having
this well to be permanently shut in, and all water flowed back
that will possibly come back and when the pressure is
dissipated that it be plugged and abandoned.

MR. NUTTER: To flow back as long as it would

flow?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: And at that point plug it?
A Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of the witness?
MR. JENNINGS: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Mr., Jennings.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

JENNINGS

Would you please state your reason for your

ndation, Mr. Clements?

I do not think that it can be properly repaired.
Wherein does the fault lie?
I don't know.

Were you present at any tests that were made on

Yes, sir.
When were the tests made and what did they reflect?

It reflected that you had communication with the

Which test was that?

The last bradenhead survey. I'll have to look it
I have it here somewhere. Let's see, it was run
on H-35, it had eight hundred and twenty-five

the surface with water flow.

Have you been present when any later tests were

Yes, sir, we run a temperature survey and an

injectivity profile.

Q

A

wWhat did that reflect?

It indicated that you had a water movement

around fifteen hundred feet.
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1 MR, ABBO?T: %Yhere?
2 A Around fifteen hundred feet.
3 MR, ARBRBOTT: Where was the flow?
4 A, Sir?
5 MR, ABBOTT: UWhere was the flow?
6 A At fifteen hundred feet up.
7 MR, ABBOTT: Up?
8 A Ves, sir.
3 9 MR. ARBOTT: There is no flow inside the casing?
® © ‘
E 8 10 A This is outside of the casing.
- 5
Q 3=
:ség” 11 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Abpott, if you would defer your
z—-q
8§59 .
5 §5§ 12  questioning to ycur attorney, nlease?
(=TT
QO Xng
; §N-§ 13 0 {(Mr. Jennings continuing.) I bhelieve you stated
SRR
" o=
Egﬁ_‘f 14 || that the flow was outside of the casing?
= .
- 15 A Yes, sir.
la ?)
3 16 0 Bow was this determined?
17 A By temperature tools.
i8 0. Who performed the test?
19 A I believe Western did.
20 0 And they indicated that there was communication?
21 A No, sirk, they d4id not, the temperature tool did.
22 Q Where was that indicated, fifteen hundred feet?
23 A, Yes, sir.
24 0 Cutside the casing?
25 A Yes, sir.
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0 In your opinion is there any way that this can
1ied? .
be remedied PO g
{ : ’ A
2 No, sir, shert of flooding the ‘wall.

(THERFUPON, a discussion was held off
the record.
0. {Mr. Jennings continuing.) My understanding is
that the water is coming in, is that in the salt?

2. I don't know, I think it's ahow

v =

the salt.

o Above the salt?

A I'm just speaking offhand, I really don't know,
I would have to look at the loog,

0. and the test, you are saying it is coming in at
fourteen or fifteen hundred feet?

B Yes, sir, it is conming in next to the casing and

flowing up.

0 Do vou have any idea as tc the source of the
water?

A No, sir, I certainly don't.

0. Do vou have any other situations in the pool or

in the area we're talking about where this is happening?

A We have had some previonsiv.

0. Were they able to remedy them?

A In some cases, ves, sir.

0. Well, we've spoken about all but three cases, do

remember those cases where it was not remedied?
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1 A These were done even »rior to the issuing of

2 il this Order, back when we run a tenperature and profile
3liinjection ~-- temperature survey on All of the Skellys and
4 ! Anadarko's injection wells some eighteen ronths ago

5 | approximately.

(o33

MR. JFNNINGS: 1 believe that's all at this

7 time.
8 MR. NUTTER: Any further cuestions of the witness?

3 9 || e may be excused.

&
[-+] -~}
(= .
S 8 10 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
°°§§~ " MR. NUTTER: Do vou have anything further, Mr. Carr?
g x5a
'E‘Eﬁz 12 N RR i £ h
o 3:% MR. CARR: Nothing further.
B ¥ 50
@ ¥ng
-; §52 13 MR. NUTTER: Who is going .5 call the next witness?
B S8
= 5oL
E §§“ 14 i Mr. Kellahin? Are vou going to present a case or are you
ESE
T 3 15 || 3just representing Mr. Blodget and Mr. Bonnette here?
@ 3

S 16 MR, KELLAHIN: I'm going to put on some testimony

17 || for Anadarko.
18 MR. NUTTER: Do you want to do that at this time,
18 || or Mr. Blodget?

20 0. V. STUCKEY

21 || called as a witness, having been first duly sworn. was

22 |} exawnined and testified as follows:

23

24 DIRECT EXAMINATION

25 || BY MR. BLODGET:
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1 Q Would vou please state vour name, by whom you are
2 || emploved and in what capacity?
3 a. My name iz 0. V. Stuckey, JT'm emploved by Skelly

4 || 0OiL Company as a production engineering specialist in Midland,
5 | Texas.

6 Q Now you have testified at both of the previous

7 || Hearings concerning the subject matters of this particular

g || Hearing, hava you not?

9 | A Yes, sir.

10 0. And what is your responsibility as far as the
11 | Penroge A and B Units are concerned?

12 A I have production engineering responsibilities

13 || for these two Units.

Phone (505) 982-9212

14 0 You have testified, as vou mentioned, before this

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calie Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15 || Commission and your qualifications have been accepted?

sid morrish reporting service

16 A Yes, sir.

17 MR, BLODGET: Is that right?

18 MR, NUTTER: Yes, he's qualified.

19 Q (Mr. Blodget continuing.) As far as you know, have

20 || all of the tests and remedial work called for in Order Number

21 | R-5003 been completed on both the Penrose A and B Units?

22 A Yes, e=ir.
23 Q And approximately when were they all completed?
24 A The bulk of this work was completed in March. We

25 Ii completed the work on one well in August.
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0 And now to your kanowledge has the Conmission run
the second sct of tests on the well and completed them in the
two Units?

LR It is my understandinag that these two Units, they
have been ran,

0. Now at the time of the first Order in this matter,
the injection rate was cut back to voidage, is t: it right?

A That is correct on the Penrose A Unit.

[\ All right, then after the remedial work had been
done and adininistrative approval was granted in accordance
with Order Hurber R-5003 to increase the injection rates in
the Penrose A to a hundred and fifty vercent, is that correct?

A I believe so.

Q low, what has happened to the production from the
Penrose A Unit, first, say while Skelly was only injecting a
hundred percent, or voidage, and then what has happened since
they started to inject a hundred and fifty percent of the
voidage, what has happened to the production?

2 It has been declining throughout that entire period.

Q Have you prepared an exhibit which amounts to a
graph showing the decline onrves?

A Yes, sir, we have.

0 I call your attention to what has been marked as
BExhibt One, would you identify and explain that please?

A Exhibit One was the Unit's performance curve of
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I || the Skelly Penrose A Uniit which indicates on a daily basis,

2 by montihs, the water injection, water production, oil produc-

3§ tion, gas-o0il ratio pexformance of this Unit from a period of
4 |1 12G5 through Scptemkex 1875,

5 0. Now, can you explain whether or not there is any

6 || difference in the oil preduction during the period where we

7 | were just injecting the armount of water amounting to voidage

8 | as compared to the neriod where we jumped to a hundred and
3 9 fifty percent cof voidage?
® ®
-E § 10 I Immediately prior to the period of curtailment of
51
;sgN 11 || watexr injection, we were producing approximately fourteen
AZ =
£ 559
= 505 12 | hundred and seventy-f£five barrels of oil per day. This took
2552
O En3d \ . .
TN 13}l a drastic decrease at the end of January 1975, and approx1matelw
SRR
255k
S 14 || the last two months has been approximately nine hundred
T
- 18 || barrels of oil per day.
Oa E
g 16 0 Mow, what is that difference, about five hundred

17 || barrels a day?

18 A Approximately five hundred and seventy-five barrels
18 || a day.

20 Q. And in your opinion what would be needed in order
21 || to increase the production. or at leact lkeep the production
22 || of 0il constant on this Unit?

23 A In ny opinion it would reguire an increase in

24 || the water injection volume to cither stakilize or increase

25 | production rates.

p
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<
2

e, you <¢re of the cpinion that the

3
(]
[N

L 0 In other wor

Z |l restrictions ¢n in

3
O
b1

e

ccticons as far as the FPenrose A Unit is
3 || concerned should be remaved?

4 A. Yes, sir.

5 0 Naw, o what do you hase your opinion, and why do

6!l you think the restrictions should bc removed?

7 2. We have participated in the area-wide study of
8 l water-flow preoblem in this thirty-six section area, we were

S 9 || actively participating as chairman of the south study area,
~
Q «
=] . C g .
S8 10} we have diligently pursued all indications of any water
= 0
L o=
mE; 1" . . . s : . !} 1
Bp 2o injection loss and are continuing to monitor and take care of
£ » .9
o= oD
w21 e
5 §3§ 2§ any well problems that we have located or that have been
C/\
§<ag
= ia3 13 | located through the efforts of the Commission and we feel
@O 5
o S O LY
£ == 14 i 1ike that with this work that we are doing that we have the
VL
Oy
o 15 } - i
T 2 prohlem pretity well under contrel in the south end, to the
L]
n -
9 16 || best of our knowledge and really the only way that you can

17 |l tell is to try a little higher injection and see if there is
18 || anything that we have missed by continually monitoring and
19 | gradually increasing vour rats and try to get this oil bank

20 || moving again to try 0 get the »nroduction back to what it

21 Il shonld he

22 0. How you heard scome testimony as far as bradenhead
23 || tests are concerned and they felt that we needed to run some
24 || tests periodically, do you have any comment on that?

25 B That was our recommendation for the Skelly leases
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' I involved in this area, we supporxied that position for the
2 | south area and for this entire Unit, and we are actually
3 | participating in it and we are preparing any well as soon
4l as we see any indication that it has any casing leak or

5 | water flow preblems. We 4did, either as a result of the

6 | firgt bradenhead survey or in between that due to field

7 | operations, locate two casing leaks in the Skelly

8 |l Penrose R Tnit which is Well Number 41 located in Unit C,

3 9 | section 9, Township 23 South, Range 37 EFEast. Also Well
-g _% 10 || Number 43 located in Unit A, Section 8, Township 23 South,
;EEQ 11 {| Range 37 East. ILeaks in the upper nine hundred feet wers

. &
éééég 12 }l located in these two wells, they were repaired and the wells
EE;% 13 || returned to productions and we performed this on a routine
.é gié 14 || manner, similar to what we do on all the other leases there
::(Jg 15 | whether they are within this water-flow area or not.
2 3

é 16 0. Do you have any opinion as to whether or not the

17 || Commigssion should include in any order that comes out of
18 || this Hearing, that there should be a provision to the effect
19 || that the Commission can grant administratively increases or

20 | decreases of water injection rates depending on evidence

21 ll that comes forth during whatever perind of +ime thavy
22 || going to continue this case?

23 A I woulid recommend that some provision be made in
24 || the order to provide for an increase in the injection as

25 || soon as possible following any surveys or any type of

h l
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examinations that the Commission might feel necessary to

satisfy themselves about any aspect of this problem. I

feel that we should make some provision to increase this over
a period of time or without a lengthy process of coming back
for an additional Hearinc beczuse of the effect of the
production in the waterflood area.

I think that all of the operators in this area
recognize the problems and are attempting to clear them out,
and we would like to get on with the business as soon as
feasible, as soon as we have completed the corrective measures
and we feel likez we have completed the corrective measures in
the south area,

MP. BLODGET: I'll pass the witness.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of Mr. Stuckey?

CROSS EXAMINATICH

BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Mr. Stuckey, you mentioned Well Numbers 41 and
43 down there in Sections 2 and 8, what occurred there that
caused you to take remedial action on those wells?

A One well went cff bgcause of sSubsuriace puiap
repair and they put another unit on the well and started
repairs and it showed up pressure on the bradenhead so the

foreman notified us of it and we got set up to make the

casing repairs and get the well back on production, but
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ti it was & routine pulling operation.

2 Q Now it is your contention that as long as we have

3| these quarterly bradenhead surveys and maybe semi-annual

4 | hradenhead surveys later on that the Commission should permit
5|l injection rates to resume to unlimited volumes and then in

6 | the event that a survey would show a problem well, fix that

7 | well and then continue the injection rates, or just what?

8 A Really the reasor for restricting the injection rates

3 9| is to get this water-flow problem in the area under control,

o
Q@ o
.é 8 10 || and that was the reason the study committee was set up, to

»
@ i . : :
uoSgN 11} try to set up criteria for handling this problem and recommend
£ 58
g £28 12 | means of monitoring the wells and the subsequent work, and I
A SsSa
O Xng .
ﬁ‘ggg 13 || feel like that as we perform the work if we locate any problemsg
kel |
'g‘gif 14| we set up periodic surveys to locate any changes or any

v.8 .
£3%
s § 15 [ additional developments. Really I think we need to proceed
la E‘;

3 16 | to put this axea, as soon as we can eliminate the water-flow

17 || problems, all known problems there, then we should gradually
i8 || increase injecting them as the Commission provided for in

19 || this Order 5003, recognized that there was a need to

20 | gradually increase the production back to the point where we
2t || can sustain the productive ca

22 || feel like we do need to increase this back to regain our

23 || productive rate and to proceed with the waterflood operations

24 || on these mits.

25 0 Now, Mr. Stuckey, I think that everyone agrees that
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at the time of the original hearing and at the first hearing
of this case, the evidence showed the formations above the
Quecn formations had been charged with water and this water
was under considerable prassure, at least in certain areas
of the sub-area. Until all of that pressure has dissipated
does it make sense to increase the injection rates in the

event that there may be some well that we have overlcoked and

3
it

P T SRR | Oy | T, [
haven't been able tc properly seal the channel from the Quesn

formation or the S
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that were artifiecally charged?

A Well, I feel like we have pursued any known problem
well there.

Q You heard Mr. Clements state under oath, didn't
you, that he has one well that has already shown an increase
in pressure and it is just one of the few wells that he has
taken the second bradenhead survey on, so in some areas
apparently the pressure is still going up, how would you
account for that?

A I'm not familiar with the particular wells that he
has testified that on, and I cannot account for it, but it is
nmy understanding that this well) that he was talking about is
in the north area rather than the south area.

0. Okay, now, Skelly operates two floods, the Penrose A
and the Penrose B Units and then you have this Exhibit One

on the Penrose Skelly A Unit, did you have a similar exhibit
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on the B or has thce performance heen similar to that on the
A?

A. We have one on the Penrose B,

0 It was on the decline on the injection anyway
apparently, wasn't it, or on the production?

A This Penrcose B Unit is quite a bit further down the
line. It has been in flood much longer, and it is much more
advanced on the flood and it is not nearly as sensitive to
rate changes as the A,

Q And your water injection had been going down on this
for several years anyway, hadn't it?

a Yes.

Q Now, back to the Penrose A Unit, Exhibit Number
One, I note that the high rate of production was in the month
of October 1974 and that is when you had that fourteen hundread
and seventy-five barrels per day, I think, average production,
is that it?

A No, sir, that high rate was following four frac
jobs on that unit and which caused this immediate kick, but
four seventy-five would cover the period from about August to
January, the end of January of '75 ~- from August of '74 -~
discounting the kick we got immediately following the
stimulation jobs.

Q. The production declined follcwing the stimulation

jobs, production declined prior to any decrease in injection
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' irates, is that it?

2 A We received this kick following this stimulation

3 il and then declined down to about the average rate,

4 Q Do vou think it is possible that this waterflood

5 would have shown a decline of production over the last twelve
6 |l months had there nct heen a decrease in injection rates, is

71 it time for a normal decline in the waterflood production?

8 .8 Mo, sir, we anticipated a further increase in this
= 9 || period due to planned infield drilling and stuff, we feel that
s S
g é 10 |we are prettyv well at the peak there, but we had plans for
;ézg 11 | some additional infield drilling. We performed some infield
ggéé 121 drilling, added four wells in '74 and we were evaluating that
S35
;Eg% 13 || work and had some additional work planned in '75 on that which
.g fg%é?. 14 i we deferred because of the restricted injection rate.
35
-:; 2 15 0. Would the infield wells be producers or would you
§ 16 | have infield injection wells also?

17 A They would be producers only.
18 Q Under normal conditions if you do infield drilling -
19 || for production wells do you have to have an increase in your
20 || injection rates in the existing injection wells?

z1 2. Yes, sir, we do.

22 o So this would call for an increase in injection
23 | rates if you had gone through with that infield drilling
24 | program?

25 A We had added an injection pump at the plant and
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increased our injection in July cf '74 kased on this planned
infield drilling.

O Well, now, in the event that you did resume your
infield drilling program and put more wells on prcduction this
automatically allows you to put more water in, doesn't it
because of the voidage formula that is applicable. I mean,
the more you produce the more you can inject, can't you?

nfield wells that we

’.0-

A Well, the three successful
had in our prior program showed the most drastic drop from
this injection restricticn.

0 They showed the most drastic drop in production
after injection was restricted?

. Right.

Q. Couldn't that have been just a normal decline,
maybe you had gotten into an area that had primary production
and it wasn't very long lived?

A Not in our opinion, it was bkasined in.

Q The decline was solely due to the decline in
injection rates, in your opinion?

. Well, it had an abnormal decline. We feel like

it is based snlev on

the
e I see.
MR, NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
Mr. Stuckey?

MR. BLODGET: I have just one.
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' Viere Bxhibits One and "wo prepared by you orxr
2 lunger your supervision?
3 THL WITNESS: They were.
|
4 MR, NUTTER: Skelly Exhibits One and Two will be
5 ladmitted into evidence.
6 Any further questions of Mr. Stuckey? He may be
7
excused.
8 (THERRBUPCN, the witness was excused.)
g 9 MR. NUTTER: Do you have any further witnesses,
[-F] R- -]
> ! 10
2% Mr. Blodget?
342
& ie L MR. BLODGET: No, sir.
g x5
= SEd
g 833 12 MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin?
§eaz
N .
cd8; 0B DAN_KERNAGHAN
8358 14
854 called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
£S5
=
fg 3 15 | examined and testified as follows:
Q
S 16
7 DIRECT EXAMINATION

18 | BY MR, KELLAHIN:

19 0. Please state your name, by whom you are emploved
2 | and in what capacity?
21 A My name is Dan Kernachan, I'm empleyed by Anadarke
22 || production Company as Divsision Evaluation Engineer.
;‘ . 23 0. Have you previously testified before the Commission

24 || and hag your qualifications as an expert witness accepted and

3 | made a matter of record?
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0. Are you familiar with the facts surrounding this

particular Hearing?

0 Does Anadarko Production Company operate the
Langley Mattox Penrcse Sand Unit waterflood project?

A We do.

G And has Anadarko completed all of the 0il Conservatio
Commission ordered surveys and done all of the remedial work
indicated by those surveys?

A Yes, we have.

O Have vou prepared a tabhulation of those surveys and

the results of that remedial work?

)-8 I have.
Q. Is that marked as Fxhibit Mumber One for Anadarko?
A Yes, it is. Tet me point out on this Exhibit one

well, our injection well 35-2 has not bheen surveyed, it has

a leak in the casing at around the casing flaps and there

is a hole in there around fifteen hundred feet. We squeezed
it a number of times and do not have a successful sgueeze job.
The well is not in use, it will be surveyed prior to the time
that we put it in use. This is +he lecne exception to all of
our wells being surveved and like T said, this well is not

in use at the present time,.

Q Do you have anv other comments about the Exhibit?

i

e g .
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1 . Yo,

2 0 Wrat has heer the effect, Mr. Kernachan, of the

3 fcurtailment: of inicction upon Anadarto's production?

4 A The rate of decline on our flood has decrcased

5 || eubstantially. Ve are witnessing an overall loss in ultimate

6 || secondary recoverv.

~d

0. Was Txhibit One nrepared hy vou directly or under

8 || vour direction and supervision?

> 9 A Ves, it was.
e 5
°§ 8 10 MR, XRLLANIN: If the Examiner please, we move
g 1
g
;gzﬁ 11 | the introduction of Fxhihit Numher One.
g 258
Ei5g  0n MR, NUTTER: Exhibit One will be admitted into
&55@
@ Tng
_: IS 13 || evidence.
O~
] .E E 0'2 L] ‘
oy 14 MR. XELLAHNIN: That concludes our examination.
[ gsg‘
- f 15 W
-; '—:—é
: b4
9 16 CROSS BEXAMINATION

17 I BY MR, NUTTER:
18 n Mr. Xernadhan, do vou have any tabulation or other
18 || evidence of this decline of production 4m your waterflood

4
20 projectétas experienced?

21 A Well, ves.
' 22 0 T think vou said@ the rate of decline has increased?
, 23 A Yes.
24 0 Has the project already peaked out?
25 A The proiect had peaked and was declining prior to thiL.
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1 0 But the decline was steeper?

2 A That's right. We can send you the data if you would
3 ||like to see it.

4 t What was the percentage rate of decline prior to

5 lthe curtailment of injection rates?

6 A I would hate to quote that figure. We are talking

7 jabout a2 big project that is making in the neighborhood of

8 ithirty thousand to forty thousand barrels

month. Tlie rates

ju/)

g 2 iof decline are on the order of two or three percent a month,
-§ E 10 {but small changes make a big difference. In magnitude we
-]
iigg 11 lare talking about something that's probably twice the rate
™
é;géé 12 inow that it was earlier, three percent versus one-and-a-half,
.§§§§ 13 || four percent versus two. I can tabulate this and supply you
B 'géié 14 lwith the information.
..:Uf:: 15 Q Would you do that please?
53
é 16 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of

17 {|{Mr. Rernaghan? Mr., Jenning ?
18

19 CROSS EXAMINATION

20 ||BY MR. JENNINGS:

21 0. What is your averade injection praessure, Mr

S e o R 50N Y] -

22 | Kernaghan?

23 A It's on the order of fifteen hundred pounds.
24 Q Okay.
25 MR. NUTTER: If there are no further questions the

™
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witness may be excused.,

{THEREUPON, the witrnass was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Would you call your witness, Mr.
Jennings?

W. G+ ABBOTT

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

NDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. JENNINGS:

today in cause number 5592 and had vour qualifications

accepted?
A Yes, sir.
MR, JENNINGS: Are the witness's qualifications
acceptable?
E MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are.
Q (Mr. Jennings continuing.) Mr. Abbott, after you

received what has been marked as Commission's Exhibit Two

in this Case, which is a letter dated August 22nd, 1975 from
Mr. Ramey requesting you or ordering you to ceése injection
into your H-35 well on September 26th, 1975 at eight A.M.,

what did you do?

0. Would you state your name and occupation, please, sir
A ¥W. G. Abbott, manager of Agua at Bobbs, New Mexico.
o ¥You are the same ¥W. G. Abbott who testified earlier
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1 A Well, what prompted this was the guarterly pressure

2 | test which was run under the supervision of the Conservation

3 | commission and they ran a pressure test August the fourteenth
4 1 at which time they ordered us to open up the surface pipe on
J

51l our disposal well., 1If vou remember, our H-35 has nine-and-

6 || five~eighths inch pipe set at eleven hundred and e2ighty feet
7 lwith the cement circulated and the seven-inch pipe is at
8 | thirty~nine, seventy-five and the calculated top cf the |

9 || cement is estimated at twenty-four hundred feet. So on |

10 || August 14th, we opened up the surface pipe valve and I think

11| at that time ~- I don't have the pressure, but I understand
121l i£ was six hundred plus psi, and when they opened it up there

13 | was scme air or gas and then a flow of salt water. This

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico §7501
Phone (505) 982-9212

4 |l salt water -- a test was run by John Runyon from the Commissioq

15 1! on the salt water and it was estimated to be saturated salt

sid morrish reporting service

16 || water evidently coming from the salt section. It was a

17 || hundred and eighty-eight thousand, eight hundred and sixty

18 | parts per million chloride.

19 On the twentieth, I don't know why there is a delay,

20 || but a sample of our injected water was taken fiom our

21 || storage tank at the same location and that test showed that

22 || the chlecrides were thirty-two thousand, six hundred and
23 || sixty parts per million.
24 We had previously had an analysis run on our

25 || disposal water and the chlorides were thirty-four thousand
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parts per million and that was run in November of '74.
Then we had run a tracer survey. By the way, a

previous tracer survey was run on Decembex 8th, 1974 and

5lhad to shut the well down for just a short time, but we

6 llran the radiocactive survey and ninety-two percent of the water
was going in a zone in the open—-hole section below into the

8 lsan Andres and eight percent was shown to go out right at the

9 i shoe, at the seven-inch open-hole section.

»
»,

10 Q Just to keep the matter straight, I don't want to

LR

interrupt you, but what was the date of the survey?

12 A That was December 8, 1974.

13 So then after the well had been shut down by order

Phone (505) 982-9212

4|l then we came back October 16th, 1975 and ran another tracer

General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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15 |l survey and also a temperature survey. Mr, Clements witnessed

Si

16 § this trace: survey and there again it showed that ninety-two

17 | percent of the water was going up the wellbore, the bottom of
18 |l the casing, and there is a mistake on this log. They show ten
19 | percent of the casing shoe, which obviously must be eight per-
20 | cent. But then under the direction of Mr. Clements he wanted

21 | us to open up the surface pipe which has’ pressure on it we

22 | ran a temperature survey. Well, I have run hundreds of

23 || temperature surveys and I don't think this was a good tempera-

24 | ture survey in that it was run inside the tubing and you

25 | are going through the tubing and then the tubing casing

on this first survey since we were disposing in the well we |
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annulus and then recording temperature change outside of
the seven-inch pipe and the flow wasn't great enough to
indicate much, but it did show there was possible fluid
coming in. Now, that's in at fourteen hundred and fifty feet.
Now, the flow was into the wellbore outside of the seven-inch
pipe, which is obvicus it is the salt section and this whole
area is pressured up and the flow is through the salt section
and it came into our wellbore and up the outside of the
seven~inch pipe into the surface pipe which is why we have
the pressure on it. So to give me moxre of an idea of what
flow we would have in that surface pipe I had ny field man
go out there this month, the twelfth of this month and he
ran the following test: The surface pipe had five hundred
and twenty pounds on it. The tubing had eleven hundred and
fifty pounds. Now you understand that this well has been
shut in since September 19th and we have been bleeding back
the tubing somewhat but we are limited on how much we can
bleed back because we don't have any place to dispose of it.
Eventually when we get another disposal well we can bleed the
pressure back and pull the tubing and do any remedial work
on this flow which is outside of the seven-inch pipe.

And so this test, eleven-fifty A.M., casing was
five, twenty, tubing eleven, fifty. Removed tap-hole plug
and surface casing gauge, connected two-inch suction hose to

sixty-barrel truck at top of valve, connected hose to a
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surface line and opened valve completely. Approximately one-
fourth of a stream of water back flowed at first, then it
started to pulsate small amounts back to the tank. 2t eleven-
twenty-five A.M. seven barrels of water flowed back and the
water was barely returning. The pressure was zero and they
put the pressure gauge on, closed the well in at eleven-twenty-
five. Immediately the pressure jumped to two hundred and
twenty~-five pounds and at the end of two hours the pressure
was four hundred and fifty pounds, which indicates that there
is pressure in the salt section. It indicates to me that there
is no communication within our wellbore at our H-35 well.

Any flow into the salt section is from an external
source, which could be anything. It could be the pressures
that are recorded in the salt section on the whole area, or a
lot of the area, which the operators are repairing now, but wé
feel that the well has no communication and we weren't going to
bring it up at this time, but I will bring it up since it was
recommended that they shut in the well, that we be allowed
to repair the well when we are able to and resume a limited
injection into the well. I say limited, of approximately a
thousand barrels a day.,

0 Well, vou have heard Mr. Clements' testimony. In
your opinion is it possible to shut off this flow that is
coming from the sait?

A Yes, perforate it.
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o Is this in effoct what they have done in the other
wells?

A, Yes.

Q. Could it be done in the same manner, or how would

it be accomplished?
A Yes, as soon as the pressure is let off our well
so we can null the tubing then we can perfeorate the seven-inch

1. ~

nto the surface

-

roculate cement behind the seven-inch up

[

and c
pipe at eleven hundred and seventy feet, eleven, eighty feet,

Q. I assume from your testimony that you have found
that the statement which was made in the August 22nd letter
to the effect that there was communication between the tubing
and the casing in the well, that situation does not exist?

A No, we couldn't find it.

Q What further recommendations, if any, do you have
to make to the Commission in light of the proklems that you
are encountering in injecting water, not only in this well.
but other wells in the area?

A ¥ell, the disposed water has to be disposed of
at some place and we think the San Andres is as good a place
as any, but I think the Commission should continne on with
their nrogram of monitoring the wells for any pressures. I'm
not too sure that it is necessary to squeeze off some of

this pressure that is showing up on the surface pipe,

especially when you have a long surface pipe string. I think
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P llyou would gain more by obszserving those pressures rather than

2 lsqueezing them off or doing a hradenhead squeeze and then

3 llosing the informaticn at that rarticular well. Now this
4 llgoes for our well and other producing wells in the area.
5 C And you are ready, willing, and able to squeeze off

6 ithe zone if and when you can and get the well in condition?

7 A Right.
8

g 9 CROSS EXAMINATION
o »
(5]
s 8 10 || BY MR. NUTTER:
méés 1 0] Mr. Abbott, right now will this H-35 well flow back?
.E ?dg
?‘:uﬂl 4an .
& gg% e A We haven't taken a rate, Dan, it would probably 1
v am .
Q %nd
,; 33 13 1 flow back one hundredé to two hundred barrels an hour. We
% O~ §
EED . .
e 14 i have to put a choke on it to flow it back.
ES
T g 15 Q. Have you cver taken a pressure on the tubing, does
@ 3

S 16 | j£ have a present shut-in tubing pressure?

17 A Yes.
18 Q How much is that?
! 19 A It's eleven hundred and eighty pounds, I think it

20 | was, eleven £iftvy.

21 0 And vour surface casing runs at about five hundred
' 22 | pounds of pressure, think vou said?
k 23 A Yes, right.

24 MR, NUTTER: Are there any further guestions of

25 §f Mr., Abbott?
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Mr. Ramoy?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. RAMLY:
Q. Mr, Abbott, vou are reasonahly familiar with the
area around vour H-35 well?
A Right.
Q. Could you say de that injecting water into
the San Andres at the H-35, say within a two-mile radius,
tnat water is going to stay in the San Andres?
h. You're right, we don't know if it will stay in the
San Andres. It could migrate to any well that is improperly
cererited or improperly plugged and get from the San Andres
up to the salt section and move throudh the salt section.
MR, RAMEY: Thank vou.
MR, NUTTER: Are there any questions of the witness?
You may be excused.
(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
MR. NUTTER: Do vou have anvthing further, Mr.
Jennings?
MR, SORNWINGS: 1o, sir, not today.
MR. NUTTER: Do you have anvthing further, Mr. Carr?
MR. CARR: 1YWo, sir.
MR, NUTTER: Mr, Blodget?

MR. BLODGET: No, sir.
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1 MP, NUTTFR: Mr, ¥ellahin?

2 MR. KRILLAUWTN: X¥f the Fxaminer nlcase, Anadarko has

3 || no objection to the 03i) Conservation Commission recommendationi
4 || to continue the prasent restrictions on inijectior in the

5 | disposal wells until such time as there is further evidence
6 {|{ that the various problems in that area have been remedied.

7 MR.

—

MUTTER: Does anvone else have anything they

(6]

wich +to offer in

12 TEaa an

0

s e J1v ~e B
as Numdber 5

&

e

We will take the Case under advisement and recess

10 | the Hearing for fifteen minutes.

11 (THEREUPON, the Hearing was in recess.)
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SURVEY AS PRESCRIBED BY ORDER R-5003 -- 450 wells tested with .093% with problems now.

SKELLY QIL COMPANY --- 138 wells tested -- 1.4% with pressure

Penrose Skelly B Unit  #56-L  8-23-37 20# on surface - gas

King D #i-E 6-23-37 10# salt water puff

AZTEC OIL. & GAS CO. --- 3 wells tested -- 66% with problems

State B #1-1 36-22-37 20# flow of salt water on surface casing
State BD §1-9 " 600# flow of salt water on int. casing

WEK DRILLING CO. INC. -- 1 well tested -- 100% with probliems

01lie I. Boyd . #1-N 23-22-37 0# -- flow of salt water from surface csgqg.

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD CO. -- 2 wells tested -- 100% with problems

0Olilie J. Boyd #2-D 23-22-37 180# gas on int. casing
" #4-F " 240# gas on int. casing

CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY -- 14 wells tested -- 21% with problems

State JJ 36 #1-G 36-22-37 7904 flow sait water on surface
Stephen B-7 Com #2-G 7-23-37 825# gas & salt water on surface
Stephen B - #11-M - 7-23-37 Hole in surface casing

AMERADA HESS CORP. -- 4 wells tested -- 75% with problems

E. Wood #6-A 22-22-37 40# gas on int. casing

" #8-B " 60# gas on int. casing

" #10-H " 425# gas on int. casing
MARATHON OIL CO. -- 5 wells tested -- 60% with problems

J.L. Muncy #1-P 24-22-37 170# gas on int.

" #2-K " ‘435# gas on int.

" #4-H " 20# on surface 2 min blow

TEXAS PACIFIC OIL CO. -- 21 wells tested -- 28% with problems

Will Carey #5-F 22-22-37 285# gas on int. casing

" #6-X " 160# gas on int. casing

" #7-F " 410# gas on int. casing
Danglade #2-P 13-22-37 360# oil & gas on int.

E1la Drinkard #2-L 25-22-37 640# gas & water cn surface

Elliott B-13 #1-E 13-22-37 105# gas on surface




GULF OIL CORP. -- 9 wells tested -- 44% with problems

0.I. Boyd #3-K 23-22-37 180# water on int. casing
f.J. Canglade #1-M 13-22-37 225# on int. (nc - JWR)

" #2-N " 750# gas & water on surface
Ella #2-8 25-22-37 800# salt water on surface
AGUA. INC. -= 1 well tested -~ 100% with problem

Blinebry-Drinkard SWD  #35-H  35-22-37 525# gas no water 45 sec.

ARMER OIL COMPANY

Gulf State
Citgo State

1175# on prod. casing - well S.I.

--- 11 wells tested -- 27% with problems

#2-F 2-23-37 310# water on surface, S.I. 3 mo.
#1-E 2-23-37 (1200# water on prod, 100% water -- no pressure
(on surface, was 27# on prod. before

Flour #1-M 35-22-37 740# water on prod, none on surface was 40#
on prod.
CARTER FOUNDATION PRCDUCTION CO. -- 3 wells tested -- 66% with problems

E.M. Elliott
E.M. Elliott

#3-C 22-22-37 100# gas on int. casing
#4-C " 100# gas on int. casing - 2 sec.

STOLTZ, WAGNER & BROWN -~ 1 well tested -- 100% with problems

Walden #1-A 21-22-37 100# gas/air on surf, 5 sec, up from #20
MORANCO -- 1 well tested -- 100% with problems

State 36 #1-K 36-22-37 280# oil on surface & salt water

EXXON CORPORATION

H.B. Ferrel

SUMMIT ENERGY, INC.

Drinkard Estate
Gulf Sims
Gulf B State

-~ 3 wells tested -- 33% with problems
#2-1 22-22-37 170# gas on Int. casing

-- 6 wells tested -- 50% with problems

#4-H 25-22-37 104 on surface, 2004 on int. (nc)
#1-P 25-22-37 950# on Int. casing oil flow
#1-F 36-22-37 750# oil on surface up from 105#

ANADARKO PROBUCTION CO. -- 109 wells -- 4.5% with problems

LMPSU Tr. 8 #2-C 21-22-37 38# salt water on surface

" #3-D " 1504 salt water on surface

" Tr. 10 #2-K " 28# slight flow of salt water
" Tr. 4 #4-E 22-22-37 5# - 1 sec with water flow

" Tr. 37 #1-9 34-22-37

254 salt water on Int. casing




4

SPECIAL SURVEY --~ J.J. WALKER --- 152 wells --- 42% of wells with problems

EXXON Corporation -- 50 wells tested -- 50% of wells with pressure on surface or
intermediate casing.

Paddock San Angelo Unit #9-A  3-22-37 15# on int. 15 min. large volume

" #24-L " 150# on int. 1 min, small volume

N #25-K 100# on int. 5 min. mod. volume

" #39-0 60# on surface 10 min. 100# cn int. 2% min.

" #4G-p " 150# on surface 20 min, 754 on int. leak

" : #53-A 10-22-37 300# on int. (nc)

" #75-K " 40# on int. (nc)

" #88-p " 240# water flow Int. (fresh?)

" #67-E 11-22-37 60# on Int. (nc)

" #78-L. " 40# ori Int. (nc)

" #89-M " 445# on Int. (NC)

" ' #30-3 2-22-37 75# on Int. 30 sec.

dew Mexico S State #24-9 " 100# on Int. 2 sec.

Paddock San Angelo Unit #31-1 ¢ 204 surface 10 sec, 140# Int. {(nc)

New Mexico S State gz2-p " 3# oil flow surface - 20# int. (nc)

" #23-p ¢ 360# surface (nc) - 400# Int. (nc)

" #25-N " 300# surface salt water flow, 500# Int. (nc)

Paddock San Angelo Unit #42-8 " 20# gas on Int. (nc)

" #17-¢ * 175# on Int, (nc)

New Mexico S State #21-1 " 504 on Int. (nc)

Paddock San Angelo Unit #28-L " 35# gas on Int. (nc)

New Mexico S State #22-M " 275# on Int. 10 Sec

Paddock San Angelo Unit #56-B 11-22-37 150# gas on Int. § sec.

" #57-A 175# on Int. 30 sec.

" #70-H “ 145# on Int. 20 sec.

SKELLY OIL COMPANY -- 5 wells tested -- 20% of wells with pressure

Baker "B" #6-M  10-22-37 340# gas on Int.

WARREN PETROLEUM CO. --- 3 wells tested --- 66% with pressure

Eunice Plant SWD 161 #1 3-22-37 265# gas and small amount water - 2 sec.

Mark LPG #1 " 45¢ air on surface

GULF OIL CORPORATION -- 23 wells tested -- 47% with pressure

Mark #5-A  3-22-37 290# gas & oil on Int.

" #7-H 350# oil on Int.

" #9-6 " 190# on surface air/gas

S.Penrose Skelly Unit #144-A 9-22-37 125# salt water on surface

" #163-H 590# gas on surf.10 min, not able to blow down

Rollon Brunson #6-B  10-22-37 20# on surf.10 min - 210# on Int. 3 min.

Eaves #4-H " 200# on Int. - never blew down

" #5-H " 190# gas on Int. {nc)

“ #6-A " 225# fresh water flow 10 min, on Int.

South Penrose Skelly Ut.  #143-D 10-22-37 450# salt water on surf. bleed 10 min to 190#

’ #167-N " 130# gas on surface




ANADARKO PRODUCTION CO. -- 17 wells tested ~- 17% with pressure

R.L. Brunson Tr. 1 #1-P  4-22-37 1604 gas on Int.

Lou Wortham #5-C 11-22-37 200# gas on surface

" #6-G " 420# gas & water on surface
JOHN HENDRIX PRODUCTION CO. -- 13 wells tested -- 30% with pressure
Cossatot L #1-N 11-22-37 120# water flow surface
Cossatot M #1-L " 100# on surface 10 sec.

" #2-m " 50# on surface 5 sec.

Tomas Long #2-M " 20# on Int. 5 sec.

MOBIL OIL COMPANY - 12 wells tested -- 16% with pressure

Brunson Argo #5-F 10-22-37 225# on Int. 48 sec.

" ’ #6-€ " 375# salt water on surface &

45# on Int. 20 sec.

AMOCO PRODUCTICN CO. -~ 1 well tested 100% with pressure
Jwen A #2-F 3-22-37 560# on int. gas

GETTY OIL COMPANY  --- 2 wells tested --- 100% with pressure

R.L. Brunson #1-P  4-22-37 220# gas on Int.

" #2-p ¢ 695# salt water on Int.
AMERADA HESS CORP. -~ 2 wells tested -- 100% with pressure
A.B. Baker #3-1 10-22-37 250# gas on Int.

" #4-p " 160# gas on Int.
ATLANTIC RICHFIELD CO. 1 well tested -- 100% with pressure

R.L. Brunson #8-L  3-22-37 1180# gas on Int.
MARATHON OIL €0.  ~--- 7 wells tested -- 28% with pressure

Lou Wortham #NM-F 1N-22-37 45# gas on Int. 15 sec. _
" #13-C " 45# gas on surface 1 min 15 sec.
CITIES SERVICE OIL CG. -- 10 wells tested -- 80% with pressure
Brunson B #2-K  3-22-37 300# gas on Int.

" #3-M " 60# gas on Int.

" #6-M " 460# gas on Int.

" #7-N " 180# gas on Int.
Brunson C ) ~ #10-0 " 1804 gas on surface

" ' #12-1 160# gas on surfrace
Brunson B #1-1 4-22-37 1190# gas on Int.

» #5-1 " 1620# gas on Int.
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IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

BEFORE THR OIL CONSERVATION CCHMISSION
OF S §TATE OF aW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HZIARLNG
CALLED BY THE OFL CONSIRVATION
COMMISSION OF NMNIW MEXICO FOR
THE PUR2OSS OF CONSIDERLLG:

v ANas S CASE NO. _ 5403
S

Order to. R~ SN0

CALLED BY THE OCIL CCNSERVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO
FURTHER CONSIDER THE SUBJECT
MATTER OF CASE NO. 5377.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSZTION

BY THE COMMISSION:

75
This cause came on For hearing at 9 a.m. on January 22 , 19

at Santa Fe, Naw Mexico, beforda BuamineY paniel S, Nutter

NO@W, oa this day of , 1975 the Commission,
a guorum being braseat, having considared the testimony, the record,
and the recommandations oI the Examiner, and baing fully advised

in the premiges,

FINDS:

(1) That dees public notice having b2éen given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cauvuse and the subjec
matter tharz=of.

(2) That on December 3, 1974, the Commission heard
Case No. 5377, and thereafter entered Order No. R-493€ on

December 5, 1974.




(3) That by sabd ovder oo &-49315, the Commission found
thiatt atl water beins injected into the Dueen and/or San Andres
formations in Scections 13 through 36, Townshiwn 22 South, Range
37 ¥Fasit, NMPI, and in Sections 1 througa 12, Township 29 South,
Range 37 vwast, MMV, Lea County, Mow Mexico, is nol being
contained in the formation in wihich it is placed, and that
injected water has zppeared in formations above the top of the

j 1300 clake ip

21t scoticon found at o depth of approximatel feet in
the subject area, in the salt section from approximately 1300
feet to 2400 feet, and in formations from the base cf the

salt section at approximatelv 2400 feet to the top of the Queen
formation at approximately 3400 feet.

{(4) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commissicn ordered
that the operator of each secondary recovery injection project
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township
22 South, Range 37 East, NMPHM, and in Sections 3, i, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, reduce the total
injection of water into the Queen formation to an amount
egualling the reservoir voidage of the Queen formation by wells
in said area; further, that the operator of each seconda.y
recovery injection project in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and
32, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, M¥MPM, and in Sections
5, 6, and 8, Township 23 South, Range 37 Fast, NWMPM, reduce
the total injection of water intc the Queen formation to an
amount equalling 150 percent of the reservoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells in said area.

(5) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission further
ordered that the Skelly 0il Company LPG Well MNo. 3, located in

Unit F of Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, MNMPM,
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oo pyoadncaed atbt the capacily of thic well to flow water; further

that 5kelliy 911 Company not disuose of any wators other than
normal gascline plant water offluent into its lunice GP Well
Wo. 1, lecated in Unii L of Section 27, Townshipn 22 South,
Range 37 Bast, NMPH, but that disposal into said well into the
San Andtes formation would be continued o be permitted; and
further that continued disposal of water into the San Andres
formation by Agua, Inc., and Armer G6il Company into their
disposal wells located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 22 South?
Range 37 East, NMPM, and Unit M of Section 2, Township 23 South, E
Range 37 Bast, NiPM, respectively.

(6) That by said Order No. R-493G, the Commission
further ordered that the operator of any well in Sections 13
through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 rast, NMPM, or
Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, HNMIM,
when planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen
and/or San Andres formations, notify the Hobbs district office
of the Commission at least 24 hours prior tc commencement of
cementing operations; that the District Supervisor of the

Commission notify the operater of any injection or disposal

well within a radius of 1320 feet of the well to be gmr cemented

h
of the date and hour of commencement of cementing operations; and!
that the operator of such injection or disposal well =as cease
injection into said well at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and not resume injection for at least i
36 nours after completion thereof.

- {7) That by said Order ®Wo. R~4936 the Commission directed
the Secretary-Director ©of the Commission to appoint a study

committee to further investigate the condifion of all wells

in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,

NMPHM, and in Sections 1 throucvh 12, Township 23 South, Range
37 East, HNMPM, and that said committee report its findings and
alsc make recommendations as to the prover remedial action or

actions which shcould be taken or rzsguired.

lhIIIlIIlIIIIllllIIIllI-IIIl.-------------.---.---.-_.-_-__-t___________47_
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(%)Y  That the Secrcetaryv-Divector of tuo Comvadssion did
appolint a study committee and that sald comndltitoee, chaired

\-\e\:\\‘%

1)] the Supc )visor of two District J tee of the comuission,
u,z A‘Zéw o . Yie. oaw)

divided self fnto twoe sub-committed one to study and

investigate the north arca of the lands under consideration,

being all of Sections 13 through 30, the N/2 of Section 31, the

/2 NE/1 of Section 32, the N/2 of Section 33, the N/2 and

SEB/4 of Section 34, and all of Sections 35 and 36, Township

22 South, Ranage 37 East, IPM, and the other sub-committee to

study and investigate the south area of the lands under con-

sideration, being the S$/2 of Section 31, the NW/4, w/? NE/4

and $/2 of Section 32, the S$/2 of Section 32, and the 8W/4 of f

Section 34, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and all |

of Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,

NMPM. ;

{(9) That in the hearing of the instant case, testimony,

evidence and recommendations were presented concerning each

of the aforesaid areas.

Qred ey I g {, P {. J" f » dl( ):\
(10) Tnai&&rodltetlotl dasu;c}».stmng. WM

b

cement top of no more than 3100 feet beneat he surface of the .
ground has been established by the study committee as being
necessary to ensure that fluids in the Queen formation and other§
formations beneath the Queen formation are contained in their

respective formations and cannot migrate into formatiocons above

the top of the Queen formation; that the Cormission concurs
with said determination and hereby finds that all wells in é l
Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and in Sections 1 thrcough 12, Township 23 South, Range
37 Last, NMPM, completed in the Queen formation, or deeper,

[

should be cemented, or recemented, to provide that there is Cede,

cement around-the production casing string throughout the
Qusen formation and immediately zbove, to a devnth of 3100 feet

1

heneatnh the surface of the ground, or less.




(11) ihat there oxist in the "north” arvea some 37 deep

wiells which have beon drilled thveugh the Queen Jformation

er

which clther do not: have intevrnediate casing strings ox in
which the intermediate casing string is sct above 3100 feet, and.
in which cenent arcund the production casing siring is calculateé
to be insufficient to come back to at least 3106 fcet beneath
the surface of the ground.

(12} That the aforesaid 37 wells should be roecemented
with a sufficient amount of cenent to ensure that there is

cement around the production casing string throughouvt the

Queen formation and immediately above to a depth of 3100 feet

“

4 ] .
Lt EE s #0 oT
beneath theground, or less; and that the aforesaid 37 wells
A

are identified as follows: ;

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM LEA COUNTY

COMPANY E§§§E WELL NO. UNTIT SECTION g

Armery 0Oil Conpany Keohane 1 I 26 g

Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23 E

Anmerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15 ;

C : , . T

" " 3 N 15 g

" : " o 6 M 15 é

" " " Wood 5 B 22 g

" " " " 9 G 22 ;

" ! " . 16 H 22 §

Cleary Parks 7 K 14 ;

i

" " 8 3 14

" ! 9 N 14 ;

Coguina 0Oil Corp. Baker 1 B 26 ;

Exxorw Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 15 :
Gulf Vil Corporation Cole 5 0 15
John Il. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23
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(1) S there oxisgit in the "moreh aren tvo deep wells
whicn ave Leon dvilled chwongn the Duaoer formation wiilen
wt

dave internmediate casing strings soel bholow 310cqand conented,
put in whleh ceoment around the vroduction casing string is
calculated o ke insufficient to ganss cowe back to the
intermediate casing snoc.

(1) That the aforesaid two wells should be recemented
witn a sufficient amcunt of coent to ensure that there 1s

,"' L !\,Qw‘ &~

cement around the nroduction casing string ewpesdce the Queen

formation and coming up inte at least the lawernost  100-feet

M . . E . R 7 R .
of the intermediateicasing stringy and that the aforesaid’ two

wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 LAST, NMPM, LEA COQUNTY

COMPAKY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 1 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 D 26

(15) Tnat there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "north" area which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugging programs as reported,
may provide passayge for waters injected into the Queen and/or
San Andres formations tc migrate upward to the salt section.

(16) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration
of fluids from one formation to another; and that the
aforesaild two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RAWGE 37 EAST, MNMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL MNO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 23

Wolfson Oil Co. Boyd 1 L 23

i

; {e,:i".‘ \
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(1€) That {he aforosaid five wells should be entered and
remedial work verforwmed to celiminate the aforesaid conditions
satisfactorilv; and that the aforesaid five wells are identified

as follows:

TOWNSHIF 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WHLL NC. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" 3 X 33
Tnit

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 DAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

.vg.-
Zase o, 51a3
Orden We. RBe
D] That there are {ive wells in the Yscouth” avoea witich
indicate cither a cazing leak ov waterilow cn the bradenhead.

COMPANY LEBSE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" Unit 14 C 3
" voor " " " 23 ¥ 3 é
" vt ! " " 456 B 9 :
" noo " " “ 48 H 9 ;

(19) That there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "south" area wihich, according to the original casing and i
cementing programs and the plugging programs as reported may
provide passage for waters injected into the Queen formation i
to migrate into other formations. ;

(20) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered

and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of {
fluids from one formation to another; and that the aforesaid
two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

}
COMPANY ’ LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
. Skelly 0il Co. H. O, Sims 16 ol 34

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims "C™ 1 W 3
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(21) That there 15 one well in the sonch arca wnich was
oriciraglly drilled 2 oo Juveen sand well, ol which was pluoged
back to an undeterinined deyrtn and convorted to a fresh waloern R

) ) , o fk¥7¢¢uchorrm"d“°n
wall, sald well boing Identificd as the Intorcoast et 2OTTTY -
Clower

JoC. Oneima: State Well lo, L (also xnovwn as the R. D. Sims
wWater Well) located in Unit )# Secticen 2, Township 23 South,
Ranage 37 Lastk, NMPM, Lea County, New lMexico. :

(22} That the vilug-pack procedures used on said well
cannot be ascertained; but there is evidence that sald procedures

were inadeguate to properly confiine fluids in theii respective

asd. C

strata; that said well should be re-entered, 3 = e f

vy .

. N . . . ;

a&—bhe—jefﬂt-expEﬂSE o T e e e T e e e
- . prp— , and eRke=wedd re-plugged

in such a manner as to prevent the migration of fluids from

one formation to another. | :
(23) That a number of wells in the subject area, being
Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,

and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM

£t o e s s 3 s ot ae o

other than those wells cited in Findings Nos. (11) through (22)
above, are known to have abnormal pressures on the surface
casing or intermediate casing; that some of these wells, when
the aforesaid surface- orintermediate~casing pressure was

piown down, exhibited a waterflow from either the surface casing
or the intermediate casing or both,.

(24) That any such well which has heretofore shown a
wvaterflow on the surface casing or intermediate casing oz S
which an abnormal surface casing or intermediate casing pressure %
has been encountered which indicates a likelihood of water j
movement behind the casing, should have conducted thereon a
temperature survey, and remnedial work performed on the well,

.3 1

1f such work is deemed necessary by the Supervisor,




CaSG G, D

£25Y fhar 2Ll wells in the subjoct aveao shouvld bhe so

cauivpred that periodlce uressurse tests can ba coaduciled on the

surface and intermnediate casing sirinas; that such tests

should be witnessed by < representative of the Jonuwiission;

A
4

YRR

‘_.,

and that such Lests should be conductad on a guarterly ,
providad tnat tho Secretarvy-Diroctor of the Commission should
have the authority to change the vressure survey frogaency

from quarterly to semi-annually in any portion of the subject

area where four such quarterly tests have becen conducted and,

sults thereof indicate that an accurate {

rt
o
U

in his opinion, Lthe

e el s
CRILA o \J1LS

condiv¥ions may be made on the basis

of such semi-annual tests.

(26) That the Supervisor <} } ' o ‘
Gb—Ghe—Commeas+en should have authority to require temperature
surveys {and water injection profile surveys on 1n3£ctlon i

i
wells) on wells which exhibit apnormal surface ca51ng or !
cbhedeled presosnc 1Ests oo oV breey o'/‘(w'ﬁm

intermediate cas1ng pressures, and to require! remedial work

45 /'S nECes S
to be performed +f neccssar; on such wells.
A

(27) That, pending additional information concerning ;
¢
the subiject area, continued disposal of water into the San ;

Andres formation through three wells should be permitted

provided that injection not exceed certain amounts.

(28) That continued disposal into Skelly 0il Company's

= 3 Eunice GP Well No. 1, located in Unit C, Section 27, Township

22 south, Range 37 Easi. NMPM, should be permitted provide
that such disposal should be limited to gasoline plant water
effluent only, and in no event should average more than 1500 ‘
.. ' barrels per day during any one-month period. i

(29} That continued daisposal into Agua, Inc.'s SWD Well

No. H-35, located in Unit H, Section 35, Township 22 South,

‘ Range 37 East, HNMP!, should be permitted provided that in no
event should such disposal average more than 5500 barrels per

day during any one-moath period.
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{30) That continued disrvosal into Araer o1l Company's
Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, locatad in Unit M, Soction 2,
Township 23 South, Range 37 bast, RUiPH, should boe permiticea
provided that in no cvent should such disposal average nore
than 350 barrels per day durilig any one-nonth neriod.

(31) That Skelly 01l Company should continue to produce,
at its maxinun capacity to flow, water currently being produced

from its LPG Well No. 3, located in Unit ¥, Section 27, Town-

ship 22 South, Range 37 Bast, NIPM.

{
(32) 7That water injection volumes into Lthe Queen formation

in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22 South,
Range 37 rast, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Township 23
South, Range 37 East, MNMPM, should be limited to 150 percent of
the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells in said

area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

(33) That water injection volumes into the Queen formatio

in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township 22
[} . . .

South, Range 37 East, NMPI, and in Sections 3, 4, 9, and 190,

Township 23 Scuth, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to 100

percent oif the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery
wells in said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.
(34) - That upon satisfactory completion of the remedial
and other work described in Findings Nos. {12), (14), {(lo6),
(18), (20, (22) and (24) abcve, water injection volumes into
the Queen formation in the arca described in Finding WNo. {(33;
apove should be permitted ©o increase to 150 percent of
the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells in
said area, including o0il, water, and gas produced.
{32} That in the event all of the prescribed remedial

and other work prescribed for all wells in the "100 percent

i
!
n

!
E
|
|
i
:

voidage" porition (Finding o. (33) above) of either the '"north"

area or the 'south” area, as described in Finding lio. (3; above,

Itas been satisfactorily completed, the Supervisor at—bme—tiobos

Diatrict Nffice of th missrem should be authorized to

periit injcection volumes in that poxtion of said areca to be

increased o 150 percent of reservoir voidage, notwitchstanding
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Order oo #-

the fact that the mrescribed ronmedial and other work 1Tc>1f otaer
area of the 100 nparceont voidage portion is incemplete.

(36} ~That a reasonable veriod of time in which to
acconplish the remedial and other work described in Findings
Nos. (12), (14), (ie), (18), (20), (22), and (24) above should
be afforded, and six ionths from the date of entry of this order,

is a reasonable period of time.

j f
v i ; {27} That workover operations are being and will continue
i i to be conducted on certain wells in the subject area, said
: § L workover operations including the cementing or recementing of
i i casing through the Queen and San Andres formations.
=t 1 .
gf i (#8) That to enable the cement to properly set on said
! i wells, water injection into any well within a radius of 1320
;; i feet of the well being cemented or recemented should not occur
5 ¢ for a minimum of 12 hours prior to commencement of actual

. cementing operations or 36 hours after cempletion thereof.

(39) That this case should be reopened in November,
‘1975, to reconsidaer all aspects of the case, including the possiblé
curtailment or prohibition of underground water disposal in any }
or all of the three disposal wells described in Findincs Nos.

3(28), (29), and (30). %

’ (40) That approval of an order embodying the above

i

findings will prevent waste of oil and gas, wil. prot:sct correlative

rights, and will alleviate the contamination of fresh water

supplies.

™




Fxaminer Uearing, - ledvesday - Moverter TR, o socket No, 09275
CASE 5591 Application o Avoco Freds tlen corpony Uor an unovitbodor cas well
Iocation, bddvy County, Wow Monive. Spplivint, in the above-ntvled

cause, seeks authority (o driil a well at
1980 feed from the Soqatih lise and 1241 fee tine of
Section 43, Township 17 South, Jama MY Fast, Crayburg-Yorioo Gas

Pool, Bddv Commty, New Mexica, thee /2 of said sScetion 27 (¢ b

dodioatod to the well,

CASE 5592: Application of Apua, luc. for oalt water disposal, Lea Covry
New HMexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks aulhorjty
to dispose of produced water by injection into the San Andres for-
mation throupgh the open-hkole ifutevval from approximetely 400G to
5000 feet ip its Bliuebry-Drinkavd SWD System Well No. A-22
located 817 feet from the North line and 965 feet from the Fast
line of Section 22, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County.
Noer Maws e

<. .

RPUSEITRWERY

CASE 5403: (Reopencd)

N In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Commis-~
sion on its oun metion to further ccnsider the subject matter of
Case No. 5377, namely to permit all interested parties to appear
and show chause why the continucd injection of water for secondary
recovery or dispusal purpuses inio zny forumation {row the suriace
of the ground down t9o and including the Drinkard formation should
be permitted in the following described area in Lea County, New Mexico:

TOVNSHIP 72 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPH
Sectiouns 13 throuph 36: All

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Sections 1 through 12: All

CASE 5571: (Continued from October 8, 1975 Examiner Hearing)

-

spplication of Robert G. Cox for amendment of Order No. R-4561,
Eddy County, ew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seclis damendment of Grder No. R-4561, which order permitted the
directional drilling of applicant's Federal "EA" Well No. 1,
located 330 feet from the North and West lines of Section 12,
Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Empire-Abo Peol, Eddy County,
New Mexico, in such a manner as to be bottomed within 100 feet
of the surface location. Applicant sceks the amendment of said
order to permit bottoming of the subject well gpproximately 58
feet from the North line and 8 feet from the West line of said
Section 12 and to permit verification of said downhnle locaticn
by single-shot directional surveys made concurrently with the
drilling of said well.

1«"!" had




DEFNTE YU
HEW MEXICO NIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
fanta Te, llew Mexico
22 Januarv 1975
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T OTHED MATTER 97

Cane lo. 5403, the hearines called
by the 011 Conservatlion Commission
on its own nmotlicen bo further con-
gsider the subject matter of Case
No. 5377, namely to permit all in-
terested parties o appear ana
show cause why the continucd 1n-
Jfection of water for secondary
recovery or disposal purnoses into
any formation from the surface of
the rround dovwn to and inecluding
the Drinkard formation should be
rermitted in the following de-
sceribed area in Lea Oounty, Hew
Mexico:

CARE NO,
5403

TOWNSHID 22 SQUTH, RANCGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Sections 13 throurh 3&: All

TOWHSUIP 23 S0UTH, RANGE 37 BEAST, NMPM
Sections 1 throuph 12: All

Purther to consider recuirine tempera-
ture surveys and cement bond lops on all
wells in the above-dese¢ribed area; and

to consider requirine that any well in
sald area indicating any leakape, surface
or sub-surface, or inadequate cementinr,
should be repalred, recemented, or
plusred.
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CASE 5403

Page. . 3 .

MR, NUTTRER: The firat case thia gession will bhe Case
5403,

R, DFRRYBRERRY: Tn the matter of the hearinr called
by the 211 Coriseryvation Commission on its own motion to
further consider the subjiect mattcr of Case No. 5377, namely
to perrnit s51]1 interestsd partles to appear and cshow cause
why the continued injfection of water for 3econdary recovery
or disposal purposes into any formation from the surface
of the erround down to and inecludines the Drinkard formation
should be permitted in the certain deseribed area in Lea
County, ifew Mexilco.

Purther to consider requiring temperature survers and
cement bond logs on all wells in the above-described area;
and to consider requiring that any well in séid ares indi-
cating any leskape, surface or sub-surface, or inadequate
comenting, should be repaired, recemented, or plugred.

MR, NUTTER: (Call for appsarances at this time in this
case,

MR, CARR: William F. Carr apprearing for the Commission.

MR, KFLLAHIN: Jason Xellahin, Keliahin and Fox, Santa
Fe, appearineg for Anadarko Production Company in assosiation
with “r, Irly Bonnette, and appearing for Skelly 0311 Company

in assceciation with Mr, Chester E, Blodret., Mr, Bonnette

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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CASE 5403
Page- 5

is A member of the Texas Rzr, and Mr. Blodret 13 a member
¢t the OQklahoma Bar,

¥R, STEVENS: ¥r, Lxaminer, I'm Don Stevens, Santa Fe,
representine Petro~Teuls Cornoration,

MR NUTTER: Would vou proceed, ¥r, Carr?

MR, CARP: Mp, TFxaminer, initially 1'd recuest that
the Cormmianion tale administrative notice of the record in
Caee 5377

~Faa

MR, HUTTER: We will take notice of the record and the
contents therein in Case 5377,

", CARR: 1Mp, FExaminer, I have one witness, Mr. Ramev,
Mr., Ramev will call uvon several neornle to 5150 prasent part
of the revort on what the special committee to look into
this matter has come up with, and T would request thatv all
of those peorle be sworn at this time.

MR, RUTTER: A1l ricght, Anyone that's voing to testify
In this case, would vou plecase stand?

{(¥itnesses sworn,)

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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| RANEY = DIPRCT CASFE 5403

Page, 6 .
JCT D, RANEY,
heirir called as a witneas and being dulvy sworn

unron his oath, t=zatified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT FYXAMTNATION

RY MR, 2ARP:

] W11l veou atate vour name and occupation for the
record, nlease?

A Jae D. Ramev, and I'nm Diatrict Supervisor for the

NHew Mexico 011 Conservation Cormission at Heobhs. New Mexico.

H
0 Yr. Parev, vwere vou anpointed by the Commission
to chalr a sreeial commlittee to look into water injection

problems in the area?

n Would vou advise the examiner what has transpired
since that time?
e3, sir., The firat meetinr of the committee to
study this nrohlem was in Hobbs on Decermber the 5th, and
this meetins was nrimerily a review and discussion meeting
and actun}lv the conclusions that came out of that meeting
was that Iinilec’ ion 2nd disuosal wells should be 1nvesti-
rated to make sure thet water was éoing where 1% was sup-
poged to out of these wells, All P and A wells should be

lonked nt and renlurred i1f necessarv, and to investicate all

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
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wells in the area for leakare to shallover zones and that
all oprerators in tne area be reauired to take hradenhead
survers and renert on any water flows or unusual presasures
in the area, and thet schematic dliarrems of all well bores
in the aren be submitted b the orearators, This has been
falrly well completed at this tirme, and let's mee, the
second meetiner was held on December the 17th and at that
mentine the area was dAivided into two narts: A north part
with Ansdarkoe as chalrman, with Continental, Petro-Lewis,
Texan Pacifie, and John llendrix as members of that subw

committee; and the south area with Skelly as chairman and

nembers comprised of Gulf, Arerada, and Arua, and I think
that representatives from Anadarko and Skelly will testify
as to each aren, fhere have been numerous sub-committee
meetvines of both the north end south aress and I've attended
narts of these and have kept in contact with the sub-commite
tees, and that's all T have to offer at this time,

MR, CAPR: Okav. Yould you like to have one of the
chairmen pf the sub-cormmitteez come forward now?

A Yes, T think whichever one would like to, WMr.
Rlodget has a chalr here, mavbe we can c¢all on Skelly to

report,

n, PLS .: UWell, we would defer to Anadarko.

THE NYE REPORTING SERVICE
STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO &750¢
TEL. (505) 93z-0386




CASE 5403
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R, XELILAWT'I: We have one witness for Anadarko re-

presentine the northern portion of the countrv,

FARRIC NNLENN,
beinr ecalled as a @=witneas and being duly sworn upon
his cath, testifled as follows, to-wit:

PTRECT EXANIUNATION

ny MR, XFLLANIY:

i Yould jou state yvour name, please’

A Tarris l!lelson,

0 v whon are vou erployz2d and in what nosition?

A I'm a consulting pretroleum encineer representing

Anadarlico Production Cormpany.

Q You are in »orivate business at the present time,
i3 that correct?

A Yes, I amr,

Q And were vou retalined bv Anadarko on a consulting
basls 1n connection with this case, lumber 54037

A Ves, I wvas,

0 Did vou particinate in the committee meetings
which were testified to by ¥Mr, Ramey?

A Yes, I've attended all of those meetings.

A And wnen the groun waszs divided in two, were vou

the chairman of the ~roun that was examining the situation
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in the nortiaern rortien of the area?
A Yer, I was,
0 And have vou nade --- rrenared a report on the basis
~f that investiration?
A Ves, T have a rerort con the nnrth sub-committee

meetines,

5 Yiould vou ¢«ive us that renpert at the present time?
| RL NUTTRER: e, Melson, weuld veu repest who the mem-

‘bers ¢f thatl northern committee were arsain by companvy?
tnadarko chaired 1t?

A Yes, Let's see, this anpears in this testimony,
¥r, Hutter, the -~

MR, ¥KELLAIIYN: Ye deesn't have a copy of 1t,

A The companies were Anadarko, Continentel, T=P,
Petre~lewis, and John Vendrix.

i_;ﬁ; HUTTER:  Thank vou,

A At the conclusion of a hearinc on December 3rd,
1978, the Yew Mexlco 011 Conservation Commission established
a studv committee of cperators conslistine of Amerada-Hess,
Anadarko Production Corvpany, A~ua, Tncorporated, Contin-
ental 211, Gulf 011 Corporation, Petro-Lewis, Skelly 011,

and Texas Pacific 011,

—_— This study committee was charred with making an invest-
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Page

iration intc the condition of all welln 4n Sections 13
throurh 36, Township 22 south, Ranpe 37 east, and Sections
1 throurh 12, Townshir 23 south, Ranre 37 2ast, with re-
spect to casing, cementing practices, and plugeine oper-
ations,

A meetinp of this study committee was held in the
New Mexfco 011 Conservation Commission office in Hcbbs on
December the Sth, 1974. At thiz time recommendation wWas
made concerning the informnation needed by the study com-
mittee, The study committee recommendzd that each operator
cupply the following Information on each of thedir wells in
the area covered ny Order Number R-4936,

Fach bore honle aise, cesisne size, amount of casing
and the amount of cenent used, Cement top information was
recuested where this information was awvallable,

Surface and intermediste casing pressures were re-
guested, If pressure existed, it was requested that thé
pressure he bled down to check for » water flow, If water
was produced, they were recuested to pet a flow rate and an
analysis for chlorides and sulfates,

Tor plurspmed and abandoned wells, the operators were
reaquested to supply thes amount of casing prulled and the

amount of and location of all plues placed in plurring the
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well,

Mr., Pamey apreed to contact all of the operators and
request the information needed by the atudy committee, At
a zecond meeting the area was divided 4n two by a line com-
mencins at the southeast corner of Section 36, then running
west alonr the section linan to the southeast corner of the

Lansley-itaddox Penrose TA"Y Unit, then westward along the

south line of the Lanyley=Maddox Penrose "A" Unit boundary
to a point on the south iine of Section 25, thence to the
‘west corner of Section 30 along section lines to fthe south,
This is & report of the study made by ths north sub-
comnittee, As well data waz received from individual oper-
ators, the data was ccmplled into several catermories and
then tabulated, There catepories consisted of wells ex~
hibiting a water flow from either the surface or intermediate
casinpg, and wells with no apparent -- excuse me, wells with
indicated cemented tops below 3100', plugped and abandaoned
wells, and wells with no apparent problems, Operators sup-
plied the. information which indicated that 25 wells had ex-
hibited water flow from elther the surface or intermedlate
casing, Using the information supplled by the opnerators,

a total of 39 wells indicated s cement top below 31007,
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T#o nplurred and abandoned wells indicated potential nrob-
lems,

Concerning the wells with cement tops below 3100°,
ruidelines were established for this studv by Mr, Ramey,
The ruidelines used for calculating cement tops wvhere no
temperature survey was renorted was a yleld of 1,1 cubic
feet per sack and a €111 efficiency of 65%, A fiprure of
3100' was set for the minimum acceptable cement top., This
would mive approxinately H00!' of cement cover 2bove the
"""""""" jecgtion interval. All wells within ap-
proximately one mile of infection wells should ba reguired
to have a cement tor 3100' or anigher.

A number of plupmed and abandoned wells were atudiled,
only two opresented guestions concernine whather the well
hore could act as a channel for water migratine from one
zone to another,

Some of the recommendations from the study committee,
based on the guldelines established by the 011 Conservation
Commission and the well data supnlied by the operators, are
as follows:

¥R, KELLAKHIN: Let's ret this clear, This 1s the re-
cormendation of the study committee dealineg only with the

northern rortion of the nool, is that correct?
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A Yes, this is correct.
0 (By Mr, Kellahin) VWould vou ro ahead and read
those recommendations?
A (a) It is recommended that wells havinp surface

or Intermediate casine water flow should have a temperature
survey run as soon as nossible, This information will be

used to determine if remedial nction i3 needed on that well

and to rive averall information for the entirs problem area.
(b) It 1s recommanded that the 3% wells having

cement tons below 3100' be required to bring the cement from
its present depth up to 3100' or to the intermedlate casing,
whichever is the preater depth.

¥R, NUTTFR: Now, excuse me, Does that include shallow
wells as well as the deeper wells that are in the area?

A Yes, I belleve this 1is the way --

MR, NUTTER: 1If they don't have cement up to 3100'?

A Right.

MR, HUTTER: Okay,

A This work should be done at the earliest possible
date.

(e) It 1is recommended that a further study be made

o determine the feasibility of re-enterinpg the twe plugped

and sbandoned wells,
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(8) It is recommended that all wells in the area
covered by Order Number "-4935 be equipp~d so that periodic
surface and/or intermediate casing pressures can be obtained,
Thene peports should include the prescure, fluld flow rate,
it any, and a water analysis showling the chlorides and sul-
fates, TFor the 12 months of 1975, quarterly pressure tests
should be reguired and thereafter semi-annual reports,

{a) Tt 4n recomme
four water flood units in the area cooperats wiih Agua,
Incorporated, in an attempt to use the water poinpg into
Arua's disposal well in an effort to eliminate such disposal
well as soon as pnossible,

(f) 7Tt is recommended that the reaquired remedial
work -- excuse me, it is recommended that when the required
remedial work has been accomplished on the wells included
in Order llumber R-4936, that the injection rate be set at
150% of the ofl, ras, and water withdrawals,

¥R, HUTTER: On a nermanent basis?
A On a permanent baslis, These are tha recommendation
of the north sub-~committee,

MR, KELLAHIN: That completes our testimony, Mr. HNHutter,
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CROSS EXAVTIATTION

BY ¥R, MUTTILR:
0 Nov, vou have a tabulation, don't vou, of the 39

waells that vou made reference to?

A Yes, T have,
n Those T and A wells that need to be --
A Yez, I have a tabulation of those wells and we'll

make {1t availahle to Mr. Ramev.
0 Well, I think we really ourht to have it as nart
of the record here at this hearins, Mr, Nelson,

*P+ KELLAHIH

e

T refer to what has been marked as
Anadarko's Fxhibit Number 1, Is that a 1list of the 39 wellst

A Yes, it is,

MR, KELLAHIN: VYas that prepared by you under your
supervision?

A Prepared under my sunervision, yes,

MR, KELLAHIN: At this time we'!ll offer Exhibit Number

MR, NUTTER: Exhibit¢ Humber 1 will be admitted in evi-
dence,

Q9 (By Mr, Nutter) All right, Mr. Nelaon, I'd like
to take vour committee recommendations point by voint to

be sure I've ¢ot them down pat, Your, as I understand 1t,
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vou had six basic recorrendations, I3 this correct?

A (a) throuch (f), ves, that's rirht,

0 All richt, (a) 1s the temperature survey should
be run on all wells demonastrating anv surface pressure or
surface flow, 1ia this correct?

A Only on wvells that exhibited water flows at the
surface from elthar the aurface or intermediate casing.
Net ingludine just pressure,

Q I see,

A Only 1f 1t exhibited a water flow,

a Only if 1t exhibited a surface flow?

A Right,

0 (b) was that the 39 wells listed on Exhibit A
should be recemented and the minimum top would be 31007,
is this correct?

A This is correct,

o (¢) to studv the re-entry of two plugged and
abandoned wells, ‘ould you identify those for us, please?
And the two wells, -~ sre vou goling to introduce this?

MR, XELLAHIN: Mr. Nelson, I call your attention to
Anadarko's Fxhibit 2, Is that the description of the two

vells that have been plugped and abandoned to which you've
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I

tentified?

A Yea, it is,

MR. KELLAHIN: VWe'll offer FExhibit Number 2,

MR, NUTTER: Ixhibit Humber 2 will be admitted in evi-
dence,

0 (By "r, Hutter) Then, r. Helson, your fourth
recomrendation is that the wells be equipped so that period-
fc surface and intermedliate casine surveys could be taken
on the wells, and that such survevs be required ¢n a gquar-
terly basis throurn 1975 and then semi-annually after that,
is this correct?

A Yes, that's correct,

D Your fourth -~ fifth pronosal was to ultimately
eliminate the Arua inlection well from the area and that
the water flood operators .z 4 study the feasibility of
using this water to be disposed of in their flooding oper-
ation,

A Yes, this 13 correct.

o And in the event that this well is handling more
water, or disnosing of more water than could be handled
by tihe water flood onerations, what would be the disposition
of the remainder of that water?

A This i3 vhy we suggested all four companies, or
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all four Tloods be involved in this, This water should be -
we should be able to divide the water amons the four floods
if that were necessary,

0 And the four floods should have the capacity to

handle 21 of this water?

A Tney should have,
0 Aind your last injiectlion -~ or vour last recommended
pronosal is that after all of the regulrements ol the rae

o]

ey
fon]
IR

o
\

commanded reoculrements have been met; that a rate
of oil, ecas, and water withdrawals be established for all

of the water floods in the area, 'This would be for s8ll four

water Mloods, is that correct?
A Yes, that's correcl.
A And no d4ifferential amons the floods or between

the floods; all at 15087

A Yes, this is the committee's thinkinge,

MR, NUTTER: Does anyone nave anv questions of My,
Nelson as to his recommendations?

MR, KELLAHIY: #r, Nelson, in connection with the in-
formation shown on Exhibits 1 and 2, the list of the 39
wells and the two wells that have been plugped and abandoned
about whish you have made recommendations, are thcse the

1l1zts that were develoned by the committee?
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A Yes, Thia 45 the comnlittee revort,
G (Bv "r, ¥Xellahin) lot Anadar¥o's 1list?
A o, 1t 15 not,

R, ¥ELLAUIM: That's all,

7, NUTTER: llow, one other thine, Mr, Helson, low
about timetatles for saccomplishing some of theso things?
Does the committee have a recormmendation on that?

A The committee did not establish a timetable on

(94

[§)

~ v
i g LAk VMR H

YR. NUTTER: VWell, let's take them point by point arain
and what is your thoucht on Paracraph -- Recommendation (a),
that temperature survevs be run on wells having surface
flows? I presume that this has been done on the wells that
have surface flows already, hasn't 1t?

A The temperature surveys on wells that have ex-
hibited water flows?

| (Py Mr, Nutter) Uh<huh,

A I need to say at this point that from here on it
doesn't necessarily rerresent the committee, because the
committee did not talk about 2 time schedule for these, and
in answer to your cuestion, rio, they have not. There were

25 wells that reported water fiows and te my knovwledge probe-

ably only five or six of these may have had surveys run on
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ther,
o T sae,
) he this time,
0 fo sove perlod of tim» should be established,

provably, h7 the Cormission for accomplishine these surveys,
and would 1t he vour recormmendation that continuous surveys
be run, or would this he n one~shot deal?

A T think that probablv a one-shot deal at this
time and then the recommendation that periodic surface and
intermediate cesing nressures would be the follow-up on
this thins. This was the intention,

0 1 see, so this terperature survey will be a one
time thing, then?

23 Yes,

N Ovay, Now, we've rot Parapraph (b) to look at
3¢ wells for recementine? Fow long should 1t take to ac-
complish that?

A ¥y opinion again, but it's roling to take quite
a bit of time because there's a osreat deal of work inveolved.

8 Un-huh, is six months adequate, do you think?

A T don't think it could be accomplished in less
than six monthz., T don't reslly believe that all of it can

ba done within the next six rnonths,
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m low thece are ovwned by aulte a number of overatova,
A Yes,
0 How ran» wells could an overator recement 4in
three months?
A That 1sn't reallv the hasis of the problem, The

nroblem i1s roling to be well rervicine units to accomplish

thins work and there's a fixed number of vullings units

y z ¥ ~n ete oAb w e e - ~
avaliable In the arcs thatb 3

A ' [ A e e aa .
: Can o uUsel Al ©vhiid wWoOord !

<

at th
nresent time, Just for normal, routine recuirements for
rulline Lt, vou may have to wait as much as a week to pet
a unit, and that is in the case that most of the units are
husv most of the time. This i35 polinge to be a consliderable
additional work load, and esch one of these Jobs i3 going
to require several days, and this is going to be involving
well servicing units, whieh is in short supply.

0 So 1t'a not a natter of how many wells an operator,
but ft's a matter of how many pulline units are avallable?

A This 1is true, pulline units, and this is really
the hang-up, 1s the pulling unit avallability.

0 Now how long deo vou think it would take to decide
whether those two P and A wells should be re-entered and
how lone 1a 1t roing t£o take hefore we tnow whether they

should he plupred and rernlureced or not?
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A Yell, --
n an 3 determination of that be made In one menth?
4 O, ves, I think it con be done easily within one
rmonth,
o ing 1f they need to be re-entered they can be re-

entered and plur~ed in ancther ronth, couldn't they?

A Yell, the cuestion, the reservation I'm making is
concernine ane of the wellz, whether itts even nosaible to
re—-anter it or not. They both need to be re-entered. One
ef them, it mav not be possible.

N Yell, will you actually be able to determine that
s11thout re-enterias 1t?

A He may fust have to make an attempt and see how
far we can vef on that partlcular one well. The other
nases no problem,

0O When wpuld vou suggest that these quarterly sur-
veys be taken and then the gsemi-annual s3urveys?

A ost of the operators have just completed taking

tliese preszurez surveys, so 1t's the commlittee's recommenda-

tion that -~ that the next quarterly renort be accunulated

in *Yarch and reported in Anril,
9] So the months would be March, June, September,

and December for the quarterly surveyvs and reported the
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folloine month?

A Yeas, this is correct,

N How lons 1e 1% rodne to take to absord this Arua
water in the four water flood nrotect?

A Thls 1a mv opinion araln and nof the committee's,
tut 1t @would take in excess of ninetv days,

n Lines will have to be run from the Arua svysten
nver to each of the Atesroaal or each of the infeection

A This &5 richt, Pine has to be bourht, right-of-
way has to be acauired, and I don't see how this can bhe
accomnlished iIn less than ninety davs,

Q A1 right, sir, T believe that's all T have,
Does anvbody have anv further nuestions of Mr, Nelson?

MR, RAMEY: Mr, Nelson, it i3 vour recommendation that
the water from the Arua dlsposal welli be absorbed by the
units, 1= 1t not? This 415 a2 definite recommendation on
your npart?

A Yes, 1t is,

MR, RAMFY: Okay, thank vou,

A Mow that's units,

MR, RAMEY: Ves,

1
A nxav.,
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Pue

v, vHomTEn. . ey, Stevenn?

MR, SPRVIENG: e, Melaon, on recormrendation (a) vou, I
think, set a timetable of one -- one time lor~ine of these
wells that “ad aurface and ntermediate water flows. In
your oninten will that lcot vnu Xnow whether the remedial
worlt “urther contermnliated was effectlive or not, or should
vossibly there be 3 subgsenuent loereine to confirm this?

A ™e thinkine was that the periodie surface and
tntermediate casine nressiure surveys would be an indication
of whether the worl was asuccesaful or not, In specific
canes 1t mav reaquire additionnl tervarature surveys.

pAAS [adan) BATAORS Lol ™A ar
e erorWiniing :

Ay B LR aY.
S e Y P

i% oniy Lhg nressure informatior
would be definitive enourh, renllvy? Let me rephrase it,
Isn't 1t pnossible that 1 vou lor 4t hefore and subseguently
lor it after on only thoae 2w wella where you will have
this that vou w111l have the definitive information vou need?
A You're surresntine that the temperature survey be
run, remedlal work be performed, and then a second survey
should he r»un following the work? Is that what vou're --
MR, STEVENS: VYes, I'm askinm vou 1f vou think that
mirht be a more feasible method to r~ive vou some more de-

finitive 2nswers?

A Tt's probhahly a hetter way than relving on the
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surface ensine preasure, but tt's nlao eoirnrs to be more
time consurmine and more exnenaive, and one of the thines
welre trvine to ncecornlish here 33 to ~et as mueh work done
In 7s chort a neriod of tire as noasihle,

RN, STPVEMS: Would this actuallv inerease vour time
veriod In the sonse that vou would have perforred the rere-~
dtal work and wouldn't this, in effect, rfve vou the answer
as to whether it worked cor not?

A Yes, nrobably It would, btut i%'s ~olng to also
tie un more enuiprent on an immediate nllow-un, and it
2ould tecome a nroblem retting enourh loeerine equipment to
s nurber of survevs,

R, MUTTER: Yell, Yr, lelson, what is the indicated
remedial worl when vour temperaiure survevy shows the water
flow there, a recermentine of the well?

A T don't krnow, T think that would almost have to
he dectded on an individual basis, but Just -- T think that
probahly this 12 roineg to have to be done on most of the
wells,

MR, NUTTER: Yormallw vou would think that recementingr
would te the anster to It, a prohlem like that,

A Rieht,

R, MUTTFR: ¥Now, 1f ~< rather than another temperature
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survev, » cement hond loc were run, wounld that be adeauate?

A ™"he cormittee discussed bond lora and it wasz ren-
erally —-- tre eaneral oninton nf the committoe that thev
nreTarred not to recomrens hond 1lnen,

WD LOFFLLANTY:  “av far what veason, ', Nelson,

2 ¥art of the bond lors theat are avaftlahle are
Wiekle internretive ond in many cases the information that
vou ralin from them 13 not totally reliarle.

¥e . NUTTFF: Put thev shew 2 bond hetween the cement
and the nipe but thevy don't nececenarily show a seal between
the cement and the fTormsticn, T think this 1s correct,

A Yell, 1t's hiehly Intercretive, Tt depends on the
internretation,

R MUPTER:  Are there anv further nuestions of Mr,

(Vo resnonse,)

YR, NUTTER: You mav be excused, D14 vou have any
further witness, “pr, ¥%ellahin?

MR, YFLLATTY: v, Rladeet w11l have a viitness,

YR, MIITTET:  But vou have no further witness for the
north committec?

MR, EFLLANIX: ‘Yo, thne =2nuth committee willl take over,
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n, V. RTHCKEY,
heinr c¢called as 2 witness and beine dulvy sworn uvon
his nath, testifted as folliovs, to-wit:

DIRFCT FYAUTIATINY

RY MR, DIANAT T,

n Please state wvour name,

A N, YV, Stucker,

n And weve voun annolinted 23 a reoresentative of
Skelly on the subcormittee for the south srea?

A T was,

o Vaz that cormittee prepzared o report for the socuth
arega?

A Yas, we have,

0 Is that rernort what has been marked for identi-~
ficntion purroses as Skelly Fxhibit Mumber 7

I Vea,

A 'ould vou summarize that renort for us, please?

A Yell, this ranort of the south committee or the

cornittee for the south srea, which included Sections 1
throush 12, Township 23 south, Yanre 37 east, the south
hal® of Seectlon 31, Townshin 22 south, Fenre 37 east, and

portions of the Penrose "A" 2nd "R" units, which extend

into Sections 31, 32, 33, and 34, Township 22 south, Rance
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37 east, ™his subcomaittee Included renresentatives of OGuld
N1 Cernoration, Amerada-Hess, Arua, Tneorporated, and
Skellv 011 forpanvy, with Skelly serving as chalrnan,

"'e have reviewsd avallable well schematies, avallatle
data on all 'Vnown yellbores in the 3tudvy area, and availabhle
data on waterflows, terperature survers, infection profiles,
bradenhead nressur:® survevs, oand anv information on reme-
dlal vork verforsed in this ares,. Rased on this information
we have fermulated the fallowine recommondations:

Under reneral recormmendations, Mumber 1, that braden-
head pressure survevys be reoulred aon 21l sctive wells withe
in the study area; that an tnitial bradenhead oressure check
be obtalned on each well as soon as nossihles; that braden-
head ovreasures be routinelv rerorted at cuarterlv intervals
for one vear and semi-annuxllry thereafter; that remedial
operations be expeditiously performed 5n anv wells where
waterflows are indlecateq,

Our second recommendation 15 that bradenhead pressure
data be utilized to deterrmine localized problem areas with-
1n this general ztudvy area where additional 4nformation or

surveys are reaulred to determine the scope of the problem,

o}

Our review of the south area indicates that the problem 1s

pos ]

2

not blanket throurhout the area at this time, but localized
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in scattered arean,

™rae, that intection nro®iles and temnerature sur-
yvevs he run on infeetion wells In indiecated nroblem areas
to monitor Iintecterd vater movement, That ternerature sur-
vern be »un on nproducing wells in Indicated nroblem areas
tno monitor water rovemnent behind the casine, unless the
Commizsion apnroves exerntion due to recent remedial cementin

domonm el d omt aema o
tionn which are consic

ered Lo have 2iliminated any
possihlity of waterflow, That temperature surveyvs be run
on any well in an indicated problew ares where bradenhead
pressure check 1 deemed irconcluafive due to 2ither shallow
¢asine leak repalr oneration or suspected bridee condition
in the bradenbead annulus. Ye recommend that remedial
orerations be expeditiously performed on wells where water-—~
flows behind the nive azre indicented,

Yumber Tour, that nlupred and abandoned wells located
in indlcated rorohlem arens he re-entered and replugeed in
a manner to insure arainst wvater movement within the vwell-
bore under water®laood conditions.

Plve, that infection into the 3kelly Tenrose "A" Unit
he increased to 150% of withdrswsl rates as soon as reme-

dial work 4ndicated in the "Recommendations on Specifilc

e1ls"™ Cacgtion for wells irn the irmediate area has been
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satisfactorily comnleted,
0 How, dtd the committee make 2 survev and have
recommendations on speciflcec welle in the area?
A Yes, we did,
N Are those wells shown on the plat that was marked

S¥ellv Fxhibit Numher U4?

A Yes, they are,
n And 4s that list of wells aiso attached to this

Skelly Fxhibit ‘humbher 137
A Yes, 1t is,
n Wlould vou review those, or ¥r, Examiner, would

want us to review 211 those? They are all outlined

¥ ou
there, on there, %Ye can put Fxhibit in the record.

MP, NUTTER: ‘hat are these wells basically, Mr, Stuckey?
Are these nroducine wells that have already indicated they
have leakare in them or just what 1s the general situation
here?

A As indlcated on thls plat, we have indicated the
wells in red where we have located either a casing leak or
a waterflow wilithin the past eichteen months and have re-
paired that, Thils also includes three wells in which there

was a channel up above the unitized interval, which was in

wells Number -- Skellv Penrose "A" Unit wells 42, 50, and 52.
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MIEETTIONN

Ry vnr, MUTTEP:

How are those 1dentified?

Thev are identiffed in red, that work has been

Well, now, thils exhibit that I have only has one
red well on 1t, Mat's wav up here in Section 26,
YYe have only red, creen, and oranre,
Well, T've rot a bunch of brown wells,

»*n, RLODAET: Tor the npuroese of the record; those are
supposed to be red, althourh they look brown, is that riyht?

A Yes, snir.

n (Bv Mr, Nutter) All risht. Vhat do the red or
brown wells 1ndicate?

A WYhere caszinr leaks, waterflows, or channels above

the unitized interval were encountered and the work ner-

formed,
n Casines, waterflows, or channels?
A Rirht,
1A And the coreen wells®?
A fGreen wells indleate wells in which we, the s3outh

area committee has recommended work; 1in which we have work
planned. They are indicated in zreen. That covers two

nlurred and abandoned wells, F, 0, Sims 16 --
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n Hnat's the lecatlicon of (u? ) 3

A Tt's 4n Unit ¥, Section 34,

N Nkav,

A And the Sims "C" Yo, 1 'n lnit 1, Section 3,

0 Okav,

A And then 1%t covers three wells whieh we have in-
diented wnterflown on the bradenhead check,

0 And what are those?

A Thatta Penrase "A"™ Mo, 273, nit F, Section 2,

A NMeav,

A Penrase "A" IIntt 46, Unit B of Section 9,

8} Moy,

A And r‘enrose A" 48, Unit 11 of Section 9.

0 Nkay, that leaves one rreen vell in the south
area, That's that llumber 14,

A That well had a casine leak in the upper 900 feet

and we went in and cut off the seven inch ecasinge and pulled
it and were noet able to tie it baclt to the seven inch easine
and we shut down orerations to ret five inch casing and

run a full 1liner on the well.

Al So that well is beineg repaired, too, right?
A Tt will be repaired az socon as we pet a five and

one=hal® and eat 2 ric haeck on 1¢,.
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A And then what nre the oranre wells? There 1is
only one o them?
A This oranre well 18 the Tnterccoast's Citro-State
Mo, ¥ in Iintt ¥ of Section 2,
o tnd what's the ztatus of that?
A T™at fs a nlurced and abandoned Tueen Sand well;

repovrtedly has U040 foct water sand open only and this well
was rreviouzly used as n water well fnr stock bv 7, I, Sims
until eariv in 1974,

n Yhat's vour racommendation with rerard to that
well?

A e conzider the well ns pesaibly inadeguately
nlurrmed due to very limited datas avallable aa %o what -
what manner the well was plurered oricinally,

n That's the well that Mr, Sims testified to or
made a statement to at the previous hearing, I think, and
said he reallv didn't now what the companvy had done to
the well when thev e=ave 1%t to him as a water well?

A Right,

0 50 arparentlv no one knows what the stactus of
that well 1is, |

A The south area committee recommends that this well

he renlurered,
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A1) rieht, Clouw, e, Stuchev, vwith resnect to
vour renevnl racormendations, in Pecermrendation "ne vour

1a3t sentence esavs that reredizal orerations be expeditiousnly

nerformed on wella where water®lows are Indicated, 1YNow,
vou're talline about vaterflows, either channels or water-

flowns throurh the Intermedliate zection or at the surface?

A Yea, sair,
n Any tvne of waterflow 4in the wellbore?
A Yas, sir,
II
0 How, vour last sentence in Recommendation Three |

repeats that atatement, arain, this would apoply? |

[ Voo adwm
[N l\-tl.", L ]

a Okav, MNow, vou state in Pecommendation Two "our
review of the south area indicated that the problem 13 not
hlanket throuch the area st thia time but localized in
scattered areas™, and then in o number of placey in vour

followine two recommendations, vour followinpg recommendation,

vou say in "indicated prroblem areas" and underline that,
ow, how is the Commission roinc to vwrite a definitive order
it we don't ¥now exaetlv what the Iindicated problem aresas
are?

A ¥Well, in our consideration of the south area as

the area shown on this nlat where we have indicated we have
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hal uyaterflaws or casine nraoblems or sorme tvyne of nrohlemrm
with waterflows in that area, which would include basically
the Cikellv Tenrosae "A" Unit, the vortion of the Tkellv Ten-
rose "R™ Init which 1s located in the west hal” 6? Section
9, and the area logated in the naorth half of Section 2, and

in Section 3 in ths ares outside of the Skelly Penrose "AY

"nit,
o That would be that Q0-acre tract there?
A m™at would be that R0-acre tract there, This

orettv well Aefines the aress that arve indicated problem
areas within the south area, ¥We would not recommend roinge
into any extensive temnerature survevs or cement bond log-
zine prorram in the other areas in this south area. We do
not helieve that 1t -~ the exnense, and the lost production,
and the tvine up of eaulpment should be used within the
nroblem ares to correct this oroblem,

0 Okav, YNow, you heard Mp, Nelaon's recommendation
for the northern committee in which thev had determined
that there were a2 number of wells that didn't have cement
coming un to a certain level, and the committee recommended,
or the sub-committee recommended, that those wells be re-
cemented and have a minimum top portion, Was a similar
study made in the south area of the wells to see what the

ATR
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tonnine cement wnn?

A Well, we had a -- these basically are two dl“fereny
areas, In that we had verv few deener wells in this south
area, and nractically everv care, the deeper wells was a
well whieh at the present time is plurred and abandoned, so
that these shallow Queer. Sand wells which we're dealing with
basicallv in the south area all had cement above this point,

a 1 sae, Are there anv nroducine wells or any
wells that aren't plurred and abandoned that nznctrate be-
vond the Quaen formation and don't have cement across the
pipe throurh the Cueen, in the south area?

R Mot to my knowledse, other then the ones that
wae'lve indicated here,

0 "he ones that are already in trouble and shown
in coler on the map?

A Yes, sir,

0 And vou subscrlbe to the same recommendation that
was made by the north area of cuarterly surveys and then
seml-annual survevs after that, is that correct?

A Yes, sir,

0 Yovw, vru’ve stated 4~ Humber Five that infection
into the Penrose "A"™ Unit be increased to 150%. I believe

thatf=s in the area that's presentlv limited to 100%, isn't
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te?

a Ves, alir,

n flao the nortton of the Penrose "B" Init that's
In Sections 4 and 7 1s nresently ilirited to 100%, so vou
would want that fncreased to 1507 also?

A Yes, air,

0 In other words, the northern committee's recom-

: 7
}' g B
SIS, S S

mendation for 1807 of withdrawals for all four water pluﬁs
in the areas 1s concurred in by the south committee, right?

A Yes, 8ir, except that we kind of felt like that
if we mot the south end Iin shape before the north end work
had been nerformed, whv, we would llke to bringe our in-
jecetion un in that area,

n Yow, vou ooverate two of the four floods, The
north committee nald that the four floods should absorb
Arunte salt water that thev're disnoasing ?f. :Can Skelly
tbsork of a portion of this 4n 4its two ;1£;;éhere, or do
you asgree with that recommendation that the north made?

A YWe arree with the recommendation that this flood

water, this disnosal water, should be incorporated into

the floods, a, .
o - e
n Including Skellv's two nlurs?
A Yell, we're a little reluctant to accent that into
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our “loods,
N “all, -«
A But we, 1f necessarv, we el 1llke we could,
n Could vou rive un a nrorress renort on Skelly's
.90 Stovace Yell? Ts 1t 3t11l makine water?
A Tt 12 a%111 rakine water, T diacussed that with

the waell “ondav and the information civen at that time, that

it was fTlowine at arout 170 barrels pner dav,

x WYhieh 18 less than half® what it was oreviously
flowine?
A At one time it was flowins 2t anproximately 1370

and had been decreasinr,

0 Is there anv apparent chanee in the situation from
the time of the hearins on December Ird and here? Has the
decrease in water iniectiorn shown anv affect on waterflows,
or can vou tell at this point?

A I really cannot tell anv -~ anv difference within
the south area, other than in dircine into it we have found
more evidence than we reallzed that we had at the time,

0 Uh=-huh,

A But we have been concentrating so mueh on the
south that T am rnot auite as familiar with the northern aresa

durine this tire,
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WMo, Hurmrn: NDoas anvone have any other ouestions for
¥r. Stuckey? “r, Rlodret?

MR, BINDAEY:  Yell, cuttins bhack to 1002 has affected
the o1l nroduction, has 1t not? Considerably?

A e have tndications that we are onerating at ap-
proximately 250 barrels per dav oll production less on the

Skellv Penrose Unit, "A" Unit,

P, RICDGET: Uere wh
and Y4 nrepared bv you or under vour sunervision?

A Yes, thev wvere,

¥R, RINDGET: ‘e introduce Fxhibits 3 and 4,

MR, HUTTER:  South Committee's Fxhibits ~ they ars
identified as "Skellv", Ye'll call them South Committee's
Txhibits 3 and 4,

MR. BLODGET: Ve have no further --

YR, MUTTER: They are admitted in evidence. You have
no other witness, Mr, Blodret?

Mu, ROIDGET: 1Yo,

wr, HUTTER: The witness mavy be excused. Do vou have
any further statewent, ™r, Blodret?

¥R, BLONGET: Yo, sir,

MR, NUTTEP: Mp, Xellahir, did vou have & statement?

¥R, XELLAHIN: TIf the testimony -- has the testimony
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heen comnleted?

MR NUTDTED:  Noea anvone else have anv testimony thev
wish to present at this time?

P, STFVEMR: Ve mev have. UYe're wonderine ~- we had
the {imnression that rerhanps ¥r, Parmev was coine to comment
on what had besen presented, but 1f not, then, ves, we have
some testimonvy.

MR, CARR: Hp, Pamev, would vou care to comment on
the evidence that's been nresented?

MR, RAMEY: Yes, It would be mv recommendation that
the recommendations of the two committees be accepted by the
Cormminsion, and I think definite tinetables should be es-
tablished in an order, T think, T think it's very necessary
that the operators be expeditious in repajrineg wells and
re-entering drv holes in this area,.

MR, HUTTER: How, vou heard the questionineg, Mr, Ramey,
of ¥r, Helson and also of Mr, Stuckev, as to feasibility of
sccomniishinge these thinrs within various periods of time.
Do vou have anv recommendation as to deadlines that the
Commissieon should impose in enterinr an order in this case?

MR, RAVYEY: VYell, “r. Mutter, I would he:itate to make
a recormendation hecause I am unfamilliar about the equipment

problems, A&11 T know ia hearssvy that 1t 12 nirh on to im-
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rozsible to ret a pulline unit, All sullinm units are busv,
and zo0 T would think we would have to eo with -- with what
*ro Yelason has recommended, T think protablvy the south end,
it seemn like theyv are working very dilicently at this time
and will vnrobably be throurh in three months with the excenti
perhaons, of re-entering the Intercoast well,

MR, NUTTFR: And do vou concur in the recommendation
that iniecticn rates mirht be restored in the south sooner
than they would be In the northern area?

¥Re TAYEY: T think thev ¢ould he. It micnt be well
to consider a buffer zone on the north end of these two
units,

¥R, HUTTER: Nependine on where —-- how clcee ¢o the
houndary beftween the areas the problem walls are which
haven't bteen taken care of,

¥R, RAMEY: And alsoc on the Petro-Lewis flood, I think
probably the infection rates can be increased,

¥R, NUTTER: Yell, T think that's already 150%., The
overall recommendation was 1507 withdrawals for the entire
area, so 1lsn't that correct, Mr, -- vou're operation 150%°?

YR, STEVENS: No, we have cut back, |

¥R, NUTTER: You're nermitted to operate at 15G%°?

MR, STEVFNS: That's correct.
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much water, and

MITrrEr: . Tn that weatern side,

PAMEV:  Okepv, But I think it mnirht he well to cone-

atder a Huffer zone in botweeon the south half and the north

nal® until suen time as the worl, 12 eomnleted in the north

MIMTER: TR the south hal™ were €o return to 150%

anoner than the north half?

RAMTV: Yas  air) hut T a2lsc thinlt that

> »

1 the ¥ater “rom the Arua well vere absorbed, zav, into

unit, the Anadarko Unit, T think that by the time

it wes absorbed that thev wouldn't be able to infect that

compensation be made to abaorb this water, T think, T think
1t would te rore important to ret the water out of the Arua

well than it would be to cut back on infection,

HUTTTR: '‘Mere 13 that Acus well arain?
RAMEY: TIt's In “eetion 35, 22-37, Unit "H",
MI™TER: Do vou have anvthine vou'd like to ada?

nATY: T have nothine further to add,

NI™TER:  Noes anveng have any auestions of Mpr,

resnonse, )

JITTERs He mav be excused,
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MP, VELLAVTH:  Mp, lNutter, Tt'd like to recall Yr, Nelsor
verv, very hrieflvy Lo clarifv one point,
Mo aRmTERy AYY richt, sir, Yr, lelson 13 still under
oath,
FATRTR \MErEny
beines rncalled 33 a witnens and beinr duly sworn
voon his nath, teatified as follows, teo-wit:

RENYRECT FXAMTNATION

RY MR, KELLAHTM:

0 "r, Melson, vou heard “r, vFamevyis testimony in
repard to Anadarko absorbinege the A-una water, In vour
oninion would the Anadarko flood be able to absorb that water
and onerate under 1507 infection rate?

A There'!s o possiblility that thev still ecouldntt
onerate under 150%,

0 Mow, in vour testimonr vou d1d make the recommend-
ation in resronse to the nuestion by Yr, NRamey, vou sald
vou were recormendine thet the four floods attemnt to absorb
this water, DNid vou mean by that that they should be re-
auired to adbsorb all of the water from Acua?

A %o, Thev should oniv bhe renuired to absorb what
thev can use under the Commission's orders.

e T see, Mow, a3 far a= vhat disposal willl be made
b
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of anv watar remainin: over, vour cormrmittee d1d not innuire

{nto that, 44d thev?

A Ma,  That would st11l be Arua's nroblem,
n Vves, Mow, in connection ith anvy tirmetahle on

the use af the A~ua water, +was thera any dlscussion of that?

A *In, there wasn't,

8 VYould 1t, in vour opinion, cnll for a hich degree
of cooneratinn amone all of the oncrators and Arua?

I3 It will have to be cooneration hetween all five,
*our Tloods and Aeue,

0 And there would he gertain »nroblems in lavine
pipelinez and obteinine ricght-o®~wavs vhich, in vour opinion*
could a timetable te set on solvins that type of problem?

A T Aontt lnow how aone could be established,

MR, KRLLAHIN: That's all T have, Thank vou,

MR, MIVTTERN:  Are there any further questions of Mr,
Helson?

MR, RA®EY: Let me ask him one, Yr, Nelson, you do,
thourh, feel that the infection of water into the Apua well
could be contributine to 2 lot of the rroblem in the area?

A Yes, The committee -~ the commlttee arreed that
this could he a hir part of the nroblem,

YR, RAMEY: Ves, nsir, that's all, Than)k vou,
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P, MITTEN: Are there further nsueations?

MR, STUCKEY:T T'A 1ike to aak one. Tarris, is it --
would vou consider 1t fenaibhle to accept water within thirty
to fortv davs from Arun aon that, »nrovided vour infection -
vou were rermiticed under the rulea of the Commission to in-
fect at that volume? Tt's my understandine that approxi-~
rmately 807 of the water that's rolng In this well could be
dlverted within a short nerliecd o2 tinme,

A Yes, we could accept 1t but at the current -~
under the Order P-U4934 we can onlv accent anproximately
1600 harrels of water ner davy from an outside source,

R, STMUCYEY: Ryt T wanted to -- what I was referrine
to, it should mechanfcally be feaslble to accepnt 80% of
that from the Acun svster 1€ vou were permitted to infect
in that volume?

A I1f we had nermiassion from the 011 Commission to
intect at the hicher rate than what the Order now calls for,
mechanicnally 1t can be done,

m, STICYEY: Then 4t would be an extended period he-
fore the other 207 could he -- could he diverted to some
other noint?

h Yes,

¥, VFLLAVMIY: ¥r, Yelson, 4in connectior with the com-
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nandes talinc water “rom Arua, that would call for the com-
nanies taking water from Acua, wouldn't 1t?

h Yes, tt would,

MR, FRLLAVTM: Youtd arvee to dizcuss with them nrices
Aand any other matters that would come into this contract?

A That's the reason 1t's ALficult to assirn a time-
tahle bacause of these contractual nerotiations,

MR, STEVENS: Mp, lHelson, 1s the Arua well in the north
area or the south area?

A Ttfs in the north area., Tt's in the very south

nart of the north area.

MR, ABBOTT: But I'm on the south commlttee,
MR, NUTTER: “hat was Mr, AbbDott making that remark,

The witness may be excused, !Mr, Stevens, are vou roine to
call vour witness? How lone de vou think it's coinp to
take, 'r, Stevens?

¥R, ATFPYTFNS: Possibly no more than ten or fifteen
minutes,

MR, NUTTRER: T presume people would rather conclude
this he=aring hefore roinr to lunch. Let's nroceed,

uR, STEVENS: My, Fxaminer, this witness was present

at the previous hearine, T'11 ask him to state his name,
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TONN Snveeg,

reine called as a witness and bveinr duly

aunyn unon nias asth, teestiflcd nn Csllsus,
to-uwit:
NIRECT PXAMINATION
nY ¥R, STrVTHS:
n ftate vour nane, nlease,
A John forers,
MR QrRyHs . Na ovan have anv furthor ouestlions on
aualifications?
vm, nTeERy Mo, hets qualified,
0 (By *r, Stevens) VYou're not aprearins here with

a minority revort on the north's recommendeations, are you?

A lo, not at all.

O Js it vour intention te bLiriefly discuss some of
these recommendations of the northern report?

] Yes.

0 The first recormendation was for wells heine temp=-
erature logred nt suvrface and intermediate waterflows, Do
you have a comment on that?

A Yes, It was actually the committeet's opinion that
the logrines should be reatricted to temperature surveys be-

cause these would be the onlvy meanineful survewvs that eould
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he conducted 4n that thev €alt thnt the reliability of the

|
I
cement honéd loe in nther survevs waa ~yestionsadble, Also, ’
veallv, to corract a neint which as breourht up bv Hr, Mutte

at the lant hearin~ as £to hov enstly this 1s, the statement

was made nt that time that 4t =wonld be about 21000 a well

to do this worl, e have one nrohlerm well n our unif, or

in our water flnod, “he State """ water flesd, and we have
already lorred 1t 4in cormlinnce with vhat the committee had
recommended and we've also done some estimates as to what

mirht he peauired 2f we wore reaulred o run cement hond

lor, tnfection proTiles, as ™», Stuckev had nninted out,
and temperature lor~s on nroducine wells as wall as the in-
feetion wells, nnd for our floed, wnich 1s made uvn of 64
vater flood wells and four ras wells; shallow cas wells,

we estimate 3t vould ecost nver a Nuarter of a Million Dol-
lars based on, in addltion to the lorcine, the pulline unit
exnense and other related exrensece in gzettineg this wvork
done, So really it works out to closer to s number of
about *UNND a well to be able to rerform this work, so as
r.e Stuckey rointed out, 1t is an extrerely costly program
if we were te o into a totz2l lopeing nrocram of all three
lors versus loerine wells whieh do have a nroblem, identifyine

|| that »roblem, performinc remedisl worl, and then makines sure
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that we have ahut off the waterflow or crossflow by a
follow-up survev, temnerature survev,

TR, HPTTERT . Yell, is there any wav to tell whether a
well han a Clow without havine a survev; at least an Initial

temnerature survev has to be run, isn't that correct?

pel
(o

A "hat's correct, on those which we do have an in-
diecation of "low,

MO, HITTER: Yell, 1 vou dontt have any indication
on a well, if you don't show a leal on the surface and you
don't show a leak on the bradenhead and vou don't show anvy
preassure on the intermediate?

A Then we don't feel, particularly since this 1s
something like ¥r,., Stuckev has nointed out restricted to
thesge problen areas. The renmaining areas we have no vproblem
anywhere, =25 we polnted out at the prevﬁous hearing,

0 (v ", Stavens) Concernines the noint “r, Nelsqn
made about running these lossn, these temperature loss only
inltlally and not subsenuently after the work was done,
what is vour orinion about that?

A Well, actually, as *¥r. YMelson stated, that it
would be better to run them on 3 before and after basis to

make sure that we had effectively shut off anvy waterflow,
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Paoe
n The neint was =made that all cnevators should co-
onerpte in takine the fAcua Intection water, “hat Petro-
Lawiat! noritian on that?
A Yeld he willins to and he =zble te accent some of
that water, As n rmatter n® fnof, we are nresently hiuvine
maka-nn uater frarm Sellv for ocur flood, aso w2 would be

rirht at this noint in time ahle to irmedintelv take sore

of that A~nun watrr,

~ Ta 3t vour “reline that this should be 3 nermanent
setin to Gaks the Avua vater, or nerhans temnorarv?

A Actusllv, 1f we ro fo the invertment of lavine
the line, T would sav that 1t would be a nermanent situation

heagause wa em
richt now *t's ftust heitneo diasnosed of in the San Andres,
MEL, MMMTERy Than why are we vorrvyine ahout 1t?

N (T =, Stevena) Do vau have any "urther comments

concernine the north area recommendntions?

MDD OMPURHa Mo farther cunstinng, e have no further
cuestions,

“R, MIUTTER:  Ape there anv cuestians of Mr, Somers?

{Yo resnonse.)

D, MMIMTEDR. s mav he exeused, Do von have anvthine
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“urther, “r, “tevena?

P, orTvmie s Mathine Turtror,

YT, NUTTTT e Does arrones Mnve arn taestimony that they
wish to enter In the caze?

(la romnonne, )

PR, TRy Npes anvengs Yove any ctatements thev wiah
to malke?

T, OSHYDTRy Te A T, fnvder Tror Amevads-lless, Itm
from Jentnole, Texaa, T hadn't intended te zav anvthinge
today, but we wore not c¢ormnletelr ruare o€ the north come
rittee's recommendatlions. Thetr second recommendation that
the 335 wells with lov cemont have Samperature surveys run
ang cement then soueezad back un to 31199 a2t or to thsa hase

o” the casine, T have 2 case in poaint here, The T1fth well

f

on hls exhibit, the lons exhihit showing the wells, 1s one
o our wells that we Jfust hapnened to run a temperature
aurvey on laat month, 7I¢ 15 a culnrit well, arnparently.

Tt is immedistely offset to one of the Inlection wellre., Tt
dones not have cement above the Tueen or across the Oueen,
vet we ran the termperature survey, the cewent bond lor, and
it ahows that the wall has no nrobler, and we would like to

Tust ask the Commissiorn to conrider this, that the cement

survev and the temrerature surver 2re run, no nroblems are
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indianted, that wo nnt have to asnuceze the well,

Y, MrTmTYTRy - Ta £hat the Yallen 3, Yr, Snvder?

D, SVVRTOy Vog o atw T hronrht ennint nf tha lors An
anse rou'd livae ta have thnano,

MR, MTTTER. Uaw near e fhat to the nearest inlection
wall 4n a water flood, "'r, Snvder?

Mo, eNMYnTRy L kelieve 1tla abayt 109 “eet; althoursh
T don't hawvr 4t anotted axaectlv, Tt wvnuld he close,

R, MummEN.: Thare are “laood nrerations eolne on in
the Imnadiante vicinitr Af the Tallen Mumber 372

HUn, SMVNERN.  VYaa, Thare are nlection wells on the
¥allen, and T hellave ane of tha Intocinrs is verv close,
W antieinoted weld hava watenflaer but ths Lemngralure loe
indieated no, no extransnus water at all,

TR, NUIPTER s You ecan leave thesz2 loes, T dont't think
we can accept them =25 an exhibit, o7ficial axhikilt of the
hearine, hut uetll take them as nert of the record on the
enie,

wn, eNVDER:  Veas, T understand, Okav,

YR, NUmTERr . Naeqs that conclude vour statement?

MR, QMVNER:  Vag,

YR, MENTTER: Naes anvone elas have a statement?

R, YPLLANTY:  M», Sutter
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statemant here ) byt there 1s cne ftem that ve are rather
deenly concarned atout In connaction with this case, and

-y

that 17 the gt n® 691 Axyn water, . recnmmandation of

tho narth cemmitbon as ahnun v tvie ronard 4o that all of
the naoerastort 0 the “aur “leondes rneorerste with Arue in
attarntine Lo recolve thils nrebtlem,

Mow v wanld ceortninly hnte to see an Order entered
by the Cormrizaslon »alcer sava "royuy 111) by such-and-sueh a
Aate hale this watar," Thia weuld imncse unon us or on
reeua A contract wvhich we were not ree to nevotiate, and a
#»rant many variables included 1n the situation of takine
the Arua water, sueh a3 the price of the uater, the delivery
tho volumes to be dalivered, and othier factore, and
certainly, en the other z=21dne o0 the coln, Arua has its
nroblems in lavines ninelines, puttinse in proper equipment
for the dellivery of this water, and arrivine at some ficures
that w111 enab:le them ta recover thelr costs of oneration.
Tor the Cormiszion to malke a timetable on this, T think,
would be n very seriocus nistalke, snd we urese vou not to do
so., M the other hand, we do feel that 1t's Incumbent on
211 of the nnerators and Arua to coonerate te the fullest

extent noszlhle, because we do realize that this is a »nrob-

lom,
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"hanl oy, frvy "further staterenta?
Yo nne hor oenvthine? v, Ahbhnatt?

VO, OATTERrT A, ahbatt fth Aeun, “rom Hobhs, To

clarl”™r our =situsticon, at fthe nrecent ttre we are -« have

comnleted o ~tudy, o arct studvyy <o we Fnow what 1t will

S

costh to Atvent —nat o thic voter $o one 0 the Anadarko

B4

floodr, but z’nece we arc the orerator of » 81

=]

rosal svstem

with 3% 4

-~

fFearant rartiesg in '8, ve haven't rotten permissior

Tror thoze vartiea tn o nhead ith our recommendations and

7

vark, but wo wilY continue te develen this idea and submit
the views to ocur nartiss 2rd then e will nerotiate with
Anadarvo or Tlellv or anvbodv 21se Tor this water flood
water,

R, MTTTT™r T obelleve a2t the first hearine, Mr, Abbott,
vou talked abtiont the Teasibllity of divertine this water
to another one o€ vour disposal wells some nlace and you
had some cont “f-urcs on that,

MR, OARRATTY VYeq, but since that time we think, and
also T heliove the Cormlgcion feels, that 1t would bte better
to uge this disnosnal water for beneficial use and the bene-
fleial us2 in the area would be wyater floed, and 1t would
be chenner to do that,

TR, MIMTER. that 1a vour current rate of disposal?

£ NYE REPORTING SERVICE
TATE-WIDE DEPOS:TION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TEL. (505) 982-0386
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TR, ARDATM, R6A0 havreln a dnv,

MR LOMHTTTC s Nass anvane slasa have any ntatements thevw

wish to malc tn thiae coarn?

|z

(e rosnonse, )
He L nnmTrn . 'at1) talie the cazs under advicoment and
the hearine 45 adlourncd,

(Mearine concluded at 12:25 noon,)

HE NYE REPORTING SERVICE

STATE-WIDE DEPOSITION NOTARIES
225 JOHNSON STREETY
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
TEL. (505) 982-0386
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COITTMV AT oanmp s we Y
T, Salls alten Pavd tletare Pphlte and “eneral Tourt
Rerorter, Tantn Te, tlow Yexleo, DN UITETRY CURTTITY that the
fororatins ond attached Mransarint af Yeprint before the llew
Pextiece MY “oncevvation Tomelsision trps venorted by me, and

the sarme ta »n tvwye and carrect racord of $he satd proceedines

to the heat of my Unowledes, 21311 and nhild

Sa3lly Walton Bovd
lotary Tublie 2and General Court
Reporter

¥y Commission exnires:
10 September 1075

L do nereby certify that the foregoing 1is
3 complete record of the proceedings in

tae Examiner hearing o§ Case No.ii’ﬁ?ji_.

neard by me, on... . /3w . 197357
- e = B B PR Examiner
¥ew Mexico 011 Conservation Ccmmission

YE REPORTING SERVICE
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REPORT OF SUB-COMMIITEE FOR SOUTH AREA

The assigned South Area for this subcommittee included Sections 1-12,
T238, R37E; the south half of Section 31, T22S, R37E; and portions of
the Skelly Penrose "A" and "B" Units which extend into Sections 31, 32,
33, and 34, T22S, R37E. This subcommittee included representatives of
Gulf 0il Corporations, Amerada-Hess, Agua. Inc.. and Skelly Qi1 Camnanv,
with Skelly 0il Company serving as chairman.

We have reviewed (1) well schematics, (2) available data on all known
wellbores in the study area, (3) available data on waterflows, (4) tempera-
ture surveys, (5) injection profiles, (6) bradenhead pressures, (7) remedial
work performed. Based on this information we have formulated the following
recommendations:

General Recommendations:

1. That bradenhead pressure surveys be required on all active wells
within the study area. That an initial bradenhead pressure check be obtained
on each well as soon as possible. That bradenhead pressures be routinely
repcrted at quarterly intervals for one year, and semi-annually thereafter.
That remedial operations be expeditiously performed on wells where water-
flows are indicated. —

2. That bradenhead pressure data be utilized to determine localized
problem areas where additional Informatiom or surveys are required to
determine scope of problem. Our review of the South Area indicates tnaat
problem is not blanket throughout the area at this time; but localized in
scattered areas.

3. That injection profiles and temperature surveys be run ¢i injection
wells in indicated problem areas to monitor injected water movement.

That temperature surveys be run on producing wells in indicated probiem
areas to monitor water movement behind the casing; unless the Commission
approves exemption due to recent remedial cementing operations which are
considered to have eliminated possibility of waterflow. That temperature
surveys be run on any well, in an indicated problem area, wheras bradenhead
pressure check is deemed inconclusive due to either a shallow casing leak
repair operation or suspected bridge condition in the bradenhead annulus.
That remedial operations be expeditiously performed on wells where water-—
flows behind pipe are indicated. -

4. That plugged and abandoned wells located in indicated problem
areas be re-entered and re-plugged in a manner to insure against water
movement within the wellbore under waterflood conditions.

5. That injection into the Skelly Penvose "A'" Unit be increased to
150% of withdrawal rates as soon as remedial work indicate:’ in the
"Recommendations on Specific Wells" Section for wells in the immediate
area has been satisfactorily completed.

%% SNsK S, EXHISIT N
W CASE NO.__4 4¢2
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Recommendations on Specific Wells:

1. Skelly's Ellen Sims No. 6, Unit J, Section 3, T23S, R37E.
Plugged and abandoned well. Considered possibly inadequately plugged
for confinement of injection water. Recommended well be re-entered and
re-plugged. Work has been completed.

2, skelly's Sims '"D" No. 2, Unit F, Section 3, T23S, R37E, Plugged
and abandoned well. Considered possibly inadequately plugged for confinement
of injection water. Recommended well be re-entered and re-pliugged. Work
has been completed.

3. Skelly Penrosc "A" Unit No. 28§, Unit L, Section 3, 23S, R37E.
Indicated small waterflow on bradenhead. Recommended remedial work to
eliminate. Work has been completed.

4. Skelly Penrose "B" Unit No. 53, Unit K, Section 9, T23S, R37E.
Indicated waterflow on bradenhead. Recommended remedial work to eliminate,
Work has been completed.

5. Skelly Penrose "A" Unit No. 3, Unit I, Section 33, T22S, R37E.
Indicated casing leak and collapsed casing at 2488'. Leaks in upper
interval 136'-733" were squeezed-cff in July 1974. Recommended remedial
work to eliminate casing leak. Work is now underway.

' 6. Skelly Penrose "A" Unit No. 14, Unit C, Section 3, T23S, R37E.
Indicated casing leak in upper 900'. Attempt to replace upper section
of 7" casing was mnsuccessful ‘due to failuvre to dress oif top of 7" casing.
Shut down to locate 5" OD casing for full liner. Work is planned for
near future, |

7. Skelly Penrose "A" Unit No. 46, Unit B, Section 9, T23S,R37E.
Indicated waterflow on bradenhead. Recommended remedial work to eliminate.
Work is planned for near future.

8. Skelly Penrsoe "A" Unit NO. 48, Unit H, Section 9, T23S, R37E.
Indicated small waterflow on bradenhead. Recommended remedial work to
eliminate. Work is planned for near future.

9. Skelly Penrose "A" Unit No. 23, Unit F, Section 3, T23S, R37E.
Indicated waterflow on bradenhead. Recommended remedial work to eliminate.
Work is planned for near future.

10. Skelly's H. 0. Sims Ne. 16, Unit M, Section 34, T22S, R37E.
Plugged and abandoned weli. Considered possibly inadequately plugged
for confinement of injection water. Recommended well be re-entered and re-
plugged. Work is planned for near future,

11. Skelly's Sims "C" No. 1, Unit N, Section 3, T23S, R37E. Plugged
and abandoned welli. Considered possibly inadequately piugged for confinement
of injection water. Recommended well be re-entered and re-plugged. Work
is planned for mear future.

\E1 - T

1235, R37E, _Pluggadm

and ;§B§Qﬁ€§;f§li{' D;Eg/véjy/iggpmﬁiésg,’~0 et_etl nor thand e;;/ﬁy

//iﬁfgzﬁ Sp/wé ¥s. Cops’ dg;é@/gp sibly-inadeqtately plugeed for coafin
of injection water. Recommend trat wel

- 13. Intercoast's Citgo-State No. 1 (R. D, Sims Water Well), Unit E,
Section 2, T23S, R37E. Plugged and abandened Queen Sand well. Reportedly
has 400" water sand open. Previously used as water well for stock by
R. D. Sims until early in 1974. Very incomplete data available. Well
considered possibly inadequately plugged to confine injection waters.
Recommend well be re-plugged; either by 0il Commission, or by operators

at Commission request.
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i4. Blair & Price's C.F.E. Fed. No. 1, Unit M, Section 1, T23S, R37E.
Plugged and abandoned well., Considered a potential problem well for the
future, if waterflood is extended into north half of Section 2. PS&A
procedure considered adequate for present, since waterflow is not indicated
to extend this far east. Recommend activn be deferred until waterflood is
extended into adjacent area, or problem area is extended into vicinity of
the wellbore.

15. Guli's Fred C. King No. 1, Unit E, Section 5, T23S5, R37E.
Plugged and abandoned well, Well considered sdequately plugged in lower
intervals; but possibly inadequately plugged in upper 1500' section.
Recommend monitoring of bradenhead pressures on surrounding wells; and re-
plugging if problems develop. No pressure or waterflows indicated on
surrounding wells on bradenhead pressure check.
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Date of
Sarvey

L L e

ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY

Results of Survey

MATTIX PENROSE SAND UNIT INJECTION WELL SURVEYS

Remedial Work

1

8/8/74
10/22/74
12/17/74
8/6/74
8/9/74
8/12/74

5/9/74
8/20/74
4/3/75
8/27/74

2/27/74
$/14/74
3/24/74
8/29,/74
9/13/74
8,/17/74
8/20/74
1./4/74
1/7/75

12/19/74
8/30/74
7/30/74
4/22/175
8/1/74
10/30/74
9/16/74
11/29/74
2/27/75

4/26/175
11/23/74

Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone

" (4} " "
11 " [1] " n "

1] B L1} A1 1y T

Channel from Casing shoe up to 2700’

All fluid going below casing seat

Injected fluid isolated within Flocd Zone
Downward flow behind casing shoe, below packer
Water flow 1320' to 1175'

Injected fluid isolated within Floocd Zone
L1 " " 11 L1} n

Hole in 7" casing at 2480', water flow
Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone
Channel or hole in casing at 3350' on R/A Sy.

Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone

11 " 1} it o 1t

Hole in liner at fluid movement
down hole

Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone
" " 1L 1L 1 "

3420°,

None required
1 1] 1"

Repaired channel with flow control,
Resurvey - onfirmed
Nore requ: ~ad

"

Perf casing & circ. cement, results
confirmed

None required
" 1]

Squeezed w/cement, results confirmed
None required
Water movement downward below pack
er, no remedial work required.
None required

it n
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Date of

" survey Results of Survey Remedial Work
24-4 11/27/74 Injected fluid isclated within Flood Zcne None required
N..W'.\w w\ﬁ\ﬂb 11} " 11} " n [} [ [1]
N“'lv.l w w\w\ﬂb ti L t " n " n "
Nw|w m\m\qm by 1 13 L1} LE] ] H n
M,W.l\“ N\H-.N\!Nm " " w " H n " n
-\leluw H«H\Hw \QNM i 1] n 11} " " 1] "
NQ'N N\m\‘wm 11 1] ow 11} " " " \
wp.lu. h\m\vNMlv " n i " " " " 1
WN'N PH\NW\Q& \1} " 1}] " " [1] tH 11}
\IWI\WIH HH\N -N\\Nb \ 1l " " n n n 11 b}
35-2 Not surveyed, casing collapsed at 1500', repair failed, well not in use.
35-2 £/10/75 Channel &t casing shoe up to 3290' Cleaned out to 3675. No work

required
36-1 1/22/75 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone None required
36-4 1/9/75 Hcle in liner at 3525', fluid entering
Flood Zone " !
37-1 7/31/74 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone " "
wQ.‘u w\u\qa " 1" n n L1 I " "
wle HN\m\Qh n " " 1 n " 1} A1
28-1 2/4/75 Small fluaid loss at casing shoe " "
40-1 4/16/74 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zon " "
MN.MW. OOH@ #w HN\PW\\N& " n i n " ”" it 1}
Walden #6 3/25/75 Flood loss at casing shoe, no indicated

. B I J ; i o
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movement above 33)0°




ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY

SUMMARY OF LANGLIE MATTIX PENROSE SAND UNIT INJECTION WELL SURVEYS
Date of
Well No. Survey Results of Survey Remedial Work
LMPSTU
1-2 8/8/74 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone None required
NlN HO\NN\Q& " 1" ] u " [} " ]
WIH HN\H-N\Q& it u " " 11} n 1 "
wlw w\m\ﬂb " " 1" " " " " "
bl‘u. m\w\Q# " [1] 1] 1} 1t 11 " L
4-3 8/12/74 Channel from Casing shoe up to 2700 Repaired channel with flow control
Resurvey confirmed
5A-1 5/9/74 All fluid going below casing seat None required
5B-1 8/20/74 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone " "
7-1 4/3/75 Downward flow behind casing shoe, below packer " " :
7-3 8/27/74 Watexr flow 1320' to 1175° Perf casing & circ. cement, results
confirmed
8-1 8/27/74 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone None required
wlu o\\Hb\-N& " L " 1t 1" 1 H 1t
PO‘W w\Nh\ﬂb H u V" 1" " " " H
HO'B» m\Nm\Qb 1t 1" " it 1 " b 11}
H.N!lu- W\Hw\\N& n 11} 1 1 " n i1} "
HWN"H w\H-N\.Nﬁ 1] n " M 1 L] n L1}
13B-2 8/20/74 Hole in 7" casing at 2480', water flow Sgueezed w/cement, results confirmed
13C-5 11/4/74 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone None reguired
13¢C-7 1/7/75 Channel or hole in casing at 3350' on R/A Sy. Water movement downward below pack
er, no remedial work required.
14-2 12/19/74 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone None required
lem w\wO\Qﬁ " " 1] " 1] 1] n 1"
HQIH Q\wO\Qh " L] []] " " " " 1"
lem a\NN\‘Nm " n " " n " " n
19-2 8/1/74 " " " " " " " "
19-4 10/30/74 “ " " " " " " §
H.w.'m W\Hm\‘wé H " 1 1] i} 1 n " "
21-2 H..m.\\ww\.wh 1] ] 1} " " " " "
21-3 2/27/175 Hole in liner at 3420', fluid movement " "
down hole
21-7 4/26/75 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone " " &
NNIH HH\NN\Qb " " L1 | 1" L1} tH u \& M& \

Q2 s¥p3
/ \\ 17/ 75"




Date of

Well No. Survey Results of Survey Remedial Work
ILMPSU
24-4 11/27/74 Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone None required
Nm.lN W\ﬁ\\\ﬁ " " Lh L " " Ll "
lew w\w\QQ 11} u " " " " " "
N@'N W\m\ﬂw ] n " fl t " ] "
Nwlh N\H\N«\qm " " " 1 " [ " 111
leﬂ HH\HW\QA 1 1t 11t it 1 " " 1]
N@‘N N\m\qm " 11] L1 " " 1 " 1"
WH|H @\m\.wm 3} L it " " " I "
”leN HH\N m\Qb " " n " " " " n
wle H-.H\N .N\-NA 11 " [1] i L1} " [} HI
35-2 Not surveyed, casing collapsed at 1500', repair failed, well not in use.
35~-3 4/10/75 Channel at casing shoe up to 3290 Cleaned out to 3675. No work
required
36~1 1/22/75 Injectec fluid isolated within Flood Zone None required
36~4 1/9/75 Hole in linexr at 3525', fluid entering
Flood Zone " "

37-1 7/31/74 Injecteé fluid isolated within Flood Zone " "
W‘N.Iw w\u\Qb " " L n L L} n "
wmlu. HN\m\\Nh " [} " 1" L1} n " "
39-1 2/4/75 Small fluid loss at casing shoe " "
40-1 4/16/74 Injectec fluid isnlated within Flood Zone " "

Mw.mo OOHQ *w HN\Hw\Qh " n " tt 1" " []] L1}

Walden #6 3/25/75 Flood lcss at casing shoe, no indicated

movement above 3310°




Well No.

ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY

SUMMARY OF IANGLIE MATTIX PENROSE SAND UNIT INJECTION WLELL SURVEYS

Date of
Survey

Results of Survey

Remedial Work

8/8/74
10/22/74
12/17/74
8/6/74
8/9/74
8/12/74

5/9/74
8/20/74
4/3/75
8/27/74

3/27/74
9/14/74
8/24/74
8/29/74
5/13/74
8/17/74
8/20/74
11/4/74
1/7/75

12/19/74
8/30/74
7/30/74
4/22/75
8/1/74
10/30/74
9/16/74
11/29/74
2/27/75

4/26/75
11/23/74

Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone
H '

" " u " "

Channel from Casing shoe up to 2700

All fluid going below casing seat

Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone
Downward Zlow behind casing shoe, below packer
Water flow 1320' to 1175'

Injected £luid isolated within Flood Zone
1t 1] 1" " 1} u

Hole in 7" casing at 2480', water flow
Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone
Channel or hole in casing at 3350' on R/A Sy.

Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone
11} " 1 L1} " n

Hole in liner at 3420', fluid mov.ment
down hole
Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone

None required
1 L]

Repaired channel with flow control,
Resurvey confirmed
None required

Perf casing & circ. cement, results
confirmed
None reguired

1" ]

Squeezed w/cement, results confirmed
None required
Water niovement downward below pack
er, no remedial work required.
None required

" "




Well No.

Date of
Survey

Results of Survey

Remedial Work

LMPSU
24-4
25-2
25-2
28-3
28-4
28-7
29-2
31-1
32-2
33-1
35-2
35-3

37-1
37-3
38-1
39~-1
40-1
R.E. Cole #3
Walden #6

11/27/74
9,/4/74
9/3/74
5/6/75
2/1%/75
11/19/74
2/5/75
4/5/75
11/25/74
11/27/74

Not surveved, casing collapsed at 1500',

4/10/75

1/22/75
1/9/75

7/31/74
8/3/74
12/6/74
2/4/75
4/16/74
12/13/74
3/25/75

Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone

Channel a% casing shoe up to 3290'

Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone

Hole in liner at 3525', fluid entering
Flood Zone

Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone

Small fluid loss at casing shoe
Injected fluid isolated within Flood Zone

Flood loss at casing shoe, no indicated
movement above 3310

None reguired
1] n

repair failed, well nct in use.
Cleaned out to 3675. No work

Ncne reguired

required
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-, C.‘;'L) ? That water injection volumes intc the Queen formation
+ in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, KMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Township 23
. South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to 150 percent of
- the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells in said

- area, including cil, water, and gas produced.

(33) That water injection volumes into the Queen formation w
: In Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28. 33, and 34, Township 22
- South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 3, 4, 9, and 190, v
. Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to 100 i
. percent of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery :
- wells in said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.
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i TOWNSHIP 22 S50UTI, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

‘.: COMPANY LEASEH MAME :'\ ELL NO. UNIT SEITTON
oo COAPANY DES

| anadan 0il Corp. " Boyd 1 J 23

. Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 b 26

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 BAST, MPHM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEZASTH WELL NO. UNIT _S_E::CTION
'+ Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" 3 1 33
e Unit

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO, UnIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" Unit 14 ) C 3
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COMPANLY LEASE WELL NO. unIT  SECTION
T \
’ Samedan Oil Corp. of Boyd 2 J 23 '

tellv 011 Co o Hd. O. Sims 15 8! 34

Wolfson GLl Co. 30yd 1 L 23 :
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{15) That the operator of each secondary recovery injec- ;

- tion well in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, ;

" Township 22 South, Range 37 Fast, NMPM, and in Sectionsz 3, 4, i

9, and 10, Tovmship 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPiM, Langlie- ;

. Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall fimi+ the total ;

injection of water into the Queen formztion in said sections i

tc an amount egualling the reservoir voidage of the Queen
formation by wells under hig operation in said sections.

- (i&) Thet the operater of each secondary recovery injec-

9 tion well in Sections 19, 206, 29, 20, 31, and 32, Township 22

- South, Range 37 Lasi, NMPHM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Town-
ghip 23 South, Range 27 LEast, WMPM, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, shall limit  the tctal injection of water
into the Queen formation in sz2id secticons to an amount egualiing
150 peLcenL cf the reservoir voidage of the Queen fcrmation by
wells under hic operaticn in said gections. : é




4

limi tadions

(17) Thaet the aforesaid adnobao*e in water injection
voluriez shall take place 3}
and ceontinue to take place on as near a cuzrent basis as
possible, i.e., caily injection rates shall be in the required
proportioen of daily production rates as nesrly as can be
reasonab‘y ascertazined. In no event shall total injected volume
for a given month eAceed the permitted volune.

J8) 7That to calculate the permitited volume of water which
m&éy be injected into the Queen formation, produced oil, water,
and gac ghall be converted to reservoir barxe;s at the calculat-
ed reservoir pressure. Surface harnﬂq of injeaction watar
shall be in the permitted prcportion to reservoir barrels of -
VOldaGe. The operator's Monthly I:‘.]ectlor: Report, Form C-120,

shall be uccompunzed by the owerutor s cualculations of reservoir ?

void ade.
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(21 ) That atl wovrk W 74 Chdlorg_
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Cﬂz) That the operator of any well in Sections 13 throuch f [ 3
36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or Sections 1 ‘ ;
thrcugh 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, whc is
planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen and/ocr i
© San Andres formations, shall notify the Mobbs—districtoffire :
I Sewperviser - at least 24 hours prior to commencement of :
¢ ceménting cperations, whereupon the fwbeested SU 2IVISOr ekedsie ;
. Seommeowser. shall notify the operator of any 1nje~t10n or dis~
i posal well within a radius of 1320 feet of said well of the
. date and hour the cementing operations are to be commenced. :
. The operator of such injection well or wells shall ceace injec-
i tion into said wells at least 12 hours prior to commencement : ?
. of cementing operations and shall not resume injection for at i b
least 36 hours after completion thereof. ! '
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£24) That this order shall remain in full force and effect |
i until furtner ordzr of the Commission. : !

D (25 Tlnk Commmesanon Etdan flo, B 495, Lalrl W«)

*.{ /1’74//..“&/.‘,&74«#01,‘44&&

(26} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained by the ;
Commission for the entry of such further orders as :he !
Commission may deem necessary. . t
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BETORE THE OYL, COUHSERVATION CONMMISSION
OF THE $TATH GF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THIW HEARING

CALLED BY Thi OIL CONSGURVATIORN

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO PFOR _
THID PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: -

CASE NO. 5403
Order No. R-5003

IN THE MATTER OF THL HIEARTING
CALLED BY THIN OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS5 OWN MOTICN TO
FURTHER CONSIDER THE SUBJECT
MATTER OF CASE NO. 5377.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Janu

aryy 29
uary 22
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

17
f 27419

~ - -

NOW, on this 29th day of Aprii . l975,;the CommissionL
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice naving been given as required .
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the T
subject matter thereof.

(2) That on December 3, 1974, the Commission heard
Case No. 5377, and thereafter entered Order No. R-4936 cn
December 5, 1974,

{3) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission found
that all water being injected into the Queen and/or San Andres.
formations in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is not lcuing
contained in the formaticn in which it is placed. and that
injected water has appeared in formations above the top of the
salt section found at a depth of approximately 1200 feet in
the subject area, in the salt section from approximately 1300
feet to 2400 feet, and in formations from the base of the
salt section at approximately 2400 feet to the top of the Queen
formation at approximately 3400 feet.




g B
Casc 1vo. 53023
Order No. R-5603

(4} Yhat by saxd Gaoaor o, R-dsde s thae Connlssion ordered
that thoe operator of cach sccondary gocovary injection project
in Sections 14, 21, 2z, 23, 26, 2%, 22, 2@, and 34, Townsiip
22 South, Rance 37 Dast, LMPY, ond in Coctions 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 tasit, o2PH, veduce the total
injecction of wator 1 nto EATERRERIYS formation o oan amount
equalling the rescrvoiy voidasce of the Quect cormation by wells
in said aroa; furithoo, that vhe opovator of each secondary
recovery injection proiect in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and
32, Township 22 South, Rangco 37 Jast, WM, and in Sections
5, 6, and 8, Township 22 Scuth, Range 37 pasi, NMPM, reduce
the total injection of waltcr inte the Queen formation to an
amount equalling 150 percent of the reservoilr voidage of the
gueen rormation by wells in said area.

{5} That by saic R- 4536, the Comuiission further
ordered that thec SkcJ}w ) Ceompany LPG Well No. 3, located in
Unit F of Section 27, Townshiv 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
be producced at the hananltw of the well to Elgw water; further
that Skelly 0il Company not dispose of any waters other than
normal gasoline plant water cffluent into its Eunice GP Well
No. 1, located in Unit L of Section 27, Towanship 22 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, but that disposal into said well into the
San Andres formation would be contimied to be permitted; and
further that continued disposal of water into the Sanr Andres
formation by Agua, Inc., and Armer Gil Company into their
disposal wells located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and Unit ! of Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, reswnectively, be permitted.

(6) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission
further ordered that the operator of any well in Sections 13
through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, or
Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
when planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen
and/or San Andres formations, notifyv the Hobbs district office
of the Commission at least 24 hours prior to commencement of
cementing operations; that the District Supervisor of the
Commission notify the operator of any injection or disposal
well within a radius of 1320 feet of the well to be cemented
of the date and hour of comme:ncement of cementing operations; and
that the operator of such injection or disposal well cease
injection into said well at least 12 hours prior tc commencement
of cementing operations and not resume injection for at least
36 hours after completion thereof.

(7) That by said Order No. R-49236 the Commission directed
the Secretary-Director of the Commission to appoint a study
committee to further investigate the condition of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range
317 East, NMPM,; and that saild committee report its findings and

also make recommendations as to the proper remedial action or
actions which should be taken or required.

v
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appoint oogtuay o : S crointoe, cnalred
by tho juyuzvizq . T I e o the Commis-
sion, horeryns o0 ' : G e inen, Glvidod
itsell into oo _ SR Loy and dnvestigatce
the nortin oot o0 oo e adoretien, belng all
of Seciions 17 Sy Lo, Soomion 3, the

/2 Ui/4 ot Do e o o o e 23, thie w/; ana
SE/4 of Soctior o, o T cortionas 2L and 3(5, Township
22 South, Farsge 20 boo ol a0 e sub mmittee Lo
study and Iinvestiesto e cons avoea oo dho lands under con-
sideration, belne the 00 o0 otion B0, the NW/4, W/2 NL/4
and S/2 of Scction 32, the 200 o8 -~ 12, and thoe SW/4 of
9D G

Secction 34, Townahl
of Sections 1 tihirou
NMPM.

Toast, NMPM, and all

T2, toronciiv U0 Souinh, Range 37 kast,

(9) That in ; of tha ianstant case, testimony,
evidence and recommendationa wvore prozentced concerning each
of the aforesaid ;

(10) That casi

with a cement top of S !

of the ground has becr cxlabiisraas by fde study committee as
being necessary to orEuvo LR 5 the Queen formation
and other formaticns hern :
in their respcctive Lijqti

S oAnd cannot migrate into forma-

.

the Queen formation and
~ot beneath the surface

trhe aeen formation are contained

tions above the top of tne Queen 10“m1 :icn; that the Commission

concurs with said detoerminatl
wells in Sections 13 theouah
East, NMPM, and in Seciions I 1
Range 37 East, MUMPEM, cowpleind : the Queen formation, ox
deeper, should be czmented, v f‘CuFCﬁtﬂl, o provide that
there is casing cement throughout the fueen formation and

and hereby finds that all
Townshiiy 22 South, Range 37
)

~
i

wrough 172, Township 23 South,

immediately above, to a dewith of 3100 tegt beneath the surface

of the ground, or less

(11) That there axist 1i:. the "north" area some 37 deep
wells which have been drilied throuwugly the Queen formation
which either do not have i rmediate casing strings or in
which the intermediate casirg ztring is set above 3100 feet,
and in which cement arcund tha production casing string is
calculated to be insufficient ©o come back to at least 3100
feet beneath the surface of +the ground.

(L2) That the aforesaid 3? wells should be recemented
with a sufficient amount of =nt t©o ensure that there is
cement around the production ing string throughout the
Queen formation and imnediatelily above to a depth of 3100
feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less; and that the
aforesaid 37 wells are identified as follows:
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Case No. 54
Order No. R

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

QQQPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Armer 0il Company Keohane 1 I 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15
n [1] n n 2 K 15
L1} mw " n 3 N lS
it ” 1] " 6 b.i 15
" " " Woacd 5 B 22
] 11 1} \ 9 G 22 1
" " n " 10 H 22 |
Cleary Parks 7 K 14 J
" n 3 \_T 14 l
n N 9 N 14 i
Coguina 0il Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 5
Gulf Cil Corporation Cole 5 C 16
John H, Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23
Samedan 0il Corp. Parks 3 P 14
Ll " " " 4 I 14
" L{} n 1] 5 0 14
Skelly 0Oil Co. Baker A 5 E 26
" "o Baker 9 N 22
iR n 1 [1] 10 A 27
" »n " 1] ll B 2'7
! voon Baker C 1 A 26
Sohio Petroleum Co. Walden 3 F 15
n n n 1] 4 E 15
11 [ 1] 1 " 5 E 15
Texas Pacific 0il Danglade 1 L 13
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Walden 3 C 15
Co., Irc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 4 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Boyd 1 G 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 2Y H 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 3 A 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 5 B 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Cary 7 F 22
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 02il " 8 L 22
Co., Inc.
Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker 2 A 26




Case MNo. 5H403
Ordoer No, R-5H003

(13) that there exist in o Tsorth" arca two deep wells
which have been drilloed threugh Lo Oueen Jornation which
have intermediate casing strings sou below 3100 fect and
cemented, but in which cement avound the productaon casing
Siring is calenlated Lo e insuificiont to come back to the
inbermediate casing snoc.

(14) Thaot the aforesala (wo woells sihiould be recemented
with a sufficient amcunt of counenit to ensure that there is
cement around the production casing string throughout the Queen
formation and coming uwe into the intermediate casing string to
a depth of 3100 feet kencath the suriace of the ground, or less;
and that the a‘oresaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNECHIP 22 goumil, LANCGE 27 EAST, HMPM. LEA COUNTY
COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0Oil Corp. Boyd 1 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 D 20

{(15) 17dhat there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "north" arca which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugging programs as reported,
may provide passage for waters injected into the Queen and/or
San Andres formations to migrate upward to the salt section.

(16) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration
of fluids from one formation to another; and that the
aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 BAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

(17) That there are five wells in the "south" area which
indicate either a casing leak or waterflow on the bradenhead.

(18) That the aforesaid five wells should be entered and
remedial work performed to eliminate the aforesaid conditions

satisfactorily; and that the aforesaid five wells are identified

as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO., UNIT SECTION
skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" 3 I 33
Unit
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TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGH 37 Lasy, L, LEA COUNTY
COMPARY LEASH Wil NO.  UNIT  SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "AY iinit 14 C 3
11 " " it 1] 1 A ) E‘. 3
1] n 1l " (1} " :1 6 B 9
L1} w " [N ‘1 8 } I 9

{19) That there are Lwe plugged and abandoned wells in
the "south" arca which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugging programs as reported may
provide passage for waters injected into the Queen formation
to migrate into other formations.

{20) That the atoresaid twc wells should be re-entered
and re-nlnagged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from onc formation to another; and that the aforesaid
two wells arce identified as fellows:

TOWNEHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGI 37 EAST, NMMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WLLL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly Oil Co. H. O. Sims 16 M 34

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EBAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Sims "C" 1 N 3

(21) 7That there is one well in the south area which was
originally drilled as a Queen sand well, but which was plugged
back to an undetermined depth and converted to a fresh water
well, said well being identified as the Intercoast Petroleum
Corporation J. C. Clower State Well No. 1 (also known as the
R. D. Sims Water Well) located in Unit E, Section 2, Township
23 south, Range 37 Last, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(22) That the plug-back procedures used on said well
cannot be ascertained, but there is evidence that said procedures
were inadequate to properly confine fluids in their respective
strata; that said well should be re-entered and cleaned out
to total depth, and re~plugged in such a manner as to prevent
the migration of fluids from one formation to another.

(23) That a number of wells in the subject area, being
Sections 13 through 36, Towiship 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 sSouth, Range 37 East, NMPM,
other than those wells cited in Findings ¥Nos. (11) through (22)
above, dare known to have abnormal pressures on the surface
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caging ov Intcumediate onrin chot oo of thesoe wells, when
the aforesald surfoco- OF (i o lalo-Catling Ppressure was

blown down, exhibited a watoviY o w Tzon 0idher the surface

casing or the intermedicic 0o or both,
(24 Thal any saan Wl owha nerotofore shown a
waterflow on thoe surince oo in. oy irioviedlate casing or on

wvhich an abnormal curface caoiroe o intermediate casing pressure
has Leoen encountercd which ‘natcecstler a Likelihood of water
movement behind the r:i’ RS nave conduckted thereon a
temperature survey, .l dorodiail owerk performed on the well,

if such work is deecnmca necessar, by Uhe Supervisor,

(25%) That all wells in the subhceet avea should be so
caquipped that periodic py tosts can be condacied on the
surface and internmcdiate that such tests

’

should be witnessed by a d e o the Commission;
and that such tests should be conducted on a guarterly basis,
provided that the Sescretary-birector of the Commissicn should
have the authority to chance tlie pressure survey frequency
from quarterly to semi-annualiy in any portion of the subject
area where four sucih guaviterly tests have been conducted and,
in his opinion, the results thereof indicate that an accurate
and continuous ana3y51c cf subsurface conditions may be made
on the basis cof such semi-annual Losh

2GS .

(26) That the Supervisor should have authority to require
temperature surveys {and water injection profile surveys on
injection wells) on wells which exhibit abnormal surface

casing or intermediate casing pressures during scheduled
pressure tests or at any other tine, and to require such
remedial work to be performed as iz necessarv on such wells.

(27) That, pending additionzi information concerning
the subject area, continucd diszosal of water into the San
Andres formation through three walls should be permitted
provided that injection nct excaed certailn amounts.

(9]

(28) That continued disonal intc Skelly 0il Ccmpany's
Funice GP Well No. 1, located in Unit I, Section 27, Township
22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM 5.0@11 be permitted provided
that such disposal should e limited to gasoline plant water
effluent only, and in no event should average more than 1500
barrels per day during any cone-rmonth period.

(29) That continued disposal inte Agna, Inc.'s SWD Well
No. H-35, located in Unit H, Section 35, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Fast, NMPM, should be permitted provided that in no
event should such disposal average more than 5500 barrels per
day during any one-month period.




_8_.
Casc Mo. 5403
Order No. R-5003

(30) That continuecd disposal inte armer 01l Cempany's
Gulf State SWD Well tio. 1, located in Unit 1, Scction 2,
Townsnip 23 South, Range 37 Fast, NMPM, should be permitted
provided that in no event should such disposal average move
than 350 barrels per day during any onc-month period.

{31) That Skelly 01l Company should continue to produce,
at its maximum capacity to flow, water currently being produced
from its LPG Well No. 3, located in uUnit F, Section 27, Town-
ship 22 South, Range 37 Last, HMPM.

(32) That water injection volumes into the Queen formation
in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Last, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Township 23
South,; Range 27 East, NMPM. should he limited tc 150 percent

of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including oil, water, and gas producegd.

(33) That water injection volumes into the Queen formation
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 LFast, NMPM, and in Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to
1¢9 percent of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery
wells in said area, including coil, water, anf gas produced.

v

(34) That upon satisfactory completion of the remedial
and other work described in Findings Nos. (12}, (14), {(1ls),
(18), (20), (22), and (24) above, water injection volumes
into the Queen formation in the area described in Finding

Nc. (33) above should be permitted to increase to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary rccovery wells in

said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

(35) That in the event all of the remedial and other
work prescribed for all wells ir the "100 percent voidage"
portion (Finding No. (33) above) of either the "north" area
or the "south" area, as described in Finding No. (8) above,
has been saticfactorily completed, the Supervisor should be
authorized to permit injection volumes in that portion of
said area to be increased to 150 percent of reservoir voidage,
notwithstanding the fact that the prescribed remedial and
other work for the other area of the 100 percent voidage
portion is incompliete.

(36) That a reasonable period of time in which to
accompiish the remedial and other work described in Findings
Nos. (12), (14), (16), (18), (20), {(22), and (24) above should
be afforded, and six months from the date of entry of this
order is a reasonable period of time.
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(37) That workover operations are being and will continue
to be conducted on certain wells in the subject area, said
workover operations including the cementing or recementing of
casing through the Queen and San Andres formations.

(38) That to enable the cemenit Lo vroperly set on said
wells, water injection into any well within a radius of 1320
feet of the well being cemented or reccucented should not occur
for a minimum of 12 hours prior to commencement of actual
cementing rperations or 36 hours after completion thereof.

(39) That this case should bhe reopened in Novenber,
1975, to reconsider a'l aspects of the case, including the
possible curtailment or prohibition of underground water
disposal in any or all of the three disposal wells described
in Findings Nos. (28), (29), and (30).

(40) That approval of an order embodying the above
findings will prevent waste of o0il and gas, will protect
ccrrelative rights, and will alleviate the contamination of
fresh water supplies.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That each of the following wells shall be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is
cement around the production casing string throughcut the
Queen formation and immediately above to a depth of 31060
feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Armer 0Oil Company Keohane 1 I 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15
i " L4 [1] 2 K l 5
" " " n 3 N 15
(1} n 1] n 6 DI l 5
" " " Wood 5 B 22
n " n n 9 G 2 2
" " " " 10 H 22
Cleary Parks 7 K 14
" v 11} 8 J l 4
" " 9 N 14
Cogquina 0Oil Corp. Baker 1l B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 15
Gulf 0il Corporation Cole 5 6] 16
John H. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23
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TOWHSHIP 22 SOUTH,

RANGY 37 LAST,

COMPANY

Samedan 01l Corp.
1" i "

Skelly Cil Co.

Sohio Paz2troleum Co.

" T ™
Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 011l
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacitfic 01l
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Bruce A. Wilbanks

@

-

St

Parks
1]

Baker A
Baker

"

Baker C
Walden

Baker

NMPM, LEA COUNTY con'd
WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
3 % 14
4 I 14
5 O 14
g B 26
9 N 22
10 A 27
11 B 27
1l A 26
3 F 15
4 E 15
5 E 15
1 L 13
3 C 15
4 C 15
1 G 23
2Y H 23
3 A 23
5 B 23
7 F 22
8 L 22
2 A 26

(2) Thnat each of the following wells shall be recemented

with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is cement

around the production casing string throughout the Queen forma-
tion and coming up into the intermediate casing string to a
depth of 3100 feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NC. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 1 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 D 26
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(10) That the Scerctavy-idirector of the Commission
shall have authority to chance the f{reauency for the pressure
tests reoquired by order No. (7) above tfrom a quarterly basis
to a scmi-annual bhasis in any portion of the subject area
where four such (uarterly tests have boen conducted ond, 1in
his opinion, the results thercof indicate that an accurate
and continuous analysis of subsurface ceanditlons may be made
on the basis of such semi-annual tests.

(11) That the continued disposal of water into the
Skelly 01l Company bBunice GP Well Ho, 1, located in Urnit L,
Section 27, Township 22 Souih, Range 37 hast, NMPM, shall
Le permitted until further order of the Conmission, provided
however, that waters disposed of inte said well shall be
limited to neormal Sasocline plant water effluent, and said
disposal shall not exceed an average of 1500 barrels of water
per day during any one-month period.

{12) That the continued disposal of water into the
Agua, Inc. SWD Well No. H-35, located in Unit i, Section 35,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Ilast, NMPM, shall be permitted
until further order of the Ccmmission, provided however, that
sald disposal shall not exceed an average of 5500 barrels of
water ver day during any one-month period.

(13) That the continued disposal cf water into the
Armer Oil Company Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, located in
Unit M, Section 2, Township 23 South, Ranye 37 East, NMPM,
shall be permitted until further order of the Commission,
provided however, that said disposal shall not exceed an
average of 350 barrels of water per day during any one-month
per iod.

(14} That Skellv 0il Company, until further order of
the Commisszion, shall continue to produce its LPG Well No. 3,
located in Unit F, Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 237
Last, NMPM, at the capacity of the well to flow water.

(15) That the operator of each secondary recovery
injection well in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33,
and 34, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in
Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit
the total injection of water into the Queen formation in said
sections to an amount equalling the reservoir voidage of the
OQueen formation by wells under his operation in said sections.

(16) That the operator of each secondary recovery injec-
tion well in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8,
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{(3) "That ecach of the following wells shall be entered
and remedial work performed to eliminate the existing casing
lcak or bradenhead water flow:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGLE 37 LBAST, NMPK_-':, L.El\_ACOUN‘L‘Y

COMPANY LIASKH WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 91l Co. Penrose "A' 3 1 33
Unit

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 LAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" 14 C 3
Unit

" ¢ " Penrosc "A" 22 F 3
Unit

" " ' Penrose "A" 46 B Q
Unit

] 11 1 I‘)enrOSe "A“ 48 Il 9

|
COMPANY LLASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION I
|

(4) That each of the following plugged and abandoned wells
shall bLe re-entered, cleaned out into the Queen formation, and |
re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another:

TOi‘JNSlIIP 22 SOUTH, RANGLE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Skelly 0Oil Co. H. O. Sims 16 M 34
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0Oil Co. Sims "C" 1 M 3

PROVIDED HOWLVER, that in the event mechanical difficul-
ties prevent clean-out of any of the aforesaid four wells to
the prescribed depth or otherwise prévent compliance with the
provisions of this order, the operator thereof shall consult
with the Supervisor and arrive at a suitable plan for the
satisfactory plugging of the well.
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{5)  fhal the Inlercoast Petvolewn Corporation-J. ¢. Clower
State Well Mo, 1 (also known as the R. L. Sims Water wWell)

located in Unit b, Section 2, vownsiip 23 South, Range 37
Ilast, MPM, shall Lo re-entered, cleaned out to total depth,
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent migration of
Ylulds from one rormation Lo another.

PROVIDLED UOWEVER, that in the event mechanical difficulties
vrevent clcan-out of said well to total depth or otherwise
prevent compliance with the provisions of this order, the
operator thercof shall consult witihh the Supervisor and work
out a plan for the satisfactory plugging of the well.

(6) That the operator of any well in Sections 13 through 36,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, and Sections 1 through
12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NiPM, which well has
shown a waterflow on the surface casing or intermediate casing
or on which an abnormal surface casing or intermediatae casing
pressure has been encountered, shall notify the Supervisor
of such fact, whereupon the operator and the Supervisor shall
make arrangements for a temperature survey on said well;
the Supervisor, upon receipt of the results of said temperature
survey, shall prescribe such remedial action as in his opinion
is deemed necessary on the well, which the operator of the well
shall perform.

(7) That the Supervisor shall prepare and promulgate a
schedule and rules for conducting quarterly pressure tests
on the surface and intermediate casing strings of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, and he shall assign a Commission representative to
witness all such tests.

(8) That the operator of each well in the area defined
in Order No. (7) above shall equip each such well in such a
manner that periodic pressure tests can be conducted on
the surface and intermediate casing strings, and shall conduct
such tests in accordance with the schedule promulgated by the
Commission.

(9} That the Supervisor shall require temperature
surveys (also, in the case of water injection wells, injection
profile surveys) on wells which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during the aforesaid
scheduled pressure tests or at any other time. Further, he
shall prescribe such remedial action to eliminate such condi-
tions as 1in his opinion is deemed necessary on the well, which
the operator of the well shall perform.
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(10) That the Sccerceiary-oiraector of the Commission
shall have authority to chanuo the freguency for the pressure
tests required by Order MNo. (7) above {rom a quarterly basis
to a semi-annual basis in any pertion of the subject area
where four such quarterly testae have hoeon conducted and, in
nis owrinion, the results thercoi indicauve that an accurate
and continuous analysis of subcurface conditions may be made
on the basis of such semi-annual tLtests.

(11) That the continued disvosal of water into the
Skelly 0Oil Company Bunice GP Well Ho. 1, located in Unit L,
Scection 27, Township 22 South, Range 37 iFast, NMPM, shall
be permitted until further order of the Commission, provided
however, that waters disposed of into said well shall be
Jimited to nermal gascline plant water effiuent, and said
disposal shall not exceed an average of 1500 barrels of water
per day during any one-month period.

(12) That the continued disposal of water into the
Agra, Inc. SWD Well No. 1-35, located in Unit H, Section 35,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, shall be permitted
until further order of the Commission, provided however, that
sald disposal shall not exceed an average of 5500 barrels of
water per day during any one-month period.

{13) That the continued disposal of water into the
Armer 01l Company Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, located in
Unit M, Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 37 East; NMPM,
shall be permitted until further order of the Commission,
provided however, that said disposal shall not exceed an
average of 350 barrels of water per day during any one-month
period.

{14) That Skelly 0il Company, until further order of
the Commission, shall continue to produce its LPG Well No, 3,
located in Unit F, Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 37
Last, NMMPM, at the capacity of the well to flow water.

(15) That the operator of each secondary recovery
injection well in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33,
arnd 34, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in
Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit
the total injection of water into the Queen formation in said
sections to an amount equalling the reservoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells under his operation in said sections.

(16) That the operator of each secondary recovery injec-
tion well in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Tcwnship 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8,
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Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, Langlie-pMattix

Pool, Lea County, New Mexlco, shall 1limit the total injection
of water into the Queen formation in said scections to an
anount equalling 150 percent of the rescrvoir voidage of

the Queen formation by wells under his operation in said
sections.

(17) That the aforesaid limitations in water injection
volumes shailt take place and continue to take place on as
necar a current basis as possible, i.c¢., daily injection rates
shall e in the required proportion of daily production rates
as nearly as can be reasonably ascertained. In no event
shall total injected volume for a given month exceed the
permitted volume.

\.-) That to calculate the permitted volume of water
which may be injected intc the Queen formation, produced
0il, water, and gas shall be converted to reservolr barrels
at the calculated reservoir precsure. Surface barrels of
injection water shall be in the permitted proportion to
reservoir barrels of voidage. The operator's Monthly
Injection Report, Form C-120, shall be accompanied hy the
operator's calculations of reservoir voidage.

(19) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, the n/2 of
Section 33, and the N/2 and SE/4 of Section 34, Townszhip 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be increased to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in sald area, including oil, gas, and water produced, if he
d=termines that the remedial and other work described in
Findings Nes. (12), {(14), and (16) above and on the applicable
wells referred to in Findings Nos. (23) and (24) above has
been satisfactorily completed.

(20) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in the S§/2 of Section 33 and the SW/4 of Section 34,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 3,
4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 EFast, NMPM, Lo be
increased to 150 percent of the reservoir voidage from the
secondary recovery wells in said area, including o©il, gas,
and water produced, if he determines that the remedial and
other work described in Findings Nos. (18), (20), and (22)
above and on the applicable wells referred to in Findings
Nos. (23} and (24) above has been satisfactorily completed.

(21) That all work prescribed by Orders Nos. (1),

(2), (3), (4), (5), and (6) above shall be completed within
six months after date of entry of this order.
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(22) That the operator of any well in Sections 13 through
36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or Sections 1
through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, who is
planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen and/or
Ssan Andres formations, shall notify the Supervisor at least
24 hours prior to commencement of cementing operations, wherc-
upon the Supervisor shall notify the operator of any injection
or disposal well within a radius of 1320 fect of said well of
the date and hour the cementing operations are to be commenced.
The operator of sucit injection well or wells shall cease injec-
tion into said wells at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementiny operations and shall not resvme injection for at
least 36 hours after completion thereof.

(23) That this case shall be reopened at public hearing
in November, 1975, at which time all aspects of the case will
be reconsidered, including the possible curtailment or prchibi-
tion of underground water disposal in any or all of the three
disposal wells described in Orders Nos. (11), (12), and (13)
above.,

{24) That this order shall remain in full force and
effect until further order of the Commission.

{25) That Commission Order No. R-4936, dated December 5,
1974, is hereby superseded.

(26) That jurisdiction'of this cause is retained by the
Commission for the entry of such further orders as the Commis-
sion may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

WM
R. TRUJILLO, Chairman
5 1
; % ' | ‘
. PORTER, Jr., Member & Sé&retary

S EAL V/




BEFCRE THL OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSTON
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEX1CO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE CIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
TilI FURPOSE OI' CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5403
Order No. R-5003

IN THE MATTER OF THL HEARING
CALLED BY Tl OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO
FURTHER CONSIDER THE SUBJECT
MATTER OF CASE NO. 5377.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 22, 1975,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 29th day of april , 1975, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony,; the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That on December 3, 1974, the Commission heard
Case No. 5377, and thereafter entered Order No. R-4936 on
December 5, 1974.

{3) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission found
that all water being injected into the Queen and/or San Andres
formations in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is not being
contained in the formation in which it is placed, and that
injected water has appeared in formations above the top of the
salt section found at a depth of approximately 1300 feet in
the subject area, in the salt section from approximately 1300
feet to 2400 feet, and in formations from the base of the
salt section at approximately 2400 feet to the top of the Queen
formation at approximately 3400 feet.
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(4) chat by sald Orwor Do, w-dudn, the Conmmiszion ordercd
that the operator of cach sccamdasy recovery injection project
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, =&, 27, 202, i, snd 34, Township
22 South, Range 37 EbEast, MPY, oavl o in Zeoctions 3, 4, 3, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 lUas+, oMPH, reduce the total
equalling the reservoir voidage of thoe Queen formation by wells
in said areca; further, that tho oporator ol vach secondary
recovery injection proiccht in Secitions 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, ana
32, Township 22 Soutnh, Rangc 37 ast, NMPM, ard in Sections
5, 6, and 8, Township 23 South, Range 37 iLast, NHPM, reduce
the total injection of water inbto the Queen formation to an
amount equalling 150 percent o7 the reservoir voldage of the
Dueen formation by wells in said area.

{5) That by said Order No. K-4v36, the Commission further

ordered that the Skelly Cil Company LPGC Well No. 3, located in

Unit F of Section 27, Townsnio 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM,

¢ produced at the capaciiy of Lhe well to flow water; further

that Skelly 0il Company not dispose of any waters other than

normal gasoline plant water effluent into its Funice GP Well

No. 1, located in Unit L of Secticon 27, Township 22 South,

Range 37 East, NMPM, but that disposal into said well into the

San Andres formation would be continued to be permitted; and

further that continued disposal of water into the San Andres

formation by Agua, Inc., and Armer 0il Company into their |

disposal wells located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 22 j
I
|
|

injection of water intn thoe Queoen formation L0 an ancunt

South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and Unit M of Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, respectively, be permitted.

(6) That by said Order No. K-4936, the Commission
further ordered that the operator of any wall in Sections 13
through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or
Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
when planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen
and/or San Andres formations, notify the Hobbs district office
of the Commission at least 24 hours prior to commencement of
cementing operations; that the District Supervisor of the
Commission notify the operator of any injection or disposal
well within a radius of 1320 feet of the well to ke cemented
of the date and hour of commencement of cementing operations; anad
that the operator of such injection or disposal well cease
injection into said well at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and not resume injection for at least
36 hours after completion thereof.

(7} That by said Order No. R-4236 the Commission directed
the Secretary-Director of the Commission to appoint a study
committee to further investigate the condition of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and in Secticns 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, and that said committee report its findings and
also make recommendations as to the proper remedial action or
actions which should be taken or required.
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(13} That there exist 3in tao "porth" arca two decyp wiells
which have beoen drilled threuasic thoe Ouoen formatiosn which
have intermediate casing sirvings sot below 3100 feet and
cemented, but in which cement avonnd the production casing
string is calculated 1o be inen’Vicionl to come back to the

imtermedliate casiitg shoo.

(14) That the aforesaic tbwo woeils should be recemented
with a sufficient amount of comeri Lo ensure that there is
ccment. around the nroduction casing string throughout the Queen
formation and cominc up into the intermediate casing string to
a depth of 3100 feet beneath: the surface of the ground, or less;
and that the aforesaid two welle are identified as follows:

‘s ~

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGH _‘37 EAST , NMPM, LYEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEAST NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Royd 1 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 D 256

(15) That there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "north" area which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugging programs as reported,
may provide passage for waters injected into the Queen and/or
San Andres formations to migrate upward to the salt sectilon.

(16) 7That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration
of fluids from one formaticon to another; and that the
aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 LAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Wolfson Oil Co. Boyd 1 L 23

{17) That there are five wells in the "south" area which
indicate either a casing leak or waterflow on the bradenhead.

(18) That the aforesaid five wells should be entered and
remedial work performed to eliminate the aforesaid conditions
satisfactorily; and that the aforesaid five wells are identified
as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0Oiil Co. Penrose "A" 3 I 33

Unit




..6_
Case No. 5403
Order dNo. R-5003

TOWNSHIP 23 SOQUTH, RAUGL 37 LAST, NNPH, LA COURYY

COMPANY LEASH WIFLL WO.  UNIT  SLECTIGH
Skelly 01l Co. Penrose “"A'" Unit 14 C 3

" " 3} n " i 2 j I‘: 3

" 1l 13} n " # 4(:‘ B 9

L1} " " 1 3 “1 U ll 9

(19) That there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "south" area which, according tc the original casing and
cementing prourams and the plugging programs as reported may
provide passage for waters injected into the Queen formation
to migrate into other formations.

(20) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-~entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formaticn to another; and that the aforesaid
two wells are rdeniified as feliows:

TOWNMSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL MO, UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. H. 0. Sims 16 M 34

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims “C" 1 N 3

(21) That there is one well in the south area which was
originally drilled as a Queen sand well, but which was plugged
back to an undetermined depth and converted to a fresh water
well, said well being identified as the Intercoast Petroleum
Corporation J. C. Clower State Well No. 1 (also krnown as the
R. D. Sims Water Well) located in Unit E, Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, Lea Coanty, New BMexico.

(22) That the plug-back procedures used on said well
cannot be ascertained, but there is evidence that said procedures
were inadequate to properly confine fluids in their respective
strata; that said well should be re-entered and cleaned out
to total depth, and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent
the migration of fluids from one formation to another.

(23) That a number of wells in the subject area, being
Sections 12 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
other than those wells cited in Findings Nos. (11l) through (22)
above, are known to have abncormal pressures on the surface
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casing or intermediate ¢ocic oo hal v ot “hess wells, when
the aforesaid sur{ace- o inbormediabo- a0 ing PDrossure was
blown down, exhibited o watey Yoo Joon ofthor the surface
casing or the intermoedia: ciLo o bhoth,

(24)  “ithat any soch o we T wh ol can nhevetolore shown a
waterflow on the suriace o dus o oriormediate casing or on

which an abnormal suyTace oo ipe S0 Inverpedlate casing pressure
has becen encountberesd whioh A lixelihood of water
movenent behind the oroine, 4

hive cornducted thercon a
temporature survey, el et X perforned on the well,

if such work 1is decn: vocessars by tho Zupervisor.

(25) That all wells in tho area should be so
cauipped that periodic prassure n bo conducted on the
surface and intermediate mas: that such tests

should be witnoessed by o roprascriagitlive of the Coamission;
and that such tests should boe on a quarterly basis,
provided that the Secretarv-bDiractor of the Commission should
have the authority to chance pressure survey frequency
from quarteriy to senl-annually 1 any portion of the subject
area where four such guavterly teszts have been conducted and,
in his opinion, the raesuits ~cof indicate that an accurate
and continucus analysizs of w3 Face conditions may be made
on the basis of such somi--annual tosts. '

(26) That the Supervisor shouild have authority to require
temperature surveys (and water inticection profile surveys an
injection wells) on wells which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during scheduled
pressure tests cr at any other time, and to require such
remedial work to be performaed as is necessary on such wells.

-

(27} That, pending additional information concerning
the subject area, continued disrmosal of water into the San
Andres formation through three wells should be permitted
provided that injection not exc=cd certain amounts.

S

m

-

(28) That continued disposal intc Skelly Cil Company's
Eurice GP Well No. 1, located in Unit L, Section 27, Townsnip
22 South, Range 37 EBast, NMPM, should ke permitted provided
that such disposal should be limited to gasoline plant water
cffiluent only, and in no event should average more than 1500
barrels per day during any one-month period.

{29) That continued disposal into Agua, Inc.'s SWD Well
No. 1-35, located in Unit i, Section 3%, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Fast, HNMPM, should be permitted provided that in no
event should such disposal averadge more than 5500 barrels per
day during any one-month period.
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(30} <“hat continued disposal into Arimer 031l Company's
culf State SWD Well No. 1, located in tnit M, Scction 2,
Township 23 Scouth, Range 37 Bast, NMPM, should be permitted
provided that in no event should such disposal average more
than 350 barrels per day during any cnce-month period.

(31) That Skelly 01l Company should continue to produce,
at its maxiimwn capacity (o flow, waler currently being produced
from its LPG Well No. 3, located in Unit F, Section 27, Town-
ship 22 South, Rangce 37 Bast, WMPM.

{32) 7That water injection volumes into the Queen formation
in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Last, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to 150 percent
of the reservolr voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

{33) That water injection volumes ints Lhe Queen tormation
in Sectiens 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, and in Sections 3, 4, 3, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to
100 percent of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery
wells in said area, including oil, water, and gas produced,

(34) That upon satisfactory completion of the remedial
and other work described in Findings Nos. (12), (i4), (lé),
(18), (20), (22), and (24) above, water injection volumes
into the Queen formation in the area described in Finding
No. (33) above should be permitted to increase to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells in
said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

(35) That in the event all of the remedial and other
work prescribed for all wells in the "100 percent voidage"
portion (Finding No. (33) above) of either the "north" area
or the "south" area, as described in Finding No. (8) above,
has been satisfactorily completed, the Supervisor should be
authorized to permit injection voluaes in that portion of
said area to be increased to 150 percent of reservoir voidage,
notwithstanding the fact that the prescribed remedial and
other work for the other area of the 100 percent voidage
portion is incomplete.

(36) That a reasonables period of time in which to
accomplish the remedial and other work described in Findings
Nos. (12), (14), (16), (18}, (20), (22), and (24) above should
be afforded. and six months from the date of entry of this
order is a reasonable period of time.
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(37) That workover operations are being and will continue
to be conducted on certain wells in the subject area, said
workover operations including the cementing or recementing of
casing through the Queen and San Andres formations.

(33) That to enable the cement to properly set on saild
wells, water injection into any well within a radius of 1320
feet of the well being cemented or recemented should not coccur
for a minimun of 12 hours prior to conmencement of actual
cementing operations or 36 hours after completion thereof.

{39) That this case should be reopened in Novenber,
1975, to reconsider all aspects of the case, including the
possible curtailment or prohibition of underground water
disposal in any or all of the three disposal wells described
in Findings Nos. (28), {(2%), and (30).

(40)  That avproval of an order embodying the above
findings will prevent waste of oil and gas, will protect
correlative rights, and will alleviate the contamination of
fresh water supplies.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That each of the following wells shall be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is
cemrent around the production casing string throughout the
Queen formation and immediately above to a depth of 3100
feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Armer Oil Company Keohane 1 I 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15
" (1} 1" " 2 K 15
1] L1} 11 11 3 N 15
" n i “ 6 b’j lS
“ " " Wood 5 B 22
" 114 13 1" 9 G 22
o n 1" n lo H 22
Cleary Parks 7 X 14
" 1" 8 J 14
" " 9 N 14
Coquina 0il Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 15
Gulf 0il Corporation Cole 5 0 16
John H. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23
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TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 LAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY con'd

COMPARY LI".A.E_S_}-I_ Wi LL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 81l Uorp. Parks 3 )5 14
114 1 1 " 4 l 14
8 " " " 5 0 14
Skelly 01l Co. Baker A 5 E 26
" " " Baker 9 N 22
" " " " 10 A 27
11} n L1} n ll B 27
! " ' Bakexr C 1 A 26
Sohio Petrolcum Co. Walden 3 F 15
1 " " 1] 4 E 15
© " 5 E 15
Texas Pacific 0il Danglade 1 L 13
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific Giil Walden 3 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 4 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Boyd 1 G 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 01l " 2Y H 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 3 A 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 5 B 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Cary 7 F 22
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0Oil " 8 L 22
Co., Inc.
Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker 2 A 26

(2) That each of the following wells shall be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is cement
around the production casing string throughout the Queen forma-
tion and coming up into the intermediate casing string to a
depth of 3100 feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY EFASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0Oil Corp. Royd 1 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 D 26
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{3} That cach of the following wells shall bo entered
and remedial work performed to eliminatc the existing casing
leak or bradenhecad water flow:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 BASYT, NMPM, LLA COUNTY

COHPANY LUASEH Wkl NO, UNIT SECTION
Skelly 01l Co. Penrose "AY 3 1 33
Unit

TOWNSIIIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 LAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

QOMPANY LEASE WLLL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly O1il Co. Penrose "A" 14 C 3
Unit
" " " Penrose "A" 23 F 3
Unit
" " " Penrose "A" 46 B 9
Unit
" " " Penrose “A" 48 H 9

(4) That each of the followina pilugged and abandoned wells
shall be re-entered, cleaned out into the Queen formation, and
re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boydad 2 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. H. D. Sims 16 M 34
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 LAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims "C" 1 N 3

PROVIDED HOWELVER, that in the event mechanical difficui-
ties prevent clean-out of any of the aforesaid four wells to
the prescribed depth or otherwise prevent compliance with the
provisions of this order, the operator thereof shall consult
with the Supervisor and arrive at a suitable plan for the
satisfactory plugging of the well.
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(9) That the Tntercoasy Potrolews Corporation=J. C. Jlower
State Well No. 1 (also known o, the ®. .. Sims Water wWell)
located in Unit L, Scction ¥, Wownsnip 23 South, Range 37
Fast, HMPM, shall be re-entered, cleancd out to total depth,
and re-plugged in such a manner as to provent migration of

flulds from one formnmation LO ancthar.

PROVIDLD HOWEVER, thai 1n the covent mechanical difficultices
provent clean-out of said well to total depth or otherwisc
prevent compliance with the provisions oi this order, the
operator thereof shall consult with thoe Cupervisor and work
out a plar for the satisfactory plugging of the well.

(6) That the operator of any well in Sections 13 through 36,
Township 22 Scuth, Range 37 EBast, NMPHM, and Sections 1 through
12, Township 23 South, PRange 37 ELast, ilPM, which well has
shown a waterflow on the surface casing or intermediate casing
or on which an abnormal surface casing or intermediate casing
pressure has been encountered, shall notifiy the Supervisor
of such fact, whereupon the operator and the Supervisor shall
make arrangements for a temperaturc survey on said well;
the Supervisor, upon receipt of the results cf said temperature
survey, shall prescribe such remedial action as in his opinion
is deemed necessary on the wel', which the operator of the well
shall perform.

(7) That the Superviscr shall piepare and promulgate a
schedule and rules for conducting guarterly pressure tests
on the surface and intermediate cesing strings of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37
Fast, NMPM, and he shall assign a Commission representative to
witness all such tests.

(8) That the operator of each well in the area defined
in Order No. (7) above shall equip each such well in such a
manner that periodic pressure tests can be conducted on
the surface and intermediate casing strings, and shall conduct
such tests in accordance with the schedule promulgated by the
Commission.

(9) That the Supervisor shall require temperature
surveys (also, in the case of water injection wells, injection
profile surveys) on wells which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during the aforesaid
scheduled pressure tests or at any other time. Further, he
shall prescribe such remedial action to eliminate such condi-
tions as in his opinion is deemed necessary on the well, which
the operator of the well shall perform.
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(10} That the Secrcetavy-Director of the Comnission
shall have authority to changce the freoguency for the pressure
tests required by Order No. (7) above from a quasterly basis
to a semi-annual basis in any portion of the subject area
where four such quarterly tests have been conducted and, in
hhis opinion, the results therceof indicate that an accurate
and continuous analysis of subsurface conditions may be made
on the basis of such semi-annual tests.

{11) That the continued disposal of water into the
Skelly 01l Company Lunice GP Well No. 1, located in Unit L,
Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 37 Fast, NMPM, shall
be perwitted until further order of the Commission, provided
however, that waters disposed of inte said well shall be
limited to normal gasoline plant water effluent, and said
disposal shall not exceed an average of 1500 bharrels of water
per day during any onc-month period.

(12) That the continued disposal of water into the
Agua, Inc. SWD Well No. H-35, located in Unit H, Section 35,
Township 22 Scuth, Range 37 Fast, NMPNM, shall be permitted
until further order of the Commission, provided however, that
said disposal shall not exceed an average of 5500 barrels of
water per day during any one-month period.

{(13) That the continued disposal of water into the
Armer 0il Company Gulf State S5WD Well No. 1, located in
Unit M, Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
shall be permitted until further order of the Commission,
provided however, that said disposal shall not exceed an

average of 350 barrels of water per day during any one-month
pericd. i

(14) That Skelly 0il Company, until further order of
the Commission, shall continue to produce its LPG Well No. 3,
located in Unit F, Section 27, Towvnshin 22 Sounth. Ranace 27
EBast, NMPM, 2t Lne capacity of the well to flow water.

(15) That the operator of each secondary recovery
injection well in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33,
and 34, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in
Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Langlie-Mattix Pocol, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit
the total injection of water into the Queen formation in said
sections to an amount equalling the reservoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells under his operation in said sections.

(16) That the operator of each secondary recovery i.., c-
tion well in Sections 19, 206, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Towi.ship 22
south, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 7, and 8,
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Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, ¥MPM, Langlic-lMattiws
Pool, Lea County, hew Mexico, shall limit the total injection
of water into the Queen formation in said sections to an
amount equalling 150 percent of the reservoir voidage of

thae Queen formation by wells undey his operation in said
sections.

(17) That the aforesaid limitations in water injection
volumes shall take place and continue to take place on as
near a current basis as possible, i.c¢., daily injection rates
shall be in the reduired proportion oi daily production rates
as nearly as can be reasonably ascertained. 1In no event
shall total injected volume for a given month exceed the
pernitted volume.

t..) That to calcuiate the permitted volume of wa
which may be injected into the Queen fcormation, produce
oil, water, and gas shall be converted to reservoir har

-~ 11

er |
at the calculated reservoir pressure. Surface barrels of
injection water shall be in the permitted proportion to

Y QJ o

T e
B

reservoir barrels of voidage. The operator's Monthly
Injection Report, Form €-120, shall be accompanied by the
operator's calculations of reservoir voidage.

(19) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, the N/2 of
Section 33, and the N/2 and SE/4 of Section 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be increased to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including o0il, gas, and water produced, if he
determines that the remedial and other work described in
Findings Nos. (12), (14), and (16) above and on the applicable
wells referred to in Findings Nos. (23) and (24) above has
been satisfactorily completed.

{20} That lhe Supervisor is herety autihorized to [~
permit water injection into the Queer. .ormation in wells
located in the S/2 of Section 33 and the SW/4 of Section 34,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 3,
4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be
increased to 150 percent of the reservoir voidage from the
secordary recovery wells in said area, including oil, gas,
and water produced, if he determines that the remedial and
other work described in Findings Nos. (18), (20), and (22)
wpove and on the applicable wells referred to in Findings
Nos. (23) and (24) above has been satisfactorily completed.

{21) That all work prescribed by Orders Nos. (1),

(2), (3), (4), (5), and (6) above shall be completed within
six months after date of entry of thig order.
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(22) That the opcrator of any well in Sectisns 13 through
36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or Sections 1
through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 Bast, NMPM, who is
planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen and/or
San Andres formations, shall notify the Superviscor at lcast
24 hours prior to commencement of cementing operations, wherc-
upon the Supervisor shall notify the opcrator of any injection
or disposal well within a radius of 1320 feet of said well of
the date and hour the cementing operations are to be commenced.
The operator of such injection well or wells shall cease injec-
tion into said wells at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and shall not resume injection for at
least 36 hours after completion thereof.

(23) That this case shall be reopenad at public hearing
in November, 1975, at which time all &aspects of the case will
be reconsidered, including the possible curtailment cxr prohibi-
tion of underground watcr disposal in any or all of the three
disposal wells described in Grders Nos. (11), (12), and (13)
above.

(24) That this order shall remain in full force and
effect until further order of the Commission.

(25) That Commission Order Nu. R-4936, dated December 5,
1974, is hereby superseded.

(26) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained by the
Commission for the entry of such further orders as the Commis-
sion may deem necessary.

DONL at Santa Fe, New lMexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICON

/ .
V AN A
I,/R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

IL. R. RUCE ' )
/ |
. . .
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Sgcretary

S EAL 4

dr/




BEFORE THL OI1I CONSERVATION COHMISS1ION
OF THE STATE QF NFW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER Or THE HEARING
CALLED BY TUHD OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OI' CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5403
Order No. R-5003

IN THE MATTLR OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY ‘THI' OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO
FURTHER CONSIDER THE SUBJECT
MATTER OF CASE NO. 5377.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

- BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 22, 1975,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

HOW, on this 29th day of papril , 1975, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS :

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction cf this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That on December 3, 1974, the Commission heard
Case No. 5377, and thereafter entered Order No. R-4936 on
Decenmber 5, 1974.

{(3) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission found
that all water being injected into the Queen and/or San Andres
formations in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 Scuth, Range
37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 1Z, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is not being
contained in the formation in wuich it is placed, and that
injected water has appeared in formations above the top of the
salt section found at a depth of approximately 1300 feet in
the subject area, in the salt section from approximately 1300
feet to 2400 feet, and in formations from the base of the
salt section at approximately 2400 feet to the top of the Queen
formation at approximately 3400 feet.
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(&) That by saxd Oraenr o, w-da st the Conmission ordered
thal the operator ol cach scecondary recoverv injectlon project
in Scctions 14, 21, 22, 23, =6, 27, 28, 35, and 34, Township

22 South, Range 37 bast, My, oy Soecoions 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 LDasa, oMP!, reduce thoe total

iniection of water inta the Oucen Jornation L0 an auwount
equalling the reservoir voidace of the Queen rormation by wells
in said arca; further, that he operaver of each secondary

recovery injection vroleci in Scobticas 19, 24029, 30, 31, and
32, Township 22 Soult, Rango 37 agi, MMM, apd in Scctkions

5, 6, and 8, Township 23 South, Rangoe 37 Lasc, HNHPM, reduce
the total injection of watoer into the Oueen formation to an
arount equalling 150 percent of the resorvoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells in saist area.

{5} That by sald Order xNo. R-4Y36, the Commission further
ordered that the Skelly 011 Coanpany LPG Well No. 3, lccated in
Unit F of Section 27, Townshin 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
Lo produced at the capacity oF the well to flow water; further
that Skelly 01l Company not dispose of any waters other than
normal gasoline plant water effluent into its Eunice GP Well
No. 1, located in Unit L of Section 27, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Fast, NMPM, but that disposal into said well into the
San Andres formation would be continued to be permitted; and
further that continued disposal of water into the San Andres
formation by Agua, Inc., and Armer 0il Company into their
disposal wells located in Unit U of Section 35, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and Unit M of Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 EBast, NMPM, respectivelv, be permitted.

(6) That by said Order No. Rk-4936, the Commission
further ordered that the operator of any well in Sections 13
through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or
Sections 1 through 12, Towns: ip 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
when planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen
and/or San Andres formations, notify the Hobbs district office
of the Commission at least 24 hours prior to commencement of
cementing operations; that the District Supervisor of the
Commission notify the operator of any injection or disposal
7ell within a radius of 1320 feet of the well to be cemented
of the date and hour cf commencement of cementing operations; and
that the cperator of such injection or disposal well cease
injection into said well at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and not resume injection for at least
36 hours after completion thereof.

(7) That by said Order Noc. R~-4936 the Commission directed
the Secretary-Director of the Commission to appoint a study
committee to further investigate the condition of all wells
in Sections '3 thrcugh 3¢, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPIM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range
37 DBast, NMPM, and that said committee report its findings and
also make recommendations as to the proper remedial action or
actions which should be taken or required.
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{8) TR L dio vl oo e s s s Lon dld
appoint a otucy oo i L CLsovoitiioe, cnalrea
by thce Supervicor o vt oo i ot e o the Commls -
sion, hercing’ tesr v 0 o L e Loeriger, dividan
tteel){ inbto s oan oo s L Lty and Investiagato
the north aroa o e L Co s o sideration, belng dll
of Sections 17 therewst o Lo S o 31, tho
n/2 NE/4 of Seootaion L, : oot s o 23, the /2 and
$51/4 of Sccotion 50, oo T T e i oene 20 snd 36, Cownship
22 Soutl:, Fange 30 oo B e sub-comolitee to

study and invae

= NS IR Tands under con-
sicderation, boung Yl s Y R S T

/G, W/2 nNLE/4

and S/2 of Scction 32, ihe S0 ol Doeion , and the Sw/4 of
Section 34, Townshin 22 Socrh. Range 37 , NMPM, and all
of Sections 1 throual 12, wvowenainis 22 Soodh ) Range 37 bkasi,

NMPM.

(9} That in b WO THsLant case, Lesiimony,
evidence and rocommend: Lo Lesented concerning each

of the aforesaid

(10) That casing COow
with a cement tov ¢ n
of the ground has boc“ cE
pbeing necessary Lo angurs
and other formations bern
in their respcctive form

1t the C‘ een formation and
& 0 fect beneath the surfice
seeaq by the stuay committee as
Sluids in the Queern formation
e Dueen formation are contained
> and cannot migrate into forma-
tions above the top of ¢ wacen foymation; that the Commission
concurs with said determ ion and hereby finds that all

wells in Sections 13 throwush 36, Townshilyn 22 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, and in Secticons @ fhrough 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 Fast, IMPM, coomnlauad in Lhae Queen formation, or
deeper, should be coemen:ced, »r roconented, to provide that
there is casinag camant fb-mwuxquL the gueen formation and
immediately above, to a v o 3100 feet beneath the surface
of the ground, oxr lesw.

(11) That there omxist i.
wells which have been daril
which either do not have iacox: ing strings or in
which the intermediate casing - i . set apbove 3100 feet,
and in which cement around the production casing string is
calculated to be insufficient Lo come back to at least 3100
feet beneath the surface of the grcund.

area some 37 deep
Dueen formation

(12) That the aforesaid 37 wells should be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement tc ensure that there is
cement around the production casing string throughout the
Queen formation and immediatelv above 1o a denth of 3100
feet benecath the surface of the ground, or less; and that the
aforesaid 37 wells are identifiasd as follows:

L
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TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH,

RANGE 37

NMPM,

LEA COUNTY

COMPANY

Armer 0il Company
Atlantic Richtield Co.
Amerada-Hess Corp.

Cleary

n

Coguina 0il Corp.
Exxon Company. USA
Gulii 011 Corporation
John H. Hendrix
Samedan 0il Corp.

Skelly 0il Co.

" "

Sohio Petroleum Co.

11} 1

1" 1] n

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0Oil
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Bruce A. Wilbanks

LEASE

Keohane
Boyd
Walden

114

Wood
it

Parks

"

Baker

Paddock Unit

Cole
Cossatot F
Parks

1"

w

Baker A
Baker

114

Baker C
Walden

Danglade
Walden

1

Boyd

WELL NG. UNIT SECTION
i 1 26
2 D 23
1 K 15
2 K 15
3 N 15
6 M 15
5 B 22
9 G 22

10 H 22
7 K 14
8 J 14
S N 14
1 B 26

98 H 15
5 0 16
1 C 23
3 P 14
4 I 14
5 G 14
5 E 26
9 N 22

10 A 27

11 B 27
1 A 26
3 F 15
4 E 15
5 E 15
1 L 13
3 C 15
4 C 15
1 G 23
2y H 23
3 A 23
5 B 23
7 F 22
8 L 22
2 A 26
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1- 1 PRI

{1 That theve oxist in the "norih” arca two deep wells
which have been drilled threough thoe Oucen formation which
nave Intomodiate caning strings sot below 3100 feet and

coementoed, but in which cement avound the Prodxz‘tion casing
string 10 caleuslated Lo he insufficient to c¢ome back to the
internediate casing shoo.

(11Y  That the atorcasaie two wells should be recemented
with a sufficiceni amcunt of cement Lo ensure that there is
cement. around the production casing striag throughout the Queen
formation and coming up into the intermediate casing string to
a depth of 3100 fect beneath the suriace of the ground, or less;
and that the aforesaid two welle are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGL 37 EAST, HMPM, LLA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NG. UNIT SECTION
Samadan Ni! Corp. Dovad 1 N 22
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 D 26

(15) That there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "nerth" areca which, according te the original casing and
cermenting proygrams and the plugging programs as reported,
may provide passage for waters injected into the Queen and/or
San Andres formations to migrate upward to the salt section.

(16) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration
of fiuids from one formation to another; and that the
aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 LAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 273
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 22

{17) That there are {five wells in the "“south" area which
indicate either a casing leak or waterflow on the bradenhead.

(18) That the aforesaid five wells should be entered and
reriedial work performed to eliminate the aforesaid conditions

satisfactorily; and that the aforesaid five wells are identified
as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
] Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" 3 I 33
Unit
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TOWNSHIP 23 50UTH, RANGE 37 BAST, M. LEA COUNLY
COMPANY LEAST Witk L0, UNI'T SECTION
Skelly 011 Co. Penrose "A" tinll 14 C 3
" 11 H s 1 11" »Z "i !- 'l
" " 114 11" n " 46 B 9
" 3] u " " } 4 8 ” ()

(19) That there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "south" area which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugging preograms as reported may
provide passage for waters injected into the Queen formation
to migrate into other formations.

{20) “That the aforesald itwo wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another; and that the aforesaid

mmm 2 A manded £ A nm L7
tuo wells are identificd as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, dnNMPM, LBA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NC. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. H. C. Sims 16 M 34

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims "C" 1 N 3

(21) That there is one well in the south area which was
originally drilled as a Queen sand well, but which was plugged
back to an undeternined depth and converted to a fresh water
well, said well beinq identified as the Intercoast Petroleum
Corporation J. C. Clowver State Well No. 1 (also known as the
R. D. Sims Water we!l) located in Unit E, Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 Eas‘-, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(22) That the plug-back procedures used on said well
cannot be ascertained, but there is evidence that said procedures
vere inadequate to properly confine fluids in their respective
strata; that said well should be re-entered and cleaned out
to total depth, and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent
the migration of fluids from one formation to another.

(23) That a number of wells in the subject area, being
Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
other than those wells cited in Findings Nos. (11) through (22)

[ T, ~emn 1 T~ hinmtra Aalimorma Tl e cssyre o e P -
QUVV\,, LT Ny o IV iR LW W lica v O CAJLANA L JLLEL L LJJ_CDBU)_UD it [ § = DuLJ—QCC
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casing ov intermoediate cimir oo fhol o sowo of fheso wells, when

LoDy

the aforesaid surfacce- v ints racdilal e Caoing prassure was
blown down, cxhibited a wotoy? tow oo oithaer the surface
casing or the intermediats coooooc Ly Both,

{24) rhat any suven wel o wioeh s neryatofore shown a
waterflow on thoe surface o in. ov irtermaediate casing or on
which an abnormal suout Cipee o Anternmediate casing pressure
has been enccuntoeren whricoh snoicates o Likelihood of water

movement hehindg Che oo cive, b ovdld hrve conducted thereon a
temperature survey, and ropcdiat owork performed on the well,
if such work is decmoed necessars by the Supervisor.

(25) That all wells in
cauilpped that periodic preossus d
surface and intermeciate ¢
sorunission;
»

should be witnessea hy ¢ repy of the
and that such tocte chouls bhe on aoguarterly basis,

provided that the Secretary-Rirnctor of the Commission should
have the authority to chanve the pressure survey frequency
from quarterly to semi-annueally i ny portion of the subject
area where four such guarcerl: have heen conducted and,
in his opinion, the resulls b indicate that an accurate
and continuous analysiz of subsurface conditions may be made
on the basis of suchi semi-annual {ests.

(26) That the Supervicscy should have authority to require
temperature surveys {and water injection profile surveys on
injection wells) on wells which exhibit abrnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing opressures during scheduled
pressure tests or at any cther time, and to require such
remedial work to be performed as s necessary on such wells.

(27) That, pending additlicnal information concerning
the subject area, continued disprogsal of water into the San
Andres formation through three wells should be permitted
provided that injection rot excaed certain amounts.

(28) That cecntinued disgposal into Skelly 011 Company's
Eunice GP Well No. 1, located in Unit L, Section 27, Township
22 South, Range 37 Bast, NMPM, should be permitted preovided
that such disposal should be limited to gyaseline plant water
effluent only, and in no event should average more than 1500
barrels per day during any one-ronth period.

(29) That continued disposal into Agua, Inc.'s SWD Well
No. H-35, located in Unit 1, Section 35, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Rast, NiPM, should be permitted provided that in no
event should such disposal averadge more than 5500 barrels per

day during any one-month period.
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(20) That continucd disposal into Arier 0il Company's
Gulf State SWD Well Lo. 1, located in Unit ¥, Scction 2,
Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be permitted
provided that in no cvent should such disposal average more
than 350 karrels per day during any one-month period.

(31) 7That Skelly 0il Company should continue to produce,
at its maximum capacity to flow, water currently being produced
from its LPG Well No. 2, located in Unit F, Section 27, Town-
ship 22 South, Range 37 Last, WMPM.

(32) That water injection volumcs into the Queen formation
in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Township 23
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

(33) That water injeciiovon volunes into the Queen formation
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 EFast, NMPM, and in Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be iimited to
106 percent of the reservoir vcidage from the secondary recovery
wells in said area, including o0il, water, and gas produced,

(34) That upon satisfactory completion of the remedial
and other work described in Findings Nos. (12), (14), (16),
(18), (20), (22), and (24) above, water injection volumes
into the Queen formation in the area described in Finding
No. (33) above should be permitted to increase to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells in
said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

(35) That in the event all of the remedial and other
work prescribed for all wells in the "100 percent voidage"
portion (Finding No. (33) above) of either the "north" area
or the "south" area, as described in Finding HNo. (8) above,
has been satisfactorily completed, the Supervisor should be
authorized to permit injection volumes in that portion of
said area to be increased to 150 percent of reservoir voidage,
notwithstanding the fact that the prescribed remedial and
other work for the other area of the 100 percent voidage
portion is incomplete.

(36) That a reasonable period of time in which to
accomplish the remedial and other work described in Findings
Nos. (12), (14), (16), (18), (20), (22), and (24) above should
be afforded, and six months from the date of entry of this
order is a reasonable period of time.
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(37) That workover operations arce being and will contirnue
to be conducted on certain wells in the subject area, said
workever operations including the cementing or recementing of
casing through the Queen and San Andres formations.

138} That to cnable the cement to properly set on said
wells, water injection into any well within a radius of 1320
fect of the well being cemented or recemented should not occur
for a minimum of 12 hours prior to conmencement of actual
cementing cperations or 36 hours after completion thereof.

(39) That this case should be reopened in November,
1975, to reconsider all aspects of the case, including the
possible curtailment or prohibition of underground water
disposal in any or all of the three disposal wells described
in Findings Nos. (28}, (29), and (30).

(40) That approval of an order embodying the above
findings will prevent waste of oil and gas, will protect
correlative rights, and will alleviate the contamination of
fresh water supplies.

IT IS5 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That each of the following wells shall be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is
cement around the production casing string throughout the
Queen formation and immediately above to a depth of 3100
feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Armer 0il Company Keohane 1 I 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15
A1 " 1 it 2 K 15
n L1 L1 " 3 N 15
L1 1] I 1] 6 L\’l 15
" " " Wood 5 B 22
" i 51 n 9 G 22
n " 11 114 10 H 22
Cleary Parks 7 K 14
11} 1" 8 J 14
[1] 1" 9 N 14
Coguina 0il Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 15
Gulf 0Oil Corporation Ccle 5 0 16
Jdohn H. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23




...lo_
Case Mo, 5403
Order No. R=5003

TOWHNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGL 37 LEAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY con'‘ad

COMPANY £E§§E WLLL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan il Corp. Tarns 3 P 14
1) " " " 4 I 14
" 113 [1] " b 0 14
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 5 E 26
" " " Baker 9 N 22
» " v " 10 A 27
n " 11 " ll B 2?
" " " Baker C 1 A 26
Sohio Petroleum Co. Walden 3 F 15
n " " " 4 E 15
" 5 E 15
Texas Pacific 01l Danglade 1 L 13
Co., Inr.
Texas Pacific Oil walden 3 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0Oil " 4 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 01l Boyd 1 G 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 2y E 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 3 A z3
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 5 B 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Cary 7 F 22
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 8 L 22
Co., Inc.

Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker 2 A 26

(2) That each of the following wells shall be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is cement
around the production casing string throughout the Queen forma-
tion and coming up into the intermediate casing string tc a
depth of 3100 feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 1 J 23
Skelly 0Oil Co. Baker A 1 D 26

e
v
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{3) ‘hat each of the following wells shall boe entered
and remedial work performed to climinatc the existing casing
leak or bradenhead water flow:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTIH, RAWGL 37 BAST, WMPM, LLA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "AM 3 I 33

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NiMPM, LEA COUNTY

|

: |
Unit ‘
|

|

i

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" 14 C 3
Unit
" a " Penrose "A" 22 F 3
Init
" " " Penrose "A" 46 B g
Unit
" " b Penrose "A" 48 H 9

(4) Thet each of the following plugged and abandoned wells
shall be re-« ‘tered, cleaned out into the Queen formation, and
re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, WMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp., Boyd 2 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. H. O. Sims 16 M 34
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims “"C" 1 N 3

PROVIDED HHOWEVER, that in the event mechanical difficul-
ties prevent clean-out of any of the aforesaid four wells to
the prescribed depth or otherwise prevent compliance with the
provisions of this order, the operator thereof shall consult
with the Supervisor and arrive at a suitable plan foyr the
satisfactory plugging of the well.
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(5) That the intercoast P'etroleum Corporation-J. . Clower
State Well No. 1 (alse known os Lhe R, L, Sims Water Well)
located in Unit %, Scction 2, Township 23 South, Rangce 37
Past, #MPM, shall Le re-onteroed, cleaned out to total depth,

and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent migration of
fluids from onc formation to ancthar.

PROVIDLD HOWLVER, that in the event mechanical difficultices
prevent clean-out of said well to total depth or otherwise
prevent compliance with the provisions of this order, the
operator thercof shall consult witihh the Supervisor and work
out a plan for the satisfactory vlugging of the well.

(6) That the operator of any well in Sections 13 through 36,
Pownship 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, and Sections 1 through
12, Township 23 Scuth, Range 37 past, NiiPM, which well has
shown a waterflow on the surface casing or intermediate casing
or on which an abnormal surface casing or 1interrediate casing
nregsure has bezen encountered, shall notify the Supervisor
of such fact, whereupon thc operator and the Supervisor shall
make arrangements for a temperature survey on said well;
the Supervisor, upon receipt of the results of said temperature
survey, shall prescribe such remedial action as in his opinion
is decmed necessary on the well, which the operator of the well
shall perform.

(7) That the Supervisor shall prepare and promulgate a
schedule and rules for conducting quarterly pressure tests
on the surface and intermediate casing strings of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPHM, and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 Scouth, Range 37
East, NMPM, and he shall assign a Commission representative to
witness all such tests.

(8) That the operator of each well in the area defined
in Order No. (7} above shall equip each such well in such a
manner that periodic pressure tests can be conducted on
the surface and intermediate casing strings, and shall conduct
such tests in accordance with the schrcJule promulgated by the
Commission. '

(2) That the Supervisor shall require temperature
surveys (also, in the case of water injection wells, injection
profile surveys) on wells which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during the aforesaid
scheduled pressure tests or at any other time. Further, he
shall prescribe such remedial action to eliminate such condi-
tions as in his opinion is deemed necessary on the well, which
the operator of the well shall perforn.

!
l
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{10) “het the Sccrctary-oirector of the Conmilssion
shall have authority to change the freqguency for the pressure
tests required by Order No. (7) above from a quarterly basis
to a semi-anrual basis in any portion of the subject area
where four such quarterly tests have been conducted and; in
hig opinion, the results thereof indicate that an accurate
and continuous analysis of subsurface conditions wmay be made
on the basis of such semi-annual Lests.

(11) That the continued disposal of water into the
Skelly 0il Company Eunice GP Well No. 1, located in Unit L,
Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 37 rast, NMPM, shall
be permitted until further order of the Commission, provided
however, that waters disposed of inte said well shall be
limited to normal gasoline plant water effluent, and said
disposal shall not exceed an averagc of 1500 barrels of water
per day during any one-month period.

(12) That the continued disposal of water into the
Agua, Inc. SWD Well No. H-35, located in Unit H, Section 35,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, shall be permitted
until further order of the Commission, provided however, that
said disposal shall not exceed an average of 5500 barrels of
water per day during any one-month period.

(13) That the continued disposal of watexr into the
Armer 0il Company Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, located in
Unit M, Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 37 Fast, NMPM,
shall be permitted until further order of the Commission,
provided however, that said disposal shall not exceed an
average of 350 barrels of water per day during any one-month
period.

(14) That Skelly 0il Company, until further order of
the Commission, shall continue to produce its LPG Well No. 3,
located in Unit F, Section 27, Township 22 Scuth, Range 37
Last, NMPM, at the capacity of the well to flow water.

(15) That the operator of each secondary recovery
injection well in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33,
and 24, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in
Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit
the total injection of water into the Queen formation in said
sections to an amount equalling the reservoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells under his operation in said sections.

{(16) That the operator of each secondary recovery injec-
tion well in Sections 19, 20, 29, 230, 31, and 32, Township 22

Ay

South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8,
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Township 23 South, Range 237 lLast,; NMPM, Langlic-Mattix

Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit the total injection
of water into the Queen formation in said scctions to an
amount equalling 150 percent of the rescrveir voidage of

the gueen formation by wells under his operation in said
sections.

(17) That the aforesaid limitations in water injection
volumes shall take place and continue to take place on as
near a current basis as possible, i.e., daily injection rates
shall be in the reauired proportion of daily production rates
as nearly as can be reasonably ascertained. In no event
shall total injected volume for a given month exceed the
permitted volume.

B
\..) That to calculate the permitted volume of water
which may be injected into the Queen formation, produced
0oil, water, and gas shall he converted to reservoir barrels
at the calculated reservoir pressure. Surface barrels of
injection water shall be in the permitted proportion to
reservoir barrels of voidage. The operator’'s Monthly

Injection Report, Form C-120, shall be accompanied by the
operator's calculations of reservoir voidage.

(19) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen format.on in wells
located in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, the N/2 of
Section 33, and the N/2 and SE/4 cf Section 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be increased to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including o0il, gas, and water produced, if he
determines that the remedial and other work described in
Findings Nos. (12}, (14), and (16) above and on the applicable
wells referred to in Findings Nos. (23) and (24) above has
been satisfactorily completed.

(20) That the Supervisor 1s hereby authorized to
permit water injection intec the Queen formation in wells
located in the S/2 of Section 33 and the SW/4 of Section 34,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 3,
4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be
increased to 150 percent of the reservoir voidage from the
secondary recovery wells in said area, including o0il, gas,
and water produced, if he determines that the remedial and
. other work described in Findings Nos. (18), (20), and (22)
3 above and on the applicable wells referred to in Findings
' Nos. (23) and (24) above has been satisfactorily completed.

(21) That all work prescribed by Orders Nos. (1),
(2), (3), (4y, (5), and (6) above shall be completed within
six months after date of entry of this order.
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(22) 7That the operator of any well in Sections 1! througn
36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or Sections 1
through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, who is
planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen and/or
San Andres formations. shall notify the Suvervisor at least
24 hours prior to commencement of cementing operaticns, where-
upon the Supervisor shall notify the operator of any injection
or disposal well within a radius of 1320 fect of said well of
the date and hour the cementing operations are to be commenced.
The operator of such injection well or wells shall cease injec-
tion into said wells at lecast 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and shall not resume injection for at
least 36 hours after completion thereof.
shall pbe reopened at public hearing
in November, 1975, at whlch time all aspects of the case will
be reconsidered, including the possible curtailment or prohibi-
tion of underground water disposal in any or all of the three
disposal wells described in Orders Nos. (11), (L2}, and (13)
above,

{272 That +1n
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{24) That this order shall remain in full force and
effect until further order of the Commission.

(25) That Commission Order No. R-4936, dated December 5,
1974, is hereby superseded.

(26) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained by the
Commission for the entry of such further orders as the Commis-
sion may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New lMexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATLE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

LM__’M
TRUJILLO, Chairman

S EAL V/

dr/




BEFORE THL OIL CONSLERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

1N THE MATTER OF THE HEARIRNG
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSLERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5403
Order No. R-5003

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THIT OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSIONM ON ITS OWN MOTION TO
FURTHER CONSIDER THE SUBJECT
MATTER OF CASE NO. 5377.

ORDBER OF THE CCMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 22, 13875,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner bDaniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this_29th day of april , 1975, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

PINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission Qhas jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That on December 3, 1974, the Commission heard
Case No. 5377, and thereafter entered Order No. R-4936 on
December 5, 1974.

(3) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission found
that all water being injected into the Queen and/or San Andres
formations in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is not being
contained in the formation in which it is placed, and that
injected water has appeared in formations above the top of the
salt section found at a depth of approximately 1300 feet in
the subject area, in the salt section from approximately 1300
feet to 2400 feet, and in formations from the base of the
s5alt section at approximately 2400 feet to the top of the Queen
formation at approximately 3400 feet.
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(4) That by sa 1@ Orar xNo. ®-46936, the Commission ordered
that the operator of each sccondary recovery injectlion project
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 22, 33, and 34, Townsnip

/
22 South, Range 37 hast, @H3P¥, and i Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 Ppasi, wndPH, reduce the total
injection of water inte the Quocn Zormation to an amount
equalling the reservoir voldage of the Queen formation by wells

in said area; further, thal tho operator ol weaci: secondary
recovery injection wprolect in Sectisaas 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and
32, Township 22 South, Range 37 lasit, NMPM, and in Scctions

5, 6, and 8, Township 23 Scuth, Range 37 lLlasi, NMPM, reduce
the total injection of water intc the Queen formation to an
amount equalling 150 percent of the reservolrx voidage of the
Queen formation by wells in said area,

{(3) That by said Order N¢. R-4936, the Commission further
ordered that the Skelly 03l Company LPG Well No. 3, located in
Unit F of Section 27, Townshiv 22 South, Range 37 East, uWMPM,
be produced at the capacity of the well to flow water: further
that Skelly 0Oil Company not disposae of any waters other than
normal gasoline plant water effluent into its Funice GP Well
No. 1, located in Unit L of Section 27, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, but that disposal into said well into the
San Andres formation would be continued to be permitted; and
further that continued disposal of water into the San Andres
formation by Agua, Inc., and Armer 01l Company into their
disposal wells located in Unit H of Secticn 35, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and Unit M of Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, respectively, be permitted.

({6) That by said Order No. k-4936, the Commission
further ordered that the operator cf any well in Sections 13
through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or
Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Rance 27 East, NMPM,
when planning to cement or recement Ld%;ﬁg in the Queen
and/or San Andres formatlons, notify the Hobbs district office
of the Commission at least 24 hours pricor to commencement of
cementing operations; that the District Supervisor of the 3
Commission notify the operator of any injection or disposal |
well within a radius of 1320 feet of the well to be cemented
of the date and hour of commencement of cementing operations; and
that the operator of such injection cor disposal well cease
injection into said well at leacst 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and not resume injection for at least
36 hours after completion thereof.

(7) That by said Order No. R-49236 the Commission directed
the Secretary-Director of the Commission to appoint a study
committee to further investigate the condition of «ll wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range
37 East, MNMPM, and that said commiliee report its findings and
also make recommendations as to the proper remedial action or
actions which should be taken or required.
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(9) ‘'‘nat in ine ;o*Luhu of the instant case, testimonj,

L
nx11r‘¥nnr‘n and rosommonc N R T ST nrocont

of the aforesaid

(10) That casing cuement “hronghonl the Queen formation and
with a cement tow of nc nmere than 2i00 fect beneath the surface
of the aground has been er'sbiished by the study committee as
being necessary to ans: Lo r fluids in the Queen formation
and other formations ; = Oucen formation are contained
in theilr respective forma I cannot migrate into forma-
tions above the top of thne Queen formation; that the Commission
concurs with said determinaticn and hereby finds that all
wells in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37

in the Que“w formaticn, or

East, NMPM, and in Sechions thvough 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 Bast, UWMPM, comple !
o

deeper, should be cementcoed nted, to provide that
there is casing cement thr

(2l
i wihcut the Queen formation and
immediately ahove, to a depnth of 3100 feet beneath the surface
cf the ground, or less.

i

area some 37 deep
the Queen formation
casing strings or in
which the intermediat is set above 3100 feet,
and in which cement arou che preoduction casing string is
calculated to be insuffic lent tc oome back to at least 3100
feet beneath the surface of the ground.

(11) That there aexisht i
wells which have beco 1ri
which either do not

{(12) That the aforesaid 37 wells should be recemented
with a sufficient amouni of cement to ensure that there is
cement around the producticn 3 siLlng throughout the
Queen formation and immediaitalv above o a depth of 3100

feet beneath the surface oi the ground, or less; and that the
aforesaid 37 wells are identified as follows:
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TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO, UNI'TT SECTION
Armer 0Oil Company Keohane 1 1 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Anmerada-Hess Corp. wWalden 1 K 15
" H [1] [} 2 K l 5
" * H " 3 N l 5
n 1 [} " 6 I\l l 5
" " " Wood 5 B 22
n n 111 n 9 G 22
1" " " " lO }1 2 2
Cleary Parks 7 K 14
" " Q J 14
" " 9 N 14
Coquina 0Oil Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock lnit ag H 15
Guli Ull Corporation Cole 5 0 16
John H. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23
Samedan 0il Corp. Parks 3 p 14
L [1] " " 4 I ]‘4
T @ " " 5 O 14
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 5 B 26
" v Raker 9 N 22
" n n L 1] l 0 A 2'7
1 " 1t it l l B 27
" v Baker C 1 A 26
Sohio Petrcleum Co. Walden 3 F 15
L1 1w i n 4 E l 5
" 1] [} " 5 E l 5
Texas Pacific 0il Danglade 1 L 13
Co., Inc,
Texas Pacific 0il Walden 3 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 4 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Boyd 1 G 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0Oiil " 2Y H 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 3 A 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 5 B 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Cary 7 ¥ 22
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 8 L 22
Co., Inc.
pruce A. wWilbanks Baker 2 A 26
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(13) 7hat there exist in the "noreh” area two deep wells
whilch havoe beoen drilled through the Oueen formation which
have intermediate casing strings sot below 3100 fect and
cemented, but in which cement aroand the producticen casing
strince i1s calenlated to be insufficient Lo come beck to the
intermediate casing shoo,

(11) 7That the aforesaid two woells should be recemented
with a sufficiceni amount of coment te ensure that there is
cement around the production casing string throughout: the Queen
formaticn and coming ue into the intermediate casing string to
a depth of 3100 feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less;
and that thce aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

LEA COUNTY

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RAUGH 37 DAST, HMPM,

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 011 Corp. oyd 1 J 23
Skelly 011 Co. Bakexr A L D 26

{15) That there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "north" areca which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugging programs as reported,
may provide passage f{or waters injected into the Queen and/or
San Andres formations to migrate upward to the salt section.

{16) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration
of fluids from one formation to another; and that the
aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0Oil Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

(17) That there are five wells in the "south" area which
indicate either a casing leak or waterflow on the bradenhead.

(18) That the aforesaid five wells should be entered and
remedial work performed to eliminate the aforesaid conditions

satisfactorily; and that the aforesaid five wells are identified
as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

CUMPANY LEASE MNAME WELL NO. UNIT GSECTION
Skelly 0Oil Co. Penrose "A" 3 I 33
Cnit
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TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTIL, KA 37 0480, LUNH, LEA COLIGY
COMPANY LERASE WELL L0, UNLT  SECTION
Skelly 01l Co. Penrose "A" tnit i C 3
" L L " 1 13} {i':‘ 11 3
" " " 1" " " "'l () }3 9
" 't 1 [}] "]S }’ 9
(19) "dhat there are two plugged and abandoned wells 1in

the "south" arca which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugging programs as reported may
provide passage for waters injected into the Queen formation
to migrate into other formations.

(20) That the aforesaid {wo wells should be re—entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from onc formation to another; and that the aforesaid
two wells are identificd as [ollows:

TOWHSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 TAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. H. O. Sims 16 M 34

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims “C" 1 N 3

{21) That there is one well in the south area which was
originally drilled as a Queen sand well, but which was plugged
back to an undetermined depth and converted to a fresh water
well, said well being identified as the Intercoast Petroleum
Corporation J. C. Clower State Well No. 1 (also known as the
R. D. Sims Water Well) located in Unit E, Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(22) That the plug-back procedures used on said well
cannot be ascertained, but there is &ovidence that said procedures
were inadequate to properly confine fluids in their respective
strata; that said well should be re-entered and cleaned out
to total depth, and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent
the migration of fluids from one formation to another.

{23) That a number of wells in the subject area, being
Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
Qi Sedilionsd I whrouynl 12, Townsiip 23 Souii, kRange 37 East, NAPM,

other than those wells cited in Findings Nos. (11) through (22)

™

above, are known to have abnorical pressures on the surface l
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(24) That any saoo w0 e san horetoiore shown a
waterflow on tho curiace oo b sy anlovmedlatae rr]sirug oY on
which an abnocmal «uaxyface o0 re o Intermodiate casing pressure
has been encountaored «hoab inciestas o likelihood of watex
wovement Liehind Lhe o v, shenia vy conducked thereon a
temperature survey, ale: soroeditl S0k zrr‘ozvgu on the well,
if such work 1s deomod aucessars by Lhe Supervisor.,

(25) That all wells in (bho sublect arvea should be so
caquipped that peviodic presaure ‘s can bhe r*o:y“wct A& on the

surface and intermedlate
should be witnessed by «
and that cuch togte chould bhe o
provided that the Secretary-1i:

have the authority to chanuoe i
from quarterly to semi-annudl.y
area where four such quarter,'
in his opinion, the resovlis
and continuous analysisz of nub&u;F\-;
on the basis of such sami-annual foshs

5; that such tests
of the Commission;
Led on a aquarterly basis,
cf the Commission should
cssure survey frequency
iq any vortion ©of the subject
tCJt% iave been conducted and,
indicate that an accurate
conditions may be made

{26}y That the Supervisor should have authority to reqguire
temperature surveys {and water injection profile surveys on
injection wells) on walls which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during scheduled
pressure tests or at any other time, and to require such
remedial work to be performed as is necessary on such wells.

(27) That, pending additional information concerning
the subject area, continued diszosal of water into the San
Andres formation through fhrem el] should be permitted
provided that injection not exceed certain amounts.

(28) That continued disposal intc Skelly 0il Company's
Eunice GP Well No. 1, located in Unit L, Section 27, Townsnip
22 South, Range 37 East, MMM, should be permitted provided
that such disposal should ke limited to gasoline plant water
effluent only. and in no event shculd average more than 1500
barrels per day during any one-month period.

{(29) That continued disposal into Agua, Inc.'s SWD Well
No. #-35, located in Unit iI, Section 25, Township 22 South,
Range 37 FEast, NMPM, shouvld be perimmitted provided that in no
event should such disposal average more than 5500 barrels per
day during any cne-month period.
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(30) That continucd disposal (ntce Aoy 0il Compary's
culf State SWD Well to. 1, located in Unit M, Scction 2,
Township 23 South, Range 37 Yast, NMPH, should Le permitted
providced thaet in no event should such disposal averagye more
than 350 barrels per day during any onc-monith period.

(31) That Skelly 0Oil Company should continue to produce,
at its maximum capacity to flow, water currently being produced
from its LPG Well No. 3, located in Unit F, sSection 27, Town-
ship 22 South, Rangec 37 bast, WMNPM.

(32) 7That water injection voluwmes into the Queen formation
in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Last, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Township 23
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

{33} That water 1injecuvion voiumes ints the Queen formatio
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 Fast, HNMPM, and in Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 EKast, NMPM, should be limited to
100 percent of the reservecir voidage from the secondary recovery
wells in said area, including o©oil, water, and gas produced.

n

0

(34) That upon satisfactory completion of the remedial
and other work described in Findings Nos. {(12), (14), (16},
(18), (20), (22), and (24) above, water injection volunes
into the Queen formation in the area described in Finding
No. (33) above should be permitted to increase to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells in
said area, including o0il, water, and gas produced.

(25) That in the event all of the remedial and other
work prescribed for all wells in the "100 percent voidage"
portion (Finding No. (33) above) of either the "north" area
or the "south" area, as described in Finding No. (8) above,
has been satisfactorily completed, the Supervisor should be
authorized to permit injection volumes in that portion of
said area to be increased to 150 percent of reservoir voidage,
notwithstanding the fact that the prescribed remedial and
other work for the other area of the 100 percent voidage
portion is incomplete.

(36) That a reasonable period of time in which to
accomplish the remedial and other work described i: Findings
Nos. (12), (14}, (le), (18), (20), (22}, and (24) above should
be afforded, and six months from the date of entry of this
order is a reasonable period of time.
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(37) That workover operaticns are beling and will continue
to be conducted on certain wells in the subject area, said
workover operations including the cementing or recementing of
casing through the Queen and San Andres formations.

(38) That to enable the cement to properly set on said
wells, water injection into any well within a radius of 1320
feet of the we.l being cemented or recemented shiould not occur
for a minimum of 12 hours prior to commencement of actual
cementing operations or 36 hours after completion thereof.

{39) That this case should be reopened in Novenber,
1977, to reconsider all aspects of the case, including the
possible curtailment cr prohibition of underground water
disposal in any or all of the three disposal wells described
in Findings Nos. (28), (29), and (30).

(40) That approval of an crder embodying the above
findings will prevent waste of 0il and gas, will protect
correlative rights, and will alleviate the contamination of
fresh water supplies.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1} That each of the following wells shall be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there 1is
cement around the production casing string throughout the
Queen formation and immediatzly above to a depth of 3100
feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO, UNIT SECTION
Armer Oil Company Keohane 1 I 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-iless Corp. Walden 1 K 15
T " n 1" 2 K 15
n 14 " 1" 3 N 15
11 1] 1] 1} 6 bl 15
" " " Wood 5 B 22
1 L] L " 9 G 2 2
n 1 1 n 10 H 22
Cleary Parks 7 K 14
H " 8 J 14
H n 9 N 14
Coquina 0il Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 15
Gulf 0il Corporation Cole 5 @) 16
Sohn . Hendyix Cossatot v i C 23
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TOWNSIHLIP 22 SOUTH, RANGL 37 LAST, WMPM, LEA COUNYTY con'd

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan Oil Corp. Parxs 3 P 14
o " " " 4 1 14
" " " " 5 O 14
Skelly 01l Co. Baker a 5 B 26
" 8 " Baker 9 N 272
" T " t 10 A 27
"n 1" " il ll B 27
" " " Baker C 1 A 26
Sohio Petroleum Co. Walden 3 I 15
n " " " 4 P: 1- 5
n 1L " " 5 E 15
Texas Pacific 01l Danglade 1 L 13

Co., Inc.

“oxas Pacific Cil Walden 3 C 15
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il " 4 C i5
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 011 Boyd 1 G 23
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il " 2Y H 23
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il " 3 A 23
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 011l " 5 B 23
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacitic 0Oil Cary 7 F 22
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0Oil " 8 L 22
Co., Inc.

Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker 2 A 26

(2) That each of the following wells shall ke recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is cement
around the production casing string throughout the Queen forma-
tion and coming up into the intermediate casing string to a
depth of 3100 feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGL 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEAS§ WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0Oil Corp. Boyd 1 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 D 26
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(3} "That each of the following wells siiall be entered
and remedial work performed to eliminate the existing casing
lecak or bradenhecad water flow:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RAVIGE 37 BAST, WMPM, LLA COUNTY

COMPANY LIASE WiLL NO.  UNIT SECTION
Skelly 01} Co. Penrose "AY 3 1 33
tnit

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 LAST, NiibM, LEA COUNTY

COMPAN'{ LEASE WEILL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 01l Co. Penrose "hA" 14 C 3
Unit
" " " Penrosc "A" 23 F 3
Unit
" " " Penrose "A" 46 B 9
Unit
" " " Penrose "A" 48 H 9

(4) That each of the foilowing plugged and abandoned wells
shall Le re-entered, cleanced out into the Queen formation, and
re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGL 37 EAST, WNMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASL WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. H. O. Sims 16 M 34
Wolfson 0il Co. Bcvd 1 L 23

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGI 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Sims "C" 1 N 3

PROVIDED lIIOWEVER, that in the event mechanical difficul-
ties prevent clean-out of any of the aforesaid four wells to
the prescribed depth or otherwise prevent compliance with the
provisions of this order, the operator thereof shall consult
with the Supervisor and arrive at a sultable plan for the
satisfactory plugging of the well.
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(5) Phat the ITntercoast Deotrolaouin corporation-d. ¢. Clower
sState Well No. 1 (also known oo the R, b, Sims Vater Well)
located in Unié L, Seciion 2, Yowasnip 23 South, Range 37
Fast, HMPM, sihiall be re-entered, cloancd out to total depth,
and re-plugged in such a manner as Lo provent migration of

flulds {rom one {ormabtion oo anotinor,

PROVIDLD HOWEVIE, tha in the ovent echanical difficultices
prevent clean-out of said well to total depth or otherwise
prevent conpliance with the provigsions of this order, the
operator thercof shall consull with the Supervisor and work
out a plan for the satisfactory plugging ¢f the well.

(6) That thce operator of any well in Sections 13 through 36,
Township 22 Sfouth, Range 37 Last, pibPrM, and Sections 1 throungh
12, Township 23 South, kange 37 Last, uiipPid, which well hLas
shown a waterflow on the surface casing or intermediate casing
or on which an abnormal surface casing or intermediate casing
pressure has been encountered, shall notify the Supervisor
of such fact, whereupon the opverator and the Surervisor shall
make arrangements for a temperature surveyv on said well;
the Supervisor, upon receipt of the results cf said temperature
survey, shall prescribe such remedial action as in his opinion
1s decmed necessary on the well, which the operator of the well
shall perform.

(7) That the Supervisor shall prepare and promulgate a
schedule and rules for conducting quarterly pressure tests
on the surface and intermediate casing strings of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37
LFast, NMPM, and he shall assign a Commission reprcsentative to
withess all such tests.

(8) That the operator of each well in the area defined
in Order No. (7) above shall equip each such well in such a
manner that periodic pressure tests can be conducted on
the surface and intermediate casing strings, and shall conduct
such tests in accordance with the schedule promulgated by the
Commission.

(9) That the Supervisor shall require temperature
surveys (also, in the case of water injection wells,; injection
prcfile surveys) on wells which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during the aforesaid
scheduled pressure tests or at any other time. Further, he
shall prescribe such remedial action to eliminate sch condi-
tiops as in his opinion is deemed necessar. on the well, which
the . :rator of the well shall perform.
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(10) “that the Sceretavy-. irector ¢f the Conmission
shall have authority to changa the frequency for the pressure
tests required by Order No. (7) above {rom a gquarterly basis
to a semi-annual basis 1n any portior of Lhe subject arca
where four such rmarterly btests have Loeen conducited and, 1in
his opinion, the results therceof indicate that an accurate
and continucus analysis of subsurface conditions may be made
on the basis of such semi-annual Lests,

{11) rthat the continued disposal of water into the
Skelly 0il Company iunice GPF Well Ho. 1, leocated in Urnit L,
Cection 27, Yownship 22 South, Range 37 iast, NMPM, shall
Le permitted until further order of the Commission, provided
however, that waters disposed of into said well shall be
limited to normal gasoline plant water effluent, and said
disposal shall not exceed an avevage of 1500 barrels of water
per day during any onc-month period.

{12) That the continued 4disposal of water into the
Agua, Inc. SWD Well MNo. 11-35, located in Unit #, Section 35,
Township 22 South, Range 37 BLast, NMPM, shall be permitted
until further order of the Commission, provided however, that
sald disposal shall not exceed an average of 5500 barrels of
water per day during any onc-month period.

(13) That the continued disposal of wvater into the
Armer Oil Company Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, located in
Unit M, Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 37 Bast, NMPM,
shall be permitted until further order of the Commission,
provided however, that said disposal shall not exceed an
average of 350 karrels of water per day during any one-month
period.

(14) 17tThat Skelly 0il Company, until further order of
the Commission, shall continue to produce its LPG Well No. 3,
located in Unit F, Section 27, 7Township 22 South, Range 37
Fast, NMPM, at the capacity of the well to flow water.

{15) That the operator of each secondary recovery
injection well in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33,
and 34, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in
Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,
NMPHM, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit
the total injection of water into the Queen formation in said
sections to an amount equalling the reservoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells under his operation in said sections.

(16) That the operator of each secondary recoverv iniec-
EaAav e~ 1 :

ticn well in Seciions 15, 20, 2y, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8,
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Township 23 South, Range 37 LBast, WMPM, Langlic-Mattix

Pool, Lea County, New dexicda, shall limit the total injection
of water into the Queen formation in said scctions to an
anount equalling 150 percent of the rescrvoir voidage of

the Queen formation by wells undier his oporation in said
sections,

(17) That the aforesoaid limitations in water injection
volumes shall take place and continuc Lo take place on as
near a current basis as possible, 1.c¢., dally injection rates
shall be in the reuuired proportion of daily production rates
as nearly as can be reasonably ascertained. In no event
shall total injected volume f{or a given month exceed the
permitted volume.

(..) "That to calculate the permitted volume of water
which may be injected into the Queen formation, produced
0il, water, and gas shall be converted to recerveoir karrels
at the calculated reservoir pressure. Surface barrels of
injection water shall be in the permitted proportion to
reservoir barrels of voidage. The operator's Monthly
Injection Report, Form C~120, shall be accompanied by the
operator's calculations of reserveir voidage.

(19) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in Secticns 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, the N/2 of
Section 33, and the N/2 and SE/4 of Section 34, Township 22
Socuth, Range 37 kast, NMPM, to be increased to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including o0il, gas, and water produced, if he
determines that the remedial and other work described in
Findings Nos. (12), (14), and (16) above and on the applicable
wells referred te in Findings Nos. (23) and (24) above has
been satisfactorily completed.

(20} That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in the S/2 of Section 33 and the SW/4 of Section 34,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 3,
4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be
increased to 150 percent of the reservoir voidage from the
secondary recovery wells in said area, including oil, gas,
and water produced, if he determines that the remedial and
other work described in Findings Nos. (18), (20), and (22)
above and on the applicable wells referred to in Findings
Nos. (23) and (24) above has been satisfactorily completed.

1217 Thai all wuilk prescriped py vrders Nos. (1),
(2), (3), (4), (5), and (6) above shall be completed within
six months after date of entry of this order,.
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(22) That the operator of any well in Scctions 13 through
36, Township 22 South, Range 37 bast, NMPM, or Scctions 1
through 12, 7Township 23 South, Range 37 bast, NMPM, who is
planning to cement or reccment casing in the Queen and/or
San Andres formations, shall notify the Supervisor at least
24 hours prior to commencement of cementing opcrations, wherc-
upon the Supervisor shall notify the opcrator of any injection
or disposal well within a radius of 1320 feet of said well of
the date and hour the cementing opecrations are to be commenced.
The operator of such injection well or wells shall cease injec-
tion into said wells at lecast 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and shall not resume injection for at
least 36 hours after completion thereof.

(23) That this case shall be recopcned at public hearing
in November, 1975, at which time all aspects of the case will
be reconsidered, including the possible curtailment or prochibi-
tion of underground water disposal in any or all of the three
disposal wells described in Orders Nos. (LL), {(L2), and (13)
above.

(24) That this order shall remain in full force and
affect until further order cf the Commission.

(25) That Commission Order No. R-4936, dated Decemnber 5,
1974, is hereby superseded.

(26) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained by the
Commission for the entry of such further orders as the Commis-
sion may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL COVSERVATION COMMISSION

h—ﬂ—~——1\_au~__qﬂ
R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

é‘

SETAL V/

L. ORTER Jr., Member & S cretary

dr/




BEFORE THL OIL COWSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATL OF NEW MEXICO

I8 THE MATTER OF THI HEARING
CALLEDL BY THD OIL CONSIERVATION
COMMISSION UF NEW MEXICQ FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE HO. 5403
Order No. R-5003

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY TiHlh OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MOTIOWNW TQ
FURTHER CONSIDER THE SUBJECT
MATTER OF CASE NO. 5377.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on ¥or hearing at 9 a.m. on January 22, 1975,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 29th day of april , 1975, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the bxaminexr, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That on December 3, 1974, the Commission heard
Case No. 5377, and thereafter entered Order No. R-4936 on
December 5, 1974.

(3) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission found
that all water being injected into the Queen and/or San Andres
formations in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is not being
contained in the formation in which it is placed, and that
injected water has appeared in formations above the top of the
salt section found at a depth of approximatelv 1300 feet in
e subject area, in the salt section from approximately 1300
feet to 2400 feet, and in formations from the base of the
salt section at approximately 2400 feet to the top of the Queen
formation at approximately 3400 feet.
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(4) That by sond thoaear Lo, w8 ln, Lhe Cennlssion orderod
that the operator ot cach novondary recovery injection project
in Secctions 14, 2., =22, 2 S, 200 2%, 53, and 34, Townsinip
22 South, Range 37 last,

T

r - ’ '
SV, el in Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 fasi . o¥MPM, reduce the total
injection of water into tho Deeen Lormation to an amount
equalling the reservoir veidose of the Queen formation by wells
in said area; further, that une operator of cach secondary
recovery injection proicct iu Seocltinane 192, 203, 29, 30, 31, and
32, Township 22 South, Ranac 37 jlasi, NMPMN, and in Sections

5, 6, and 8, Township 22 Scuih, Paaags 237 Tast, NMPM, reduce

the total injection of watcry intc tha Queen formation to an
anmount equalling 150 perxcent of the rescrvoir voildage of the
Queen formation by wells in said area,.

(5) That by said Order MNo. R-4936, the Commwission further
ordered that the Skelly 0il Company LPG Well No. 3, located in
Unit F of Section 27, Townshin 22 South, Range 37 Bast, NMPM,
pe produced at the capacity of the well to flow water; further
that Skelly 0il Company not dispose of any waters other than
normal gasoline plant water =ffluent into 1ts Dunice GP Well
No. 1, located in Unit L of Section 27, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, but that disposal into said well Into the
San Andres formation would be continued to be permitted; and
furthexr that continued disposal of water into the San Andres
formation by Agua, Inc., and Armer 0il Conpany into their
disposal wells located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and Unit M of Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 East, MMPM, respectively, be permitted.

(6) That by said Order No. K-4936, the Commission
further ordered that the operator of any well in Sections 13
through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 BDast, NMPM, or .
Sections 1 through 12, Townsnip 23 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM,
when planning to cement Or recement casing in the Queen
and/or San Andres formations, notify the Hobbs district office
of the Commission at least 24 hours prior to commencement of
cementing operations; that the District Supervisor of the
Commission notify the operator of any irjection or disposal
well within a radius of 1320 feet of the well to be cemented
of the date and hour of commencement of cementing operations: and
that the operator of such injection or disposal well cease
injection into said well at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and nct resume injection for at least
36 hours after completion thereof.

(7)Y That by said Order No. R-49236 the Commission directed
the Secretary-Director of the Commission to appoint a study
committee to further investigate the condition of all wells
in Seciivild 13 ilurougih 36, township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, and that said committee report its findings and
also make recommendations as to the proper remedial action or
actions which should be taken or required.
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{(BY il b e : o SN L A5 100 Wi d
appoint a study oo it C sorrition, chalved
Ly the Sunervisoy oo oo Loh Lot e odl thie Conmds -
sion, hoereinuiter v oo I V0N SO LS R STRTS!
1tsel) ! inbo el o, ; : s e oo oy and ,in'\'n«t!;i,(;lt‘\,
the nortin arca o o o0 o oy consndoverioen, beling all
of Sections 17 inwvoen i - O Ceesdiaony 1L the
V2 NR/4 of Dootion o . coome Uh, the N/ and
Si/4 of Sccotion 0., ' ey e and 3, vovinship

22 Soutn, Rarnoo <o o ‘ ST roshey subs coconml Ltee to
study un“ invesidoann S araa 0 the lancs ander con-
sideration, boing Yhoeo oLl CecUion b, the WA, W/2 NB/4
and §/2 of Scction 32, tipe S0 o0 Uoetioe 3%, ond the $W/4 of
Section 34, Townchio Pr Soo Hawge Y Tost, NPM, and all
of Sections 1 throual e PRI an 37 East,
NMPM.

{9) That in the nearwng ol vhe Tasvant ¢ass, testlimony,
evidence and recommenda  ic oo pnoannted concerning each
of the aforesaid areas.

(10} That casing
with a cement tov of nc
cf the ground has becen
being necessary
and other Iormati
in their respecti

comaern il Lrhoovanont the Queen formation and
e obasr 7200 feet beneath the surface
neo by the study committee as
D Tluids in the Queen formation
ns b S e uaen formation are contained
ve formaticns and cannot migrate inco forma-
tions above the top che Quecn Tovmaiion; that the Commission
concurs with said dete raglion and heveby finds that aill
wells in Sections 13 through 36, Wownship 22 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, and in 8 “ions 1 thyough 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, NIMPM, comp&e i ne Quesn formation, orx
deeper, should bhe cemented, v vecemented, to provide that
there 1is casinc cement thvoughcout the Gueen formation and
immediately ahove, to a Jdepth of 3100 faet beneath the surface
of the ground, or iess.

(11} That there exist i, the "north" area some 37 deep
wells which have beon driliad thy o the Queen formation
which either do not have it > casing strings or in

se

which the intermediate caslira t above 3100 feet,
and in which cement arounc A asing string is
calculated to be in “;flLJf‘t Lo Coine back to at least 3100
feet benecath the surface ©f the ground.

r4 i e
e (N

G
o

(1L2) That the aforeszaid 37 wells should be recemented
with a sufficient amounit of cement o ensure that there is
cement around the producticn Cog‘h’ string throughout the
QCueen formation and immadi ot
feet beneath the surface of X
aforesaid 37 WOILS are ldeniif

Lo S Gl oL 3100
or less; and that the

an AR f:h] 1owe -+
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TOWNSHIP 22 SOQUTH, RANGE 37 BAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Armer 0il Company Keohane 1 1 26
Atlantic Kichfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15
" " " n 2 K 15
" “" L1} " 3 N l 5
" 1 L1} n 6 b’1 l 5
" v " Wood 5 B 22
" n 1L " 9 G 22
1" n n [1] 10 }1 2 2
Cleary Parks 7 K 14
L1 n 8 J 14
n [} 9 N 14
Coguina 01l Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 1s
Gulf 0Oil Corporation Ccle 5 0] 16
John H. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23
Samedan 0il Corp. Parks 3 P 14
" n n " 4 I 14
" " n n 5 O 14
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 5 E 26
" o Baker 9 N 22
n u 1 11 10 A 2'7
I n n n 11 B 27
" "o Baker C 1 A 26
Sohio Petroleum Co. Walden 3 F 15
n n n " 4 E 15
" 1 H 1 5 E lS
Texas Pacific 0il Danglade 1 L 13
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Walden 3 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 4 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Bovd 1 G 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific Cil " 2Y H 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 01l B 3 A 23
Co., Inc. l
Texas Pacific 0Oil " 5 B 23 |
Co., Inc. \
Texas Pacific 0il Cary 7 F 22
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 8 L 22
Co.. Inc.
Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker 2 A 26
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(13) That there exist in the "rorth’” area two decp wells
which have been drilled through Lo Dueen formation which
have intermediate casing strings sou below 3100 feeot and
cemenced, but in which cement avound the producticon casing
string i1s calculated to bo insylficient to come back to the
intermediate casing shoco.

{14y “That the aforesaic Lwo woells should be recemented
with a sufficient anount of cement Lo ensure that theve is
cement around the production casing sitring throughout the Queen
formation and coming up into the intermediate casing string to
a depth of 3100 fect bencatin the surface of the ground, or less;
and that the aforesaid two wells ave ildentified as follows:

TOWNEHIP 22 SCOUTH, RAHGE 27 BEAST, 1ivMbPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASH NAME WiLL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Ccrp. Bovyd 1 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 p) 26

{15) That there are two plugoed and abandoned wells in
the "north" arca which, according teo the original casing and
ccmenting programs and the plugging progrems as reported,
may provide passage {or waters injected into the Queen and/or
San Andres formations to migrate upward to the salt section.

{(l6) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration
of fluids from one formation to another; and that the
aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Wolfson 0Oil Co. Boyd 1 L 23

{(17) That there are five wells in the "south" area which
indicate either a casing leak or waterflow on the bradenhead.

{18) That the aforesaid five wells should be entered and
remedial work performed to eliminate the aforesaid conditions

satisfactorily; and that the aforesaid five wells are identified
as foliows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, WNMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
skelly 011 Co. Penrose "A" 3 I 33
Unit
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TOWNSHIP_ 23 SOUTH, WAUGH £7 Lest, HNPY, LuA COUNTY
COMPANY LEASL WELL NO, UNLT SECTION
Skelly 01l Co. Penrose "A" lnilt ! C 3
" a " " N " 2 3 1 3
1 " (1 " t 1! "f 6 B 9
- 1 " 11 a [ ‘; 8 [1 9

(19) 7That there are two plugged and apbandoned wells in
the "south" arca which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugcing programs as reported may
provide passage for waters injected into the Queen formation
to migrate into other formations.

{20) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from onc formaticn to ancther; and that the aforesaid
twe wells are identified as follows:

el

TOWMSHIP 22 SOUTH, KANGE 37 BAST, WMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO, UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. H. 0. Sims 16 M 34

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RAMIGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims “C" 1 N 3

(21} That there is one well in the scuth area which was
originally drilled as a Queen sand well, but which was plugged
back to an undetermined depth and converted to a fresh water
well, said well being identified as the Intercoast Petroleum
Corporation J. C. Clower State Well No. 1 (also known as the
R. D. Sims Water Well) located in Unit E, Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(22) That the plug-back procedures used on said well
cannot be ascertained, but there is evidence that said procedures
were inadequate to properly confine fluids in their respective
strata; that said well should be re-entered and cleaned out
to total depth, and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent
the migration of fluids from one formation to another.

(23) That a number of wells in the subject area, being
Sections 13 through 26, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
anu Sectlons 1 thirougn 12, Townshap 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
other than those wells cited in Findings Nos. (11) through (22)
above, are known Lo have abnorisal pressures on the surface
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casing ov intovmodintoe cooar o Lhnl cons o these wells, when
the aforesaid suvizce- or intorrpxiiatc-canling prossure was

L. lown down, exthJtnu a waten Dlo Tron elthor the surface
casing or the intormoediate oan e ar bhoth.

(24) That any weln o wlien as neyveioiore shown a
waterflow on the surviaoce o0 Tns v inioy iate casing or on
which an abnormal surface o ire oo Invernediate casing pressure
has becen encounteror Pl drddioaton A Likelihood of water
movement bohind the ofcing, oo e conducted thereon a

temperature survey, and Dordlss o work perforned on the well,
if{ such work 1s decrcda nocessars by the Supervisor.,

(25) That all well i e subioct area should be so
cquipped that veriodic p!essurc tests can be conducted on the
surface ard intermediate B! cirings; that such tests
should be witnessea by a oDy tive of the Commission;
and that such tests should bo “ted on a quarterly basis,
provided that the Sccretary-DHiz - of the Commission should
have the authority to chance e prossure survey trequency
from quarterly to scmi-annucl.y in any portion of the subject
area where four sach uuugx\vng e ts have been conducted and,
in his opivion, the rasuits thevecol incdicate that an accurate
and continuous analysics o conditions mey be made
on the basis of such semx»qnnual Losts.,

A
.
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(26) That the Supceirviser should have authority to require
temperature surveys {and wWa ey injoection profile surveys on
injection wells) on wolls which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermcdiate casing pressures during scheduled
pressure tests or at any other time, and to require such

remedial work to be performed as i necessary on such wells.

(27) That, pending additional information concerning
the subject arca, continued disnocal of water into the San
Andres formation through three wells should be permitted
provided that injection not excaed certain amounts.

(28) That continued disposal into Skelly 0il Company's
Funice GP Well No. 1, 10@@t3¢ in Unit L, Section 27, Township
22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, chould be permitted provided
that such disposal should ke limited to gasoline plant water
effluent only, and 1in no event should average more than 1500
barrels per day during any one-month period.

i

(29) That continued disposal into Agua, Inc.'s SWD Well
No. H-35, located in Unit H, Section 35, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Fast, NMPM, should be permitted provided that in no

~1 hl L R e N D Fad ol 2 W SR SN L
ovnnt ahoaldd cosh ﬂlsg‘hﬁﬁ._ QGO AT LAaGn wouv paLrnrels per

day durlnq any one-month period.
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(30) That continued dispesa! into Armer 01l Company's
Gulf State SWD Well Ho. 1, l7zated in Unit M, #oction 2,
Township 23 South, Range 37 Rast, NMPM, should be permitted

provided that in no event should such disposal average more
than 350 barrels per day during any onc-month poeriod,

{21) That Skelly 01l Company shouid continue to produce,
at its maximum capacity to flow, water currently being produced
from its LPG Well No. 3, located in Unit F, Section 27, Town-
ship 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM.

(32) That water injection volumes into the Queen formation
in Sections 19, 20, 29, 36, 31, and 32, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Last, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Township 23
South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, should be limited to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including o0il, water, and gas produced.

(337 That water injection volumes into the Queen formation
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 last, NMPM, and in Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, should be limited to
100 percent of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery
wells in said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

{34) ‘That upon satisfactory completion of the remedial
and other work described in Findings Nos. (12), (14}, (16},
{18), (20), (22), and (24) above, water injection volumes
into the Queen formation in the area described in Finding
No. (33) above should be permitted to increase to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary reccvery wells in
said area, including o©0il, water, and gas produced.

{35} That in the =vent all of the remedial and other
work prescribed for all wells in the "100 percent voidage"
portion (Finding No. (33) above) of either the "north" area
or the "south" area, as described in Finding No. (8) above,
has been satisfactorily completed, the Supervisor should be
authorized tc permit injection volumes in that portion of
said area to be increased to 150 percent of reservoir voidage,
notwithstanding the fact that the prescribed remedial and
other work for the other area of the 100 percent voidage
portion is incomplete.

(36) That a reasonable pericd of time in which to
accompl:ish the remedial and other work described in Findings
Nos. (12), (14). (16), (18}, (20), {22)Y, and (24) above should
be afforded, and six months from the date of entry of this
order is a reasonable period of time.
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(27) That workover operations are boing and will continue
to be conducted on certain wells in the subject area, said
workover operations including the cementing or recementing of
casing through the Queen and San Andres formations.

{38) That Lo ¢nable Lhe cement to properly set on saild
wells, watoer injection into any well within a radius of 1320
feet of the well being cemented or reccemented should not occur
for a mininum of 12 hours prior to coruencement of actual
cementing operations or 36 hours after completion thereof.

{39) That this case should be reopened in Novenmber,
1975, to reconsider all aspects of the case, including the
possible curtailment or prohibition of underground water
disposal in any or all of the three disposal wells described
in Findings Nos. (28}, (22}, and (30).

(40) That approval of an order embodying the above
rindings will prevent waste of 0il and gas, will protect
correlative rights, and will alleviate the contamination of
fresh water supplies.

I7T IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That each of the following wells shall be recemented
with a sufficient amcunt of cement to ensure that there is
cement around the production casing string throughout the
Queen formation and immediately above to a depth eof 3100
feet bencath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO, UNIT SECTION
Armer Oil Company Keohane 1 I 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15
11 \ n " 2 K 15
n " L1} " 3 N 15
(1] [1] n L} 6 f'I 15
" " " Wood 5 B 22
L 11} n n 9 G 22
1 1 " " 10 H 22
Cleary Parks 7 K 14
" 1" 8 J 14
" " 9 N 14
Coquina 0il Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 15
Gulf 0il Corporation Cole 5 0 16
Jonn H. Henarix Cossatot F 1 C 23
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TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGLE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY con'd

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan Cil Corp. Fains 3 v L4
" " " Y 4 I 14
" " " " 5 0 14
Skelly 011 Co. Baker a 5 E z6
" ! " Baker 9 N 22
1t n 11} 11 lO ‘\ 27
n 1t " " ll B 27
" " " Baker C 1 A 26
Sohio Petroleum Co. Walden 3 F 15
n " " n 4 E 15
" 5 E i5
Texas Pacific 0il Danglade 1 L 13
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific O11 Walden 3 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 011l " 4 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0Oil Boyd 1 G 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 2Y H 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 3 A 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il ! 5 B 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Cary 7 F 22
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 8 L 22
Co., Inc.
Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker 2 A 26

(2) That each of the following wells shall be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is cement
around the productior. casing string throughout the Queen forma-
tion and coming up into the intermediate casing string to a
depth of 3100 feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 1 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 1 D 26
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(3} ‘ihat each of the following wells shall be entered
and remedial wori performed to eliminate the existing casing
lecak or bradenhcad water flow:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 BAST, KMPNM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LIIASEH WELIL NO. UNIT SLECTIOM
Skelly 01l Co. Penrose "AM 3 I 33
Unit

TOWNSIIIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 ¥AST, WMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPARY EFASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrosc "A" 14 C 3
Unit
" " " Penrose "A" 23 E 3
Unit
" " " Penrose "A" 46 B 9
Unit
n " ' Penrose "A" 44 H 9

(4) That each of the following plugged and abandoned wells
shall Le re-entered, cleaned out into the Queen formation, and
re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another:

TOWNSHIP 22 S0OUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, WwMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 01l Corp. Royd 2 J 23
Skelly 01l Co. H. O. Sims 16 M 34
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly €il Co. Sims “"C“ 1 N 3

PROVIDLED HOWLEVER, that in the event mechanical difficul-
ties prevent clean-out of any of the aforesaid four wells to
the prescribed depth or otherwise prevent compliance with the
provisions of this order, the operator therecf shall consult
with the Supervisor and arrive at a suitable plan for the
satisfactory plugging of the well.

vy
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(%) ihat the Intercoast Poelroleum Corporation=d. C. Clower
State Well Ho. 1 (also known as the R. by Sims Water wWell)
located in Unit I, Section 2, ‘Townsnip 23 Sowth, Rangce 37
IFast, NMPM, shall Lo re-entered, cleaned out to total depth,
and re-pluggce i in such a manner as to prevent migration of
fluids from one formation L¢ ancther.

PROVIDLD HOWEVER, that in the oveont mechanical difficulties
prevent clecan-out of said well to total depth or otherwise
prevent compliance with the provisiens of this order, the
operater thereof shall consult with the Supervisor and work
out a plan for the satisfactory plugging of the well.

(6) That the operator of any well .n Sections 13 through 36,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Bbast, NMPM, and Sections 1 through
12, Township 22 South, Range 37 Last, NIMPHM, which well has
shown a waterflow on the surface casing or intermediate casing
or on which an abnormal surface casing or intermediate casing
pressure has been encountered, shall notify the Supervisor
of such fact, whereupon the operator and the Supervisor shall
make arrangements for a temperature survey on said well;
the Supervisor, upon receipt of the results of said temperature
survey, shall prescribe such remedial action as in his opinion
is deemed necessary on the well, which the operator of the well
shall perform.

{(7) That the Supervisor shall prepare and promulgate a
schedule and rules for conducting quarterly pressure tests
on the surface and intermediate casing strings of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, and he shall assign a Commission representative to
witness all such tests.

{8) That the operator of each well in the area adefined
in Order No. (7) above shall equip each such well in such a
manner that perindic pressure tests can be conducted on
the surface and intermediate casing strings, and shall conduct
such tests 1n accordance with the schedule promulgated by the
Commission.

(9) That the Supervisor shall require temperature
surveys (also, in the case of water injection wells, injection
profile surveys) on wells which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during the aforesaid
scheduled pressure tests or at any other time. Further, he
shall prescribe such remedial action to eliminate such condi-
tions as in his opinion is deemed necessary on the well, which
the operator of the well shall perform.
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(10)  ‘hat the Sccerecavy-oivecior of the Comulssion
shall have authority to changce the f{reguency for the pressure
tests required by Order No. (7) abovae from a quarterly basis
to a semi-annual basis in any porticn of the subject area
where four such quarterly tests have peen conducted and, in
his oriaion, the results thercof indicate that an accurate
and continucus analysis of subsurface conditions way be made
on the basis of such semi-annual tests.

(11) 17That the continued disposal of water into the
Skelly 0il Company Bunice GP Well Wo. 1, located in unit L,
Soection 27, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, shall
be permitted until further order of the Commission, provided
however, that waters disposed of into said well shall be
limited to normal gasoline plant water effluent, and said
disposal shall rot exceed an average cof 1500 barrels of water
per day during any one-month period.

(12} Thai the continued disposal of water into the
Agua, Inc. SWD Well No. l-35, located in Unit H, Section 35,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Bast, NMPM, shall be permitted
until further order of the Commission, provided however, that
said disposal shall not exceed an averacge of 5500 barrels of

water per day during any onc-month period.

{13) That the continued disposal of water into the
Armer 0il Company Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, located in
Unit M, Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
shall be permitted until further order of the Commission,
provided however, that said disposal shall not exceed an
average of 350 barrels of water per day during any one-month
period.

(14) 7hat Skelly Oil Company, until further order of
the Commission, shall continue to produce its LPG Well No. 3,
located in Unit F, Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 37
LCast, NMPM, at the capacity of the well to flow water.

{15) That the operator of each secondary recovery
injection well in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33,
and 34, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in
Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Langlie-Mattix Pcol, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit
the total injection of water into the Queen formation in said
sections to an amount equalling the reservoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells under his operation in said sections.

(16) That the operator of each secondary recovery injec~
tion well in Sections 19, 206, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 2?2
south, Range 37 Rast, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8,



Alq —
Case No. 5403
Order Ho. R-5003

Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, nbPM, lLangile-Mattix

Pool, Lea County, Mew Mexico, shall limit the total injection
of water into the Queen formation in saild scctions to an
amount equalling 150 percent of the rescrvoir voidage of

thn Quecen formation by wells under h's operation in said
sections.

(17) That the aforesaid limitations in water injection
volumes shall take place and continue to take place on as
near a current basis as possible, i1.e., daily injection rates
shall be in the reguired proportion of daily production rates
as ncarly as can be reasonably ascertained. 1In no event
shall total injected volume for a given month exceed the
permitted volume.

{.-) That to calculatc the permitted volume cf water
which may be injected into the Queen formation, produced
0il, water, and gas shall be converted to reservoir barrels
at the calcoulated reserveir pressure. Surface barrels of
injection water shall be in the permitted proportion to
reservoir barrels of voidage. The operator's Monthly
Injection Report, Form C-120, shall be accompanied by the
operator's calculations of reservoir voidage.

(19) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, the N/2 of
Section 33, and the N/2 and SE/4 of Section 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 Fast, NMPM, to be increased to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including o0il, gas, and water produced, if he
determines that the remedial and other work described in
Findings Nos. (12), (14), and (16) above and on the applicable
wells referred to in Findings Nos. (23) and (24) above has
been satisfactorily completed.

{20) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in the S/2 of Section 33 and the SW/4 of Section 34,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 3,
4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be
increased to 150 percent of the reservoir voidage from the
secondary recovery wells in said area, including o0il, gas,
and water produced, if he determines that the remedial and
cther work described in Findings Nos. (18), (20), and (22)
above and on the applicable wells referred to in Findings
Nos. (23) and (24) above has been satisfactorily completed.

(21) That all work prescribed by Orders Nos. (1)
{2), (3], (47, (5), and {(b) above shall be completed within
six months after date of entry of this order.
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(22) That the operator of any weil in Sections 13 through
36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or Scctions 1
through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, who is
planning tc cement or recement casing in the Queen and/or
San 2Andres formations, shall notify the Supervisor at least
24 hours prior to commencement of cementing operations, where-
upon the Supervisor shall notify the operator of any injection
or disposal well within a radius of 1320 fect of said well of
the date and hour the cementing operations are to be commenczed.
The operator of such injection well or wells shall cease injec-
tion into said wells at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing cperations and shall not resume injection for at
least 36 hours after completion thereof.

(23) T+

a A o

this case shall be reopencd at public hearing
in November, 1975, at which time all aspects of the case will
be reconsidered, including the possible curtailment or prohibi-
tion of underground water disposal in any or all of the three
disposal wells described in Orders Nos. (11), (12), and (13)
above.

(24) That this order shall remain in full force and
effect until further order of the Commission.

(25) 7That Commission Order No. R-4936, dated December 5,
1974, is herehy superseded.

(26) 1That juarisdiction of this cause is retained by the
Commission for the entry of such further orders as the Commis-
sion may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

I, R. MUCE
) /‘

~ -

*x
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & %ﬁgretary
S EAL V/

dr/

lemmber

‘
i

o ———— A




BEI'ORE THL OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THI. PURPOSE OF' CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5403
Order No. R-5003

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THIT OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO
FURTHER CONSIDER THE SUBJECT
MATTER OF CASE NO. 5377.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 22, 1975,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on +his 29th day of_ April , 1975, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record; and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That on December 3, 1974, the Commission heard
Case No. 5377, and thereafter entered Order No. R-4936 on
December 5, 1974.

(3) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission found
that all water being injected into the Queen and/or San Andres
formations in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is not being
contained in the formation in which it is placed, and that
injected water has appeared in formations above the top of the
salt section found at a depth of approximately 1200 foot ip
the subject area, in the salt section from approximately 1300
feet to 2400 feet, and in formations from the base of the
s5altl section at approximately 2400 feet to the top of the Queen
formation at approximateiy 3400 feet.
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(4}  That by saig Graocy o, n-dose, the Compission ordercd
that the operator ot cach scecondaiy reecovery injection project
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27. 22, 33, and 34, Township
22 South, Kange 37 Last, MMeM, ond in Sceticns 3, 4, 9, and 16,
Township 23 South, Range 3/ tawsu, wMPM, rceduce the total
in‘joction of water into tn Gooon format+tion to an amount

equalling the reservoiy voidage of the Queen formation by wells
in said area; further, that Lhe operator of cach secondary
recovery injection proiject in Scoiticns 19, 20, 29, 20, 31, and
32, Township 22 South, Ranuac 37 llast, NMPM, and in Sections

5, 6, and 8, Township 22 scuth, Range 37 jlastc, NMPM, reduce

the total injection of water inic the Queen formation to an
anount equaliing 150 percent of the reservoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells in said area.

{5} That by said Grder Nu. R-43530, the Ccommission further
ordered that the Skelly 011 Company LPG Well No. 3, located in
Unit F of Section 27, Townshiv 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
be produced at the capacity of the well to flow water; further
that Skelly 0il Company not dispose of any waters other than
normal gasoline plant water effluent into its Eunice GP Well
No. 1, located in Unit L of Section 27, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, NMP!M, but that disposal into said well into the
San Andres formation would be continued to be permitted; and
further that continued disposal of water into the San Andres
formation by Agua, Inc., and Armer Oil Company into their
disposal wells located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and Unit M of Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, respectively, be permitted.

(6) That by said Order No. R~4936, the Commission
further ordered that the operator of any well in Sections 13
through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or
Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
when planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen
and/or San Andres formations, notify the Hobbs district office
of the Commission at least 24 hours prior *to commencement of
cementing operations; that the District Supervisor of the
Commission notify the operator of any ianjection or disposal
well within a radius of 1320 feet c¢of the well to be cemented
of the date and hour of commencement of cementing operations; and
that the operator of such injection or disposal well cease
injection into said well at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and not resume injection for at least
36 hours after completion thereof.

(7) That by said Order No. R-4936 the Commission directed
the Secretary-Director of the Commission to appoint a study
commlttee to further investigate the condition of all wells
in SecCiivas 13 tihrouyir 36, rownsnip 22 south, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12 Township 23 south, Range
37 Fast, NMPM, and that said committee repoi i its .L.Lll(ilngs and
also make recommendations as to the proper remedial action oxr
actions which should be taken or required.
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{8 Lt vir et o T sy s Fhye Coninission aid
appoint a study oonmid oo oo L L o oty wired
by the Supervisor o o oo asiore g the Commis-
sicn, hercinallor o0 vt o0 e Isorn, divided
itsel!l inbo foaoo sualoe g - v o sy and investigate
the north arca oi  tee oo oo considoration, being all
of Sections L2 threesv:y o, P 000 GfY Soooion 31, the
/2 NE/4 of Soctien oo b U s e Tan 33, the N/2 and
SL/4 of Section &8, o ool et tenr A5 and 36, Township
22 South, Iangoe 37 oo VT s e ooy sub-comurittee to
study and invosiicato e cou, area of dhe lands under con-
sideration, bpoince thoe S0 7 Socltlon 33, the NW/4, W/2 NE/4

and 8/2 of Scction 37, ithe 4577 ol SBeerior 33, and the SW/4 of
Scction 34, Townchins 22 Seoorh,. Range 27 Lagt, NMPM, and all
of Sections 1 throuah 12. townsinis 23 South, Range 27 East,
NMPM.

i

(9) That in the ltearing of tha insiant case, testimony,
cvidence and recomnendgations wove presented concerning each
of the aforesaid zraa:

N

v

(10) That casing coront “hiyoughou! the Queen formation and
with a cement ton of no ovbhan 200 Lot beneath the surface
of the ground hagc bheen ool ea by the study committee as
being necessary to e@nsure th fluids in the Queen formation
and other formations bhoneaih oueen formation are contained
and cannotw migrate into forma-

in their respective formations
tions above the top of tne Queen formation; that the Commission
concurs with said determination and hereby finds that all

wells in Sections 13 throwah 34, Township 22 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, WMPM, completed in {he Queen formation, or
deeper, should be cemented, or recemented, to provide that
there is casing cement throughout the gueen formation and
immediately above, to a depth of 3100 feet beneath the surface
of the ground, or less.

(11) That there exist i: the "north" area some 37 deep
wells which have been drilicd throuvun the Queen formation
which either do not have interm=zdiate casing strings or in
which the intermediats casing string ig set above 3100 feet,
and in which cement around the prceduction casing string is
calculated to be insufficient o come back to at least 3100
feet beneath the surface of the ground.

{12) That the aforesaid 37 wells should be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is
cement around the production casing string throughout the
Queen feormatior and immed *atel above to A denth of 3100
reet peneath the surface of tne ground

, O
aforesaid 37 wells are ident¢L1e¢ ags foll

r les~- and that the
low
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TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL ﬁg. UNIT SECTION
Armer 0il Company Keohane 1 1 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Cornp. Walden ] K 15
n L1} " " 2 K l 5
(14 n 1" it 3 N 15
(1] L} it [1] 6 r.1 l :
" " " Wood 5 B 22
" L1} 11} 1l 9 G 22
L1 " " " 10 EI 22
Cleary Parks 7 K 14
n [1] 8 J 14
n (R} 9 N l‘;
Coquina 0il Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 15
Gulf 0il Corporaiion Cole 5 0 le
John H. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23
Samedan 0il Corp. Parks 3 P 14
[14 e n it 4 I 14
" " H 1] 5 O 14
Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 5 E 26
" oo Baker 9 N 22
1] [1] " fn lo A 27
n 0" n 1" ll B 27
" oo Baker C 1 A 26
Sohio Petroleum Co. Walden 3 F 15
1 1" t n 4 E lS
(1) " 1m 1 5 E lS
Texas Pacific 0il Danglade 1 L 13
Co., Inc. '
Texas Pacific 0il Walden 3 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0Oil “ 4 C 15
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Boyd 1 G 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 2Y H 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il v 3 A 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il " 5 B 23
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 0il Cary 7 F 22
Co., Inc.
Texas Pacific 92il " 8 L 22
Co., Inc.
Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker 2 A 26
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(13} That there exist in the "porth” area two deep wells
which have been drilled through he Quecen formation which
have intermediate casing strings set below 3100 feei and
cemented, but in which cement avound the production casing
string is calculated tce be insufficient to come back to the
intermediate casing shoe.

(14) “That the aforesaid two woells should be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there 1is
cement around the production casing str.ng throughouf the Queen
formation and coming up into the intermediate casing string to
a depth of 3100 feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less;
and that the aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGI 37 EAST, HMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASY NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 011 Corp. Bovd 1 J 23
Skelly 0:il Co. Baker A 1 D 26

{15) That there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "north" areca which, according to th= original casing and
cementing programs and the plugcing programs as reported,
may provide passage for waters injected intc the Queen and/or
San Andres formations to migrate upward tc the salt section.

{16) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration
of fluids from one formation to another; and that the
aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

(17) That there are five wells in the "south" area which
indicate either a casing leak or waterflow on the bradenhead.

(18) That the aforesaid five wells should be entered and
remedial work performed to eliminate the aforesaid conditions
satisfactorily; and that the aforesaid five wells are identified
as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH. RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" 3 I 33
Unit
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TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTIL, RANGE 37 LAST, NMPM, 1LEA COUNTY
COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SLCTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" unit 14 C 3

" " 1" 12 " 3 23 }’,v 3

n n L1 i " 3t 4&6 13 9

[1] " 1" tr LM " 48 }{ 9

{19) That there are two plugged and abandoned wells in

the "soulh" area which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugging programs as reported may
provide passage for waters injected into the Queen formation
to migrate into other formations.

{(20) That the aforesaid two wells should be re—-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another; and that the aforesaid

: . T -
twua wells are identificd as folliovws:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 LEAST, MMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY _ LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 01l Co. H. O. Sins 16 M 34

TOWNSHIP 23 SCUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0Oil Co. Sims "C" 1 N 3

(21) That there is one well in the south area which was
originally drilled as a Queen sand well, but which was plugged
back to an undetermined depth and converted to a fresh water
well, said well being identified as the Intercoast Petroleum
Corporation J. C. Clower State Well No. 1 (also known as the
R. D. Sims Water Well) located in Unit L[, Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 Easit, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(22) That the plug-back procedures usedl on said well
cannot be ascertained, but there is evidence that said procedures
were inadequate to properly confine fluids in their respective
strata; that said well should be re-entered and cleaned out
to total depth, and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent
the migration of fluids from one formation to another.

(23} That a number of wells in tne subject area, belng
Sections 13 through 36, 'Towrship 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,

Al O S e~ 1 e Py 9N L2 2 JENPR S S P TR 3 I T o e AT T~ AT TN R
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other than those wells cited in Findings Nos. (11) through (22)
above, are known to have abnormal pressures on the surface
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casing or incermediate cooir oo Tt Lo et rhese wells, when
the aforesaid surfaco- ox Ly roaial s Caring Prossure was
Blown down, exhibited o watey ! o frow ofthoer the surface
casing or the intermediate oosro oy Loth.

(241) That any such we © wh o con boratofore shown a
waterflow on oho suriace o0 v oor aniorneciate casing or on
which an abnovmal suriace o0 i oo inaavmhéiato Casing ovressure
has been cncountorod ik dnatco oo o Jikelinecod of water
novemenrt th)“u an o, st T hnve connuctec thereon a
temperature survaey, and corodaai owork p*r”ornoﬁ on the well,

if such work 1is deu“cd necossas by the fupervison.

{(25) That all wells
cquipped that periodic pres
surface and internecdiate casing siving such tests
should be witnessed by 2 T?prf%'ﬁi"“ VG ° {the Commission;
and that such tests should be ceonducied on a an avfnﬂy basis,
provided that the Sc¢ czeLaxv—n‘coghn: cf the Commission should
have the authority to chance the praessure survey frequency
from quarterly to semi-g nuL)l" in any portion of the subject

1 .

ducted on the

‘e should be so
o con n

area where four such quu*LO ttests have bheen conducted and,
in his opinion, the ravu" ”G'Lof indicate that an accurate
and continucus analyziz of 'wb<nrfuce cenditions may be made

on the basis of such sen 1~annual tests.

(26y That the Supervisor should have authority to require

temperature surveys {and water injectlon prefile surveys on
injection wells) on wells which exhibit abneormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during scheduled
pressure tests or at any other time, and to require such
remedial work to be performed as ig necessary on such wells.

(27) That, pendlng additiconal information concerning
the subject area, continued disposal of water into the San
Andres formation through three wells should be permitted
provided that injection nct exceed certain amounts.

(28) That continucd di'jus—i intc ske1iy 0il Company's
Eunice GP Well Nc. 1, loccated in Unit L, Section 27, Townsnip
22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be permitted provided
that such disposal should be limited to gasoline plant water
effluent only, and in no event should average more than 1500
barrels per day during any one-month period.

(29) That continued disposal intc Agua, Inc.'s SWD Well
No. H-35, located in Unit i, Section 35, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Rast, NMPM, should be permitted provided that in no
event should such disposal averaae more than SE00 Lairiyels pesr
day during any one-month period.
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(20)  That centinued disposal dinto Arper o1l Company's
Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, located In tnat ¥, Scection 2,
Township 23 South, Range 37 Bast, RMPM, should be permitted

provided that in no evert should such disposal average more
than 350 barrels per day during any one-month period.

{(31) “that skelly ©i! Company shoculd continue to produce,
at its maximwn capacity to flow, walcr currently being produced
from i1ts LPG Well No. 3, located in Unit F, Section 27, Town-
ship 22 South, Range 37 bast, HMDM.

(32) That water injection volumcs into the Queen formation
in Scctions 19, 20, 29, 306, 31, and 32, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Last, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Township 23
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the seccondary recovery wells
in said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

(33) That watexr injection volumes intc the Queen formation
ir Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 lFast, NMPM, and in Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to
100 percent of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery
wells in said area, including oil, water, and gas produced.

(34) That upon satisfactory completion of the remedial
and other work described in Findings Nos. (12), (14), (1l6),
{18), (20), (22), and (24) above, water injection volumes
into the Queen formation in the area described in Finding
No. (33) above should be permitted to increase to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells in
said area, including o0il, water, and gas produced.

(35) That in the event all of the remedial and other
work prescribed for all wells in the "100 percent voidage"
portion (Finding No. (33) above) of either the "north" area
or the "south" area, as described in Finding No. (8) above,
has been satisfactorily completed, the Supervisor should be
authorized to permit injection volumes in that portion of
said area to be increased to 150 percent of reservoir voidage,
notwithstanding the fact that the prescribed remedial and
other work for the other area of the 100 percent voidage
portion is incomplete.

{36) That a reasonable period of time in which to
accomplish the remedial and other work described in Findings
Nos. (12}, (14), (16), (18), (20), (22), and (24) above should
be afforded, and six months from the date of entry of this
order is a reasonable period of time.




._9.-.
Case No. 54023
Order No. R-5003

(37) That workover operations are belng and will continue
to be conducted on certain wells in the subject area, said
workover operations including the cementing or recementing of
casing through the Quecen and San Andres formations.

(38) That to ecnable the cement to properly set on said
wells, water injection inte any well within a radius of 1320
feet of the well being cemented or recemented should not occur
for a minimum of 12 hours prior to commencement of actual
cementing operations or 36 hours after completion thereof,

(39) That this case should be recopened in November,
1975, to reconsider all aspects of the case, including the
possible curtailment or prohibition of underground water
disposal in any or all of the three disposal wells described
in Findings Nos. (28), (29), and (30}.

{40) That approval of an order embodying the above
findings will prevent waste of oil and gas, will protect
correlative rights, and will alleviate the contamination of
fresh water supplies.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERIED:

(1) That each of the following wells shall be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there 1is
cement around the production casing string throughout the
Queen formation and immediately above to a depth of 3100
feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEAST WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Armer 0Oil Company Keohane 1 I 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15
1t [1] 1 n 2 K 15
113 n [1] 1 3 N 15
" il ir 114 6 D‘i 1 5
" " " Wocd 5 B 22
H rn L1 1 9 G 2 2
" " " 11} l 0 H 2 2
Cleary Parks 7 K 14
”" L1} 8 J 14
n " 9 N 14
Coquina Cil Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 15
Gulf 0il Corporation Cole 5 0 1¢
John H. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23
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TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH,

RANGI, 37 LASYT,

COMPALY

Samedan $il Corp.

Skelly 0il Co.

l! 1 n
" n 1"
L1 11} 1
Sohio Petroleum Co.
" [ 4] [1]

Texas Pacific 0Oil
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 01l
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0Oil
Co., Inc.

Bruce A. Wilbanks

LEASE

Parks

L1

11}
Baker A
Baker

Baker C
Walden

L1

Danglade

Walden

Baker

WMPM, LEA COUNTY con'd
WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
3 P 14
4 I 14
5 0O 14
5 E 26
9 N 22
10 A 27
11 B 27
1 A 26
3 F 15
4 E 15
5 B 15
1 L 13
3 C 15
4 C 15
1 G 23
2Y H 23
3 A 23
5 B 23
7 F 22
8 L 22
2 A 26

{2) That each of the following wells shall be recemented

with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is cement

around the producticn casing string throughout the Queen forma-
tion and coming up into the intermediate casing string to a
depth of 3100 feet peneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH,

RANGE 37 EAST,

NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY

Samedan 0Oil Corp.
Skelly 0il Clo.

LEASE

Boyd
Baker A

WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
1 J 23
1 D 26
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(3) Thaet cach of the feollowing wells shall bo entered
and remedial work performed to eliminate the existing casing
leak or bradenhecad water flow:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGEH 37 BEAST, WMPM, LA COUNTY

COMPANY LUASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose A" 3 1 33
init

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EASYT, uWkbPM, LBEA COUNTY

COMPI\.N‘{ LIASDE WELL NO. UN I'll SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "AY 14 C 3
' Unit
" " Penrose "A" 23 F 3
Unit _
" " " Penrose "A" 46 B 9
Unit
" " " Penrose "A" 48 H 9

{4) That each of the following plugged and abandoned wells
shall Le re-entered, cleaned out into the Queen formation, andg
re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another:

TOWHNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEA_@_E_ WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. H. O. Sims 16 M 34
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims "C" i N 3

PROVIDED HOWEVIER, that in the event mechanical difficul-
ties prevent clean-out of any of the aforesaid four wells to
the prescribed denth or otherwise prevent compliance with the
provisions of ..uis order, the operator thereof shall consult
with the Supervisor and arrive at a suitable plan for the
satisfactory plugging of the well.
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{(5) inat the InLercoast Peltrolean Corporation-Jd. C. Clower
State Well No. 1 (also known as the R. e Sims Water Well)
located in Unit l., Scction 2, Townsnip 22 South, Range 37
Iast, NHPM, shall Lo re-entered, clceaned ocut Lo total depth,
and re-plugged in such a wanner as to prevent migration of
filulas frvom one lTormation (o anotihar.

PROVIDLD HOWEVER, that in the ovent nochanical difficulties
prcveﬁf'cluan—out of said well to total deopth or otherwise
prevent compliarnce with the provisions of this ordoer, the
operator thereof shall consuli with the Supcervisor and work
out a plan for the satisfactory plugging of the well.

(6) 7That thc operator of any well in Sections 13 through 36,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Etast, NMPM, and Sections 1 thrcuygh
12, Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, NiPH, which well has
shown a waterflow onr the surface casing or intermediate casing
or on which an abnormal surface casing or intermediate casing
pressure has been encountered, shall notify the Supervisor
cf such fact, whereupon the operator and the Superviscr shall
make arrangements for a temperature survey on said well;
the Supervisor, upon receipt of the results c¢f said temperature
survey, shall prescribe such remedial action as in his opinion
1s decmed neccssary on the well, which the operator of the well
shall perform.

(7) That the Supervisor shall prepare and promulgate a
schedule and rules for conducting quarterly pressure tests
on the surface and intermediate casing strings of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 Socuth, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, and he shall assign a Commission representative to
witness all such tests.

{8) That the operator of each well in the area defined
in Order dNo. (7) above shall equip each such well in such a
manner that periodic pressure tests can be conducted on
the surface and intermediate casing strings, and shall conduct
such tests in accordance with the schedule promulgated by the
Commission.

{9) That the Supervisor shall reguire temperature
surveys {(also, in the case of water injection wells, injection
profile surveys) on wells which exhibit abncermal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during the aforesaid
scheduled pressure tests or at any other time. Further, he
shall prescribe such remedial action to eliminate such condi-
tions as in his opinion is deemed necessary on the well, which
the operator of the well shall perform.
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{10) That thoe Secretavy-olrector of the Conmission
shall have authority to chancoe the frequency for the pressure
tests required by Ordexr YNo. (7)) above {rom a quarterly Lasis
to a semi-annual basils in any portion of the subject area
where four such guarvterly tests have bheon conducted and, in
iis opinion, the results thercof indicate that an accurate
and continuous analycis of subsurface conditions may be made
on the basis of such semi-annual Losis.

(11) “That the continued disposal of water into the
Skelly 0il Company iBunice GP Well No. 1, leocated in Unit L,
Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 37 Fast, NMPM, shall
Le permitted until f{urther order of the Commission, vprovided
lhowever, that waters disposced of into said well shall be
limited to normal gasoline plant water effluent, and said
disposal shall not exceed an average of 1500 barrels of water
per day during any one-month period.

(12) That the continued disposal of water into the
Agua, Inc. SWD Well No. 11-35, located in Unit H, Section 35,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, shall be permitted
until further order of the Commission, provided however, that
said disposal shall not exceed an average of 5500 barrels of
water per day during any one-month period.

{(13) That the continued disposal of water into the
Armer O0il Company Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, located in
Unit M, Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM,
shall be permitted until further order of the Commission,
provided however, that said disposal shall not exceed an

average of 350 barrels of water per day during any one-month
period.

(14) That Skelly 0il Company, until further order of
the Commission, shall continue to produce its LPG Well No. 3,
located in Unit F, Section 27, vownship 22 South, Range 37
Last, NMPM, at the capacity of the well to flow water.

{(15) That the operator of each secondary recovery
injection well in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 2¢, 27, 28, 33,
and 34, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in
Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit
the total injection of water into the Queen formation in said
sections to an amount equalling the reservoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells under his operation in said sections.

(16) That the operator of each secondary recovery injec-
tion well in SQections 10, 20, 22, 20, 31, and 32, Township 22

South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6. and 8,




- 1 41 _
Case No. 5403
Order No. R-5003

Township 25 Souti, Raage 37 past, WWIPM, Larglic-Mattix

Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit the total injection
of water into the Queen formaticn in said scctions to an
amount equalling 150 percent of the rescrvoir voidage of

the Queen formatlion by wells undev bis operation in said
sections.,

7Y That the aforesaid limdtatiors in water injection
volumes shall take place and continue to take place on as
near a current basis as possible, i.c., dally injection rates
shall be in the required proportion of daily production rates
as nearly as can be reasonabl) ascertainced. In no event
shall tcetal injected volume for a «given month exceced the
permitted volume.

(..) That to calculate the permitted volume of water
which may be injected into the Queen formation, produced
0il, water, and gas shall be converted to rescrvoir barrxels
at the calculated reservoir pressure. Surface barrels of
injection water shall be in the permitted proportion to
reservoir barrels of voidage. The operator's Monthly
Injection Report, Form C-120, shall ke accompanied by the
operator's calculations of reservoir voidage.

(19) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water inijection into the Queen formation in wells
located in Sections 14, 21, 22. 23, 26, 27, 28, the N/2 of
Section 33, and the N/2 and SE/4 of Section 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be increased to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including oil, gas, and water produced, if he
determines that the remedial and cther work described in
Findings Nos. (12), (14), and (16) above and on the applicable
wells referred to in Findings Nos. (23} and .24) above has
been satisfacteorily completed.

(20) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in the S/2 of Section 33 and the 8W/4 of Section 34,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 3,
4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be
increased to 150 percent of the reservoir voidage from the
secondary recovery wells in said area, including oil, gas,
and water produced, if he determines that the remedial and
other work described in Findings Nos. (18), (20), and (22)
above and on the applicable wells referred to in Findings
Nos. (23) and (24) above has been satisfactorily completed.

(21) That all work prescribed by Orders Nos. (1),

(2y, {3y, (4), {(5), and (6) above shall be completed within
six months after date of entry of this order,
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(22) That the operator of any well in Sections 13 through
36, Township 22 South, Range 37 Last, MMPM, or Sections 1
through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, who is
planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen and/or
San Andres formations, shall notifv the Subervienr at loact
24 hours prior to commencement of cementing cpoerations, where-
uponr: the Supervisor shall notify the operator of any injection
or disposal well within a radius of 1320 feet of said well of
the date and hour the cementing operations are to be commenced.
The operator of such injection well or wells shall ccase injec-
tion into said wells at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and shall not resume injection for at
least 36 hours after completion thereof.

(22) That thie case chall be roopened at public hearing
in November, 1975, at which time all aspects of the case will
be reconsidered, including the possible curtailment or prohibi-
tion of underground water disposal in any or all of the three
disposal wells described in Orders Nos. (1l), (12), and {13)
above.

{24) That *his order shall remain in full force and
effect until further order of the Commission.

(25) That Commission Order No. R-4936, dated December 5,
1974, is hereby superseded.

(26) 7That jurisdiction of this cause is retained by the
Commission for the entry of such further orders as the Commis-
sion may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

§ -
%M

R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

&fu (ZUCE jember
j !
A. L. PO

b
L RTER, Jr., Member & ﬁﬁéretary

S EAL 4

dr/




BEFORE THL OXL COUSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THLD OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5403
Crder No. R-5003

IN THE MATTER OF THL HEARING
CALLED BY THIN O1L CONSERVATION
COMMISSION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO
FURTHER CONSIDER THE SUBJECT
MATTER OF CASE NO. 5377.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 22, 1975,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel §. Nutter.

NOW, on this 29th day of April » 1975, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the prenises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That on December 3, 1974, the Commission heard
Case No. 5377, and thereafter entered Order No. R-4Y36 on
December 5, 1974,

{3) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission found
that all watexr being injected into the Queen and/or San Andres
formations in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 1 thrcugh 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is not being
contained in the formation in which it is placed, and that
injected water has appeared in formations above the top of the
salt section found at a depth of approximately 1300 feet in
the subject area, in the salt section from approximately 1300
feet to 2400 feet, and in formations from the base of the
salt section at approximately 2400 feet to the top of the Queen
formation at approximately 3400 feet.




'-lllllllillllllllllllllll

.,2._
Case nwo. 5403
Order wNo. R-5003

(4) That by sale Oraoy o, <-dwdi s it aunisoion ordered
that the operator ol cach sceowdary reeovery 1noctlion project
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 2%, 24, 27, v0, i, oni X1, Yownsalp
22 South, Rance 37 Fast, W0 crcl o Jactions 3, 4, 9, ang 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 aci, oM, voduco thae total
injection of water intoe ifhe Queon forantion o an amount
equalling the reservoir voldace of tihoe Quech cormation by wells
in said arca: further, that tiae operalory ol vach secondary
recovery injection proijoct in Sccltioas 19, 20 29, 30, 31, and

32, Township 22 Soutln, oo 37 Pase, Writ, o oavnd in Sections

5, 6, and 8, Township 22 scuth, Reaao 37 Daso, NUPM, reduce

the total injection of watexr inte tic Queen formation to an

amount equalling 150 parcent of the resevvoly voidage of the
Queen formation by wells in said arce.

(5) That by said Order No. R-4936, the Commission further
ordered that the Skelly Cil Ceonmeany LPG Well No. 3, located in
Unit F of Section 27, Townshiv 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
be produced at the capacity o¢ cie well to flow water; further
that Skelly 0il Company not dispose of any waters other than
normal gasoline plant water effluenti into its Eunice GP Well
No. 1, located in Unit L of Section 27, Township 22 South,
Range 37 East, NMPHM, but that disposal into said well into the
San Andres formation would Lke continued to be permitted; and
further that continued disposal of water into the San Andres
formation by Agua, Inc., and Arincr Oil Company into their
disposal wells located in Unit M of Scction 35, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and Unit M <f Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, respectively, be permitted.

(6) That by said Order “o. Xk-4936, the Commission
further ordered that the operator of any well in Sections 13
through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM, or
Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
when planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen
and/or San Andres formations, notify the Hobbs district office
of the Commission at least 24 hours prior to commencement of
cementing operations; that the District Supervisor of the
Commission notify the operator of any injection or disposal
well within a radius of 1320 feet cf the well to be cemented
of the date and hour of commencement of cementing operations; and
that the operator of such injection or disposal well cease
injection into said well at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cementing operations and not resume injection for at least
36 hours after completion thereof.

(7) That by said Order No. R-4¢36 the Commission directed
the Secretary-Director ofi the Commission to appoint a study
committee to further investigate the condition of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and in Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range
37 Bast, HMPM, and that said comnittee report its findings and
also make recommendations as to the proper remedial action or
f actions which should be taken or required.
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{(§) DTN Vio o g B e ls oon dild
appoint a sltuls oot - croonit e, onalred
by the Suporvisor o S “aenoo? the Commis-
sian, horeina too o o Sl riaor, dividea
itseld into e olo0 : ooy and investigate
the nortih aroa o o : - connado valaon, being all
of Scctions 13 Llovoeac PR Sy Sascaaon 11, the
B/2 HB/4 of Seciaen 0 ‘ U ot T 33, tne N/2 and
SI/4 of Secticn -4, o S e 2L ang 26, Cownship
22 South, Pavwc [P AR S o e sshier sub -cominiites to
study and invesLiosiy o ontcs area o8 thie lands under con-
sideration, beilne the S0 o0 Seotls the xW/4, W/2 NE/4
and S$/2 of Scction SN 33, and the SW/4 of

Section 34, “fownails : s
of Sections 1 t51014“ 12. T SR EE L
NMPM.,

s, NMPM, and all
Range 37 bBast,

{(9) That i(*iﬁﬂ%?ﬂaa?inq ol th» dnstant case, testimony,
evidcnce and rec sations ooere vresented concerning each
of the aforesalu

the Queen formation and
rxclt beneath the surface
study committee as

in the Qucen formation
norhe Ouesen formatlion are contained
3 fooana cannot nigrate into forma-
tions above the top of Loo Ol formaiion; that the Commission
concurs with said determinsiion and hereby finds that all

wells in Sections 13 throuun 36, Township 22 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, and in oecilcnu 1 through 12, Township 23 South,
Range 37 East, WM, completed in the Queen formation, or
deeper, should be cemented, or recemented, o provide that
there is casinag cement throughout the Queen formation and
immediately above, to a <ewvth of 3100 feet beneath the surface
of the ground, or less.

{(10) That casing cament
with a cement tow ol no no:
of the ground has been culonil
being necessary (O ansiare
and other formations bonos
in theilr respcctive for

i
wells which have been d?lLu’ i1 the Queen formation
which either do not have 2 casing strings or in
which the intermediate casing ;1€ set above 3100 feet,
and in which cement around the producticn casing string is
calculated to be insufficient (o come back to at least 3100
feet beneath the surface of the ground.

(11) That there exist 1 the ‘north” area some 37 deep
LA nan bl

(12) That the aforesaid 37 wells should be recemented
with a sufficient amount of cement tc ensure that there is
cement around the producti“* casing string throughout the
Queen formation and inmediataely above to depth of 3100
feet beneath the surface of Lno ground, cr less: and that the
aforesaid 37 wells are identificzd as folliows:

[ Y SR §

S
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TUOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGL 37 BFAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY
COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNLY  SECTION
Armer Oil Company Keohane i 1 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15

n n " w 2 K 15

" L1} (1] n 3 N 15

n " L1 " 6 Pi 15

" " " Wood 5 B 2z

11 n L1} t 9 G 22

" n 1 n 10 I'l 22

Cleary Parks 7 K 14

" : 8 J 14

" " 9 N 14

Coquina 0il Corp. Baker 1 B 26

Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 98 H 15

Gulf 0il Corporation Cole 5 0 16

John H. Hendrix Cossatot T i C 23

Samedan 0il Corp. Parks 3 P 14

114 n n"n 1L 4 I 14

" " " n S O 14

Skelly 0il Co. Baker A 5 E 26

" toon Baker 9 N 22

" (1] " n lo A 27

" n 11} n ll B 27

" roon Baker C 1 A 26

Sohio Petroleum Co. Walden 3 F 15

n 1] " n 4 E 15

n 1m 1n un 5 E 15

Texas Pacific 0il Danglade 1 L 13
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il Walden 3 C 15
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il " 4 15
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il Boyd 1 G 23
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il " 2Y H 23
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il " 3 A 23
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il " 5 B 23
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il Cary 7 F 22
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il " 8 L 22
Co., Inc.

Bruce A. Wilbanks Baker 2 A 26
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(13) 7that there exict in the "porth” arca two deep wells
whiich have been drilled thvough the Ouecn formation which
have intermediate casing strings set balow 3100 feet and
cemented, but in which cement around the production casing
sLring 1s calculated Lo be insulficient to c¢ome back to the
intermediate casing shoc,

{14) That the aforesaild two wells should be recemented
with a sufficient amcunt of cemen:c to ensnire that there is
cement around the production casing string throughout the Queen
formation and coming up into the intermcdiate casing string to
a depth of 3100 fect beneath the surfacc of the ground, or less;
and that the aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGH 37 EAST, NMPM, LA COUNTY

>

COMPANY LEAS] NAML WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Bovyad Kk J 23
Skelly 01l Co. Bakexr A 1 D 26

(15) That there arce two plugged and abandoned wells in
the "north" area which, according to the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugging programs as reported,
may provide passage for waters injected into the Queen and/or
San Andres formations to migrate upward to the salt section.,

(16) That the aforesaid two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration
of fluids from one formation to anotner; and that the
aforesaid two wells are identified as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0Oil Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

(17) That there are five wells in the "south" area which
indicate cither a casing leak cor waterflow on the bradenhead.

(18) That the aforesaid five wells should be entered and
remedial work performed to eliminate the aforesaid conditions
satisfactorily; and that the aforesaid five wells are identified
as follows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE NAME WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" 3 I 33
Unit
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TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RAUGH 37 1hSy, PN, Lha Culiny
COMPANY LEAST WELL, O, UNLT SLCTION
Skelly 01l Co. Penrose "A" UInit 14 C 3

n “ (] " " © 23 I_‘ 3
" n 114 n 1] " 46 [; 9
" ” n 1" LN 1A 4 8 EI 9

(19) “That there are two plugged and abandoned wells in
the “south" area which, according {0 the original casing and
cementing programs and the plugeing programs as reported may
provide passage for waters injected into the Queen formation
to migrate into other formations.

{(20) That the aforesaid &two wells should be re-entered
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another; and that the aforesaid
two wells are identified as fcllows:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NBMPM, LEA COUNTY
COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. H. C. Sims 16 M 34

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 BAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims "C" 1 N 3

(21) That there is one well in the south area which was
originally drilled as a Queen sand well, but which was plugged
back to an undetermined depth and converted to a fresh water
well, said well being identified as the Intercoast Petroleum
Corporation J. C. Clower State Well No. 1 (also known as the
R. D. Sims Water Well) located in Unit E, Section 2, Township
23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(22) That the plug-back procedures used on said well
cannct be ascertained, but there is evidence that said procedures
were inadequate to properly confine fluids in their respective
strata; that said well should be re-entered and cleaned out
to total depth, and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent
the migration of fluids from one formation to another.

{23) That a number of wells in the subject area, being
Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
other than those wells cited in Findings Nos. {11) through (22)
above, are known to have abnormal pressures on the surface
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casing ov intoermediats ool - thol o wows ol thoso wells, when
the aforesald suriocco- on Lol oraGial o Casing pressure was
blown down, exhibited ¢ wataov’ i Cron elkhor the surface
casing or the intermoediatce oan o ar both.

(24)  That any sach wo o b st noeyotolore shown a
waterflow on the surlace oo ing or irtormedicsbe casing or on
which an abnorial curfacs <ooipa o intermediate casing pressure
has bLecen encounte: o whiioll o’ weon likelihood of water

‘;vs conauclted hereon a
% criormed on the well,
iy i”w fupervisor,

movenent behind the ooty sl ld
temperature survey, aind v vl
if such work 1is dccined rec

2a should be so

(25) That all wells in thoe
e RS conducted on the

cauipped that periodic pr
surface and interrnediate at such tests
should be witnessed hy & Teprasor Uve of th@ Commission;
and that such tests should bo conducted on a quarterly basis,
provided that the Sceretarv-Dizoctor of the Commission should
have the autherity to chance the pressure Sl}VCy frequency
from quarterlvy to semi-annualliv in any portion of the subject
area where four sucn quarterly tests have been conducted and,
in his opinion, che results thereol indicatce that an accurate
and continucus analysis of vubvur"‘cc conditions may be made
on the basis of such seni-antual tests.

(26) That the Superviscr sheuld have authority to recuire
temperature surveys (dno water injection profile surveys on
injection wells) on wells which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during scheduled
pressure tests or at any other time, and to require such
remedial work to be performed as is necessary on such wells.

(27) That, pending additional information concerning
the subject area, continued distosal of water into the San
Andres formation through three wells should be permitted
provided that injection not excaeed certain amounts.

(28) That continued J4i =5 intoc Skelly 0il Company's
Eunice GP Well No. 1, located in Unit L, Section 27, Townsnip
22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be permitted provided
that such disposal should be limited to gasoline plant water
effluent only, and in no event should average more than 1500
barrels per day during any one-month period.

(29 That continued disposal into Agua, Inc.'s SWD Well
No. H-35, located in Unit li, Section 35, Township 22 South,
Range 37 BFast, HWNMPM, should be permitted provided that in no
event should such disposal averadge morve than 5500 barrels per
day during any one-month period,.
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(30} That continued disposal into Arpcr 0il Company's
Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 2,
Township 23 South, Range 37 Dast, NMPM, should be permitted
provided that in no event should such disposal average more
than 350 barrels per day during any onc-month period.

131) That S£kelly 0il Company should continue to produce,
at its maximum capacity to flow, watcer currcently being produced
from i1ts LPG Well No. 3, located in Unit F, Section 27, Town-
ship 22 South, Range 37 Last, NMPM.

{32) That water inijection vclumes into the Queen formation
in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22 South,
Range 37 Last, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8, Township 23
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the sccondary recovery wells
in said area, including 0il, water, and gas produced.

(33) That water injection volumes into the Queen formation
in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33, and 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10,
Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, should be limited to
100 percent of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery
wells in said area, including o0il, water, and gas produced.

(34) That upon satisfactory completion of the remedial
and other work described in Findings Nos. (12), (14), (16),
{18), (20), (22), and (24) above, water injection volumes
into the Queen formation in the area described in Finding
No. (33) above should be permitted to increase to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells in
said area, including oil, water, and gas prcduced.

{35) That in the event all of the remedial and other
work prescribed for all wells in the "100 percent voidage"
portion (Finding No. (33) above) of either the "north" area
or the "south" ar=a, as described in Finding No. (8) above,
has been satisfactorily completed, the Supervisor should be
authorized to permit injection volumes in that portion of
said area to be increased to 150 percent of reservoir voidage,
nctwithstanding the fact that the prescribed remedial and
other work fer the other area of the 100 percent voidage
portion is incomplete.

(36) That a reasonable period of time in which to
accomplish the remedial and other work described in Findings
Nos. (12), (14), (16}, (18), (20), (22}, and (24) above should
be afforded, and six months from the date of entry of this
order is a reasonable period of time.
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(37) That workover operations are boeing and will continue
to be conducted on certain wells in the subject area, said
workover orerations including the cementing or recementing of
casing through the Queen and San Andres formations.

{38) That to enable the cemnent to properly set on saia
wells, water injection into any well within a radius of 1320
feet of the well being cemented or recemented should not occur
for a minimum of 12 hcurs prior to cummencement of actual
cementing operations or 36 hours after completion thereof.

{39) That this case should be reopened in November,
1975, to reconsidexr all aspects of the case, including the
possible curtailment or prohibition of underground water
dispocgal in any or all of the three disposal wells described
in Findings Nos. (28), (29), and (30).

{(40) That approval of an order embodying the above
findings will prevent waste of 0il and gas, will protect
correlative rights, and will alleviate the contamination of
fresh water supplies.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That each of the following wells shall be recem=nted
with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is
cement around the production casing string throughout the
Queen formation and immediately above to a depth of 3100
feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO., UNIT SECTION
Armer 0Oil Company Keohane 1 I 26
Atlantic Richfield Co. Boyd 2 D 23
Amerada-Hess Corp. Walden 1 K 15
1" 1] [R] n 2 K 15
" " (1] " 3 N 15
" 1 n " 6 D'I 15
" " " Wood 5 B 22
L1l 1 L 1 9 G 22
[1] " " n 10 I{ 22
Cleary Parks 7 K 14
n 1] 8 J 14
n " 9 N 14
Cogquina 0il Corp. Baker 1 B 26
Exxon Company, USA Paddock Unit 99 H 15
Gulf 0il Corporation Cole 5 0 16
John H. Hendrix Cossatot F 1 C 23
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TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGL 37 LAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY

Sohlio Petroleum Co.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 01l
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 01l
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co.. Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Texas Pacific 0il
Co., Inc.

Bruce A. Wilbanks

LEASE

Parks
"

1

Baker A
Bakxer

"

Baker C
Walden

banglade

Walden

Baker

con'd
ULLL NO. UNIT SECTION
3 p 14
4 1 14
5 O 14
5 E 26
9 N 22
10 A 27
11 B 27
1 A 26
3 F 15
4 E 15
5 E 15
1 L 13
3 C 15
4 C 15
1 G 23
2Y H 23
3 A 23
5 B 23
7 F 22
8 L 22
2 A 26

(2) That each of the following wells shall be recemented

with a sufficient amount of cement to ensure that there is cement

around the production casing string throughout the Queen forma-
tion and coming up into the intermediate casing string to a
depth of 3100 feet beneath the surface of the ground, or less:

RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM,

LEA COUNTY

COMPANY

Samedan 0il Corp.
Skelly 0il Co.

LEASE

Boyd
Baker A

WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
1 J 23
1 D 26
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{3) That each of the following wells shall be entered
and remedial work performed to eliminate the existing casing
leak or bradenhead water flow:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RAWGL 37 BEAST, whPM, LLA COUNTY

COMPANY _I_I_III\SII Wi, NO. UNIT SECTION
Skelly 01l Co. Penrose "A" 3 I 33
Unit

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 BAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

CQMPANY LEASE WELL NO’. UNI?T SECTION
Skelly 0il Co. Penrose "A" 14 C 3
Unit
" " " Penrose "A"“ 23 r 3
Unit
" " " Penrose "A" 46 B 9
Unit
" " " Penrose "A" 48 H 9

(4) That each of the following plugged and abandoned wells
shall ke re-entered, cleaned out into the Queen farmation, and
re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent the migration of
fluids from one formation to another:

TOWNSHHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASLE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION
Samedan 0il Corp. Boyd 2 J 23
Skelly 0il Co. . O. Sims 16 M 34
Wolfson 0il Co. Boyd 1 L 23

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY

COMPANY LEASE WELL NO. UNIT SECTION

Skelly 0il Co. Sims "C" 1 N 3

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that in the event mechanical difficul-
ties prevent clean-out of any of the afcresaid four wells to
the prescribed depth or otherwise prevent compliance with the
provisions of this order, the operator thereof shall consult
with the Supervisor and arrive at a suitable plan for the
satisfactory plugging of the well.
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(53 That the Interccast Petrcoleum Corporation-~Jd. C. Clower
State vell Ho. 1 (also known as the R. . Sims Water Well)
located in Unit I, Scction 2, Township 23 South, Range 37
rast, NMPM, shall Le re-enterad, cleanced oul to total depth,
and re-plugged in such a manner as to prevent migration of
fluids from one formation to another.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that Ln the oevent nechanical difficulties
prevent clean-out of said woell to total depth or otherwise
prevent compliance with the provisions of this order, the
operator thereof shall consult with the Supervisor and work
out a plan for the satisfactory vlugying of the well.

“

(6) That thc operator of any well in Sections 13 through 36,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Lasi., NMPH, and Sections 1 tarough
12, Township 23 South, Ranygc 37 Last, wMPH, which well has
shown a waterflow on the surface casing or intermediate casing
or on which an abnormnal surface casing or intermediate casing
pressure has been encountercd, shall notify the Supervisor
of such fact, whereupon the operator and the Supervisor shall
make arrangements for a temperature survey on said well;
the Supervisor, upon receipt of the results cof said temperature
survey, shall prescribe such remedial action as in his opinion
is decmed necessary on the well, which the operator of the well
shall perform.

(7) That the Supervisor shall prepare and promulgate a
schedule and rules for conducting quarterly pressure tests
on the surface and intermediate casing strings of all wells
in Sections 13 through 36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, and Sections 1 through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37
East, NMPM, and he shall assign a Commission representative to
witness all such tests.

{8) That the operator of each well in the area defined
in Order Nou. (7) above shall equip each such well in gsuch a
manner that periodic pressure tests can be conducted on
the surface and intermediate casing strings, and shall conduct

such tests in accordance with the schedule promulgated by the
Commission.

3} That the Supervisor shall require temperature
surveys (also, in the case of water injection wells, injection
profile surveys) on wells which exhibit abnormal surface
casing or intermediate casing pressures during the aforesaid
scheduled pressure tests or at any other time. Further, he

shall prescribe such remedial action to eliminate such condi-
tions as in his opinion is deemed necessary on the well, which
the operator of the well shall perform.
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(1n) hat thce Sccrcectary-oivector of the Comwission
shall have authority to change the freqguency for the pressure
tests required by Order No. {(7) above from a quarterly basis
to a semi-annual basis in any portion of the subject area
where four such quarterly festa have heen conductcd and, in
his opinicn, the results thereof indicate that an accurate
and continuous analysis of subsurfaco conditions may be made
on the basis of such semi-annual tests.

(11) That the contirued disposal of water into the
Skelly 61l Company Bunice GP Well No. 1, located in unit L,
Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 37 iffast, NMPM, shall
Lbe permitted until further order of the Commission, provided
however, that waters disposed of inte said well shall be
limited to normal gasolinc plant water effluent, and said
disposal shall not exceed an average of 1500 barrels of water
per day during any one-month period.

(12} That the continued disposal of water into the
Agqua, Inc. SWD Well No. H-35, located in Unit H, Section 35,
Township 22 South, Range 37 Fast, NMPM, shall be permitted
until further order of the Commissicn, provided however, that
said disposal shall not exceed an average of 5500 barrels of
water per day during any one-month period.

(13) That the continued disposal of water ianto the
Armer 0il Company Gulf State SWD Well No. 1, located in
Unit M, Section 2, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
shall be permitted until further order of the Commission,
provided however, that saild disposal shall not exceed an

average of 350 barrels of water per day during any one-month
period.

{14) That Skelly 0il Company, until further order of
the Commission, shall continue to produce its LPG Well No. 3,
located in Unit F, Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 37
Fast, NMPM, at the capaciity of the well to flow water.

(15) That the operator of each secondary recovery
injection well in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, 33,
and 34, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in
Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, Township 23 Scuth, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit
the total injection of water into the Queen formation in said
sections to an amount equalling the reservoir voidage of the
Queen formation by wells under his operation in said sections.

(16) That the operator of each secondary recovery injec-
tion well in Sections 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, and 32, Township 22
South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 5, 6, and 8,
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Township 23 South, Range 37 fLast, NePM, Langiice-Mattix

Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, shall limit the total injection
of water into the Queen formation in said sections to an
amount equalling 150 percent of the reservoir voidage of

the Queen formation by wells under his operation in said
sections.

(17) That the aforesaid limitations in water injection
volumes shall take place and continuc to take place on as
near a current basis as possible, i.e., daily injection rates
shall beo in the required properition of daily production rates
as nearly as can be reasonably ascertained. In no ecvent
shall total injected volume for a given month exceed the
permitted volume.

{..) That to calculate the permitted vclume of water
which may be injected into the Queen formation, produced
0il, water, and gas shall be converted to reservoir barrels
at the calculated reservolir pressure. Surface barrels of
injection water shall be in the permitted proportion to
reservoir barrels of voidage. The operator's Monthly
Injection Report, Form C-120, shall be accompanied by the
operator's calculations of reservoir voidage.

(19) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
vermit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in Sections 14, 21, 22, 23, 26, 27, 28, the N/2 of
Section 33, and the N/2 and SE/4 of Section 34, Township 22
South, Range 37 EFast, NMPM, to be increased to 150 percent
of the reservoir voidage from the secondary recovery wells
in said area, including o0il, gas, and water produced, if he
determines that the remedial and other work described in
Findings Nos. (12), {14}, and (16) above and on the applicable
wells referred to in Findings Nos. (23) and (24) above has
been satisfactorily completed.

(20) That the Supervisor is hereby authorized to
permit water injection into the Queen formation in wells
located in the §/2 of Section 33 and the SW/4 of Section 34,
Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, and in Sections 3,
4, 9, and 10, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, to be
increased to 150 percent of the reservoir voidage from the
secondary recovery wells in said area, including o.l, gas,
and water produced, if he determines that the remedial angd
other work described in Findings Nos. (18), (20), and (22)
above and on the applicable wells referred to in Findings
Nos. (23) and (24) above has been satisfactorily ccmpleted.

(21) That all work prescribed by Orders Nous. (1),

(2), (3}, (4), (5), and (6) above shall be completed within
six months after date of entry of this order.
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(22) That the operator of any well in Sections 13 through
36, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, or Sections 1
through 12, Township 23 South, Range 37 Last,. NMPM, who is
planning to cement or recement casing in the Queen and/or
San Andres formations, shall notify the Supervisor at least
24 hours prior to commencement of cementing operations, where-
upen the Supervisor shall notify the operator of any injection
or disposal well within a radius of 1320 feet of said well of
the date and hour the cementing operations are to be commenced.
The operator of such injection well or wells shall cease injec-
tion into sald wells at least 12 hours prior to commencement
of cenenting operations and shall not resume injection for at
least 36 hours after complection thereof.

(23) That this case shall be reopened at public hearing
in November, 1975, at which time all aspects of the case will
be reconsidered, including the possible curtailment or prohibi-
tion of underground water disposal in any or all of the three
disposal wells described in Orders Wos. (11), (12), and (13)
above.,

{24} That this order shall remain in full force and
effect until further order of the Commission.

(25) That Commission Order Nc. R—-4936, dated December 5,
1974, is hereby superseded.

(26) 7That jurisdiction of this cause is retained by the
Commission for the entry of such further orders as the Commis-
sion may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

/ .
A
I,”R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

- ——

- -
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member &Vﬁﬁéretary
S EAL
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New Mexice Pras Clipping Buresn
Albucruerque, N. M.

For 250 Eunt

Waterflood injections in 260 producing wells south
of Eunice have been curtailed by the Gil Conserva-
tion Commission until the source of leaks, which have
reaylted iz some underground water flows, have been

located.,
There undeniably will be some

loss of production as a result of

the order, according to Joe Ra-

mey, local district supervisor of

0CC, but, sald he, “You can't

weigh . loss of oil production

against loss of fresh water.”

is the possibility that injec-
water might invade under-

:I

tion. wate
‘ground fresh water that motivat-| gqia

ed the OOC order, he Sald ex-

“'mmhasbeen,astaraswe
can detect at this time, po con-
taminnﬁmo“neshw@ter. Ra.

mwmmmm

1!
i
§
5

fmxrmﬂeswide’andabontsix

Water In|ect10n Curtailed

011 Wells

|south of Eunice, where Anadar-
ko Oil Co. has 100 wells, Petro-
Lewis Co. has 50 wells and Skel-
Iy ©il Co. has 110 wells.

The curtailment order has not
been oppcsed, Ramey says, al-
though production loss is expect-
ed. X may not show up, how-
ever, for several months, he

* The, effect of the onder is to

eliminate inject under pressure,
limiting injection to the rate of
withdrawal, which will be de-
‘ereasing month by menth. In-
{jection without pressure, Ramey
Isays, should allow any water
flows to migrate downward, ra-
ther than  toward fresh water

_{levels.

He -believes leaks are occur-
ring in old wells which -were
improperly plugged, some of
them as long ago as the 1930s.

’Solm of ‘th¢m, ‘we’ have no
teports on; and some of them

plugs set at .the top and

miles- long, begmmng nﬁi&{,.m —with eversthing open B

between,” Ramey explained. .

ANl suspected wells wiil have
to be examined, he said, indi-’
cating there are about 10 in the,
area, any one of which might,
be contnbutmg to the problem.:
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14, Blair & Frice's C.F.E. Fed. No. 1, Unit M, Section 1, T23S, R37E.
Plugged and abandoned well. Considered a potential problem well for the
future, if waterflood is extended into north half of Section 2. P&A
procedure considered adequate for present, since waterflow is not indicated
to extend this far east. Recommend action be deferred until waterfliood is
extended into adjacent area, or problem area is extended into vicinity of
the wellbore.

15, Gulf's Fred C. King No. 1, Unit E, Section 5, T23S, R37E.

Plugged and abandoned well., Well considered adequately plugged in lower
intervals; but possibly inadequately plugged in upper 1500' section.
Recommend monitoring of bradenhead pressures on surrounding wells; and re-
plugging if problems develop. No pressure cr waterflows indicated on
surrounding wells on bradenhead pressure check.
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Testimony for January 22, 1975
N.M.O.C.C. Hearing

At the conclusion of a hearing on December 3, 1974, the N.M.O.C.C.
established a study committee of operators consisting of Amerada-
Hess, Anadarko Production Company, Agua Inc., Continental 0i1l,
Gulf 0il Corp., John Hendrix, Petro-Lewis, Skeily 0il Cou., and
Texas Pacific 0il Co. -

This study committee was charged with making an investigation into
the condition of all wells in Sec. 13 through 36, T22S, R37E, and
Sec. 1 through 12, T23S, R37E with respect to casing, cementing,

and plugging. A meetlng of this study commlttee was held in the
N.M.0.C.C. office in Hobbs on December 5, 1974. At this time a
recommendation was made concerning the information needed by the
study committee. The study committee recommended that each operator
supply the following information on each of their wells in the area
covered by Order No. R-4936.

a) FEach bore hole size, casing size, amount of casing and the
amount of cement used. Cement top informatlon was requested
if available.

b) Surface and intermediate casing pressure was requested. If
pressure existed, it was requested that the pressure be
bled down to check for a water flow. If was produced

i £

they were requested to get a flow rate and an analysis for i

chloricdes and sulfates.
¢} For plugged and abandoned wells, the operators were requested
" to supply the amount of casing pulled and the amount and
location of all plugs placed to plug the welil.

FMr. Ramey agreed to contact all of the operators and reguest the
information needed by the study committee. At a second meeting the
area was divided in two by a line commencing at the southeast corner
of Sec. 36, then running west along section lines to the souvtheast
corner of the LMPSU, then westward along the south line of the LMPSU
boundary toia point on the south line of Sec. 29, the west corner of
Sec. 30 along section lines to the south. .

This is a report of the study made by the North Sub-committee.

well data was received from individudl operators, the data was com-
plled into several categories and then tabulated. These categories
consisted of wells exhibiting a water flow from either the surface
or intermediate casing, wells with indicated cement tops below 3100',
plugged and abandoned wells, and wells with no apparent problems.
Operators supplied information which indicated that 25 wells had
exhibited a water flow from either the surface or intermediate
casing. Using the information supplied by the operators, a total
of 39 wells indicated a cem2nt itop below 3100'. Two plugged and
abandoned wells indicated potential problems.




Page 2

Conicerning the vwells with cement tops below 3100', guide lines

were established for this study by Fr. Joe Ramey, District Director

for the N.IM.C.C.C. The gulde line used for calculating cement

topﬁ, where no temperature survey was reported, was a yield of 1.1
per sack and a fill efficiency of 65%. A figure of 3100

was set for the minimum acceptable cement top. This would give an

average of 400" of cement cover above the upperiost water injecilon

interval. Wells within the area indivated—on the-map exhibit were

require to have an cement top 3100' or higher.

A number of plugged and abandoned wells were studied. Only two
presented questions concerning whether the well bore could act as
a channel for water migrating from one zone to another.

Recommendations from the study committee, based on the guide lines
established by the 0il Conservation Commission and the well data
supplied by the operators 1s as follows:

a) It is recommended that wells having surface or interme-
diate casing water flow should have a temperature survey
run as soon as possible. This information will be used
to determine if remedial action is needed on that well
and to give overall information for the entire problem
area.

b) It is recommended that the 39 wells, listed omExribit

Pla-re having cement tops below 3100', be required to
bring the cement from its present depth up to 3100' or to the
intermediate casing, whichever is the greater depth. This
work should te done 2zt the earliest date possible.

¢) It is recommended that a further study be made to deter-
mine the feasibility of re-entering the two plugged and
abandoned wells.

d) It is recomtended that all wells in the area covered by
Order No. 4336 be equipped so that periodic surface and/or
intermediate casing pressures can be obtained. These re-
ports should include the pressure, fluid flow rate, and a
water analysis showling the chlorides and sulfates. For
the 12 months of 1975, qguarterly pressure tests .should be
requlred and thereafter semi-annual reporta

e) It is racommended that the operators of the four water
flood units in the area cooperate with Agua, Inc., in an
attempt to use the water going into Agua's disposal well
in an effort to eliminate such disposal well as soon as
possible.

o ""'-
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f) It is recommendesd that when the required remedial work
has been accomplished on the wells included in Order No.
R-4936, that the injection rate be set at 150% of the oil,
gas, and'water withdrawals.

These recommendations are presented by the NHorth Sub-i
order to expedlte the remedial work in this area.
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EXHIBIT NO.
Wells with cement tops calculated to be below 3100.

Surface Intermediate Production
Well Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt.
Company - Lease Ns. UL Sec. Size Depth Top Size  Depth  Top Size Depth  Top Remarks = Work to be Performed
Armer - Keohane 1 i 26 8 5/8 - 1170 circ None 51/2 - 6549 Run temp. survey to determine if flow exists.
Atlantic - Boyd 2 D 23 153/2- 224 circ 8 1/4-1109 329 S - 6460 4940 Run temp. survey & evaluata.
Amerada - Walden 1 K 15 133/8 - 170 circ 8 5/8 - 2750 1525 51/2 - 7870 2906 On loc. w/SWD well. Run temp. survey.
Amerada - Walden 2 K 15 133/8- 191  circ 8 5/8 - 2775 386 51/2-6470 3329  On loc. w/SWD well. Run temp. survey.
Amerada - Walden 3 N 15 133/8- 175 circ 85/8-2753 1300 51/2-7875 4474  On loc. w/inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to intermediate
Amerada - Walden 5 M 15 133/8- 173 cire 8 5/8 - 2762 850 51/2 -8090 3943 Offset by in{ well, run temp survey &cmt back to intermediate.
Amerada - Wood 5 B 2Z 133/8- 173 circ 8 5/8 - 1550 cire 51/2 -8116 4300 Ori loc w/inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to intermediate.
Amerada - Wood ? G 22 134/8- 174  circ 85/8-2753 1550  51/2-8025 4318  Offset by inj well, run temp survey &cmt back to intermediate.
Amerada - Wocd 1) H 22 135/8 - 168 circ 8 5/8 - 2758 1269 51/2 7476 . 3535 Or loc 2\:: well, run temp survey & cmt if necessary.
Cleary - Parks 7 K 14 g £/8 - 1061 cire None 51/2-6475 5250  Oifet by inj well, run temp survey 8cmt back to base of salt.
Clecry - Parks 3 J 14 8 5/8 - 1095 circ None 51/2 - 6500 5100 Run tema survey &cemt back to base of salt.
Clecry - Parks ? N 14 85/8-1107  circ None 51/2-6475 5100  Offset by inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to base of salt.
Coquina - Baker ] B 26 85/8-1202 circ None 41/2 -6790 3975  Run temp survey, cmt back to base of salt.
Exxon - Paddock U. 93 H 15 133/8- 164 cire 8 5/8 - 2776 705 51/2 - 6442 4400 Run temp survey & cmi back to intermediate.
Gulf - Cole 5 O] 16 133/8 ~ 295 circ 9 5/8 - 2900 1225 7 - 7953 3555 Df'set by inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
Hendrix - Cossatot F ] C 23 8 5/8 - 1134 circ None 51/2-7324 3350 Yset by inj well, run temp survey, emt if necessary.
Samedon - Boyd ] J 23 10 3/4 - 249 cire 7 5/8 - 3486 51/2 - 6347 4170 r temp. survey, ecmt back to 3486.
Samedan ~ Parks 3 P 14 1335/8- 292 circ 95/8-2874 1620 7 - 6388 3360 No temp survey unless flow is detacted on Parks 5, cmt back
to ‘ntermediate.
Samedan - Parks 4 _ 14 135/8- 254  circ  103/4-2795 1589 7 -6408 3730  Run temp survey, cmt back to 2795.
Samedan - Parks 5 @) 14 133/8 - 216 cire 9 5/8 - 2786 836 7 - 6410 3362 Run temp survey, cmt back to 2786.
Sohio - Walden 3 F 15 133/8 - 155 circ 8 5/8 - 2838 circ 51/2 - 7365 4017 Oftset by SWD well, emt back to intermediate.
Sohioc - Waiden 4 E 15 133/8 - 169 circ 8 5/8 - 2851 circ 51/2 - 7748 5100 Run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
Sohio - Walden 5 E 15 133/8 - 154 circ 8 5/8 - 2847 circ 51/2 - 7432 4560 Cm: back te intermediote.
Skelly - Baker A 1 D 26 10 3/4 - 168 circ 7 - 337V ? 5 - 6417 4407 On loc E\:; well, run temp survey, cmt if necessary.
Skelly - Baker A 5 E 26 8 5/8 - 2700 circ None 51/2 - 6440 5296  Offset by inj well, run temp survey, emt back to 2700'.
Skelly - Baker Q N 22 133/8 - 200 circ 8 5/8 - 2790 410 51/2 - 6450 4695 On loc. v “inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to intermeoicre
Skelly - Baker 10 A 27 8 5/8 - 2700 circ None 51/2 - 6423 4870  Offset by inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to 2700'.
Skelly - Baker 11 B 27 8 5/8 - 2700 circ None 51/2 - 6429 5028 On loc w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to 2700'.
Skelly - Baker C 1 A 26 95,8 - 2804 cire None 7 -~ 6140 4765 Run temp survey, cmt back tc base of salt.
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Continuation of EXHIBIT NO.

Page 2
Surface Intermediate Production

Well Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt.
Company - Lease No. UL Sec. Size Depth Top Size  Depth Top Size Depth  Top Rernarks - Work to be Performed
T-P - Danglade | L 13 133/8 - 300 circ ¢ 5/8 -2695  circ 51/2 - 6486 5405 Run tempt turvey & evaluate.
T-P - Walden 3 C 15 103/4- 170 cire 75/8-2835 circ 51/2-7581 4470 Cmt back to intermediate.
T-F - Walden i C 15 103/4- 148 cire 7 5/8 -2853 circ 51/2 - 6540 4500 Rua temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
T-P - Boyd _ G 23 133/8- 287 circ 95/8-2738 circ 51/2-6330 5020 Rur temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
T-P - Boyd 2 H 23 133/8-1097 circ 85/8-2404 1139 51/2-6324 4667 Run temp survey, already squeezed 700 sx down 8 5/8".
T-P - Boyd 3 A 23 133/8- 318 cire 85/3-2698 1140 51/2-6380 4111 Run temp survey, cmt back vo intermediate.
T-P - Boyd 5 B 23 133/8- 314 circ 8 5/8-2424 1856 51/2-6377 4314 Rua temp survey, already squeezed 830 sx down 8 5/8".
T~P - Cary il F 22 103/4 - 192 circ 7 5/8 - 2762 cire 51/2 - 6414 3490 On loc 2\:; well, run temp survey, cmt to intermediate. 4
T-P - Cary 8 L 22 103/4-~ 198 circ 75/8-2768  circ 51/2-7130 6150  On loc w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
Wilbanks ~ Baker 2 A 26 8 5/8 - 1131 circ None 51/2 - 7754 5070 Run temp survey, cmt back to base of salt.
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REPORT OF SUB~-COMMITIEE FOR SCUTH AREA

The assigned South Avea for this subconmittee included Sections 1-12,
T23S, R37E; the south half of Section 31, T22S, R37E; and portions of
the Skelly Penrose "A"™ and "B" Units which extend into Sections 31, 32,
33, and 34, T22S, R37E. This subcommittee included representatives of
Gulf 0Oil Corporations, Amerada-Hess, Agua, Inc., and Skelly 0il Company;
wilhi Skelly Oil Company serving as chairman,

We have reviewed (1) well schematics, (2) available dats on all known
wellbores in the study area, (3) available data on waterflows, (4) tempera-
ture surveys, (5) injection profiles, (6) bradenhead pressures, (7) remedial
work performed. Based on this information we have formulated the following
recommendatidns:

General Recommendations:

1. That bradenhead pressure surveys be required on 2all active wells
within the study area. That an initial bradenhead pressure check be obtained
on each well as soon as possible. That bradenhead pressures be routinely
reported at gquarterly intervals for one year, and semi-annually thereafter.
That remedial operations be expeditiously performed on wells where water-
flows are indicated.

2. That bradenhead pressure data be utilized to determine localized
problem areas where additionzl information or surveys are required to
determine scope of problem. OCur review of the South Area indicates that
problem is not blanket throughcut the area at this time; but localized in
scattered areas.

3. That injection profiles and temperature surveys be run on injection
wells in indicated problem areas to monitor injected water movement.

That temperature surveys be run on producing wells in indicated problem
areas to monitor water movement behind the casing; unless the Commission
approves exemption due to recent remedial cementing operations which are
considered to have eliminated possibility of waterflow. That temperature
surveys be run on any well, in an indicated problem area, where bradenhead
pressure check is deemed inconclusive due to either a shallow casing leak
repalir operation or suspected bridge condition in the bradenhead annulus.
That remedial operations be expeditiously performed on wells where water-
flows behind pipe are indicated.

4. That plugged and abandoned wells located in indicated problem
areas be re-entered and re-plugged in a manner to insure against water
movement within the wellbore under waterflood conditions,

5. That injection into the Skelly Penrtose "A" Unit be increased to
150% of withdrawal rates as soon as remedial work indicated in the
"Recommendations on Specific Wells" Section for wells in the immediate
area has been satisfactorily completed.
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Recounmendations on Specific Wells:

1. skelly's Ellen Sims No. 6, Unit J, Section 3, T23S, R37E. - é»’
Plugged and abandoned well, Considered posslbl*, madc\iuately plugged m wf,o-
for confinement of injection water. Recommended well be re-entered and ¢

re-plugged. Work has been completed.
2. Skelly's Sims "D" No. 2, Lmit F, Section 3, T23$, R37E. Plugged
|

-

and abandoned well. Considered possibiy inadequately plugged for confinement ‘ ﬂ'

of injection water. Recommended well be re-entered and re-plugged. Work RS F

has been completed.
3. Skelly Penrose "A" Unit No. 28, Unit L, Scction 3, 23S, R37E.

Indicated small waterflow on bu}denhead Recommended remedial work to

eliminate. Work has been completed.
4. Skelly Penrose "B'"URTC No. 53, Unit K, Section 9, T23S, R37E.

Indicated waterflow on bradenhead. Recommended remedial work to eliminate.w

lsor@ been completed. Lorrg -

Skelly Pcnrose "A" Unit No. 3, Unit I, Section 33, T22S, R37E. {

nd col]apsed casing at 2488' Leaks in upper ‘ l * ‘
interval 136'—793' were squeezed-off in July 1974. Recommended remedial

work ’ eliminate casing leak., Work is now underway. W‘

Skelly Penrose "A" Unit No. 14, Unit C, Secticn 3, T23S, R37E.

Ind1T&ted caslng leak in upper 900'. Attempt to replace upper section

ture.
Skelly Penrose "A" Unit No. 46, Unit B, Section 9, T23S,R37E. V

ted waterﬂnw on bradenhead., Recoimended remedial work to eliminate.

planned for near future. : M
Skelly Penrsoe "A" Unit NO. 48, Unir ', Section 9, T23S, R37E./ ‘

) §
Indl ated small waterflow on bradenhead. Rec01 ented remedial work to W’
Work is planned for near future. = - M |
* Skelly Penrose "A" Unit No. 23, Unit F, ’aw. r.on 3, T23S, R37E.V ‘

IndI®%ted watevflow on bradenhead. Recommended r:,medlal work to ellmlnate.

[
of 7" casing was % was unsuccessful due to failure to dress off top of 7" casing. W
Shut down to locate 5" OD casing for full liner. Work is planned for M

planned for near future.
m Skelly's H. O. Sims No. 16, Unit M, Section 34, T22S, R37E. M
Plugged and abandoned well. Considered possibly inadequately plugged
inemen Tnjection water. Recommended well be re-entered and re-
--- Work is planned for near future. M

Skelly's Sims "C" No. 1, Unit N, Section 3, T23S, R37E. Plugged
anc ™ ndoned well. Con31dered poss:.bly inadequately plugged for ‘conTifle *

oI injection water. Recommended well be re-entered and re-plugged. Work M
is planned for near future.

ion ]0 T23S. R37E. P1nonﬂA—

AJL—%—MLM@*MM
ar&a’.f{ndmg/lf/éll/ DM inc let//‘ O north nd
/ane/c onwe gjpsldered possibl y/1nade. plu d f
t_10n water. Recommend that well. he re mfp 2d andsx

7 Intercoast s Cltgo State No. 1 (R. D. Sims Water Well), Un1t

A T23S5, R37E. Plugged and abandoned Queen Sand well. Reportedl)\
has 400' water sand open. Previously used as water well for stock by / /“
R. D. Sims until early in 1974. Very incomplete data available. Well
considered possibly inadequately plugged to confine injection waters. tn'

Recommend well be re-plugged; either by 0il Commission, or by operators
at Commission request.
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PXHIBIT N PEFORE EXAMINER NUTTE
Wells with cement tops calculated to be below 3100. e : o i
- . CONSERVATION COMit...

«uiBIT NO._ L. .

Surface [ntermediate Production ,o\.hx e .I.\..N/N, -5
Well Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt. Csg. e e
Company - Lease No. UL Sec. Size D:upth Top Size Depth  Top Size Depth Remarks - Work to be Performed
Armer - Keoharie 1 ! 26 8 5/8 - /170 circ None 51/2 - 6549 Run temp. survey to deterrine if flow exists.
Atlentic - Boyd 2 D 23 151/2- 224 cire 8 1/4-1109 329 5 - 6460 4940 Run temp. survey & evalucte.
Amerada - Walden 1 K 15 133/8- 170 circ 8 5/8 - 2750 1525 51/2 -7870 2906 On loc. w/SWD well. Rur temp. survey.
Amerada ~ Walden 2 K 15 133/8- 191  circ 8 5/8 - 2775 386  51/2-6470 3329  On loc. w/SWD well. Run temp. survey.
Ameroda - Walden 3 N 15 133/8 - 175 cire 8 5/8 ~ 2753 1300 51/2 -7875 4474 On loc. w/in] well, run temp survey & cmt back to intermedio
Amercda - Walden 6 M 15 12 3/8 - 173 circ 8 5/8 - 2762 850 51/2 - 8090 3943 Offset by inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to intermedicte
Amerada - Wood 5 B 22 132/8 - 173 circ 8 5/8 - 1550 cire 51/2 -8116 4300 On loe w/inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to intermedia!«
Amerada - Wood 9 G Z22 133/8 - 174 circ 8 5/8 - 2753 1550 51/2 - 8025 4318 Qffset by inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to intermediats
Amerada - Wood 10 H 22 133/8 ~ 168 circ 8 5/8 - 2758 1269 51/2 -7476 . 3535 Cn loe w/in] well, run ternp survey & cmt if necessary.
Cleary - Parks 7 K 14 8 5/8 - 1061 cire None 51/2-6475 5250  Ciffset by inj well, run temp survey &mt back to base of salt.
Cleary - Parks 8 J 14 8 5/8 - 1095 circ None 51/2 - 6500 5100 Run temp survey & emt back to base of salt.
Cleary ~ Parks 9 N 14 8 5/8 - 1107 circ None 51/2 - 6475 5100 Cffset by inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to base of solt
Coquina - Baker ] B 26 8 5/8 - 1202 circ None 41/2 - 6790 3975 Run temp survey, emt back to base of salt.
Exxon = Paddock U. 98 H 15 133/8 - 164 cire 8 5/8 - 2776 705 51/2 - 6442 4400 Run temp survey & cmt back to intermediate.
Gulif - Cole 5 @) i6 133/8- 295 circ 9 5/8 - 2900 1225 7 - 7953 3555 Offset by. inj well, run temo survey, cmt back to intermediate
Hendrix - Cossatot F ] C 23 85/8-1134  circ None 51/2-7324 3350  Offset by inj well, run temp survey, cmt if necessary.
Samedon - Boyd | J 23 103/4- 249 circ 7.5/8 - 3486 - 51/2-6347 4170 Run temp. survey, cmt back to 3486.
Samedan - Parks 3 P 14 123/8 - 292 circ 9 5/8 - Nwwhhmx 1620 7 - 6388 3360 No temp survey unless flow is detected on Parks #5, cmt back
to intermediate,

Samedan - Parks 4 f 14 133/8 - 254 circ 10 3/4 - 2795 1589 7 - 6408 3730 Run temp survey, cmt back 1o 2795.
Samedan - Parks 5 @) 14 133/8- 216 cire 9 5/8 - 2786 836 7 - 641C . 3362 Run temp survey, cmt back to 2786.
Sohio ~ Walden 3 F 15 133/8 - 155 cire 8 5/8 - 2838 circ 51/2 -7365 4017 +Offset by SWD well, emt beck to intermediate.
Sohio -~ Walden 4 E 15 133/8 - 169 circ 8 5/8 - 2851 cire 51/2 - 7748 518Q Run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
Sohio ~ Walden 5 E 15 133/8-~ 154  circ 8 5/8 -2847  circ 51/2-7432  454) - Tnt back to intermediate.
Skelly - Baker A ] D 26 103/4 - 168 cire 7 - mwwo..m‘o ? 5 - 6417 4407 ~7 Or loc w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt if necessary.
Skelly - Baker A 5 E 26 85/8-2700 cire  Nome h.o{ 51/2 - 6440 5296  Of'set by inj well, run temp survey, emt back to 2700'.
Skelly - Baker 9 N 22 133/8- 200 circ 8 5/8 - 2790 410 51/2-6450 4695  On loc. w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to intermediz
Skelly = Saker 10 A 27 8 5/8 - 2700 cire None 51/2 - 6423 4870 Offset by inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to 2700'.
Skelly - Baker 11 B 27 8 5/8 - 2700 circ None 51/2 - 6429 5028 On loc w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to 2700,
Skelly = Baker C ] A 26 9 5/8 - 2804 cire None 7 - 6140 4765 Run temp survey, emt back to base of salt.
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Continuation of EXHIBIT NO.

35 Wilbanks - Baker

Page 2
Surface Intermediate Production
Well Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt.

Company - Lease No. UL Sec. Size Depth Top Size Depth Top Size Depth Top Remarks - Work tc be Performed
v T-P - Danglade 1 L 15 133/8~- 300 circ 9 5/8 -2695 circ 51/2 - 6486 5405 Fun tempt survey & evaluate.
2} T-P - Walden 3 C 15 103/4- 170 circ 7 5/8 - 2835 circ 51/2 - 7581 4470 Cmt back to intermediate.
3+ T-P - Walden 4 C 15 103/4- 148 circ 7 5/8 - 2853  circ 51/2 - 6540 4500 Run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
33 7P - Boyd 1 G 23 133/8 - 287 cire 9 5/8 - 2738 circ 51/2 - 6330 5020 Run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
34 1-P - Boyd 2Y H o 23 133/8-1097  circ 85/8-2404 1137 51/2 - 6324 4667 Run temp survey, already sjueezed 700 sx down 8 5/8".
35 T-P - Boyd 3 A 23 133/8- 318 cire 8 5/8 - 2698 1140 51/2 - 6380 4111 Run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
3¢ T-P - Boyd 5 B 23 133/8- 314  circ 85/8-2424 1856  51/2-4377 4314  Run temp survey, already sjueezed 830 sx down 8 5/8".
37 7-P - Cary 7 F 22 103/4 - 192 circ 7 5/8 - 2762 cire 51/2 - 6414 3490 On loc i\:: well, run terp survey, cmt to intermediate.
3f T-P - Cary 8 L 22 103/4- 198  circ 75/8-2768  circ 51/2-7130 6150  On loc w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.

2 A 26 85/8-1131 cire None 51/2-7754 5070 Fun temp survey, cmt back to base of salt.
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EXHIBIT NO.

Wells with cement tops calculated to be below 3100.

Surface Intermediate Production
Well Csg. Cmt, Csg. Cmt, Csg. Cmt.
Company ~ Lease No. UL  Sec. Size  Depth Top Size Depth  Top Size Depth Top Remarks - Work to be Performed
Armer - Keohane ] ' 26 8 5/8 - 1170 circ None 51/2 - 6549 Rur temp. survey to determire if flow exists.
Atlantic - Boyd 2 D 23 151/2- 224 cire 8 1/4 - 1109 329 S - 6460 4940 Rur temp. survey & evaluate.
Amerada - Walden 1 K 15 133/8- 170 circ 85/8-2750 1525 51/2-7870 2906  On loc. w/SWD well. Run temp. survey.
Amerada - Walden 2 K 15 133/8- 191 cire 8 5/8 - 2775 B 51/2-6470 3329  On loc. w/SWD well. Run temp. survey.
Amerada - Walden 3 N 15 135/8 - 175 circ 8 5/8 ~ 2753 1300 51/2 -7875 4474 On loc. w/in{ well, run tems survey & cmt back to intermediate
Amerado - Walden 5 M 15 133/8- 173 circ 85/8-2762 850 51/2 -8090 3943 Ofiset by irj well, run temp survey &cmt back to intermedicte.
Amerada - Wood 5 B 22 132/8 - 173 cire 8 5/8 - 1550 circ 51/2-8116 4300 On loc 2\:; well, run temp survey & ecmt back to intermedicte.
Amerada - Wood ? G 22 13:3/8- 174 circ 8 5/8 - 2753 1550 51/2 -8025 4318 Ofi'set by irj weli, run temp survey & cmt back to intermedicte.
Amerada - Wood 19 H 22 133/8 ~ 148 circ 8 5/8 -~ 2758 1269 51/2 - 7476 3535 On loc i\:: well, run temp survey & cmt if necessary.
Cleary - Parks 7 K 14 8 5/8 - 1061 cire None 51/2 -~ 6475 5250 Of-set by ir.j well, run temp survey 8&mt back to base of salt.
Cleary - Parks 3 J 14 8 5/8 - 1095 circ None 51/2 - 6500 5100 Rur temp survey & cmt back to base of salt.
Cleary - Parks ? N 14 85/8-1107  circ None 51/2-6475 5100  Ofiset by irj well, run temp survey & cmt back to base of salt.
Coquinc - Baker f B 26 8 5/8 - 1202 cire None 41/2-6790 3975 Rur temp survey, emt back to base of salt.
Exxon - Paddoc. UJ. 93 H 15 133/8- 164  circ 8 5/8 - 2776 705  51/2-5442 4400  Rur temp survey & cmt back to intermediate.
Gulf - Cole 3 O 16 133/8- 295 circ 9 5/8 - 2900 1225 7 - 7953 3555 Ofset by irj well, run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
Hendrix - Cossatot F I C 23 85/8-1134 cire None 51/2-7324 3350 Of:set by irj well, run temp survey, cmt if necessary.
Samedan - 3oyd | J 23 10 3/4 - 249 circ 7 5/8 - 3486 51/2 - 6347 4170 Rur temp. survey, cmt back to 3486.
Somedan - Parks 3 P 14 133/8- 292 cire 9 5/8 - 2874 1620 7 - 6388 3360 No temp survey unless flow is detected on Parks #5, emt back
to ‘ntermed ate.
Samedan - Parks 4 | 14 133/8 - 254 circ 10 3/4 - 2795 1589 7 - 6408 3730 Rur temp survey, emt back to 2795,
Samedan - Parks S O 14 133/8- 216 circ 9 5/8 - 2786 836 7 - 6410 3362 Rur temp survey, cmt back to 2786.
Sohio - Walden 3 F 15 133/8- 155 circ  85/8-2838 circ  51/2-7365 4017  Ofiset by SND weli, cmt back to intermediate.
Sohio - Walden 4 E 15 133/8- 169  circ 85/8-2851 circ 51/2-7748 5100  Rur temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
Sohio - Walden 3 E 15 133/8 - 154 circ 8 5/8 - 2847 circ 51/2 - 7432 4560 Cmt back to intermediate.
Skelly - Baker A I D 26 103/4- 168 circ 7 - 3370 ? 5 - 6417 4407 On loc w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt if necessary.
Skelly = Baker A ) E 26 8 5/8 - 2700 circ None 51/2 - 6440 5296 Of‘set by inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to 2700,
Ckelly - Baker o N 22 133/8 - 200 circ 8 5/8 - 2790 410 51/2 - 6450 4695 On loc. <<\.m3 well, run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate
Skelly - Baker 10 A 27 8 5/8 - 2700 circ None 51/2 - 5423 4870  Cfiset by inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to 2700'.
Skeliy - Baker 11 B 27 8 5/8 - 2700 circ None 51/2 - 6429 5028 On loc w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to 2700'.
Skelly - Baker C i A 26 9 5/8 - 2804 circ None 7 - 6140 4765 Ruri temp survey, cmt back to base of salt.




Continuation of EXHIBIT NO.
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Page 2
Surface Intermediate Production

Well Cuy. Cmt. Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt,
Compony - Lease No. UL Sec. Size Depth Top Size Depth Top Size Depth Top Remarks - Work to be Performed
T-P - Danglade 1 L 13 133/8- 300 circ 9 5/8 -2695  circ 51/2 - 6486 5405 Run tempt survey & evaluate.
T-P - Walden 3 C 15 10 3/4 - 170 circ 7 5/8 - 2835 circ 51/2 -7581 4470 Cmt back to intermediote.
T-P - Waiden 4 C 15 10 w\n - 148 cire 7 5/8 - 2853 cire 51/2 - 6540 4500 Run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
T-P - Boyd 1 G 23 133/8- 287 cire 95/8-2738  circ 51/2-6330 5020 Run temg survey, cmt back to intermediate.
T-P - Boyd 2y H 23 133/8-1097 circ 8 5/8-2404 1139 51/2 - 6324 4667 Run temp survey, already squeezed 700 sx down 8 5/8".
T-P - Boyd 3 A 23 13%B- 318  circ 85/8-2698 1140 51/2-6380 4111 Run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
T-P - Boyd 5 B 23 13%/8- 314 circ 85/8-2424 1856  51/2-6377 4314  Run temp survey, already squeczed 830 sx down 8 5/8".
T-P - Cary 7 F 22 103/4 - 192 circ 7 5/8 - 2762 cire 51/2 ~ 6414 3490 On loc w/in{ well, run temp survey, cmt to intermediate.
T-P = Cory 3 L 22 103/4- 198 circ 75/8-2768  circ 51/2-7130 5150  On loc w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
Wilbanks - Boker 2 A 26 8 £/8 - 1131 ciie None 51/2 - 7754 5070 Run temp survey, cmt back to base of salt.




EXHIBIT NO.,
Plugged and Abandoned Wells

The follcwing wells have tcen plugged and abandoned. The original casing and cementing
program and the plugging program as reported indicates a possibility that these weils could
allow migration of high pressure water from the San Andres formation all the way un to
near the base of the salt section.

The Royd No. 1-L in Section 23 is ot the same 40 acre unit with Anadarko LMPSU Ne.
40-1 injection well. Both wells are in the arec of numerous reported water flows.

From well information included below, it will be apparent the potential exists for the
migrafion upward of fluids injected inio either the San Andres or Queen.

Wolfson - Boyd No. 1-L Sec. 23 ~ T22S - R37¢E
Surface casing - 10 3/4" set @ 147' ~ cement circulated
fntermediatz casing - 85/8"set@ 1119' - T.O.C. est. 351'.
Production casing - 7" set @ 3367' - T.O.C. est. 1837".
Liner - 5" set @ 6438' - T.0.C. 4574 calc.
Amount of casing pulled - 5" - 4600
Amount of casing pulled - 7" - 1200

20 sacks @ 4600*
10 sacks & 1200
10 sacks @ 500

Plugs set, amount & depth

1

Samedan - Boyd No. 2 - J Sec. 23 - T22S - R37E

Suiface Casing - 9 5/8" set @ 1160" - cement circulated
Production Casing - 41/2" set @ 7843 - T.0.C. 4560" T.S.

Plugged and abandoned - No casing pulled. Plugs set inside 4 1/2" -
25 sacks @ 1200' and 10 sacks @ surface. No cement behind 4 1/2"
casing from 4560 to 1500°




EXHIBIT NC.
Plugged and Abandoned Wellis

The following wells have been plugged and abandoned. The original casing anc cementing
program and the plugging program as reported indicates @ possibiiity that the.e wo'ls could
allow migration of high pressure waier from the San Andres formation all the way up to
near the base of the salt section.

The Boyd No. 1-L in Section 23 is on tne some 40 acre unii with Anadorko LVPSU No.
40-1 injection well. Both wells cre in the area of numerous reported water flows.

From well information included below, it will be apparent the potential exists for the
migration upward of fluids injected into eit’ :r the San Andres or Queen.

Woclfson = Boyd No. 1-L Sec. 23 - T22S - R37E
Surface casing - 10 3/4" set @ 147' - cement circuloted
intermediate casing - 85/8"set@ 1119' = T7.0.C. est. 351'.
Prcduction casing - 7" set @ 3367' - 7.0.C. est. 1837".
Liner - 5" set @ 6438' -~ T.0.C. 4574 calc.
Amount of casing pulled - 5" - 4600
Amount of casing pulled - 7" - 1200'

Plugs set, amount & depth - 20 sacks @ 4600'
10 sacks @ 1200
10 sacks @ 500

Samedan - Boyd No. 2 - J Sec. 23 - T225 - R37E

Surface Casing - 9 5/8% set @ 1160' ~ cement circulated
Production Casing - 4 1/2" set @ 7843' - T.0.C. 4560' 1.5S.

Plugged and abandoned - No casing pulled. Plugs set inside 4 1/2" -
25 sacks @ 1200' and 10 sacks @ surface. No cement behind 4 1/2"
casing from 4560' to 1500

kel . uuiCmies




EXHIBIT NO.
Plugged und Abandoned Wells

The following wells have been plugged and abandoned. The original casing and cementing
program and the plugging program as reported indicates a possibility that tl.ese wells could
allow migration of high pressure water from the San Andres formation all the way up to
nea. the bose of the salt section.

The Boyd No. 1-L in Seciion 23 is on the same 40 acre unit with Anadarko LMPSU iNe.
40-1 injection well. Both wells are in the area of numerous reported water flows.

From well information included below, it will be apparent the potential exists for the
migration upward of fluids injected into either the San Andres or Queen.

Wolfson - Boyd No. 1-L Sec. 23 - T22S - R37E
Surface casing - 10 3/4" set @ 147" - cement circulaied
Intermediate casing - 85/8"set@ 1119' - T.0O.C. est. 351",
Production casing - 7" set @ 3367' - T7.0O.C. est. 1837'.
Liner - 5" set @ 6438' - T.0.C. 4574' calc.
Amount of casing pulled - 5" - 4600
Amount of casing pulled - 7" - 1200

Plugs set, amount & depth - 20 sacl-s @ 4600'
10 sccks @ 1200
10 sacks @ 500!

Samedan - Boyd No. 2 - J Sec. 23 - T22S - R37E

Surface Casing - 9 5/8" set @ 1160' - cement circulated
Production Casing - 4 1/2" set @ 7843' - T.O.C. 4560' T.S.

Plugged and abandoned - No casing pulled. Plugs set inside 4 1/2" -
25 sacks @ 1200' and 10 sacks @ surface. No cement behind 4 1/2"
casing from 4560' to 1500
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EXHIBIT NO.
Plugged ond Abandoned Wells

The following wells have been plugged and abandoned. The original casing and cementing
prearam and the plugging pregram as reported indicates a possibility that these wells could
allow migration of high pressure water from the San Andres formation all the way up to
near the base of the <alt section.

The Boyd iNo. i-L in Section Z3 is on the same 40 acre unit with Anadarko LMPSU No.
40-1 injection well. Both wells are in the areu of numercus reported water fiows.

From weli information included below, it will be apparent the potential exists for the
migration upward of fluids injected into either the San Andres or Queen.

Wolfson - Boyd No. i-L Sec. 23 - T22S - R37E
Surface cosing - 10 3/4" set @ 147' - cement circulated
Intermediate casing - 85/8"set@ 1119 - T.0O.C. est. 351,
Production casing - 7" set @ 3367' - T7.0.C. est. 1837'.
Liner - 5" set W 6438 - T.Q.C. 4574' calec.
Amount of casing pulled - 5" - 4600
Amount of casing pulled - 7% - 1200

Plugs set, amount & depth - 20 sacks @ 4600"
10 sacks @ 1200’
10 sacks @ 500"

Samedan - Boyd No. 2 - J Sec. 23 - T225 - R37E

Surface Casing ~ 9 5/8" se1 @ 1160' - cement circulated
Production Casing - 4 1/2" set @ 7843' - T.O.C. 4560' T.S.

Plugged and abandoned - No casing pulled. Plugs set inside 4 1/2" -
25 sacks @ 1200' and 10 sacks @ surface. No cement behind 4 1/2"
casing from 4560' to 1500"
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Testimony for January 22, 1975
N.FM.O.C.C. Hearing

At the conclusion of a hearing on December 3, 1974, the N.M.O.C.C.
established a study committee of operators consisting of Amerada-
Hess, Anadarko Production Company, Agua Inc., Continental 0il,
Gulfl 0il CTorp., Jonn Hendrix, Petro-Lewis, Skelly 0il Co., and
Texas Pacific 011 Co.

This study committee was charged with raking an investigation into
the condition of all wells in Seec. 13 through 36, T223, R37E, and
Sec. 1 through 12, T23S, R37E with respect to casing, cementing,

and plugging. A meeting of this study committee was held in the
N.11.0.C.C. office 1in Hobbs on December 5, 1974. At this time a
recommendation was made concerning the informaticn needed by the
study committee. The study committee recommended that each operator
supply the following information on each of their wells in the area
covered by Order No. R-U4936,.

a) Each bore hole size, casing size, amount of casing and the
amount of cement used. Cement top information was requested
if available.

b) Surface and intermediate casing oressure was requested. If
pressure existed, it was requested that the pressure be
bled down to check for a water flow. If was produced,
they were requested te get a {low rate and an analysis for
chlorides and sulfates.

c¢) For plugged andiabandoned wells, the operators were requested
to supply the amount of casing pulled and the amount and
locatlion of all plugs placed to plug the well.

Mr. Ramey agreed to contact all of the operators and request the
information needed by the study committee. At a second meeting the
area was divided in two by a line commencing at the southeast corner
of Sec. 36, then running west along section lines to the southeast
corner of the LMPSU, then westward along the south line of the LMPSU
boundary to-a point on the south line of Sec. 29, the west corner of
Sec. 30 along section lines to the south.

This is a report of the study made by the North Sub-committee. As
well data was received from individual operators, the data was com-
plled into several categories and then tabulated. These categories
consisted of wells 2xhibiting a water flow from either the surface

or intermediate casing, wells with indicated cement toos bpelow 31007,
plugged and abandoned wells, and wells with no apparent problems.
Operators suppllied information which indicated that 25 wells had
exnibited a water flow from either the surface or intermediate
casing. Using the information supplied by the operators, a total

of 39 wells indicated a cement top below 3100'. Two plugged and

abandoned wells indicated potential problems. ’ ‘
| Fartl Corrmenn i
W S #
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Concerning the wells with cement tops below 3100', guide lines

were established for this study by FMr. Joe Ramey, District Director
for the N.M.0.C.C. The gulde line used for calculating cement
topé, where no temperature survey was reported, was a yield of 1.1
ft.” per sack and a fill efficiency of 65%. A figure of 3100F

was set for the minimum acceptable cement top. This would give an
average ol 400' of cement cover avouve the uppermost water injection
interval. Wells within the area inditated—omthe—map exhiblt were
require to have an cement top 3100' or higher. h

A number of plugged and abandoned wells were studied. Only two
presented questions concerning whether the well bore could act as
a channel for water migrating from one zone to another.

Recommendations from the study committee, based on the guide lines
established by the 0il Conservation Commission and the well data
supplied by the operators is as follows:

a) It is recommended that wells having surface or interme-
diate casing water flow should have a temperature survey
run as soon as possible. This information will be used
to determine if remedial action is needed on that well
and to give overall information for the entire problem
area.

b) It is recommended that the 39 wells, listed omrExiribit
AT _ having cenent tops below 3100', be required to
bring the cement from its present depth up to 3100°f or to the
intermediate casing, whichever is the greater depth. This
work should bte done at the carliest date possible.

c) It is recommended that a further study be made to deter-
mine the feasibility of re-entering the two plugged and
abandoned wells.

d) It is recommended that all wells in the area covered by
Order No. 4936 be equipped so that periodic surface and/or
intermediate casing pressures can be obtained. These re-
ports should include the pressure, fluid flow rate, and a
water analysis showing the chlorides and sulfates. Tor-
the 12 months of 1975, aquarterly pressures tests should be
required and thereafter semi-annual reports.

e) It is reccmmended that the operators ofggm four vater
flood units in the area cooperate with Agua, Inc., in an
attempt to use the water going into Agua's disposal well .
in an effort to eliminate such disposal well as soon as
possible.
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f) 1t is recommended that when the required remedial work
has been accomplished on the weils included in Order HNo.
R-4936, that the injection rate be set at 150% of the oil,

gas, and water withdrawals,

‘These recommendations are presented by the North Sub-committee in
order to expedlte the remedial work in thils area.
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5 EXHIBIT NO. o,.wC..m EX AMINER X ri .

Wells with cement tops calculated to be below 3100. e

g CONSERVATION CTast
XHIBIT NO. .,L?

Surface Intermediate Production /o\n\O 3 \;|Nwm~ -5
Well Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt, )

Company - Lease No. UL Sec. Size Depth Top Size Depth  Top Size Depth  Top Remarks - Work to be Performed
Armer - Keohane 1 [ 26 ¢ 85/8-1170 circ None 5 1/2 - 6549 Run temp. survey to determine if flow exists.

_ Atlontic - Boyd 2 D 23 < 151/2 - 224 circ 8 1/4 - 1109 329 5 - 6460 4940 Run temp. survey & evaluate.
Amerada - Walden 1 K 15 133/8- 179 circ 8 5/8 - 2750 1525 51/2 - 7870 2906 On loc. w/SWD well. Run temp. survey.

* Amerada ~ Walden 2 K 15 ¢ 133/8- 191  circ 8 5/8 - 2775 386 51/2-6470 3329  On loc. w/SWD well. Run temp. survey.

| Ameraoda - Walden 3 N 15+ 133/8- 175 circ 8 5/8 - 2753 1300 51/2 -7875 4474 On loc. w/inj well, run temp survey & emt back to intermediate
Amerada - Walden 6 M 15« 133/8- 173 cire 8 5/8 - 2762 850 51/2 -8090 3943 Offset by inj well, run temp survey & emt back to intermedicte.
Amerada ~ Wood 5 B 22 133/8- 173 circ 8 5/8 ~ 1550 cire 51/2 -8116 4300 On loc w/inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to intermediate.
Amerada -~ Wood 9 G 22° 133/8- 174 circ 8 5/8 - 2753 1550 51/2-8025 4318 Offset by inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to intermediate.
Amerada - Wood 10 H 22+ 133/8- 168  circ 8 5/8-2758 1269 51/2-7476 . 3535  On loc w/inj well, run temp survey & cmt if necessary.
Cleary - Parks 7 K 14 = 85/8-1061 circ None 51/2 - 6475 5250  Offset by inj well, run temp survey &mt back to base of salt.
Cleary - Parks 8 J 14 85/8-1095  circ None 51/2 6500 5100 Run temp survay &cmt back to base of F salt.
Cleary ~ Parks ? N 14* 85/8-1107 circ None 51/2 - 6475 5100 Offset by inj well, run temp survey & cmt back to base of sait.
Coquina -~ Baker i B 26 * 85/8~ 1202 cire None 41/2 - 6790 3975 Run tempo survey, cmt back to base of salt.
Exxon - Paddock U. ?8 H 15* 133/8- 164 circ 8 5/8 - 277¢ 705 51/2 - 6442 4400 Run temp survey & emt beck to intermediate.
Gulf - Cole 5 O 16» 133/8- 295 cire 9 5/8 - 2900 1225 7 - 7953 3555 Offset ky inj well,Fon temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
Hendrix - Cossatot F ] C 23+ 85/8-1134  cic Zo% — 51/2-7324 3350  Offset by inj well, run temp survey, cmt if necessary.

([ Semedan - Boyd 1 J 23 103/4- 249  circ 7! 3486 = 51/2 - 8347 ~ 4170 Run tems. survey, cmt back to 3486, )
Samedan - Parks 3 P T4+ 133/8- 292 circ 9 W\m wahhu% 1620 7 - 6388 3360 No femp3urvey untess flow is detected on Parks ¥5, cmt back
to intermediate.
Samedon - Parks 4 i 14 ¢ 133/8 - 254 cire 10 3/4 - 2795 1589 7 - 6408 3730 Run temp survey, cmt back to 2795.
Semedan - Parks 5 O 14*° 133/8- 216 circ 9 5/8 - 2786 83 7  -6410 3362  Run temp survey, cmt back to 2786.
Sohio - Walden 3 F 15° 133/8- 155 circ  85/8-2838 circ  51/2-73¢5 4017  Offset by SWD well, cmt back to intermediate.
Sohio ~ Walden 4 E 15° 133/8- 169 circ 8 5/8 -~ 2851 cire 51/2 - 7748 5100 Run tems survey, oi.mlnr to intermediate.
Sohio - Walden 5 E 15+ 133/8~ 154  circ _ 85/8-2847 circ _ 51/2-7432 ﬁ%J Qo back to intermediate.
Skelly = Baker A ] D 26 103/4- 168  circ 7 - wwwo.m‘o ? 5 - 6417 4407 On loc w/in| well, run temp survey, cmt if necessary.
elly =Baker A £ E 26 ~ 85/38-2700 cire None k?& 51/2 - 6440 5296 Offset by inj well, run temp survey, ¢m! back to 2700'.

Skelly - Baker 9 N 22 133/8- 200 circ 8 5/8 - 2790 410 51/2 - 6450 4695 On loc. w/inj well, run temp survey, &3 back to intermeciate
Skelly - Baker 10 A 27 © 85/8-2700 circ None 51/2 - 6423 4870 Offset by ini well, run temp survey, cmt back to 2700".
Skelly - Baker 1 B 27 * 85/8-2700 circ None 51/2 - 6429 5028  On loc _2\5_ well, run temp survey, o:: back to 2700'.
Skelly - Baker C ] A 26 * 9 5/8 -2804 circ None 7 - 6140 4765 Run temp survey, cmt back to base of salt.
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Continuation of EXHIBIT NO.
Page 2

Surface intermediate Production

Well Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt. Csg. Cmt.
Compony - Lease No. UL Sec. Size Depth Top Size  Depth  Top Size Depth Top Remarks = Work to be Performed
T-P - Danglade 1 L. 13« 133/8- 300 circ 9 5/8 - 2695 cire 51/2 - 6486 5405 Run tempt survey & evaluate.
T-P - Walden 3 C 15* 103/4- 170 circ 7 5/8 - 2835 circ 51/2 - 7581} 4470 Cmt back to intermediate.
T-P - Walden 4 C 15+ 103/4- 148 circ 7 5/8 - 2853  circ 51/2 - 6540 4500 Run temp survey, ¢cmt back to intermediate.
T-P - Boyd 1 G 23 " 133/8- 287 circ 95/8-2738  circ 51/2~6330 5020  Run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
T-P - Boyd 2Y H 23« 133/8-1097 circ 8 5/8 - 2404 1139 51/2-6324 4667 Run temp survey, already squeezed 700 sx down 8 5/8".
T-P - Boyd 3 A 22 *133/8- 318  circ 85/8-2698 1140 51/2-6380 411 Run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
T-P - Boyd 5 B 23* 133/8- 314 circ 85/8-2424 1856  51/2-6377 4314  Run temp survey, already squeezed 830 sx down 8 5/8".
T-P - Cory 7 F 22 ° 103/4- 192 circ 7 5/8 - 2762 cire 51/2 - 6414 3490 On loc w/ini well, run temp survey, cmt to intermediate.
T-P - Cary 8 L 22 ° 103/4- 198 circ 7 5/8 - 2768  circ 51/2-7130 6150 On loc w/inj well, run temp survey, cmt back to intermediate.
Wilbanks - Boker 2 A 26 « 85/8-1131 circ None 51/2 -7754 5070 Run temp survey, n.\BH back to base of salt.




ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY

A Panhandle Eastarn kioe Line Company Subsidiary :
Two Greenway Plaza East, Suite 410

Houston, Texas 77046
{713) 626-7610

March 11, 1975

Agua: Inc.
P. O. Box 1978
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. W. G. Abbot:t, Manager
Gentlemen:

A copy of your letter dated January 30, 1975, addressed to "all
parties - Blinebry-Drinkard salt water disposal system" has t=zen
received by Anadarko. We hope your letter has not been misunder-
stood by those receiving it. Anadarko is sincerely interested in
cooperating to solve the current water problem in the area. zIf
Agua can deliver suitable quality water at Anadarko's plant site,
Anadarko will be pleased to discuss terms of taking some of the
water. However, Anadarko has not agreed to take the water and
has not negotiated price, delivery or quality terms with you.

Anadarko, as operator of the Langlie Mattix Penrose Sand Unit,
injected 7,950 barrels of water per day in February, 1975, into

the Langlie Mattix Penrose Sand Unit. Approximately 6,450 barrels/
day of this total were produced water and 1,500 barrels/day were
purchased from Skelly 0il Company under a contract. With the in-
jection rates reduced to match withdrawals, the make-up water re-
quirements will continue to decrease and wvary each month.

Water samples taken from your disposal well during the period
February 7, 1975, through February 11, 1975, were analyzed by Martin
Water Laboratories. The analyses indicated the following conditions:

1. The disposal water consistently has a supersaturation
of calcium carbonate.
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Agua, Inc.
March 11, 1975
Page -2-

2. The suspensions in the water were extremely variable
from sample to sample; some of the samples showed an
extremely high and unacceptable amount of filterable
snlids.

3. There was a nild amount of suspended oil in all samples
but in no case any excessive oil.

4. Generally, the disposal water was classified as being
severely corrosive.

5. The lab encountered such large quantities of paraffinic
and asphaltic particles in the water that they were un-
able to establish whether or not any sulfur was present.

6. No evidence of any incompatibility with the LMPSU pro-
duced water was found.

Additional samples from another point on Agua's system have been
taken and forwarded to Martin Water Laboratories for analyses and,
hopefully, such analyses will be completed shortly. However, it

is obvious that it will be necessary for Agua to treat and filter
the water prior to delivery to Anadarko. 1In addition, it can be
seen from the above that, under present injection authorization,
Anadarko will be akle to use only approximately 1,500 barrels of
non-produced unit water (i.e., water secured from outside sources).

Therefore, with the above taken into consideration, Anadarko is
willing to enter into discussions with Agua in an effort to aid
Agua in disposing of a portion of its water, subiect, however, to:

1. Anadarko being able to arrange with Skelly to amend
its contract so that Anadarko can receive water for
injection purposes from sources other than Skelly and
to maintain its present source of water from Skelly
on a "standby" basis in the event Agua's water, for
any reason, becomes unfit for injection purposes;

2. Agua delivering to Anadarko the water Anadarko needs
(i) at a mutually agreeable delivery point; (ii) such
water being treated and filtered to Anadarko's satis-
faction so that it can be used by Anadarko for



Agua, Inc.
March 11, 1975
Page -3-

injection purposes; (iii) such other arrangements to
which Anadarko and Agua may mutually agree; and (iv)
consent and approval of the non-operators in the
Langlie Mattix Unit.

If you are interested in discussing this matter as outlined above,
please contact the undersigned at your convenience,

Very truly yours,

R. L. Casey, Jr.
Regional Operations Manager

RLCIr /bl

lela b Vﬁ. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director
! 0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexjco 88201

Joe D. Ramey

Supervisor, District 1

Oil Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, Naw Mexico

Aid




Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - January 22, 1975 Docket No., 3-75

./

CASE 5403:

\

-2-

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission
on its own motion to further consider the subject matter of Case No.
5377, namely to permit all interested parties to appear and show cause
why the continued injection of water for secondary recovery or disposal
purnoses into any formationm fiom the surface of the ground down to and
including the Drinkard formation should be permitted in the following
described area in Lea County, New Mexico:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOQUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Sections 13 through 36: All

TOWNSHIP 23 SQUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Sections 1 through 12: All

Further to consider requiring temperature surveys and cement bond logs
on all wells in the above-described area; and to consider requiring
that any well in said area indicating any leakage, surface or sub-
surface, or inaodcquate cementing, should be repaired, recemented, or

plugged.

(latr
;MM 2o dlonks

"75&6&7
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Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 8750t

Avgust 27, 1975

Agua Inc.

Box 1978
Hobbs, New Mexic

o

Attention: 1Mr. W. G. Abbott
Dear Mc. Abbott:

This will confirm our conversestion of August 21, 1975, in
Hobbs concerning the snuttingz in of your 35-H disposal
well located In Unitc H, Section 35, T22S, R37E.

It is the Coumission's opinion that there is communication
between tubing arnd casing strcings in this well and the
pressure on the surface string constitutes an imsediate
hazard to fresh water in the area.

ion into this
tember 26, 1975.

You are therefore directed to ceasz injec
well st 2 time no later then 3:00 s.m,. Se

Yours very truly,

BEFORE L2V AMINER NUTTER
JOE D. RAMEY Olt. CONSTRVATICHN COMM3EION

Occ,  ExHist No. L

Diractor
CASE NO. Sﬁdﬁﬁ;
JDR/ £d

'C/iZZZS'
cey  Mr. Pnil R, Lucero
Mr. Emery C. Amrmold
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WOLFSON OiL COMPANY

OIL PRODUGERS
3006 REPUBLIG NATIONAL BANK TOWER
DALLAS , TEXAS 756201
November 14, 1975

311 Mip1aND NATIONAL Baxk Brittino

MIDIAND, TEXAS

Re: Re-Entry Boyd No. 1l-L
23-225-37E, Lea County,
New Mexico
0CC Order No, R-5003

0il Conservation Commission Do J;;~ :,‘As. —

P. 0. Box 2088 BEFCRE FYAMINER NUTTER

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 CILL0ar 0 TN COMMNSEION

Attention: Mr., Joe D. Ramey 13CJ;L~._.3=5‘"3r ?“Jn,_Zim«m_,
case NO__S40B

Dear Joe:

3
1iigl s
In line with our telephone conversation this date regarding the plugging
of the above described well I am enclosing our progress report showing

we reached a total depth of slightly over 400' before giving up the hole.
Due ¢o junk in the hole, such as pieces of wire, wood and iron, we were
unable to penetrate any further. Therefor, we set a 10 sax plug and mark-
er.

Inasmuch as we were unable to get into the cut off 8-5/8" casing at 500'
we don't feel it would be economically or mechanicaly feasible for us to
attempt any deeper penetration,

With best personal regards, I remain

Very truly yours, N
= . - /V’- )
“'—v'::: T h Y / ,/,_\ //
=TIl et g el Aau7 TR
Sam Wolfson

Encls

cc - H. G. Freedman
311 Midland National Bank Bldg
Midland, Tx 79701
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YOUR QROER
NO.

DATE

SOLD TO:

LEASE AND
WELL NO.

Fqp2 -€X2 ¢Z l

B T e T R
P. O. GOX w&d
EUNICE, NEW MEXICO 86231 iNvoics

15517

4068

Taxmepl NET 30 DAYS

volfson 018 Cempany
Odassa, Texas 79760

Boyd & !

work Tlcket # 5738

5=350=-68

¥oved unit to location. Rigged up, pulled gub X 2 3/8 cut of cement
In top of caaling FEUOOANLIX zssistod in velding 8% casing Joint
UKX¥ on to briag up to ground levele Shut dovn.

Pole Unit » 9 and 2 man crove 4 hri. @ 18.40

wWodk Tickef # 6036

4=]=63

Put bloweut prevonter on, msde up pit & sub, hooked up reverse rig,
drilled out I8 ft. coment mixed mud, moda EC" holo,

Polo unit and 4 wman Cr Q= 18 nra. @ 24,40
Paver Tongs @ 35.00

Light Plant Q 15,00

Viork Ticket & <037

4263

Aixod aud, mode 200 fte Putllod pipo cutr, made up S dritd collars & 4%,
run in hole and five 2 7/8 drit! collars, K Puticd out hole, un—
piugged pit, mixed mud, run back in hole, Dritled 30 f¢, Closod woll
in.

Pole Unlt and 4 mon Crow— I8 hrae 9@ 24,40

Fevzor Tengs & 35.00 ‘

Light Plant @ 15.00

Viork Tickat & 7251

4=3=G3

Mixed rud, run 6 jts. 2 7/8 dritt plpo, started driiling, dritiing 1507,
pulied out Il jtse 2 7/8 crill pipo.

Pola unlt and & man crew 14d hrse @ 24.40
Extra Labor 8 hrgse @ 3.C0
Paver Tonas @ 35.00 .

Light Plant @ 15.00

vork Ticket # 7252

4=d =GB

hixed mud, driticd 60 pullod out 13 jtse 2 7/ driti plpe, rigged up
Homco fo pump mud in well. '
CONTINUED NEXT PAGES

BACW W AR WM MO W W ML N s whonse

430423
35.00
{5.00

439,20
35400
15.00

353.80
24.C0
35.C0

15.C0

1
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4 <o -Ev2 93
ey NiCe WELL SERVICING . -0,
' P. O. BOX 988
YOUR ORDER EUNICE, NEW MEXICO 88231 INVOICE
No. |
15517
PATE 4-8-68

[%,]
Q
b
-y
o

) . TeRMS: NET 30 DAYS
Violfson Oii Company

806 East 2]. sfu
Odessa, Texas 79760

LEASE AND
WELL NO. Boyd # |

CONTINUATION SHEET:

4-4-68 Continued:

Pole Unit and 4 man crew I3 hirs. @ 24.40 317,20
Power Tongs @ 35,00

35,00
Work Ticket # 7253
4568 Pulled 5 drill collars, pulled off Blowout Preventer ¥ run cement pilug
In well. Set marker. Rigged unit down. Cleaned up location.
et — .
Pole Unit and 4 man crew 6 hrs., @ 24.40 146.40

* =
. $1978.40

i ¢
w jl/ :2 \\Ph ’Y‘A 3% New Mex. Tax 5935
H

§2037.75

g@/




kel o

siloz ~ex20

_— (

NO. OF COPLES RECCIVED Farm C-103
- a Supersedes Old
ISTRIBUTION . C-102 and C-100
SANTA FE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Effective [-1+65
FILE
U.5.G.S. . . BRI $a. indfcate Type of Lease
PR TP . ] ol
LANO OFFICE state (] Feo (4
OPERATOR 5. State Ofl & Gas Lease No.
0 wor use rurs rorsSUNORY NOTICES AND REPORTSON WELLS. . _ Rl nnn
USE PABPULICATION TOR PERMIT b1 (FORM ol 1) FOR BUEH PROBOSALE | nF REonnywIn. \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
[ 1. 7. Unit Agteement Name
wewL D we D otnen- Ro=gntyw
2, Name of Opaerator 8, Farm or Lease Name
Yolluoa Gil Commany Jova
3, Address of Operator 9. Well No.
3206 Penublic Bank Seunr Dalles, Toxag
4, l.ocatlon of Weil 10. Fleld and Pool, o: Wildcat
L 600 1979 o 19 80
UNIT LETTER . 3 5T FAOM THE ; LINE AND FEEY raoM
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘
. \\ \*
S LiNE, BECTION 23 YOWNSHIP 225 RANGE 378 NMPM.

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 13533;—::;? {Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) n c;:m:/ \

Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK D PLUL AND ABARDON ‘ gl REMEDIAL WORK D ALTERING CASING

TEMPORARILY ABAKDON B COMMENCE ORILLING OPNS. E PLUG AND ABANDONMENY E]

PULL OR ALTER CADING CHANGE PLANS D CABING TEST AND CEMENT JQa

ormEn _ O

OTHER ) - D

17, Describe Proposed or Completed Operations {Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, inclading estimated dase of starting any proposed
work) SEE RUL K’ 1108,

Unable o ra=-onter well because of hole conditions
Propose to to respore 10 sx plug at surface aad install marker.

“'\JH //.

18, 1. ireby certify that ormation above 1s true snd coxmplete to she best of my knowledge and belief.

/Q-:’./'“u \_;_,l—([ Pt T ——

it ~ T .. . DATE
usu:o_H/-L- AL‘—-{.(,\A n riTLE ARG PRy A

AF!‘ROV&O Y YITLE DAYK

o ——— .
CONDITIONS O ROVAL. lP' K"'

l




Sdez - By2-¢5

| ~o.or cories recaiveo
' DiSTRIBUTION NEW MEXICO GIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION . | Form C-101
'

I'sanTa FE . _ ) e Revised -1-65

| FILE Iy " o 5A, indicate Type of Lease
U.5.G.5. ) R ','”? stave || rie E
LAND OFFICE .5. State Ol & Gas iL.eass Mo,
OPERATOR

NN \\ NN
APPLICATIGN FOR PERMIT TO DRILL, DEEPEN, OR PLUG BACK _ x\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ H

ia. Type of Work 7. Unit Agreement Name
DRILL - DEEPEN PLUG BACK
b. Type of Well @ -G w\ J D D 8, farm or L.egase Name
QIL ~ GAS SINGLE MULTIPLE s
WELL D wWELL D CYHEN I10NE Eﬂ ot D vl
2. Name of Operater 9. Weli Mo,
oo Y Gneeay hA
3, Address of QOperator 10, Field and Pool, or Wildeat
AL el ae Dol Tovee Noldae, e

Toceion ot Woi " “"u_}.‘_—_w“"o_h_ﬂ,_'_ FONIPEN \\\\\ \\\\\\\\\

\ OO, if,’mj, \\\\\\\

S evqnons{bhow whetherU!‘.Rf etc.) dA. Kind & Siatus Piug. Bond | 2iB. Dulllnq Contractor 22. Apptox. Date Work will start
33T G rovelors oo ULilil Vargi §, 1845
23. :
PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM '
SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING | WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH |SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
1037 1 o7 Corgin conlrog
"}jja - 2:‘1 1.‘ ..’,“‘} L] - lend, o4 .’: % I
. 7 : 2h 33 Y4 . " Cul ofd alt 1asse
S 13 (1.:3 220 cut 077 £y LESOP
L2 9e5 LG Pesker (L0 "ru.:. conlitdons

:,..Cu)

IN ABOVE SPACE DESCRIBE PROPOSED PROGRAMI IF PROPOSAL 8 TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK, GIVE DATA ON PRESENT PROOUCTIVE ZIONK AND FROPOSED NEW FRODUCS
TIVE ZONL, GIVE BLOWGUT PRIVENTL © PAOGRAM, IF ANY.

1 heredy certify lt}M{om-um sbove is true end compiste to the best of my knowledge and bellef.
(/w—’{:y’m
5 WY . T leagn-? > 0
Signed A H Title Ty Tmeewrs Date L2 7e’
(This Space for Staie Use / /
L un \ O T TT
/7 // / : T {R
APPROYED BY w4 E z ’ //1-(- l—/TITI.S - DATE

DA T
CONDITIONS 9F APPROVAL, IF ANY
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NEW MEKIiCO Ol CONSERVATION CQMMISSION form C-102
N Y - \ , - —~ - e Superscdes C-128
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT " Effective i-1+6%
All distances must be from the outer boundaries of the Section.
i Ojerator Lease : Well No.
) . LA
a1 tean 339 Crv-:;rnv,r T“\:‘L L ,’:;- *_:«"-‘;;z\ . 3
Unit Letter Section Townshlp Range v County * ¥
T; ?3 20+ 3 37w oo
Actual Footage Location of Well:
1075 feet from the S line and LN __feet from the {Jond, line
urouna Lpvel Eiev; | #’cucucing Formation |Pool Oediculed Acreaqe:
207 l T 3 Yeavard ' SYndote s, ‘{1 Acres

‘1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline eacl. and identify the ownership thercof (both as to working
irterest and royalty). :

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

— s —_— . S el e s
L) Tes || No It answer is ““yes]’ type of consolilation

If answer is ““no]’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.)

No allowable will bz assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-
sion. ’ :

“e

CERTIFICATION

! hereby certify thaot the infermation coa-
toined hereln is true and complete to the .

. .

|
| best of ny_ﬁr:o»fledgo and belief.
[

S

R 4
\r%:/f T A e
Name

PY

e fa ¥reglnmm
1 Position

Prod, Tnine,
Company

Volfcon (il Co.
Date

Fcue 23, 1957

. | hereby certify thot the well focation

;L\zshown on this plot was plotted from field

m}noies of actual surveys made by me or
-
]

~
v

under my supervision, ond that the scme

Ny

is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge ond belief.

Newcntizry
Date Surveyed

Registered Profcssional Englneer
and/or L.and S.eveyor

Certilicate No,

L A S S N B p

-] 330 c40 90 1320 1650 1080, 2310 2040 2000 1200 1080 . B5CQ. ]




OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEwW MEXICO
P.O. BOX 1980 - HOBRS Ry
88240
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOG!ST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
November 12, 1975
Wolfson 0il Company - CERTIFIED-RETURN
3206 Republic Natl. Bank Tower RECEIPT REQUESTED
Dallas, Texas 75201
Gentlemen:
Wolfson 0il Cowpany is in violation of the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission's Order No. R-5003 which required you to re-enter your plug-
ged Boyd Well No. 1 iocated in Unit L of Section 23, T-22-5, R -37-E,
Lea County, New Mexico, and replug this well in a manner to prevent the
migration of fluids from one fcrmation to another. You are subject to
a $1600 per day fine if this work is not commenced immediately.
Enclosed is a copy of Order No. R-5003 which allowed 6 months for the
above work to be completed.
Yours very truly, » :
RE AAINIE
NIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
ClL CONSERPVATION CLMMISSION
’ Y%'}ﬁ/é (s ; Oce. exuluir NO. 3
(“Jerry Sexton CASE NO._S403
Supervisor, District 1
niy14 /= .~

encl,
ce-Mr. H. G. Freedman

311 Midland Natl. Bank Bldg.

Midland, Texas

-

( Mz Joe D. Ramey, Director 4 ) s

0il Conservation Commission e ;gqé,l':l‘

Santa Fe, New Mexico . pooy et




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. BOX 1980 - HOBRS
88240
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

November 12, 1975

Bruce A. Wilbanks - CERTIFIED-RETURN
3210 Sinclair Street RECEIPT REGUESTED
Midland, Texas 79701

D=ar Mr. Wilbanks:

As owner and operator of the Baker Well No. 2 located in Unit A of Sec-
tion 26, T-22-S5, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico, you are in vioclation of
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Order No. R-5003 which re-
quired you to recement the producing casing in the above well with a
sufficient amount of cement to bring cement through the Queen formation
to a depth of 3100 feet. You are subject to a $1000 per day fine if
this work is not commenced immediately.

Enclosed is a copy of Order No. R-3003 which allowed 6 months for the
above work to be completed.

Yours very truly,

-
BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION QIL C(“VQEF’A;
A (‘;, " [ Fen

S 0Cc o ;i\)N COMMISSION
e 45N —— EXHIBIT NO,
C ]
cxry foston ASENO._Sdoz T

Supervisor, District 1

l -
JS/me ,//4/7“>

encl.
ce-Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
w01l Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

I




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. BOX 1980 - HOBRS I~
. £§8240
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R, LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
November 12, 1975
(RS
“! ‘*
| SUNNLY
o i).-\' 9
- A o r\:{,‘ :
e b fe
Armer 0il Company CERTIFIED--RETURN
2110 Continental Natl. Bank Bldg. RECEIPT REQUESTED
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Gentlemen:
Armer Oil Company is in violation of the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission Order No. R-5003 which required you to recement the pro-
ducing casing in your Keohane Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section
26, T-22-§, R~37-E, Lea County, New Mexico, with a sufficient amount
of cement to bring cement through the Queen to a depth of 3100 feet.
You are subject to a $1000 per day fine 1f this work is not commenced
immediately.
Enclosed is a copy of Order No. R~5003 which allowed 6 months for the
above work tc be completed.
Yours very truly, C - —_—
aniEn NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION BEFORE & HAMINER NUT
OIL CONSERVATICH L’ﬂ
J// oL EXHIBIT NO.
Jerxf xton —_ﬂt—’ﬁ\) 540} ¢
Supervisor, District 1 CASE NC
- —
JS/me “//q/')é
encl. .

cc~Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
{01l Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

AAalt o
Cow
o
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